ſ	AD-A12	8 232	UIANA PITTS	REFERE BURGH P	NCE MÁN A A EV	UAL REV ANS ET	ISIUN J AL. 28	FEB 83	(IAN LA) TL-83-4	HS INC	17	3		
	UNCLÀS	SIFIED	MDA90	3-82-C-	0148				F/(9/2	NL			
			· ,											
					Ĩ									
ĺ														



MICROCOPY RESOLUTION TEST CHART NATIONAL BUREAU OF STANDARDS-1963-A

74

:



COPY

FILE

JUC

TARTAN LABORATORIES INCORPORATED

DIANA REFERENCE MANUAL

Revision 3

Arthur Evans Jr. Kenneth J. Butler Tartan Laboratories Incorporated Editors, Revised Diana Reference Manual

G. Goos Institut fuer informatik II, Universitaet Karisruhe Wm. A. Wulf Carnegie-Mellon University Editors, Original Diana Manual

Prepared for

Ada Joint Program Office 801 North Randolph Street Arlington Virginia 22203 Contract Number MDA903-82-C-0148

Prepared by Tartan Laboratories Incorporated 477 Melwood Avenue Pittsburgh PA 15213



1983 February 28

TL 83-4

DISTRIBUTION STATEMENT A Approved for public release; Distribution Unlimited

Diana is being maintained and revised by Tartan Laboratories Inc. for the Ada Joint Program Office of the Department of Defense under contract number MDA903-82-C-0148 (expiration date: 1983 February 28). The Project Director of Diana Maintenance for Tartan Laboratories is Arthur Evans, Jr.

The views, opinions, and findings contained in this report are those of the authors and should not be construed as an official Department of Defense position, policy, or decision, unless designated by other official documentation.

04 22 077 83

	REPORT DOCUMENTATION PAGE	READ INSTRUCTIONS BEFORE COMPLETING FORM
	1. REPORT NUMBER 2. GOVT ACCESSIO	NN NO. 3. RECIPIENT'S CATALOG NUMBER
	TL 83-4 AD.4/2	+ 2/32
<u> </u>	4. TITLE (and Sublitio)	S. TYPE OF REPORT & PERIOD COVERE
	DIANA REFERENCE MANUAL, Revision 3	Contract deliverable 0002AC
•		S. PERFORMING ORG. REPORT NUMBER
	7. AUTHOR(+)	6. CONTRACT OR GRANT NUMBER(*)
	Arthur Evans Jr., Kenneth J. Butler, editors	MDA903-82-C-0148
	9. PERFORMING ORGANIZATION NAME AND ADDRESS	10. PROGRAM ELEMENT, PROJECT, TASK AREA & WORK UNIT NUMBERS
	Tartan Laboratories Inc.	
	477 Melwood Ave.	
	Pittsburgh PA 15213	
	11. CONTROLLING OFFICE NAME AND ADDRESS	1007 Date
	Ada Joint Program Office	1983 FED 40
	Autination VA 22203	viji + 201
	ATTINGTON VA 22203	(lice) 15. SECURITY CLASS. (of this remove)
	ICASMA Pittsburgh	Unclassified
	1610-S Federal Building	154, DECLASSIFICATION/DOWNGRADING
	1000 Liberty Avenue	SCHEDULE
	16. DISTRIBUTION STATEMENT (of this Report)	L
U	17. DISTRIBUTION STATEMENT (of the abstract entered in Block 20, if diffe	rent from Report)
•		
	18. SUPPLEMENTARY NOTES	
	•	
	19 . I FM WO BOR / Continue on invesse side if accessory and identify by black	number)
		······································
	Diana, Ada, compiler, programming language	
	Diana, Ada, compiler, programming language	
	Diana, Ada, compiler, programming language	
•	Diana, Ada, compiler, programming language	•
	Diana, Ada, compiler, programming language	unber)
•	Diana, Ada, compiler, programming language 20. ABSTRACT (Continue on reverse aide II necessary and identify by block n This document describes Liana, a Descriptive 1	unter) Intermediate Attributed Notation
•	Diana, Ada, compiler, programming language 20. ABSTRACT (Continue on reverse aide if necessary and identify by block n ³ This document describes Liana, a Descriptive I for Ada, being both an introduction and refere	unternediate Attributed Notation ence manual for it. Diana is an
•	 Diana, Ada, compiler, programming language 20. ABSTRACT (Continue on reverse aide if necessary and identify by block on This document describes Liana, a Descriptive I for Ada, being both an introduction and refere abstract data type such that each object of the 	under) Intermediate Attributed Notation ence manual for it. Diana is an ne type is a representation of a
•	 Diana, Ada, compiler, programming language 20. ABSTRACT (Continue on reverse aide II necessary and identify by block n This document describes Liana, a Descriptive I for Ada, being both an introduction and refere abstract data type such that each object of th intermediate form of an Ada program. Although 	under) Intermediate Attributed Notation ence manual for it. Diana is an ne type is a representation of a n the initial uses of this form
•	 Diana, Ada, compiler, programming language 20. ABSTRACT (Continue on reverse aide if necessary and identify by block n This document describes Liana, a Descriptive I for Ada, being both an introduction and refere abstract data type such that each object of th intermediate form of an Ada program. Although were for communication between the Front and F 	Intermediate Attributed Notation ence manual for it. Diana is an ne type is a representation of a n the initial uses of this form Back Ends of an Ada compiler, it
	Diana, Ada, compiler, programming language 20. ABSTRACT (Continue on reverse aide if necessary and identify by block n This document describes Liana, a Descriptive I for Ada, being both an introduction and refere abstract data type such that each object of th intermediate form of an Ada program. Although were for communication between the Front and F is also intended to be suitable for use with o	under) Intermediate Attributed Notation ence manual for it. Diana is an ne type is a representation of a n the initial uses of this form Back Ends of an Ada compiler, it other tools in an Ada programmin
ľ	 Diana, Ada, compiler, programming language 20. ABSTRACT (Continue on reverse side if necessary and identify by block n This document describes Liana, a Descriptive I for Ada, being both an introduction and refere abstract data type such that each object of th intermediate form of an Ada program. Although were for communication between the Front and I is also intended to be suitable for use with o environment. Diana resulted from a merger of 	under) Intermediate Attributed Notation ence manual for it. Diana is an ne type is a representation of a n the initial uses of this form Back Ends of an Ada compiler, it other tools in an Ada programmin the best properties of two
B	 Diana, Ada, compiler, programming language 20. ABSTRACT (Continue on reverse side if necessary and identify by block of This document describes Liana, a Descriptive I for Ada, being both an introduction and refere abstract data type such that each object of th intermediate form of an Ada program. Although were for communication between the Front and I is also intended to be suitable for use with cenvironment. Diana resulted from a merger of earlier similar intermediate forms: TCOL and A 	Intermediate Attributed Notation ence manual for it. Diana is an ne type is a representation of a h the initial uses of this form Back Ends of an Ada compiler, it other tools in an Ada programmin the best properties of two AIDA.
Ľ	 Diana, Ada, compiler, programming language 20. ABSTRACT (Continue on reverse side if necessary and identify by block of This document describes Liana, a Descriptive I for Ada, being both an introduction and refere abstract data type such that each object of th intermediate form of an Ada program. Although were for communication between the Front and I is also intended to be suitable for use with o environment. Diana resulted from a merger of earlier similar intermediate forms: TCOL and A 	under) Intermediate Attributed Notation ence manual for it. Diana is an ne type is a representation of a n the initial uses of this form Back Ends of an Ada compiler, it other tools in an Ada programmin the best properties of two AIDA.
G	 Diana, Ada, compiler, programming language ABSTRACT (Continue on reverse side if necessary and identify by block on This document describes Liana, a Descriptive I for Ada, being both an introduction and refere abstract data type such that each object of the intermediate form of an Ada program. Although were for communication between the Front and I is also intended to be suitable for use with convironment. Diana resulted from a merger of earlier similar intermediate forms: TCOL and A and A	Intermediate Attributed Notation ence manual for it. Diana is an the type is a representation of a the initial uses of this form Back Ends of an Ada compiler, it other tools in an Ada programmin the best properties of two AIDA.
ß	 Diana, Ada, compiler, programming language ABSTRACT (Continue on reverse aide if necessary and identify by block methods being both an introduction and refere abstract data type such that each object of the intermediate form of an Ada program. Although were for communication between the Front and H is also intended to be suitable for use with the environment. Diana resulted from a merger of earlier similar intermediate forms: TCOL and H DD 1 JAN 73 1473 EDITION OF 1 NOV 65 IS OBSOLETE 	under) Intermediate Attributed Notation ence manual for it. Diana is an he type is a representation of a h the initial uses of this form Back Ends of an Ada compiler, it other tools in an Ada programmin the best properties of two AIDA. Unclassified Y CLASSIFICATION OF THIS PAGE (Moon Data En
B	Diana, Ada, compiler, programming language 20. ABSTRACT (Continue on reverse aide if necessary and identify by block m This document describes Liana, a Descriptive I for Ada, being both an introduction and refere abstract data type such that each object of th intermediate form of an Ada program. Although were for communication between the Front and B is also intended to be suitable for use with of environment. Diana resulted from a merger of earlier similar intermediate forms: TCOL and B DD 1 JAN 73 1473 EDITION OF 1 NOV 65 IS OBSOLETE SECURIT	Intermediate Attributed Notation ence manual for it. Diana is an the type is a representation of a the initial uses of this form Back Ends of an Ada compiler, it other tools in an Ada programmin the best properties of two AIDA. Unclassified Y CLASSIFICATION OF THIS PAGE (When Data En
B	 Diana, Ada, compiler, programming language ABSTRACT (Continue on reverse aide if necessary and identify by block on This document describes Liana, a Descriptive I for Ada, being both an introduction and refere abstract data type such that each object of the intermediate form of an Ada program. Although were for communication between the Front and H is also intended to be suitable for use with of environment. Diana resulted from a merger of earlier similar intermediate forms: TCOL and A DD , JAN 73 1473 EDITION OF I NOV 65 IS OBSOLETE SECURIT 	Intermediate Attributed Notation ence manual for it. Diana is an the type is a representation of a the initial uses of this form Back Ends of an Ada compiler, it other tools in an Ada programmin the best properties of two AIDA. Unclassified Y CLASSIFICATION OF THIS PAGE (When Data En
B	Diana, Ada, compiler, programming language 20. ABSTRACT (Continue on reverse aide if necessary and identify by block of This document describes Liana, a Descriptive I for Ada, being both an introduction and refere abstract data type such that each object of th intermediate form of an Ada program. Although were for communication between the Front and H is also intended to be suitable for use with of environment. Diana resulted from a merger of earlier similar intermediate forms: TCOL and H DD 1 JAN 73 1473 EDITION OF 1 NOV 65 IS OBSOLETE SECURIT	Intermediate Attributed Notation ence manual for it. Diana is an ne type is a representation of a h the initial uses of this form Back Ends of an Ada compiler, it other tools in an Ada programmin the best properties of two AIDA. Unclassified Y CLASSIFICATION OF THIS PAGE (When Data En

ļ

DIANA Reference Manual

e estature

2

Aural Land

a - 1

1

4

.

1

:

€,

Page 1

TABLE OF CONTENTS

.

		Availability Codes Avail and/or st Special
	 3.3. Name Binding 3.3.1. Defining Occurrences of Identifiers 3.3.2. Used Occurrences of Identifiers 3.3.3. Multiple Defining Occurrences of Identifiers 3.3.4. Subprogram Calls 	85 0 85 0 86 0 87 AR 87 AR
	3.2. Consequences of Separate Compilation 3.2.1. Forward References 3.2.2. Separately Compiled Generic Bodies	83 84 84
	3. 1. 2. Additional Concepts 3. 1. 3. Tree Normalizations 3. 1. 4. Tree Transformation According to the Formal Definition 3. 1. 5. Changes to the AST	81 81 82 82
	3.1. Comparison with the Abstract Syntax Tree	80 80
	3. Rationale	79
	1.4.4. Diana Notational Conventions	29 31
F	1.4.2. Specification of nepresentations 1.4.3. Example of a Structure Refinement	28
•	1.4.1. Example of the IDL Notation	25 25
	1.3.4. Examples	20 21
	1.3.2. What is 'Easy to Recompute'? 1.3.3. Other Principles	20
	1.3.1. Static Semantic Information	18
	1.2. Structure of the Document	16 17
	1.1.4. Specification of Diana	14
	1. 1. 2. Principles Governing Changes	11 12
	1.1. Design Principles 1.1.1. Original Design	8 9
	1. Introduction	7
	Preface	5
	Acknowledgments	3

DIANA Reference Manual

Page II

ないし

1. 1.

 ĺ.

ج ک

North St.

-

3.4.	Treatment of Types	89
	3.4.1. Machine Dependent Attributes	90
	3.4.2. Type Specifications	90
	3.4.2.2. Subtype Specifications	90 91
	3.4.2.3. Derived Types	93
	3.4.2.4. Incomplete and Private Types 3.4.2.5. Anonymous Array Types	96 QA
	3.4.2.6. Anonymous Derived Types	96
	3.4.3. Type Specifications in Expressions	96
	3.4.3.1. Examples for Constraints of Expressions 3.4.3.2. Type Specifications for Names	97 98
3.5.	Entitles with Several Declaration Points	102
	3.5.1. Type Declarations	103
	3.5.1.1. incomplete Type Declarations 3.5.1.2 Private Types	103
	3.5.1.3. Discriminant Parts	105
	3.5.2. Deferred Constants	106
	3.5.3. Subprograms	106
	3.5.3.2. Declaration and Body in Different Compilation Units	108
	3.5.3.3. Subprogram Bodies as subunits	109
	3.5.3.4. Entries and Accept Statements 3.5.3.5. Subprogram Formals	110
	3.5.4. Packages	111
	3. 5. 5. Tasks	112
	3.5.5.1. LASK LYPES and Task Bodies 3.5.5.2. Single Tasks and Task Bodies	113
	3.5.6. Generic Units	114
3. 6.	Treatment of Instantiations	115
	3.6.1. Instantiation of Subprograms	116
	3.6.2. Instantiation of Packages	118
3.7.	Treatment of Renaming	118
	3.7.1. Renaming of Subprograms	118
	3.7.2. Henaming of Packages	118
	J. 7. J. Henaming of lasks	121
3.8.	Implementation Dependent Attributes	121
	3.8.2 Representation of identifiers and Numbers	121
	3.8.3. Source Positions	122
	3.8.4. Comments	122
	3.8.5. Predefined Operators and Built-In Subprograms	123
3.9.	Equality and Assignment	123
3. 10	. Summary of Attributes	124
	3.10.1. Lexical Attributes	124
	3. 10. 2. Semantic Attributes	125
	3. 10. 3. Code Attributes	128
	3. 10. 4. Unnecessary Attributes	128

. د.

•

.

DANA Reference Manual	Page i
4. Definition of the Diana Operations	12
4.1. The DIANA Operations	12
4.2. DIANA's Use of Other Abstract Data Types	13
4.3. Summary of Operators	13
4.4. General Method for Deriving a Package Specification for DIANA	13
4.5. Deriving a Specific ADA Package	13
4.6. The DIANA Package in ADA	19
5. External Representation of DIANA	14
6. Implementation Options	15
I. The Predefined Environment	19
I. 1. Universal Types	18
I.2. The Predefined Language Environment	19
I. 3. Attributes	1
I.4. Pragmas	1
II. The Abstract Parse Tree	10
III. Reconstructing the Source	10
ili. 1. General Principles	1
III. 2. Examples	1(
III. 3. Normalizations of the Source	10
III. 4. Comments	10
IV. Diana Summary	13
V. Diana Names	1
VI. Diana Attributes	1
VI. 1. Structural Attributes	1
VI. 2. Lexical Attributes	1
VI. 3. Semantic Attributes	1
VI. 4. Code Attributes	ו
Index	1

ġ.

(



.

i

1

.

i

DIANA Reference Manual

1

.

DIANA Reference Manual

であるとして

1

1

!

٠

ALL DESIGNATION

Page v

LIST OF FIGURES

Figure	1-1:	Typographic Conventions used in this Document	21
Figure	1-2:	Example of IDL Notation	26
Figure	1-8:	Some Trees in ExpressionTree	27
Figure	3- 1:	Example of a Necessary Tree Transformation	83
Figure	3- 2:	Call of Implicitly-Defined Inequality	89
Figure	3-3 :	Float constraint created by DIANA	92
Figure	3-4:	DIANA Form of type/subtype Specification	94
Figure	3-5:	An Example for Derived Enumeration Types	95
Figure	3~6:	Constraints on Slices and Aggregates	99
Figure	3- 7:	Constraints on Silces and Aggregates	100
Figure	3-8:	Constraints on String Literals	101
Figure	3-9 :	Example of an incomplete Type	104
Figure	3-10:	Example of a Private Type	105
Figure	3-11:	Example of a Deferred Constant	107
Figure	3-12:	Subprogram Structure	108
Figure	3-13:	Subprogram Declaration and Body in Different Compilation Units	109
Figure	3-14:	Example of a Subprogram Body as a subunit (1)	110
Figure	3-15:	Example of a Subprogram Body as a subunit (II)	111
Figure	3-16:	Example of a Package Body as a subunit	112
Figure	3-17:	Example of a Task Type and Body	113
Figure	3-18:	Example of Single Tasks	114
Figure	3-19:	Example of a Generic Body as a subunit	115
Figure	3-20:	instantiation of a Generic Procedure	117
Figure	3-21:	Instantiation of a Generic Package	119
Figure	3-22:	Renaming a Procedure	120
Figure	3-23:	Renaming a Package	120
Figure	4-1:	Sketch of the DIANA Package	134
Figure	5-1:	External DIANA Form	146
Figure	5-2:	Example ExpressionTree of IDL Notation	147
Figure	5-3:	Example AnotherTree of IDL	149
Figure	1-1:	Example of a Pragma	160

adverting to a second second

.

ŧ

,

Abstract

State State

Page 1

ABSTRACT

,

This document describes *Diana*, a Descriptive Intermediate Attributed Notation for ADA, being both an introduction and reference manual for it. DIANA is an abstract data type such that each object of the type is a representation of an intermediate form of an ADA program. Although the initial uses of this form were for communication between the Front and Back Ends of an ADA compiler, it is also intended to the suitable for use with other tools in an ADA programming environment.

DIANA resulted from a merger of the best properties of two earlier similar intermediate forms: TCOL and AIDA.

Č. Page 2 DIANA Reference Manual

and the second second

Acknowledgments

ACKNOWLEDGMENTS

ACKNOWLEDGMENTS FOR THE FIRST EDITION

DIANA is based on two earlier proposals for intermediate forms for ADA programs: TCOL and AIDA. It could not have been designed without the efforts of the two groups that designed these previous schemes. Thus we are deeply grateful to:

- AIDA: Manfred Dausmann, Guido Persch, Sophia Drossopoulou, Gerhard Goos, and Georg Winterstein—all from the University of Karlsruhe.
- TCOL: Benjamin Brosgol (Intermetrics), Joseph Newcomer (Carnegie-Mellon University), David Lamb (CMU), David Levine (Intermetrics), Mary Van Deusen (Prime), and Wm. Wulf (CMU).

The actual design of DIANA was conducted by teams from Karlsruhe, Carnegie-Mellon, Intermetrics and Softech. Those involved were Benjamin Brosgol, Manfred Dausmann, Gerhard Goos, David Lamb, John Nestor, Richard Simpson, Michael Tighe, Larry Weissman, Georg Winterstein, and Wm. Wulf. Assistance in creation of the document was provided by Jeff Baird, Dan Johnston, Paul Knueven, Glenn Marcy, and Aaron Wohl-all from CMU.

We are grateful for the encouragement and support provided for this effort by Horst Clausen (IABG), Larry Druffel (DARPA), and Marty Wolfe (CENTACS), as well as our various funding agencies.

Finally, the design of DIANA was conducted at Eglin Air Force Base with substantial support from Lt. Col. W. Whitaker. We could not have done it without his aid.

DANA's original design was funded by Defense Advanced Research Projects Agency (DARPA), the Air Force Avionics Laboratory, the Department of the Army, Communication Research and Development Command, and the Bundesamt fuer Wehrtechnik und Beschaffung.

> Gerhard Goos Wm. A. Wulf Editors, First Edition

Page 3

Page 4

.

ACKNOWLEDGMENTS FOR THIS EDITION

Subsequent to DIANA's original design, the ADA Joint Program Office of the United States Department of Defense has supported at TARTAN Laboratories incorporated a continuing effort at revision. This revision has been performed by Arthur Evans, Jr., and Kenneth J. Butler, with considerable assistance from John R. Nestor and Wm. A. Wulf, all of TARTAN.

We are grateful to the following for their many useful comments and suggestions.

- Georg Winterstein, Manfred Dausmann, Sophia Drossopoulou, Guido Persch, and Juergen Uhi, all of the Karlsruhe ADA Implementation Group:
- Julie Sussman and Rich Shapiro of Bolt Beranek and Newman Inc.; and to
- Charles Wetherell and Peggy Quinn of Bell Telephone Laboratories

Additional comments and suggestions have been offered by Grady Booch, Benjamin Brosgol, Gil Hanson, Jeremy Holden, Bernd Krieg-Brueckner, David Lamb, H.-H. Nageli, Terl Payton, and Richard Simpson.

We thank the ADA Joint Program Office (AJPO) for supporting DIANA's revision. and in particular Lt. Colonei Larry Druffel, the director of AJPO. Valuable assistance as Contracting Officer's Technical Representative was provided first by Lt. Commander Jack Kramer and later by Lt. Commander Brian Schaar; we are pleased to acknowledge them.

DIANA is being maintained and revised by TARTAN Laboratories inc. for the ADA Joint Program Office of the Department of Defense under contract number MDA903-82-C-0148 (expiration date: 1983 February 28). The Project Director of DIANA Maintenance for TARTAN is Arthur Evans, Jr.

Preface

્ જ

ĥ

Page 5

PREFACE

PREFACE TO THE FIRST EDITION

This document defines *Dlana*, an intermediate form of ADA [7] programs that is especially suitable for communication between the front and Back Ends of ADA compilers. It is based on the formal definition of ADA [6] and resulted from the merger of the best aspects of two previous proposals: AIDA [4, 10] and TCOL [2]. Although DIANA is primarily intended as an interface between the parts of a compiler, it is also suitable for other programming support tools and carefully retains the structure of the original source program.

The definition of DIANA given here is expressed in another notation. IDL, that is formally defined in a separate document [9]. The present document is, however, completely self-contained; those aspects of IDL that are needed for the DIANA definition are informally described before they are used. Interested readers should consult the IDL formal description either if they are concerned with a more precise definition of the notation or if they need to define other data structures in an ADA support environment. In particular, implementors may need to extend DIANA in various ways for use with the tools in a specific environment, and the IDL document provides information on how this may be done.

This version of DIANA has been "frozen" to meet the needs of several groups who require a stable definition in a very short timeframe. We invite comments and criticisms for a longer-term review. We expect to re-evaluate DIANA after some practical experience with using it has been accumulated. Page 6

DIANA Reference Manual

PREFACE TO THIS EDITION

Since first publication of the DIANA Reference Manual In March, 1981, further developments in connection with ADA and DIANA have required revision of DIANA. These developments include the following:

- The original DIANA design was based on ADA as defined in the July 1980 ADA Language Reference Manual [7], referred to hereafter as ADA-80; the present revision is based on ADA as defined in the July 1982 ADA LRM [8], referred to hereafter as ADA-82.
- Experience with use of DIANA has revealed errors and flaws in the original design; these have been corrected.

This publication reflects our best efforts to cope with the conflicting pressures on us both to impact minimally on existing implementations and to create a logically defensible design.

TARTAN Laboratories Inc. Invites any further comments and criticisms on DIANA in general, and this version of the reference manual in particular. Any correspondence may be sent via ARPANet mail to DIANA-QUERYOUSC-ECLB. Paper mail may be sent to

> DIANA Manual TARTAN Laboratories Inc. 477 Melwood Avenue Pittsburgh PA 15213

We believe the changes made to DIANA make no undue constraint on any DIANA users or potential DIANA users, and we wish to hear from those who perceive any of these changes to be a problem.

Page 7

1. 302

CHAPTER 1 INTRODUCTION

The purpose of standardization is to aid the creative craftsman, not to enforce the common mediocrity [11].

in a programming environment such as that envisioned for ADA¹, there will be a number of tools-formatters (pretty printers), language-oriented editors, crossreference generators, test-case generators, and the like. in general, the input and output of these tools is not the source text of the program being developed; instead it is some intermediate form that has been produced by another tool in This document defines Diana. Descriptive Intermediate Atthe environment. tributed Notation for ADA. DIANA is an intermediate form of ADA programs which has been designed to be especially suitable for communication between two essential tools-the Front and Back Ends of a compiler-but also to be suitable for use by other tools in an ADA support environment. DIANA encodes the results of lexical, syntactic, and static semantic analysis, but it does not include the results of dynamic semantic analysis, of optimization, or of code generation.

It is common to refer to a scheme such as DIANA as an intermediate representation of programs. Discussions of DIANA, including those in this document, undoubtedly use this and similar terminology. Unfortunately, too often the word representation suggests a concrete realization such as a particular data structure in primary memory or on a file. It is important for the reader to keep in mind that DIANA does not imply either of these. Indeed, quite the opposite is the case; it was carefully defined to permit a wide variety of realizations as different concrete data or file structures.

A far more accurate characterization of DIANA is that it is an abstract data type. The DIANA representation of a particular ADA program is an instance of this abstract type. As with all abstract types. DIANA defines a set of operations that provide the only way in which instances of the type can be examined or modified. The actual data or file structures used to represent the type are

^{&#}x27;Ada is a registered Trademark of the Ada Joint Program Office, Department of Defense, United States Government.

Page 8 / Section 1

hidden by these operations. In the sense that the implementation of a private type in ADA is hidden.

We often refer to a DIANA 'tree', 'abstract syntax tree', or 'attributed parse tree'; similarly, we refer to 'nodes' in these trees. In the context of DIANA as an abstract data type, it is important to appreciate what is and is not implied by such terms. We are not saying that the data structure used to implement DIANA is necessarily a tree using pointers and the like. Rather, we are using the notion of attributed trees as the abstract model for the definition of DIANA.

An abstract data type consists of (a) a set of values (the domain of the type) together with (b) a set of operations on those values. The specification of an abstract type must define both its values and its operations. The abstract modeling method of specifying an abstract type provides these definitions by defining the values in terms of some mathematical entity with which the reader is presumed to be familiar; the operations of the type are then defined in terms of their effect on the modeling entitles. In the case of DIANA, for example, the mathematical model is that of attributed trees. The reader should always bear in mind that the trees being discussed are merely conceptual ones; they are the model of the values in the DIANA domain. They may or may not exist as an explicit part of an implementation of the DIANA abstract type².

1.1. Design Principles

The design of DIANA is based on the collection of principles that are discussed in this section. As with any design intended for practical use, some compromise of these principles has on occasion been necessary. The frequency of deviations from the principles is extremely low, however, and an understanding of the principles will help the reader to understand DIANA.

Section 1.1.1 presents those principles that motivated the original design of DIANA, and Section 1.1.2 presents those principles that have governed changes made since. Section 1.1.3 defines what it means to be a DIANA user (i.e., producer or consumer) and Section 1.1.4 presents a *lacuna* of the entire DIANA definition effort.

 $^{^2}$ An alternative definitional method, algebraic axioms, would have avoided explicit reference to a model such as trees and hence might have been less suggestive of an implementation. We chose not to use this method in order to retain a close correspondence between Diana and Ada's formal definition [5].

1

1.1.1. Original Design

The following principles governed the original design of DIANA:

- Diana is representation independent. As noted above, we strove to avoid implying any particular implementation strategy for the Diana abstract type. For example, where implementation-specific information is needed in a DIANA representation (such as values on the target-machine), we make reference to other abstract types for representing these data: each implementation is expected to supply the implementation of these types. In addition, we strove to avoid any implications for the strategies to be used in implementing Front or Back Ends of compilers, or, for that matter, any other environment tools. Finally, we provide an explicit mechanism for implementations to extend or contract the DIANA form in a consistent manner to cater to implementation-specific purposes.
- Diana is based on ADA's formal definition (6), referred to hereafter as the AFD. In defining an intermediate representation of ADA, we face three problems: what is the representation of a particular program, what does that representation mean (i.e., what is the semantics of the particular instance of the representational scheme), and when is the representation consistent (i.e., meaningful)? Since the AFD aiready provides the latter two of these³, we have chosen to stay as close as possible to the definitional scheme used there—particularly to the abstract syntax. Thus, in this document we can focus exclusively on the first of these questions, namely how particular programs are represented.
- Regularity is a principal characteristic of Diana. Regularity of description and notation was a principal goal. We believe that this regularity is an important aspect of both understanding and processing a DIANA intermediate form.
- Diana must be efficiently implementable. As noted above, DIANA is best viewed as an abstract data type. Its specification is more abstract than is directly supported by current programming languages, including ADA. Nonetheless, DIANA is intended to be used! Hence, it is essential that there exist an efficient implementation of it (or actually, several different efficient implementations of it) in contemporary languages—especially ADA itself. Later chapters deal with this issue explicitly; for now, the important point is that implementability was a primary consideration and that such implementations do exist.
- Consideration of the kinds of processing to be done is paramount. Although the primary purpose of DIANA is communication between the Front and Back Ends of compilers, other environment tools will use it

³Some problems with the AFD as an answer to these questions are addressed in Section 1.1.4 on page 14.

Page 10 / Section 1.1.1

as well. The needs of such programs were considered carefully. They influenced a number of the DIANA design decisions, including the following:

- We define two trees—an Abstract Syntax Tree constructed prior to semantic analysis (see Appendix II), and an attributed tree (the DIANA structure) constructed as a result of static semantic analysis. These two structures are, of course, closely related. By defining both of them, we extend the applicability of DIANA to include those tools that need only the parsed form.
- We considered the size of (various implementations of) DIANA representations, and we made careful tradeoffs between this size and processing speed. We envision that at least some ADA support environments will be implemented on small computing systems; hence, we considered it essential that DIANA be usable on these systems.
- We never destroy the structure of the original source program; except for purely lexical issues (such as the placement of comments), it is always possible to regenerate the source text from its DIANA form. See Appendix III.
- We permit the possibility of extending the DIANA form to allow the inclusion of information for other kinds of processing. Of particular concern, for example, are extensions to encode information needed by various optimization and code-generation strategies.
- In Diana, there is a single definition of each Ada entity. Each definable entity, e.g. variable, subprogram, or type, is represented by a single defining occurrence in DIANA. Uses of the entity always refer to this defining occurrence. Attributes at this definition point make it possible for all information about the entity to be determined. Thus, although the defining occurrences are part of the program tree, the set of them plays the same role as a dictionary or symbol table in conventional compiler terminology⁵.
- Diana must respond to the issues posed by Ada's separate compilation facility. It is not in the domain of DIANA to provide the library management upon which separate compilation of ADA is based. Nonetheless, the possibility of separate compilation affects the design

⁴There is a single exception: Private types use a different defining occurrence for references inside the package body in which they are defined than they do elsewhere. See Section 3.5.1.2 on page 104.

⁵Note, in particular, that an implementation may wish to separate these defining occurrences so that, for example, they may be the *(miy portion of the representation present for separately compled units.* Such implementations are completely consistent with the Diana philosophy. Other implementation options are discussed in Chapter 6.

Section 1.1.1 / Page 11

Introduction

of DIANA in two ways:

- The possibility of separate compilation places certain restrictions on DIANA and requires the possibility of certain indirect references. We take care, for example, never to require forward references to entities whose definition may be separately compiled.
- We recognize that many library systems may wish to store the DIANA form of a compilation unit—in order to support optimization across compilation units, for example. Various design decisions in DIANA were influenced by this possibility.
- There must be at least one form of the Diana representation that can be communicated between computing systems. We have defined in Chapter 5 an externally visible ASCII form of the DIANA representation of an ADA program. In this form, the DIANA representation can be communicated between arbitrary environment tools and even between arbitrary computing systems. The form may also be useful during the development of the environment tools themselves.

1.1.2. Principles Governing Changes

The design principles just listed that governed the original design of DIANA have been augmented during this phase of modification by additional principles. It is important that these, too, be documented.

- Diana will be changed only when something is sufficiently wrong that it requires change. We state this metric despite the fact it is such a broad characterization that deciding when something is `sufficiently wrong' is clearly judgmental. Nonetheless, the principle has utility. For example, it implies that we not make cosmetic changes, no matter how obvious it might be that the change would result in a better product. Our motto: `If it's not broken, don't fix it.'
- We do not unduly impact existing Diana users. Thus we refrain from changes whose impact on existing implementations significantly exceeds anticipated future benefits. Of course, changes with a large enough savings down the road may be made even if doing so affects current implementations. Again, there is a judgmental call here.
- It is often necessary to make some decision. In several cases, either of two or more ways to proceed has seemed equally plausible, and we have been unable to determine any significant advantage to any decision. Nonetheless, in such cases we have made a decision, since we judge a slightly incorrect decision to be better for the DIANA community than no decision. At least, there is a standard way for DIANA users to to proceed.
- Where possible we have preserved the style of the original Diana

design. Stylistic concerns include such issues as creating IDL classes for attributes, preserving the same naming conventions, and so on.

• Diana does not unnecessarily deviate from ADA's formal definition. Even though the formal definition effort apparently is no longer being actively pursued⁵, we continue to adhere to its style.

Unfortunately the guidelines just presented and those of the previous section are sometimes in conflict. For example, consider a minor inconsistency found in the original design. The principle of *consistency* might suggest a change. while the principle of *sufficiently wrong* might suggest leaving it alone. What we have done is to be *reasonable* in considering changes. DIANA is intended to be used, and we continue to strive to keep DIANA responsive to the needs of its users.

1.1.3. What is a 'DIANA User'

inasmuch as DIANA is an abstract data type, there is no need that it be implemented in any particular way. Additionally, bocause DIANA is extendable, a particular implementation may choose to use a superset of the DIANA defined in this DRM. In the face of innumerable variations on the same theme, we feel it is appropriate to offer a definition of what it means to use DIANA. Since it makes sense to consider DIANA only at the interfaces, it is appropriate to consider two types of DIANA users: those which produce DIANA, and those which consume it⁷. In addition, some implementations (particularly compilers) may claim to employ DIANA as an intermediate form, even though neither interface to external DIANA is provided. We consider these three aspects in turn:

producer in order for a program to be considered a DIANA producer. It must produce as output a structure that includes all of the information contained in DIANA as defined in this document. Every attribute defined herein must be present, and each attribute must have the value defined for correct DIANA and may not have any other value. This requirement means, for example, that additional values, such as the evaluation of non-static expressions, may not be represented using the DIANA-defined attributes. An implementation is not prevented from defining additional attributes, and in fact it is expected that most DIANA producers will

A STATE OF A

[&]quot;The formal definition is based on Ada-60, and there is no visible intent to upgrade it to Ada-62.

⁷These are not mutually exclusive; for example, a compiler Front End that produces Diana may also read Diana for separate compilation purposes.

Section 1.1.3 / Page 13

Introduction

also produce additional attributes.

There is an additional requirement on a DIANA producer: The DIANA structure must have the property that it could have been produced from a legal ADA program. This requirement is likely to impinge most strongly on a tool other than a compiler Front End that produces DIANA. As an example of this requirement, in an arithmetic expression, an offspring of a multiplication could not be an addition but would instead have to be a parenthesized node whose offspring was the addition, since ADA's parsing rules require the parentheses. The motivation for this requirement is to ease the construction of a DIANA consumer, since the task of designing a consumer is completely open-ended unless it can make some reasonable assumptions about its input.

consumer in order for a program to be considered a DIANA consumer, it must depend on no more than DIANA as defined herein. This restriction does not prevent a consumer from being able to take advantage of additional attributes that may be defined in an implementation; however, the consumer must also be able to accept input that does not have these additional attributes. It is also incorrect for a program to expect attributes defined herein to have values that are not here specified. For example, it is wrong for a program to expect the attribute sm_value to contain values of expressions that are not static.

employer The definition of a DIANA employer is more difficult. The intent is that the intermediate form must be close to DIANA; the problem is that we have no useful metric for close. In addition, the lack of a visible external representation of the intermediate form apparently precludes application of any validation procedure. This point is addressed further below.

There are two attributes that are defined herein that are not required to be supported by a DIANA user: $Ix_comments$ and Ix_srcpos . We believe that these attributes are too implementation specific to be required for all DIANA users.

It is instructive to examine the problems suggested above of defining a DIANA employer. Inasmuch as papers have begun to appear in the literature in which a given implementation claims 'to use DIANA' or 'to be DIANA-like', we feel that it is appropriate to offer a metric against which to judge such claims. Consider the following three candidates for such a metric:

- A representation can properly be called DIANA if it contains all the same information that DIANA contains.
- A representation can properly be called DIANA if one can provide a reader/writer for transforming between the representation and DIANA.

Page 14 / Section 1.1.3

DIANA Reference Manual

• A representation can properly be called DIANA if it provides a package equivalent to the one described in Chapter 4 for accessing and modifying the structure.

Although the first two definitions have a certain appeal, it is unfortunately true that neither of them is at all adequate, since a little thought reveals that the original ADA source text meets either requirement. One repair possibility is to attempt to tighten up the second definition by restricting the reader/writer to be `simple', in some sense, but defining that sense appears to require Solomonic wisdom.

The third definition also has appeal, though it is again hard to use as a metric if the external interface is not actually provided in a useful way.

It is our opinion that it is not proper to claim that a given implementation uses DIANA unless either it meets the following two criteria:

- It must be able to read and/or write (as appropriate) the external form of DIANA defined in Chapter 5 of this document.
- That DIANA must meet the requirements of a DIANA producer or consumer as specified in this section.

or it meets this criterion:

• The Implementation provides a package equivalent to that described in Chapter 4.

We hope that writers of papers will give consideration to this discussion.

1.1.4. Specification of DIANA

An important problem faced by new users of DIANA is to determine, for any particular ADA construct, just what DIANA is to be produced from it. Although the DIANA specification in Chapter 2 specifies precisely what nodes must exist, which attributes each node must contain, and what type the value of each attribute must have, it often says very little about what value the attribute is to have.

This problem is addressed in this document in several ways. Often, comments appear in Chapter 2 specifying or suggesting the intended value. In addition, the lengthy discussion of design rationale in Chapter 3 presents much additional information. Unfortunately, still more help is needed, and a complete solution to the problem of providing such help is beyond the capability of this document. The remainder of this section is speculation about the form such help might take.

Section 1.1.4 / Page 15

What is needed is is a formal way to determine, given an ADA source text and a DIANA structure purported to be a correct representation of the source, whether or not the DIANA is in fact correct. For example, suppose that α is some ADA text and that 5 purports to be a DIANA representation of it. Needed is a predicate π such that

π(α, δ)

is true if, and only if, δ correctly represents α .

Ideally, the structure of π should be such that it is accessible to a human reader who requires help in designing an ADA front end or other transformer from ADA to DIANA. No such predicate now exists. The kinds of questions that such a predicate should help to answer include the following:

- 1. Is a given abstract syntax tree (AST) correct for a given Ada program?
- 2. What should be the value of each semantic attribute in a DIANA structure?
- 3. When is sharing permitted in the AST?
- 4. May the same node appear in several sequences?

We believe that one way to meet these needs is by first specifying the transformation from ADA to AST and then defining a predicate. say π_t on ASTs and DIANA such that for an AST τ and a DIANA structure 5 the predicate

 $\pi_{s}(\tau, \delta)$

returns true if the DIANA structure δ is a correct representation of the AST τ . This dichotomy appears useful.

Translation of ADA source to abstract syntax tree (AST) is a two-step process:

- Translation of ADA source to parse tree (PT). The latter is a tree in which each node is labeled with the name of a non-terminal from ADA's BNF definition and has as many offspring as clauses appear in the relevant definition of that non-terminal. Given a non-ambiguous BNF for ADA, such a tree is uniquely defined. Although the BNF in ADA's LRM is ambiguous, it is not difficult to create a non-ambiguous version that preserves all essential structure.
- Translation of PT to AST. This step, though somewhat harder to specify than the previous one, is not conceptually difficult.

We believe it is possible to describe the PT to AST transformation by using

Page 16 / Section 1.1.4

an attribute grammar to specify the AST as an attribute of the root of the PT. The specification of the AST to DIANA transformation (including specification of the semantic attributes) is a much harder problem and is still open. We are exploring methods of attacking these problems.

1.2. Structure of the Document

Abstractly, an instance of the DIANA form of an ADA program is an attributed tree. The tree's structure is basically that of the abstract syntax tree defined in the AFD. Attributes of the nodes of this tree encode the results of semantic analysis. Operations defined on the DIANA abstract data type (see Chapter 4) provide the predicates, selectors, and constructors required to manipulate this tree and its attributes. The structure of this document reflects the several facets of the DIANA definition.

- First we define precisely the *domain* of the DANA data type. We do so by specifying the set of abstract trees, their attributes, and various assertions about them (which actually appear as comments). This definition is done in two steps:
 - In Section 1.4 we describe the notation. called IDL, for exhibiting DIANA's definition.
 - In Chapter 2, we use the notation to define the actual trees and attributes 8.
- Second, we provide a rationale for some of the more subtle design decisions— particularly with respect to the attributes of nodes in the abstract tree. This rationale appears in Chapter 3.
- Third, we define the operations on the DIANA abstract type. This definition appears in Chapter 4, and again is done in two steps. First, we describe generically the nature of these operations. Second, we show how these operations can be realized in conventional programming languages by showing how an interface can be derived from the DIANA definition and by showing the specification part (except for the private part) of an ADA package that specifies just such an interface. We also show here how the interface is altered when additional attributes or nodes are introduced⁸.

f

Note that a particular implementation may define an extended domain (additional attributes). What we define here is a required and adequate set.

Those that an implementation may define additional operations. Again, we merely define a required and adequate set here.

- Fourth, in Chapter 5, we define a canonical way to represent DIANA structures external to a computer.
- Finally, in Chapter 6, we discuss implementation issues and illustrate some of the various options that are available.

There are also six appendices. Appendix I provides the definition of the predefined environment for ADA compilations. In Appendix II we define the Abstract Syntax Tree from the AFD as a derivative of the DIANA representation. Appendix III describes how the source of an ADA program can be regenerated from the DIANA representation and includes a discussion of the normalizations of reconstructed source programs imposed by DIANA.

Appendices IV. V. and VI provide three summaries of the DIANA definition. These summaries provide an invaluable cross reference into the main definitions and should be an important aid to the reader.

There is an extensive index that lists separately topics, DIANA attributes, and DIANA node names.

1.3. Attribution Principles of DIANA

This section describes the general principles used to decide on the details of **DIANA.** A more detailed rationale is given in Chapter 3.

The design of an intermediate representation involves deciding what information to represent explicitly and what information to recompute from the stored information. There are two extreme positions one can take:

- The source program (or its abstract syntax tree) contains all the necessary information; other information can be recomputed when necessary.
- All information which can be computed should be computed and stored within the intermediate representation.

DMNA's underlying principles, which are a compromise between these extrema, can be derived from DMNA's intended role in an ADA Program Support Environment (APSE) [3]. We envisage DMNA as created by an ADA Front End. used as input to that Front End for separate compilation purposes, used as input to the compiler's Back End, and used (produced or consumed) by a variety of other tools of the APSE.

For all these tools DANA should contain information that is both sufficient and

- 20 K - 10 K

Page 18 / Section 1.3

appropriate. There are two questions relevant to deciding, about a given attribute, whether or not to include it in the DANA:

- Does the information the attribute contains belong in the intermediate representation?
- Should the information be represented explicitly, or should it be recomputed from the stored information?

We have used two criteria in deciding of a given attribute whether or not to include it:

- DIANA should contain only such information as would be typically discovered via static (as opposed to dynamic) semantic analysis of the original program.
- If information can be easily recomputed, it should be omitted.

These two points are discussed at length in the following two subsections.

First, however, a point must be made. Although the original DIANA design used the metric of ease of computation in deciding what attributes to include, the concept has been considerably expanded in revisions of DIANA and of this report. As a result, attributes now exist in DIANA which, according to this criterion, ought not to be there. We have elected to let them remain for two reasons: They are not sufficiently wrong to require fixing, and their removal would likely unduly impact existing DIANA users. Note that these are the first two principles enunciated in Section 1.1.2 on page 11.

1.3.1. Static Semantic Information

We believe that it is appropriate for DIANA to include only that information that is determined from *static* semantic analysis, and that DIANA should exclude information whose determination requires *dynamic* semantic analysis.

This decision affects the evaluation of non-static expressions and evaluation of exceptions. For example, the attribute sm_value should not be used to hold the value of an expression that is not static, even if an implementation's semantic analyzer is capable of evaluating some such expressions. Similarly, exceptions are part of the execution (*l.e.*, dynamic) semantics of ADA and should not be represented in DIANA. Thus the attribute sm_value is no longor used to represent an exception to be raised, as it was in an earlier version of DIANA.

Of course, an implementation that does compute these additional values may record the information by defining additional attributes. However, any DIANA

12 Mar 201

consumer that relies on these attributes cannot be considered a correct DIANA 'user', as defined in Section 1.1.3 on page 12.

1.3.2. What is 'Easy to Recompute'?

Part of the criteria for including an attribute in DIANA is that it should be omitted if it is easy to recompute from the stored information. We feel it is important to avoid such redundant encodings if DIANA is to remain an usefully implementable internal representation. Of course this guideline requires that we define this phrase, and we suggest that an attribute is easily computed if

• It requires visits to no more than three to four nodes; or

• It can be computed in one pass through the DIANA tree, and all nodes with this attribute can be computed in the same pass.

The first criterion is clear: the second requires discussion.

Consider first an attribute that is needed by a compiler front end (FE) to do semantic analysis. As the FE does its work, it is free to create extra (non-DIANA) attributes for its purposes. Thus the desired attributes can be created by those who need them. To require them is an imposition on implementations which use algorithms that do not require these particular pointers. If we add every attribute that anyone requires, everyone will be overwhelmed.

Consider now an attribute needed by a back end (BE) to do code generation. As long as the attribute can be determined in a single pass, the routine that reads in the DIANA can readily add it as it reads in the DIANA. Again, some implementors may not need the attribute, and it is inappropriate to burden everyone with it.

It is for these reasons that we have rejected suggestions for pointers to the enclosing compilation unit, pointers to the enclosing namescope, and back pointers in general. These are altributes that are easily computed in one pass through the DIANA tree and indeed may not be needed by all implementations.

Of course, a DIANA producor can croate a structure with extra attributes beyond those specified for DIANA. Nevertheless, any DIANA consumer that relies on these additional attributes is not a DIANA user, as that concept is defined in Section 1.1.3 on page 12. Page 20 / Section 1.3.3

1.3.3. Other Principles

There are other reasons why particular classes of attributes are present in DIANA.

- A tree-like representation of the source program is well-suited for many of the tools that will exist in an APSE, such as semantic analyzers, optimizers, and syntax-directed editors. The tree structure is represented in DIANA via the *structural* attributes; we use the same abstract syntax tree as given by the AFD, with a few differences described in Section 3.1 on page 80.
- Lexical attributes (such as symbol and literal representations and source positions) are needed by the compiler (e.g., for error messages). They are also useful to other APSE tools for referring back to the source or for regenerating source text from the inter-mediate representation.
- ADA provides the attribute 'SIZE to determine the minimum number of bits needed to represent some object or subtype. If this attribute is applied to a static type, the result is static and is therefore required by ADA's semantics to be known at compile time. It represents a target-machine property properly computed by a code generator. However, as it can be used in static expressions, the Front End must know its value in some contexts. For example, the selection of a base type for a derived integer type depends on a range constraint. Without this information, the semantic analyzer cannot perform one of its most important tasks, type and overload resolution. Since the value must be known to the Front End, it is recorded as the value of an attribute to avoid the need for recomputation by the Back End.

1.3.4. Examples

- A few examples illustrate these principles:
- The structure of a type (whether it is an integer. an array. a record. and so on) can be deduced by searching backward through the chain of derived types and subtypes. This chain could be of arbitrary length, and so the search is not tolerable. Thus, a subtype specification (a DIANA constrained node) has an attribute sm_type_struct to record this information.
- The parent type of a derived type is identical to the base type of the subtype indication given in the derived type definition, and this information is already recorded in the *sm_base_type* attribute of the **constrained** node which is a child of the **derived** node. Thus no parent type indication is needed in the **derived** node.
- Some DIANA users have suggested adding an attribute to each DEF_OCCURRENCE node to denote the node for the enclosing namescope. Although locating the enclosing namescope (if the at-

- **-**

MARCH STATES

tribute is not available) can involve visits to more than three or four nodes, a DIANA reader can readily compute this attribute and decorate the tree with it as the DIANA is read in. Since this attribute contains information that may not be useful to every implementation and furthermore is easy to compute in the above sense, it is not provided in DIANA.

1.4. Notation

As we have stated several times, DIANA is an abstract data type that can be modeled as an attributed tree. In this document we are concerned with defining this abstract type—both its domain and its operations. The domain of the DIANA type is a subset of the (mathematical) domain known as attributed trees. In order to specify this subset precisely, we introduce some special notation, a subset of a notation called IDL [9]. A knowledge of IDL is not necessary to read or understand this document—all necessary information about the notation is defined in this section. (A few additional features are defined in Appendix II as they are used only there.)

To assist the reader in understanding this material, certain typographic conventions are followed consistently throughout this document, as illustrated in Figure 1~1.

DECL OP DEF_OCCURRENCE	IDL class names
constant var const_id	IDL node names
ix_srcpos sm_address as_exp	IDL attributes
Structure Root Type	reserved word in IDL
begin case pragma	ADA reserved words
INTEGER 'SIZE BOOLEAN	identifier defined by ADA
Tax_rate Walk1 Tree	identifier in an ADA program

Figure 1-1: Typographic Conventions used in this Document

The set of abstract trees used to model the DANA type can be viewed as a language, one whose terminal sentences happen to be attributed trees rather than strings of characters. The definition of this language can, therefore, be given in a form similar to BNF. In particular, we use two definitional forms that

2002 N 2017 N

Page 22 / Section 1.4

resemble the production rules of BNF. The first of these defines non-terminals of the description. Consider, for example, the following definition:

EXP ::= leaf | tree ;

As is customary, this definition may be read. 'The notion of an EXP is defined to be either a leaf or a tree.' Symbols such as EXP are called *class names*; names of nodes in the 'tree language' are called *node names*. In this case, both alternative definitions for EXP are node names. Class names, like nonterminals in BNF, never appear in the sentences of the language; their only use is in defining that language. Node names, on the other hand, appear in the sentences (that is the trees of our tree language). Notice, by the way, that each definitional rule is terminated by a semicolon.

The use of this form of definition is more restricted than in usual BNF. The right hand side of the production may be only an alternation of one or more class or node names and may not be a concatenation of two items (as it may be in BNF). In addition, class names may not depend upon themselves (in a circular fashion) involving only the `::=' form of definition rules. Thus a directed graph constructed with an edge from each class name on the left to each alternate on the right will be acyclic: that is, it will be a DAG.

As is usual with BNF, there may be more than one such production with the same left hand side (class name): definitions after the first merely introduce additional alternatives. Thus, the effect of the two definitions

EXP ::= leaf ; ... EXP ::= tree ;

is no different from that of the single definition given earlier.

The definition of the node names must specify the attributes that are present in that node, as well as the names and types of these attributes. We again use a BNF-like form for such definitions. To prevent confusion, this form is slightly different from the definition of class names; for example

tree => op: OPERATOR, left: EXP, right: EXP;Here we define the node tree and associate with it three attributes with their names (op, left, and right) and their respective types (OPERATOR, EXP, and EXP). Unlike BNF (or record declarations), the order of attribute specifications does not matter.

The right hand side of a production defining a node name is also restricted: it may be only a sequence of zero or more attribute specifications separated by

2 8 1 2 4 3 4 1 4 3 1 ¹³ 14

Section 1.4 / Page 23

Introduction

commas and terminated by a semicolon. Multiple definitions of a node name are permitted: definitions after the first add additional attribute specifications they are not alternatives but, rather, define additional attributes of the node. Thus, for example.

> tree => op: OPERATOR ; ... tree => left: EXP, right: EXP ;

and

1

tree => op: OPERATOR;
...
tree => right: EXP;
...
tree => left: EXP;

are both identical in effect to the single definition given earlier. Note also that the order of both the `::=' and `=>' definition rules is irrelevant: all orders are equivalent (as in BNF). In particular, we reversed the order of definition of the left and right attributes in the last example above: doing so has no effect.

On occasion it is useful to specify a node which has no attributes, as for example

foo => ;

Nodes so defined are used much like enumeration literals in ADA. See, for example, the nodes plus, minus, times, and divide in Figure 1-2 on page 26.

There are two kinds of permissible attribute types: basic types defined by the IDL notation, and private types. The basic types are:

Boolean These are the conventional boolean type; the only permissible values of such an attribute are true and false.

Integer This is the 'universal integer' type.

Rational This is the 'universal rational number' type, which includes all values typically found in computer integer, floating point and fixed point types.

String These are ASCII strings.

Seq Of T This is an ordered sequence of objects of type T.

(name) The (name) must be that of either a node or class name defined elsewhere. Use of (name) as an attribute type denotes a reference to either an instance of that node (in the case of a node name) or any of the nodes that can be derived from it (in the case of a class name). Note that

a superior and the second second

Page 24 / Section 1.4

a reference here does *not* necessarily mean a pointer in the concrete implementation; direct inline inclusion of the node is permitted, as well as a number of other implementations. (See Chapter 6 for a discussion of some of the implementation alternatives.)

A private type names an implementation-specific data structure that is inappropriate to specify at the abstract structure level. For example, in DIANA we want to associate a source_position attribute with each node of the abstract tree. This attribute is useful for reconstructing the source program, for reporting errors, for source-level debuggers, and so on. It is not a type, however, that should be defined as part of this standard since each computer system has idiosyncratic notions of how a position in the source program is encoded. For that matter, the concept of source position may not be meaningful if the DIANA arises from a syntax editor. For these reasons, attributes such as source position are merely defined to be private types.

A private type is introduced by a type declaration. The declaration of the private type 'MyType' would be

Type MyType;

Once such a declaration has been given, the type name may be used in an attribute specification. For example,

tree => xxx: MyType ;

Before proceeding, we need to make a few remarks about the lexical structure of the IDL notation. First, as in ADA a comment is introduced by a double hyphen '--' and is terminated by the end of the line on which it appears. Second, the notation is case sensitive; that is, identifiers that are spelled identically except for the case of the letters in them are considered to be different identifiers¹⁰. Finally, names (identifiers), as in ADA, consist of a letter followed by an optional sequence of letters, digits, and isolated underscore characters ('_').

The final point to be made about the notation is that the definitional rules illustrated above are enclosed in a syntactic structure that provides a name for the entity being defined together with the type of the goal symbol of the grammar. For example, the IDL text

¹⁰Case sensitivity is viewed by some as a questionable notational property; in this instance it was idepted to support a direct correspondence with the AFD (which is case sensitive).

- -----

Section 1.4 / Page 25

Introduction

Structure SomeName Root EXP Is --- some sequence of definitional rules End

asserts that the collection of production rules defines an abstract type (or *Structure* in IDL terminology) named 'SomeName' and that the root of this structure is an EXP, where EXP is defined by the set of definitional rules. In the case of DIANA we are defining a single abstract type, so there is a single occurrence of this syntax that surrounds the entire DIANA definition; other uses of IDL may require several Structure definitions. Expanding on the analogy that IDL is like BNF, the Root defined here is the 'goal symbol' of the grammar; all valid instances of the type defined by the IDL specification are derived by expanding this symbol.

1.4.1. Example of the IDL Notation

The following example illustrates the use of the notation. It is intentionally chosen not to be DIANA to avoid confusion. Suppose, then, that we wish to describe an abstract type for representing simple arithmetic expressions. We might use a definition such as the one shown in Figure 1-2 on page 26. Although this example is guite simple, it does illustrate the use of all of the features of the IOL notation that are used to define DIANA. Two class names are defined: EXP and OPERATOR. Since they name classes and not nodes (as indicated by our typographic conventions), neither appears in the trees in the abstract type (structure) 'ExpressionTree'. There are six node names defined; tree, leaf, plus, minus, times, and divide. Each of these may appear as a node in the trees. Of the nodes, only trees and leafs have attributes, and the names and types of these attributes are given. An implementation-defined private type, Source_Position, is defined; both trees and leafs have attributes of this type. Finally, the fact that the root of the tree must be an EXP, that is, either a tree or a leaf node, is specified. Figure 1-3 on page 27 Illustrates several trees that are defined members of ExpressionTree; for expository reasons the names of the attributes and the source position attribute have been deleted from these pictures. Similar conventions are used in the figures in Chapter 3.

1.4.2. Specification of Representations

IDL can be used to define a refinement of a structure as well as an abstract data structure. A refinement is treated the same as any other abstract structure specified in IDL. A refinement of a structure is used to provide more detail about the abstract structure. In this document we define a refinement of DIANA

Page 26 / Section 1.4.2

End

DIANA Reference Manual

Structure ExpressionTree Root EXP Is

- First we define a private type.

Type Source_Position;

- Next we define the notion of an expression, EXP.

EXP ::= leaf | tree ;

- Next we define the nodes and their attributes.

tree => op: OPERATOR, left: EXP, right: EXP; tree => src: Source_Position; leaf => name: String; leaf => src: Source_Position;

-- Finally we define the notion of an OPERATOR as the -- union of a collection of nodes; the null => productions -- are needed to define the node types since -- node type names are never implicitly defined. OPERATOR ::= plus | minus | times | divide ; plus => ; minus => ; times => ; divide => ;

Figure 1-2: Example of IDL Notation

that provides representation information for the private types defined in DIANA.

IDL can be used to define the package that contains the internal representation of a private type, and can specify the external representation of a private type. We add this information to the DIANA abstract type in the structure Diana_Concrete in Chapter 2 on page 77.

The internal representation of a private type is described by a definition of the form

For MyType Use MyPackage;

·***

1

Section 1.4.2 / Page 27

leaf "xyz"







ŧ
Page 28 / Section 1.4.2

DIANA Reference Manual

This definition introduces the name of the package (`MyPackage' in this case) where the definition of a private type (`MyType' in this case) is found.

The way a private type is to be represented externally can be described in a definition of the form

For MyType Use External ExternType;

This definition asserts that the private type MyType is represented by the type 'ExternType' externally. The external type may be one of the basic IDL types or a node type.

The refinement of a structure is specified with the following syntax

Structure AnotherTree Refines ExpressionTree Is

- Additional IDL statements to further define the

- structure ExpressionTree, such as a specification of the
- internal and external representations for private
- types in the abstract structure ExpressionTree.
- --- New nodes may be defined.
- End

1.4.3. Example of a Structure Refinement

The following example illustrates the use of the structure refinement notation. To continue with our example, suppose we wished to refine the abstract type ExpressionTree by adding an internal and external representation to be used for the private type Source_Position. We might refine the structure:

Structure AnotherTree Renames ExpressionTree Is

-- first the internal representation of Source_Position

For Source_Position Use Source_Package;

- next the external representation of Source_Position - is given by a new node type, source_external_rep

For Source_Position Use External source_external_rep;

- finally, we define the node type source_external_rep

- port the state of the second

End

Introduction

This example completes the discussion of IDL. Notice that in the second example the internal representation and the external representation for the private type are both given. The internal representation is described in a separate package called Source_Package. The external representation is defined as a node. source_external_rep. that has three attributes, a file name, represented externally as a string, and a line number and character position, both of which are represented externally by the basic type 'Integer'. At the end of Chapter 2 we present a refinement Diana_Concrete of DIANA. In Chapter 5 we define the canonical external representation of DIANA.

1.4.4. DIANA Notational Conventions

The definition of DIANA given in the next chapter observes some notational conventions that are intended to improve the readability of the presentation. These include:

- Wherever reasonable, both nodes and classes are named as in the AFD.
- Typographic conventions are adhered to for class names, node names, and attributes to assist the reader. These conventions, which are are listed in Figure 1-1 on page 21, are that class names appear in all upper-case letters, nodes names in all lower case, and attribute names italicized.
- A class name or node name ending in `_S' or `_s' respectively is always a sequence of what comes before the `_'. Thus the reader can be sure on seeing a class name such as FOO_S that the definitions

POO_S => foo_s ;
foo_s => as_list: Seq of FOO ;

appear somewhere.

• A class name ending in '_VOID' always has a definition such as

FOO_VOID => FOO (woid ;

void => :

The node void has no attributes.

• There are four kinds of attributes defined in DIANA: structural, lexical, semantic, and code. The names of these attributes are lexically distinguished in the definition as follows:

as______structural attribute. The structural attributes define the abstract syntax tree of an ADA program. Their names are

- > ACTENDED AND A CO

Page 30 / Section 1.4.4

DIANA Reference Manual

those used in the AFD, prefixed with 'as_'.

- Ix_ lexical attributes. These provide information about the source form of the program, such as the spelling of identifiers or position in the source file.
- sm_ semantic attributes. These encode the results of semantic analysis—type and overload resolution. for example.
- cd_ code attributes—there is only one. This provides information from representation specifications that must be observed by the Back End.

• Although IDL is insensitive to the order of attribute definitions with `=>' rules, we have preserved the order used in the AFD. Additionally, for emphasis we have grouped structural, lexical, semantic, and code attributes, always in that order.

• The DIANA definition is organized in the same manner as the ADA LRM. To establish the correspondence, each set of DIANA rules begins with a comment that gives the corresponding section number of the ADA LRM and the concrete syntax defined there.

Sec. 16

Page 31

CHAPTER 2 DEFINITION OF THE DIANA DOMAIN

This chapter is devoted to the definition of the *domain* of the DIANA abstract type -- that is, to the definition of the set of attributed trees that model the values of the DIANA type. The definition is given in the notation discussed in section 1.4.

A simple refinement of the DIANA abstract structure follows the definition of the DIANA domain. This refinement defines the external representation of the private types used.

Before beginning the definition, which constitutes the bulk of this chapter, we make two observations about things that are not defined here.

- First, there are six private types used in the definition. Each of these corresponds to one of the kinds of information which may be installation or target machine specific. They include types for the source position of a node, the representation of identifiers, the representation of various values on the target system, and the representation of comments from the source program. The DIANA user must supply an implementation for each of these types.
- Second, as is explained in the ADA reference manual, a program is assumed to be compiled in a 'standard environment'. An ADA program may explicitly or implicitly reference entities defined in this environment, and the DIANA representation of the program must reflect this. The entities that may be referenced include the predefined attributes and types. The DIANA definition of these entities is not given here but is assumed to be available. See Appendix I for more details.

With these exceptions, the following completely defines the DIANA domain.

Page 32 / Section 2

-1

DIANA Reference Manual

Structure Diana Root COMPLATION is Diana Reference Manual Version of 17 Pebruary 1983 Type source_position; - defines source position in original - source program; used for error messages. Type comments; --- representation of comments; used for - source reconstruction, Type symbol_rep; --- representation of identifiers, --- strings, and characters Type value; --- implementation defined - gives value of a static expression; - can indicate that no value is computed. Type operator; -- enumeration type for all operators - used in implementation Type number_rep; - representation of numeric literals 2. Lexical Elements Syntax 2.0 has no equivalent in concrete syntax void => ; - has no attributes - 2.3 Identifiers, 2.4 Numeric Literals, 2.6 String Literals - Syntax 2.3 - not of interest for Diana DEF_ID | USED_ID; 10 ::= OP ::= DEF_OP | USED_OP; DESIGNATOR ::= 10 | OP; DEF_OCCURRENCE ::= DEF_ID | DEF_OP | DEF_CHAR; - see 4.4 for numeric_literal

٤

Section 2 / Page 33

Definition of the Diana Domain

-

- 2.8 Pragmas - These productions do not correspond to productions in the concrete syntax. Syntax 2.8.A - pragma ::= pragma identifier [(argument_association {, argument_association})]; PRAGMA ::= pragma; : ID, ____ a 'used_name_id' : PARAM_ASSOC_S; pregma => as_id as_raram_assoc_s pragma => Ix_srcpos : source_position, Ix_comments : comments; PARAM_ASSOC_S ::= param_assoc_s; : Seq Of PARAM_ASSOC; param_assoc_s => as_list : source_position, : comments; Ix_arcpos perem_assoc_s => Ix_commenta - Syntax 2.8.B --argument_association ::= [argument_identifier =>] name] [argument_identifier =>] expression - see 6.4 for associations - 3. Declarations and Types - 3.1 Declarations -- Syntax 3.1 declaration ::= | number_declaration | subtype_declaration object_declaration | type_declaration --------| subprogram_declaration | package_declaration | task_declaration | generic_declaration _ generic_instantiation exception_declaration | exception_declaration | generic_instantiation | renaming_declaration | deferred_constant_declaration - object_declaration (3.2.A) - number_declaration (3.2.B) - type_declaration (3.3.1) DECL ::= constant | var | number type -- subtype_declaration (3.3.2) subtype subprogram_deci -- subprogram_deciaration (6.1) package_deci task_deci - package_declaration (7.1) - task_declaration (9.1) generic --- generic_declaration (12.1) --- exception_declaration (11.1) | exception | deferred_constant; DECL ::= pragma; - pragma allowed as declaration

-1 AK 11

.

1

ADA Section 2.3

Page 34 / Section 2

- 3.2 Objects and Named Numbers

— Syntax 3.2.A — object_declaration ::= identifier_list · [constant] subtype_indication [:= expression]; — identifier_list : [constant] constrained_array_definition [:= expression]; EXP_VOID; EXP { void; CONSTRAINED; OBJECT DEF ::= EXP_VOID ::= --- sequence of 'const_id' ID_S, -- sec TYPE_SPEC, OBJECT_DEF; 1 8_0(_8 constant => aa_type_spec aa_object_def : source_position, Ix_arcpos : constant => ; comments; Ix_comments ID_S, --- a sequence of 'var_id' TYPE_SPEC, OBJECT_DEF; as_id_3 as_type_spec as_object_def var => : : source_position, IX_STCPOS var => : comments; Ix_comments var_id; DEF_10 ::= : source_position, : comments, ix_srcpos var_id => Ix_comments Symbol_rep; TYPE_SPEC, EXP_VOID, OBJECT_DEF; lx_symrep sm_obj_type sm_address var_id => sm_obj_def const_id; DEF_ID ::= - see rationale Section 3.5.2 to c discussion of deterred constants source_position, comments, ix_srcpos const_id => Ix_comments Comments, symbol_rep; EXP_VOID, TYPE_SPEC, OBJECT_DEF, DEF_OCCURRENCE; ix_symrep sm_address const_id => sm_obj_type sm_obj_def sm_first : - used for deferred : •

Ne 19

- - - -

.

. ..

ł

.

ADA Section 3.1

and the second sec

÷.

ويتلامب فسيقو فاعطوه بالمستسوعين المرا

-;

Section 2 / Page 35

```
- Syntax 3.2.8
- number_declaration ::=
- identifier_list : constant := universal_static_expression;
                                                             : ID_S, --- always a sequence of 'number_id'
: EXP;
    number =>
                                   as_id_s
                                   44_4XP
                                                             : source_position,
     number =>
                                   Ix_arcpos
                                   Ix_comments
                                                             : comments;
    DEF_ID ::=
                                   number_id;
                                                             : source_position,
     number_id =>
                                   Ix_arcpos
                                   Ix_comments
                                                             : comments,
                                   Ix_symrep
                                                             : symbol rep;
                                                             TYPE_SPEC,
                                                                                 - always refers to a universal type
                                   sm_obj_type
     number_id =>
                                                             : EXP:
                                    am_init_exp
-- Syntax 3.2.C
_
     identifier_list ::= identifier {, identifier}
     ID_S ::=
                                    id_$;
                                    as_list
                                                             : Seq Of ID;
     id s =>
                                    Ix_srcpos
                                                             : source_position,
     id_s =>
                                                             : comments;
                                    Ix_comments
-- 3.3 Types and Subtypes
-- 3,3.1 Type Declarations
____
   Syntax 3.3.1.A
     type_declaration ::= full_type_declaration
[ incomplete_type_declaration | private_type_declaration
____
----
----
_
     full_type_declaration ::=
type identifier [discriminant_part] is type_definition;
     - see 7.4 for private_type_declaration
- see 3.8.1 for incomplete_type_declaration
                                    as_id
                                                                          - a "type_id",
                                                             : ID,
     type =>
                                                                          - '_private_type_id' or
-- 'private_type_id'
T_VAR_S, -- discriminant list, see 3.7.1
                                                             : DSCRMT_VAR_S,
: TYPE_SPEC;
: source_position,
                                    aa_dacrmt_var_a
                                    as_type_spec
                                    Ix_srcpos
     type =>
                                    Ix_comments
                                                              : comments;
     DEF_10 ::=
                                    type_id;
                                                              : source_position,
: comments,
     type_id =>
                                    Ix_arcpos
                                    Ix_comments
                                                              : symbol_rep;
: TYPE_SPEC,
: DEF_OCCURRENCE;
                                    Ix_symrep
     type_id =>
                                    am_type_spec
                                                                                              --- used for multiple def
                                     sm_first
```

医牙口的 医肠神经炎 化

ŧ

ADA Section 3.2.A

بور :

1.4.0

1 0

۰. : ۱ Page 36 / Section 2

Syntax 3.3.1.B type_definition ::= enumeration_type_definition | integer_type_definition | real_type_definition | array_type_definition / record_type_definition | derived_type_definition | access_type_definition enumeration_type_definition (3.5.1)
integer_type_definition (3.5.4)
real_type_definition (3.5.6)
array_type_definition (3.6)
record_type_definition (3.7)
access_type_definition (3.8)
derived_type_definition (3.4) TYPE_SPEC ::= enum_literal_s integer fixed | float AFTRY record access derived; - 3.3.? Subtype Declarations Syntax 3.3.2.A subtype_declaration ::= subtype identifier is subtype_indication; : ID, subtype => as_id as_constrained : CONSTRAINED; subtype => Ix_arcpos source_position, : Ix_comments : comments; DEF_10 ::= subtype_id; subtype_id => Ix_srcpos : source_position, Ix_comments : comments. : symbol_rep; : CONSTRAINED; Ix_symrep subtype_id => sm_type_spec --- Syntax 3.3.2.8 subtype_indication ::= type_mark [constraint]

- type_mark ::= type_name | subtype_name

cd_impl_size

 CONSTRAINED ::=
 constrained;

 CONSTRAINT ::=
 void;

 constrained =>
 as_name

 constrained =>
 lx_arcpos

 lx_comments
 sm_type

 constrained =>
 sm_type

 constrained =>
 sm_type

 constrained =>
 sm_type

 constrained =>
 sm_type

: NAME, : CONSTRAINT; : source_position, : comments; : TYPE_SPEC, : TYPE_SPEC, : CONSTRAINT; : Integer;

is the second state of the

ŧ

ADA Section 3.3.1.A

constrained =>

Section 2 / Page 37

```
-- Syntax 3.3.2.C
```

ime

```
CONSTRAINT ::= RANGE -- range_constraint (3.5)

| Hoat -- floating_point_constraint (3.5.7)

| fixed -- flixed_point_constraint (3.5.9)

| decrt_range_s -- index_constraint (3.6.C)

| decrmt_eggregate; -- discriminant_constraint (3.7.2)
```

- 3.4 Derived Type Definitions

```
- Syntax 3.4
```

```
-- derived_type_definition ::= new subtype_indication
```

```
: CONSTRAINED:
                          aa_constrained
derived =>
                                                 : source_position,
derived =>
                          Ix_arcpoa
                          Ix_comments
                                                 : comments;
                                                 : EXP_VOID,
: Rational,
derived =>
                          am_size
                           sm_actual_delta
                           sm_packing
                                                 ; Boolean,
                                                : Boolean,
: EXP_VOID;
                          sm_controlled
                          sm_storage_size
                          cd_impl_size
                                                 : Integer;
derived =>
```

-- 3.5 Scalar Types

```
- Syntax 3.5
```

```
- range_constraint ::= range range
```

```
- range : := range_attribute
```

- | simple_expression .. simple_expression

```
RANGE ::=
```

```
range | attribute | attribute_call;
```

range =>	as_exp1	: EXP,
-	as_exp2	: EXP;
range =>	lx_srcpos	: source_position,
· -··•	ix_comments	: commenta;
range =>	am_base_type	: TYPE_SPEC;

-- 3.5.1 Enumeration Types

-- Syntax 3.5.1.A -- enumeration_type_definition ::= -- (enumeration_literal_specification {, enumeration_literal_specification})

enum_literai_s => enum_literai_s => enum_literai_s => enum_literai_s =>	as_list ix_srcpos ix_comments am_size cd_impl_size	: Seq Of ENUM_LITERAL; : source_position, : comments; : EXP_VOID; : integer;
enum_iiterai_s =>	ca_impi_aze	; mueger;

•

ADA Section 3.3.2.8

Page 38 / Section 2

```
DIANA Reference Manual
```

```
- Syntax 3.5.1.B
----
    enumeration_literal_specification ::= enumeration_literal
```

enumeration_literal ::= identifier | character_literal ----

```
enum_id | def_char;
enum_id;
ENUM LITERAL ::=
DEF_ID ::=
DEF_CHAR ::=
                                       def_char;
                                                                      : source_position,
: comments,
enum_id =>
                                      Ix_arcpos
                                       Ix_comments
                                                                      : symbol_rep;
: TYPE_SPEC, --- refers to the 'enum_literal_s'
                                      Ix_symrep
enum_id =>
                                       sm_obj_type
                                                                                              -- consecutive position (base 0)
-- user supplied representation value
                                       sm_pos
                                                                      : Integer,
                                       sm_rep
                                                                      : Integer;
                                                                     : Integer,

: source_position,

: comments,

: symbol_rep;

: TYPE_SPEC, --- refers to the 'enum_literal_s'

: Integer, --- consecutive position (base 0)

: integer, --- user supplied representation value
                                      ix_srcpos
ix_comments
def_char =>
                                       Ix_symrep
def_char =>
                                       sm_obj_type
                                       sm_008
                                       sm_rep
```

- 3.5.4 Integer Types

- Syntax 3.5.4

integer_type_definition : ;= range_constraint

integer =>	as_range	: RANGE;
integer =>	Ix_srcpos	: source_position,
-	Ix_comments	: comments;
integer =>	am_aize	: EXP_VOID,
-	sm_type_struct	: TYPE_SPEC,
	sm_bese_type	: TYPE_SPEC; 'derived'
integer =>	cd_impl_size	: Integer;

- 3.5.6 Real Types

- Syntax 3.5.6

real_type_definition ::=

Hoating_point_constraint | Hxed_point_constraint

- ... 3.5.7, 3.5.9

ADA Section 3.5.1.A

and an application of the



Section 2 / Page 39

ed'

- 3.5.7 Ploating Point Types

- -- Syntax 3.5.7 -- floating_point_constraint ::= -- floating_accuracy_definition [range_constraint]
- -- floating_accuracy_definition ::= digits static_simple_expression

RANGE_VOID ::=	RANGE void;	
ficat =>	as_exp	: EXP,
	as_range_void	: RANGE_VOIU;
ficat =>	IX_SICPOS	; source_position,
finat =>	am alze	EXP VOID.
	sm_type_struct	TYPE_SPEC,
	am_base_type	: TYPE_SPEC; 'deriv
ficat =>	cd_impl_size	; Integer;

- 3.5.9 Fixed Point Types

- Syntax 3.5.9 fixed_point_constraint ::= fixed_accuracy_definition [range_constraint]
- fixed_accuracy_definition ::= delta static_simple_expression

· marine and in

ADA Section 3.5.6

-

Page 40 / Section 2

DIANA Reference Manual

- 3.6 Array Types

```
-- Syntax 3.6.A
_
     array_type_definition ::=
-
         unconstrained_array_definition | constrained_array_definition
    unconstrained_array_definition ::=
array(index_subtype_definition {, index_subtype_definition}) of
component_subtype_indication
    constrained_array_definition ::=
    array index_constraint of component_subtype_indication
                                                             : DSCRT_RANGE_S, --- index subtypes or constraint
: CONSTRAINED; --- component subtype
     array =>
                                    as_dacrt_range_s
                                     as_constrained
     array =>
                                    Ix_arcpos
                                                               ; source_position,
                                                              : comments;
: EXP_VOID,
                                    Ix_comments
     array =>
                                    am_aize
                                    sm_pecking
                                                              : Boolean;
     DSCRT_RANGE_S ::=
                                    dscrt_range_s;
     dacrt_range_s =>
dacrt_range_s =>
                                    as_list
                                                              : Seq Of DSCRT_RANGE;
                                    Ix_srcpos
                                                              : source_position,
                                    Ix_comments
                                                              ; comments;
```

ŧ

— Syntax 3.6.8 — index_subtype_definition ::= type_mark range <>

DSCRT_RANGE ::= index;

index =>	aa_name	: NAME;
index =>	ix_srcpos	: source_position,
	ix_comments	: comments;

--- Syntax 3.6.C

1

- index_constraint ::= (discrete_range {, discrete_range}))

-- discrete_range ::= discrete_subtype_indication | range

DSCRT_RANGE ::= constrained | RANGE;

ADA Section 3.5.9

Section 2 / Page 41

- 3.7 Record Types

1

1

-- Syntax 3.7.A -- record_type_definition ::= -- record -- component_list -- end record

REP_VOID ::=	REP void;	
record =>	as_list	: Seq Of COMP;
record =>	ix_srcpos ix_comments	: source_position, : comments;
record =>	am_size am_diacriminants am_packing am_record_apec	: EXP_VOID, : DSCRMT_VAR_S, : Boolean, : REP_VOID;

- -- Syntax 3.7.8
 -- component_list ::=
 -- component_declaration {component_declaration}
 -- ! {component_declaration} variant_part
 -- ! null;
 -- component_declaration ::=
 -- identifier_list : component_subtype_definition [:= expression];
- component_subtype_definition ::= subtype_indication

COMP ::=	var variant_part null_comp;	component_declaration (3.2) where ID is 'comp_id' variant_part (3,7.3.A) null (see below)
COMP ::=	pragma;	- pregines are allowed in component declarations
null_comp =>	/x_srcpos ix_comments	: source_position, : comments;
DEF_10 ::=	comp_id;	
COMP_REP_VOID ::=	COMP_REP void;	
comp_id =>	ix_ercpos ix_comments ix_svmrep	: source_position, : comments, : symbol_rea:
comp_id =>	am_obj_type am_init_exp am_comp_spec	: TYPE_SPEC, : EXP_VOID, : COMP_REP_VOID;

ADA Section 3.6.C



.

فيتعق عدمعما معاد فناصفون

......

Page 42 / Section 2

DIANA Reference Manual

-- 3.7.1 Discriminants

```
--- Syntax 3.7.1
--- discriminant_part ;;=
--- (discriminant_specification {; discriminant_specification})
___
_
     discriminant_specification ::=
identifier_list : type_mark [:= expression]
```

DSCRMT_VAR_S ::= decrmt_var_s;

decrmt_ver_s =>	aa_liet	: Seq of DSCRMT_VAR;
decrmt_ver_s =>	lx_srcpos	: source_position,
	ix_commenta	: comments;
DSCRMT_VAR ::=	dacrmt_var;	where "ID" is always a 'dscrmt_id'
decrmt_var =>	aa_id_s	: ID_S, — a sequence of 'var_id'
	aa_name	: NAME,
	as_object_def	: OBJECT_DEF;
decrmt_var =>	lx_srcpos	: source_position,
	ix_comments	: comments;
DEF_10 ::=	dscrmt_id;	
dacrmt_id =>	lx_srcpos	: source_position,
-	Ix_comments	: comments,
	ix_symrep	: symbol rep;
dscrmt_id =>	sm_obj_type	: TYPE_SPEC,
-	sm_init_exp	EXP_VOID,
	sm_first	: DEF_OCCURRENCE,
	sm_comp_spec	: COMP_REP_VOID;

- 3.7.2 Discriminant Constraints

-- Syntax 3.7.2 -- discriminant_constraint ::= -- (discriminant_association {, discriminant_association})

-- discriminant_association ::=
-- [discriminant_simple_name [| discriminant_simple_name] =>] expression

dscrmt_aggregate =>	aa_list	:	Seq Of COMP_ASSOC;
decrmt_eggregate =>	ix_arcpos	:	source_position,
	ix_comments	:	comments;
decrmt_eggregate =>	smnormalizedcomp	4	; EXP_S;

--- see 4.3.B for discriminant association

ADA Section 3.7.8

i - Alexandra - A

.

í

- 3.7.3 Variant Parts

<u>**</u>*

-- Syntax 3.7.3.A -- variant_part ::= -- case discriminant_simple_name is -- variant -- {variant} -- end case; -- variant ::= -- when choice {|| choice} => -- component_list

variant_part => variant_part =>	as_name as_varianl_s lx_srcpos lx_comments	: NAME, : VARIANT_S; : source_position, : comments;
VARIANT_S ::=	variant_s;	
variant_s => variant_s =>	es_list lx_srcpos lx_comments	: Seq Of VARIANT; : source_position, : comments;
VARIANT ::= CHOICE_S ::= INNER RECORD ::=	variant; choice_\$; inner_record;	
choice_s => choice_s =>	es_list iz_srcpos iz_comments	: Seq Of CHOICE; : source_position, : comments;
variant => variant =>	as_choice_s as_record ix_srcpos ix_comments	: CHOICE_S, : INNER_RECORD; : source_position, : comments;
inner_record => inner_record =>	as_/ist 1x_srcpos 1x_comments	: Seq Of COMP; : source_position, : comments;

--- Syntax 3.7.3.B --- choice ::= simple_expression --- | discrete_range | others | component_simple_name

CHOICE ::=	EXP DSCRT_RANG	ie į otners;
others =>	ix_arcpoa ix_commenta	: source_position, : comments;

ADA Section 3.7.2

and the second second

.

14

Page 44 / Section 2

DIANA Reference Manual

-- 3.8 Access Types

- Syntax 3.8

```
access_type_definition ::= access subtype_indication
```

access =>	aa_constrained	: CONSTRAINED;
access =>	Ix_srcpos	: source_position,
	ix_comments	: comments;
access =>	sm_size	: EXP_VOID,
	am_storage_size	: EXP_VOID,
	am_controlled	: Boolean;

- See 4.4.C for null access value

- 3.8.1 Incomplete Type Declarations

- Syntax 3.8.1
- incomplete_type_declaration ::= type identifier [discriminant_part];

TYPE_SPEC ::= void;

- incomplete types are described in the rationale Section 3.5.1.1

-- 3.9 Declarative Parts

```
- Syntax 3.9,A
_
  declarative_part ::=
     {basic_declarative_item} {later_declarative_item}
```

DECL ::=



---representation is declarative item

- Syntax 3.9.B later_declarative_item ::= body
 1
 subprogram_declaration
 package_declaration

 1
 task_declaration
 1
 generic_declaration

 1
 use_clause
 1
 generic_instantiation
 body ::= proper_body | stub proper_body ::= subprogram_body { package_body { task_body

ITEM_S ::= item_s; ITEM_::= DECL { subprogram_body { package_body } task_body; -- see 3.1, 6.1, 7.1, 9.1, 10.2 (stub included in _body definitions)

£

item_s =>	aa_list	: Seq Of ITEM;
item_s =>	lx_arcpos	: source_position,
	lx_commenta	: comments;

ADA Section 3.7.3.8

- 4. Names and Ex	pressions	
4.1 Mames		
Oumbau 4 1 4		
Syntax 4, 1.A name ::= simple_na	une .	
character_liter	al operator_symb	loi
- indexed_comp	onent slice	
i serected_comp	onent i attribute	
simple_name ::= ide	entifier	
NAME ::=	DESIGNATOR	- identifier and operator (2,3)
	l used_char	character_literal (see below)
	indexed	indexed_component (4,1,1)
	i slice	slice (4,1,2)
	attribute att	ribute_call; attribute (4,1.4)
USED_ID ::=	used_object_id	used_name_id used_bltn_id;
used object id =>	ix arcooa	: source position.
	Ix_comments	: comments,
	lx_symrep	: symbol_rep;
used_object_id =>	sm_exp_type	: TYPE_SPEC,
	sm_aern	: DEF_OCCURRENCE,
		. Value,
used_name_id =>	ix_srcpos	: source_position,
	IX_COMMENCE	; comments, • symbol ren-
used_name_id =>	sm_defn	DEF_OCCURRENCE;
used bitn id ≠>	lx arcoos	: source position.
	ix_comments	comments.
	lx_symrep	: symbol_rep;
used_bitn_id =>	sm_operator	: operator;
- see 3.8.5 of rati	ionale for a discussion	of built-in subprograms
USED_OP ::=	nseq_ob nseq	_bitn_op;
u sed_ op =>	lx_srcpos	: source_position,
	Ix_comments	: comments,
wand on Th	IX_symrep	: SYMDOL_rep;
0300 <u>0</u> 0p - 2	em_uem	· DET_COCOMMENCE,
used_bitn_op =>	lx_arcpos	: source position,
	Ix_comments	: comments,
	Ix_symmep	: symbol_rep;
nseq"picu"ob =>	sm_operator	: operator;
uand char =>	ix secons	: source contino.
	ix_comments	comments.
	Ix_symrep	: symbol_rep;
used_char =>	sm_detn	: DEF_OCCURRENCE,
	sm_exp_type sm_vekee	: TYPE_SPEC, : value:
Syntax 4.1.8		
- prefix ; := name 1	unction_call	
-		
NAME ···=	function call.	

----{

.....

. .

. .

ADA Section 3.9.8

- No. - 5

DIANA Reference Manual

 4.1.1	Indexed Comp	onents	
 Syntax 4. indexed	1.1 _component ::= ;	prefix(expression (, e	xpression})
EXP_S	::=	exp_s;	
exp_s = exp_s =	> >	es_list lx_srcpos lx_comments	: Seq Of EXP; : source_position, : comments;
indexed indexed	=>	as_name as_exp_s ix_srcpos ix_comments	: NAME, : EXP_S; : source_position, : comments:
indexed	=>	sm_exp_type	TYPE_SPEC;
 4.1.2	Slices		
 Syntax 4. slice : ; ;	. 1 . 2 = prefix (discrete_	range)	
slice =>		as_name as_dacri_cance	: NAME, DSCRT BANGE
slice =>		ix_srcpos ix_comments	: source_position, : comments;
slice =>		sm_exp_type sm_constraint	: TYPE_SPEC, : CONSTRAINT;
 4.1.3	Selected Com	ponents	
 Syntax 4, selected	.1.3 _component ::=	prefix . selector	
 selector 1 cł	;:= simple_nam naracter_literal }	e operator_symbol a	•
DESIGN	ATOR_CHAR: :=	DESIGNATOR used	_char; — character literals allowed as selector
selected	=>	as_name as_designator_char	: NAME, : DESIGNATOR CHAR:
selected	=>	Ix_arcpos Ix_comments	: source_position, : comments;
selected	=>	sm_exp_type	: TYPE_SPEC;
aii => aii =>		as_name Ix_arcpos	: NAME; used for name.ali : source_position,
e H =>		ix_comments sm_exp_type	: comments; : TYPE_SPEC;

ADA Section 4.1.B

۰.

<u>،</u>

-;

Section 2 / Page 47

- 4.1.4 Attributes

Syntax 4.1.4

1

attribute ::= prefix'attribute_designator

attribute_designator ::= simple_name [(universal_static_expression)]

attribute =>	asn ame asid	: NAME, : ID; always a "used_name_id", whose attributes point to a predefined 'attr_id'
attribute =>	íx_srcpos ix_comments	: source_position, : comments;
attribute =>	sm_exp_type sm_value	: TYPE_SPEC, : value;
attribute_call =>	as_name	: NAME, used for attributes with arguments NAME can only be attribute
	as_exp	: EXP;
attribute_call =>	Ix_srcpos	: source_position,
	lx_comments	: comments;
attribute_call =>	sm_exp_type sm_ve/ue	: TYPE_SPEC, : value;

- 4.2 Literals

- Refer to 4.4.C for numeric_literal, string_literal,
- and null_access.
- Refer to 4.1 for character_literal
 - The enumeration_literal is represented as a 'used_object_id' or a
 'used_char' whose attributes point to an 'enum_id' or a 'def_char'.
 See 3.5,1.8

- 4.3 Aggregates

- --- Syntax 4.3.A --- aggregate ::=
- (component_association {, component_association})

EXP ::=	aggregate;
aggregate =>	as_list : Seq Of COMP_ASSOC;
aggregate =>	IX_SICPOS : source_position, IX_comments : comments;
aggregate =>	sm_exp_type : TYPE_SPEC, sm_constraint : CONSTRAINT, sm_normalized comp_s : EXP_S:

- Syntax 4.3.B
- component_association ::=
 [choice { | choice} =>] expression

. (

COMP_ASSOC ::=	named (EXP;	
named =>	as_choice_s as_exd	: CHOICE_S, : EXP;
named =>	ix_srcpos ix_comments	: source_position, : comments;

чн¹ с

4

ADA Section 4.1.3

Page 48 / Section 2

DIANA Reference Manual

2

- 4.4 Expressions

```
- Syntax 4.4.A
```

1

```
| relation {and then relation}
| relation {or else relation}
    relation {and relation}
| relation {or relation}
| relation {xor relation}
                                                        - only for short-circuit
EXP ::=
                             binary;
                                                      - expressions; see 3.3.4 of rationale
                             as_exp1
                                                      : EXP,
binary =>
                                                        BINARY_OP,
                             as_binary_op
                                                      :
                             as_exp2
                                                        EXP;
                                                      :
                             Ix_srcpos
                                                        source_position,
binary =>
                                                      :
                                                      : comments;
                             Ix_comments
                                                      : TYPE_SPEC, -- always the TYPE_SPEC
-- of a Boolean type
binary =>
                              sm_exp_type
                                                      : value;
                              sm_value
                              SHORT_CIRCUIT_OP;
BINARY_OP ::=
SHORT_CIRCUIT_OP ::= and_then 1 or_eise;
                                                      : source_position,
and then =>
                              Ix_srcpos
                              Ix_comments
                                                      : comments;
```

```
or_eise => ix_srcpos
ix_comments
```

```
- Syntax 4.4.8
```

```
    relation ::=
    simple_expression [relational_operator simple_expression]
    { simple_expression [not] in range
    } simple_expression [not] in type_mark
```

```
----
```

```
EXP ::=
TYPE_RANGE ::=
                        membership;
                        RANGE | NAME;
                                              EXP,
MEMBERSHIP_OP,
                        as_exp
membership =>
                        as_membership_op
                                            :
                                              TYPE_RANGE;
                        as_type_range
                                            :
                                              source_position,
membership =>
                        Ix_srcpos
                                              comments;
                        Ix_comments
                                            : TYPE SPEC.
                                                          -- always the TYPE_SPEC
membership =>
                        sm_exp_type
                                              - of a Boolean type
                        sm_value
                                            ; value;
MEMBERSHIP_OP ::=
                        in_op | not_in;
                                            : source_position,
in_op =>
                        Ix_srcpos
                        Ix_comments
                                              comments;
                                            :
                                            : source_position,
                        Ix_srcpos
not_in =>
                        Ix_comments
                                            : comments;
```

: source_position,

1

: comments;

ADA Section 4.3.8

Section 2 / Page 49

- Syntax 4.4.C _ simple_expression ::= [unary_operator] term {binary_adding_operator_term} term ::= factor {multiplying_operator factor} factor ::= primary [** primary] | abs primary | not primary - Syntax 4.4.D primary ::= numeric_literal | null | aggregate | string_literal | name | allocator ___ | function_call | type_conversion | qualified_expression | (expression) --- name, function_call (4.1, 6.4) --- numeric_literal (below) EXP ::= NAME numeric literal null access - null (sen below) -- aggregate (4.3) -- string_literal (below) aggregate string_literal -- allocator (4.8) allocator - type_conversion (4.6) -- qualified_expression (4.7) conversion qualified - (expression) (below) parenthesized; - This is not a construct in the Formal Definition. - See rationale parenthesized => as_exp : EXP; parenthesized => lx_srcpos : source_position, Ix_comments : comments; parenthesized => sm_exp_type : TYPE_SPEC, sm_value : value; numeric_literal => Ix_srcpos : source_position, Ix_comments : comments, : number_rep; : TYPE_SPEC, Ix_numrep sm_exp_type numeric_literal => am_value : value: — if there is implicit conversion sm_exp_type reflects conversion;
 — otherwise it references a universal type string_literal => : source_position, Ix_srcpos : comments, lx_comments : symbol_rep; : TYPE_SPEC lx_symrep string_literal => am_exp_type CONSTRAINT. sm_constraint sm_value : value; null_access => Ix_srcpos : source_position, Ix_comments comments; : null_access => am_exp_type TYPE_SPEC, : sm_vekre : value;

1.4

٤

ADA Section 4.4.8

Page 50 / Section 2

DIANA Reference Manual

```
- 4.5 Operators and Expression Evaluation
```

--- Syntax 4.5 --- logical_operator ::= and | or | xor

-- relational_operator ::= = | /= | < | <= | > | >=

- multiplying_operator ::= * | / | mod | rem
- highest_precedence_operator ::= ** | abs | not

-- operators are incorporated in function calls, see 3.3.4 of rationale -- operators are defined in Diana refinement, Diana_Concrete

- 4.6 Type Conversions

--- Syntax 4,6 --- type_conversion ::= type_mark(expression)

conversion =>	as_name	: NAME,
	asexp	: EXP;
conversion =>	Ix_srcpos	: source_position,
	lx_comments	; comments;
conversion =>	sm_exp_type	: TYPE_SPEC,
	sm_value	: value;

-- 4.7 Qualified Expressions

```
- Syntax 4,7
```

```
qualified_expression ::=
```

type_mark(expression) | type_mark'aggregate

qualified =>	as_name	: NAME,
•	as_exp	: EXP;
qualified =>	Ix_srcpos	: source_position,
•	Ix_comments	; comments;
qualified =>	sm_exp_type	: TYPE_SPEC,
•	sm_value	; value;

- 4.8 Allocators

- Syntax 4.8
- allocator ::=
 - new subtype_indication | new qualified_expression

EXP_CONSTRAINED: := EXP (CONSTRAINED;

allocator	=>	as_exp_constrained	:	EXP_CONSTRAINED;
allocator	=>	Ix_srcpos	:	source_position,
		Ix_comments	:	comments;
allocator	=>	sm_exp_type	:	TYPE_SPEC,
		sm_value	:	value;

4.16

.

٤

ADA Section 4.4.D

1

Section 2 / Page 51

- 5. Statements -- 5.1 Simple and Compound Statements - Sequences of Statements --- Syntax 5.1.A sequence_of_statements ::= statement {statement} STM_S ::= stm_s; : Seq Of STM; stm_s => as_list : source_position, stm_s => lx_srcpos Ix_comments : comments: --- Syntax 5,1.B statement ::= {label} simple_statement | {label} compound_statement STM ::= labeled: : ID_S, -- Seq of "label_id" as_id_s labeled => STM; as_stm : source_position, labeled => Ix_srcpoa : comments: Ix_comments DEF_ID ::= label_id; label_id => Ix_srcpos : source_position, ix_comments : comments, Ix_symrep : symbol_rep; - always "labeled" STM; sm_stm iabel_id => -- Syntax 5.1.C simple_statement ::= null_statement ---assignment_statement | procedure_call_statement exit_statement | return_statement ---i entry_call_statement i abort_statement i code_statement goto_statement delay_statement raise_statement _ -- null_statement (5.1.F) STM ::= null_stm) assign procedure_call ۱ exit - return_statement (5.8) return 1 - goto_statement (5.9) goto - entry_call_statement (9.5.B) - delay_statement (9.6) - abort_statement (9.10) entry_call delay abort - raise_statment (11.3) - code_statement (13.8) raise code: -- pragma allowed where pragma; STM ::= - statement allowed

p(A) = p(A) + p(A)

.

£

1

ADA Section 4.8

• ...

و الدام.

1.1

Page 52 / Section 2

1

DIANA Reference Manual

Syntax 5.1.D compound_statement ::= if_statement _ | case_statement | block_statement | select_statement ---loop_statement accept_statement --------- if_statment (5.3) ił STM ::= - ir_statiment (3.3) - case_statement (5.4) - biock_statement (5.5) - biock_statement (5.6) - accept_statement (9.5.C) 1 C830 named_stm | LOOP 1 block accept - Syntax 5.1.E label ::= <</abel_simple_name>> -------- see 5.1.8 - Syntax 5.1.F null_statement ::= null ; : source_position, : comments; nuli_stm => Ix_srcpos Ix_comments - 5.2 Assignment Statement -- Syntax 5.2 -- assignment_statement ::= variable_name := expression; : NAME, as_neme assign => : EXP; aa_exp : source_position, Ix_srcpos assign => Ix_comments : comments;

A MARGER 18

.

ŧ

5

ADA Section 5.1.C

Section 2 / Page 53

Definition of the Diana Domain

- 5.3 If Statements

- Syntax 5.3.A if_statement ::= if condition then sequence_of_statements {eleff condition then sequence_of_statements} [elee sequence_of_statements] and if; : Seq Of COND_CLAUSE; as_list if => if => Ix_srcpos : source_position, Ix_comments : comments; COND CLAUSE :: 3 cond_clause; : EXP_VOID, ---void for else cond clause => as_exp_void es_stm_s ix_srcpos STM_S; : source_position, : comments; cond clause => Ix_comments - Syntax 5.3.8 condition ::= boolean_expression - condition is replaced by EXP -- 5.4 Case Statements - Syntax 5.4 case_statement ::= case expression is case_statement_alternative {case_statement_alternative} _ and cries: case_statement_alternative ::=
when choice { | choice } => --sequence_of_statements) ALTERNATIVE_S ::= ALTERNATIVE ::= afternative_s; alternative ! pragma; -- pragma allowed where alternative allowed : EXP. C889 => as_exp as_allernative_s : ALTERNATIVE_S; : source_position, -----Ix_srcpos Ix_comments : comments; alternative_s => alternative_s => es_list lx_srcpos : Seg OF ALTERNATIVE; : source_position, : comments; Ix_comments : CHOICE_S, alternative => as_choice_s 48_stm_4 STM_S; alternative => Ix_arcpos

Ix_comments

: source_position, : comments;

.

ŧ

and the contained of the second

ADA Section 5.2

14.9429

Page 54 / Section 2

1----

ŧ

1

J

DIANA Reference Manuai

-- 5.5 Loop Statements

--- Syntax 5.5.A --- loop_statement ::= --- [loop_simple_name:] --- [iteration_scheme] loop --- sequence_of_statements --- end loop [loop_simple_name];

named_stm => named_stm =>	as_jd as_stm lx_srcpos lx_comments	D, — always a 'named_stm_id' STM; — 'loop' or 'block' source_position, comments;
DEF_ID ::=	named_stm_id;	
named_stm_id =>	ix_arcpos ix_comments ix_symrep	source_position, comments, symbol_rep;
named_stm_id =>	sm_stm	STM; <u>always 'named_stm'</u>
LOOP ::= ITERATION ::=	loop; void;	
loop =>	as_itera tion as stm s	TERATION,
loop =>	ix_srcpos ix_comments	source_position, comments;

and a second second second

•

ŧ

ADA Section 5.4

Section 2 / Page 55

-- Syntax 5.5.8 -- iteration_scheme ::= while condition -- | for loop_parameter_specification -- loop_parameter_specification ::= -- identifier in [reverse] discrete_range

1-

ITERATION ::=	for i reverse;	
for =>	as_jd as_dscrt_range	: ID, — always an "iteration_id" : DSCRT_RANGE;
tor =>	ix_srcpos ix_comments	: source_position, : comments;
reverse =>	as_jd as_dscrt_range	: ID, always an "iteration_id" : DSCRT_RANGE;
reverse =>	ix_srcpos ix_comments	: source_position, : comments;
DEF_10 ::=	iteration_id;	
iteration_id =>	ix_srcpos ix_comments	: source_position, : comments,
iteration_id =>	ix_symrep sm_obj_type	: symbol_rep; : TYPE_SPEC;
ITERATION ::=	while;	
while => while =>	as_exp ix_srcpos ix_comments	: EXP; : source_position, : comments;

- 5.6 Block Statements

	Syntax 5.6
	block_statement ::=
-	[block_simple_name:]
	[declare
	declarative_part]
	begin
—	sequence_of_statements
_	[exception
	exception_handler
-	{exception_handler}]
	end [block_simple_name];

- see 5.5.A for named block

block =>	aa_item_a	: ITEM_S,
	ee_stm_s	: STM_S,
	es_eliernalive_s	: ALTERNATIVE_S;
block =>	ix_arcpoa	: source_position,
	ix_commenta	: comments;

ŧ

ADA Section 5.5.A

. and the second

in the second second

Page 56 / Section 2

100 · . . .

DIANA Reference Manual

- 5.7 Exit Statements

NAME_VOID ::=	NAME void;	
exit =>	as_name_void as_exp_void	: NAME_VOID, : EXP_VOID;
exit =>	ix_srcpos ix_comments	: source_position, : comments;
exit =>	sm_stm	: LOOP; Computed even when there is no name given in the source program.

-- 5.8 Return Statements

--- Syntax 5.8 --- return_statement ::= return [expression];

return => return =>	es_exp_void lx_srcpos lx_comments	: EXP_VOID; : source_position, : comments;
	Ix_comments	: comments;

-- 5.9 Goto Statements

- Syntax 5.9 -- goto_statement ::= goto /abe/_name;

٩.

ŝ

i

acto =>	as_name	: NAME;
acto =>	lx_srcpos	: source_position,
	lx_comments	: comments;

ADA Section 5.6

÷ .--

مديرية سيبرد الداري

Ł

Section 2 / Page 57

- 6. Subprogram 6.1 Subprogram Declarations Syntax 6.1.A subprogram_declaration ::= subprogram_specification; SUBPROGRAM DEF ::= void; - for procedure and function subprogram designator is one of 'proc_id', - "function_id", or 'def_op' - for entry subprogram designator is 'entry_id' - for renaming can be any of above or 'enum id' see 3.7 in rationale : DESIGNATOR. subprogram_deci => as_designator as_header : HEADER. SUBPROGRAM DEF: es_subprogram_def source_position, subprogram_decl => IX_STCDOS ix_comments : comments: DEF_ID ::= proc_id; proc_id => Ix_srcpos : source_position, Ix_comments : comments, Ix_symrep symbol_rep; : HEADER, proc_id => sm_spec : SUBP_BODY_DESC, : LOCATION, : DEF_OCCURRENCE, : DEF_OCCURRENCE; sm_body sm_location sm_stub am_tirat DEF_ID ::= function_id; : source_position, : comments, function_id => Ix_srcpos Ix_comments Ix_symrep : symbol_rep; HEADER. function_id => sm_spec ٠ SUBP_BODY_DESC, LOCATION, sm_body : sm_location DEF_OCCURRENCE, DEF_OCCURRENCE; sm_stub sm_first DEF_OP ::= def_op; : source_position, def_op => Ix_srcpos comments, Ix_comments : symbol_rep; HEADER, Ix_symrep : sm_spec sm_body def_op => : SUBP_BODY_DESC, : LOCATION, am_location DEF_OCCURRENCE, DEF_OCCURRENCE; sm_stub am_tirat argument_id; EXP_VOID | pragma_id; block | stub | instantiation | FORMAL_SUBPROG_DEF | rename | LANGUAGE | void; LANGUAGE ::= LOCATION ::= SUBP_BODY_DESC ::=

- 'pragma_id' and 'argument_id' only occur in the predefined environment

والمتح فالمعاليهم والخاري

1

ADA Section 5.9

Page 58 / Section 2

*

DIANA Reference Manual

.....

-- Syntax 6.1.8 -- subprogram_specification ::= -- procedure identifier [formal_part] -- 1 function designator [formal_part] return type_mark -- designator ::= identifier | operator_symbol -- operator_symbol ::= string_literal

HEADER ::= HEADER ::=	procedure; function;	
procedure => procedure =>	es_perem_s ix_srcpos ix_comments	: PARAM_S; : source_position, : comments;
function =>	as_peram_s as_name_void	: PARAM_S, : NAME_VOID; void in case of instantiation
function =>	ix_srcpos ix_comments	: source_position, : comments;

. .

ŧ

ADA Section 6.1.A

.

Section 2 / Page 59

```
Syntax 6.1.C
     formal_part ::=
        (parameter_specification {; parameter_specification})
_
    perameter_specification ::=
    identifier_list : mode type_mark [:= expression]
    mode ::= [in] | in out | out
                                 peram_s;
     PARAM_S ::=
                                 as_list
                                                        : Seq Of PARAM;
     param_s =>
                                                        : source_position,
: comments;
                                 Ix_srcpos
     param_s =>
                                 Ix_comments
     PARAM ::=
                                 in;
                                                        : ID_S, --- always a sequence of 'in_id'
: NAME,
: EXP_VOID;
     in =>
                                 as_id_s
                                 as_name
                                 as_exp_void
     in =>
                                 Ix_srcpos
                                                         : source_position,
                                 Ix_comments
                                                         : comments,
                                 Ix_default
                                                         : Boolean;
     PARAM ::=
                                 in_out;
out;
     PARAM ::=
                                                         : ID S. - always a sequence of "in_out_id"
     in_out =>
                                 as_jd_s
                                                           NAME,
EXP_VOID;
                                 as_name
                                                         :
                                                                          - always void
                                 as_exp_void
                                                         :
                                                         : source_position,
; comments;
     in_out =>
                                 lx_srcpos
                                 lx_comments
                                                         : ID_S,
: NAME,
                                                                  --- always a sequence of 'out_id'
                                 as_id_s
     out =>
                                 as_name
                                                         : EXP_VOID;
                                                                          -- always void
                                 as_exp_void
                                                         : source_position,
     out =>
                                 Ix_srcpos
                                 lx_comments
                                                         : comments;
     DEF_ID ::=
                                 in_id;
     in_id ≈>
                                 Ix_srcpos
                                                         : source_position,
                                 Ix_comments
                                                           comments,
                                                         :
                                                         : symbol_rep;
: TYPE_SPEC,
: EXP_VOID,
: DEF_OCCURRENCE;
                                 Ix_symrep
                                 sm_obj_type
sm_init_exp
     in_id >>
                                 sm_first
                                 in_out_id | out_id;
     DEF_ID ::=
                                                         : source_position,
     in_out_id =>
                                 Ix_srcpos
                                                           comments,
                                 Ix_comments
                                                         :
                                                         : symbol_rep;
: TYPE_SPEC,
: DEF_OCCURRENCE;
                                  Ix_symrep
     in_out_id =>
                                  sm_obj_type
                                  sm_first
                                                         : source_position,
     out_id =>
                                  ix_srcpoe
                                  Ix_comments
                                                           comments,
                                                         :
                                                         : symbol_rep;
: TYPE_SPEC,
: DEF_OCCURRENCE;
                                  Ix_symrep
     out_id =>
                                  am_obj_type
                                  sm_first
```

٠.

ŧ

ADA Section 6.1.B

Page 60 / Section 2

DIANA Reference Manual

- 6.3 Subprogram Bodies

-- Syntax 6.3 -- subprogram_body ::= -- subprogram_specification is -- [deciarative_part] -- begin -- sequence_of_statements -- [exception_handler -- {exception_handler}] -- end [designator]; sequence_of_statements

> BLOCK_STUB ::= biock;

subprogram_body =>

subprogram_body =>

as_header es_block_stub Ix_srcpos Ix_comments

as_designator

: DESIGNATOR, --- one of 'proc_id', --- "function_id' or 'def_op' - Tunct : HEADER, : BLOCK_STUB; : sourca_position, : comments;

44. An

÷

ADA Section 6.1.C

ماريمت مرامهية

۰.

Section 2 / Page 61

- 6.4 Subprogram Calls

•

--

```
-- Syntax 6,4
-- procedure_call_statement ::=
-- procedure_name [actual_parameter_part];
-- function_call ::=
-- function_name [actual_parameter_part]
-- actual_parameter_part ::=
-- (parameter_association {, parameter_association})
-- parameter_association ::=
-- [formal_parameter ::=
-- formal_parameter ::=
-- actual_parameter ::=
--
```

procedure_call =>	as_name as_param_assoc_s	: NAME, : PARAM ASSOC S;
procedure_cail =>	lx_srcpos lx_comments	: source_position, : comments;
procedure_call =>	sm_normalized_paral	m_s :EXP_S;
function_call =>	as_name as_param_assoc_s	: NAME, ; PARAM_ASSOC_S;
function_call =>	ix_srcpos ix_comments	: source_position,
function_call =>	sm_exp_type sm_value sm_normalized_para lx_prefix	: TYPE_SPEC, : value, m_s : EXP_S, : Boolean;
PARAM_ASSOC ::=	EXP assoc;	
450C =>	as_designator as_actual	: DESIGNATOR, : ACTUAL;
88800 =>	lx_srcpos lx_comments	: source_position, : comments;
ACTUAL ::=	EXP;	

٠.

ź

and the second second second

ADA Section 6.3

المتعطرين القاد هن للاهناء الباركان الرا

Page 62 / Section 2

DIANA Reference Manual

•

- -

٤

- 7. Packages - 7.1 Package Struct - Syntax 7.1.A - package_declaration ::=	t ure package_specificatio	n;
package_decl ≈>	as_id as_package_def	: ID, always 'package_id' : PACKAGE_DEF;
package_decl ≈>	ix_srcpos ix_comments	: source_position, : comments;
DEF_ID ::≈	package_id;	
package_id =>	ix_srcpos ix_comments ix_symrep	: source_position, : comments, : symbol_rep;
package_id =>	sm_spec sm_body sm_eddress sm_stub sm_tirst	: PACKAGE_SPEC, : PACK_BODY_DESC, : EXP_VOID, : DEF_OCCURRENCE, : DEF_OCCURRENCE;
PACK_BODY_DESC: :=	block stub re	name instantiation void;
Syntax 7.1.8 package_specification : package identifier is [basic_declarat [private {basic_declarat end [package_simpl 	;≂ tive_item} tive_item}] e_name]	
PACKAGE_SPEC ::= PACKAGE_DEF ::=	package_spec; package_spec;	

package_spec => package_spec =>	as_deci_s1 as_deci_s2 ix_srcpos ix_comments	: DECL_S, visible declarations : DECL_S; private declarations : source_position, : comments;
DECL S ::=	deci s;	

dect_s =>	as_list	: Seq Of DECL;
dect s =>	íx_srcpos	: source_position,
	ix_comments	: comments;

ADA Section 6.4

..... مر رسي

Section 2 / Page 63

Definition of the Diana Domain

- Syntax 7.1.C - package_body ::= - package_body package_simple_name is ----[declarative_part] (beg in. sequence_of_statements [exception exception_handler {exception_handler}]] end [package_simple_name]; - always 'package_id' as_id : ID. package_body => es_block_stub BLOCK_STUB; : source_position, Ix_srcpos : package_body => : comments; Ix_comments -- 7.4 Private Type and Deferred Constant Declarations - Syntax 7.4.A private_type_declaration ::= type identifier [discriminant_part] is [limited] private; TYPE_SPEC ::= TYPE_SPEC ::= private: i_private; ; source_position, Ix_srcpos private => comments; DSCRMT_VAR_S; Ix_comments sm_discriminants private => : source_position, orivate => Ix_srcpos comments; Ix_comments DSCRMT VAR_S; I_private => sm_discriminants private_type_id | !_private_type_id; DEF_ID ::= : source_position, private_type_id => ix_srcpos comments, Ix_comments : symbol_rep; TYPE_SPEC; Ix_symrep sm_type_spec private_type_id => - Refers to the complete -- type specification of the - private type. - See 3.4.2.4 of ratio ale. : source_position, Ix_srcpos I private type id => ix_comments : comments, symbol_rep; TYPE_SPEC; Ix_symrep I_private_type_id => sm_type_spec • - Refers to the complete - type specification of the - limited private type. - See 3.4.2.4 of rationale. Syntax 7.4.8 deferred_constant_declaration ::= identifier_list : constant type_mark; ---- sequence of 'const_id' : ID_S, as_jd_s deferred_constant => aa_name : NAME; source_position, Ix_srcpos deferred_constant => : Ix_comments ; comments;

2. se 1

£

and the second second

ADA Section 7.1.B

8.13
Page 64 / Section 2

DIANA Reference Manual

- -----

ŧ

-- 8. Visibility Rules

- 8.4 Use Clauses

— Syntax 8.4 — use_clause ::= use package_name {, package_name}; _

U80 =>	es_list	: Seq Of NAME;
US@ =>	ix_arcpos	: source_position,
	ix_commenta	: comments;

-- 8.5 Renaming Declarations

identifier : type_mark renames object_name; i identifier : exception renames exception_name; i package identifier renames package_name; i subprogram_specification renames subprogram_or_entry_name;

- See Section 3.7 of rationale for discussion of renaming

OBJECT_DEF ::=	rename;
EXCEPTION_DEF ::=	rename;
PACKAGE_DEF ::=	rename;
SUBPROGRAM DEF ::=	rename;

as_name : NAME; rename => ix_srcpos ix_comments : source_position, rename => : comments;

-

ADA Section 7.4.8

-

艷

*

. *

Section 2 / Page 65

- 9. Tasks - 9.1 Task Specifications and Task Bodies --- Syntax 9.1.A ---task_declaration ::= task_specification; _ task_specification ::= task [type] identifier [is {entry_declaration} (representation_clause} --------------end [lask_simple_name]] - see 3.3 for task type declaration TASK_DEF ::= task_spec; task_deci => as_id : 1D. -always a var_id TASK_DEF; as_task_def task_deci => : source_position, Ix_srcpos Ix_comments : comments; TYPE_SPEC ::= task_spec; as_decl_s : DECL_S; task_spec => : source_position, task_spec => Ix_srcpos Ix_comments : comments: : comments; : BLOCK_STUB_VOID, --- in the presence - Void only task_spec => sm_body - of separate compilation. -- See 3.5.5 of rationale. : EXP_VOID, : EXP_VOID; sm_address sm_storage_size BLOCK_STUB_VOID ::= block | stub | void; - Syntax 9.1.B task_body ::= task body (ask_simple_name is [declarative_part] begin sequence_of_statements [esception exception_handler {exception_handler}] end [task_simple_name]; : ID, -- alw : BLOCK_STUB; - always "task_body_id" task body => es_jd es_block_stub Ix_srcpos : source_position, task_body => Ix_comments : comments; task_body_id; DEF_10 ::= task_body_id => Ix_arcpos : source_position, Ix_comments : comments. Symbol_rep; TYPE_SPEC, BLOCK_STUB_VOID, DEF_OCCURRENCE, DEF_OCCURRENCE; Ix_symrep task_body_id => am_type_spec am_body sm_first sm_stub

1.34

.

£

ADA Section 8.5

- -

۰J

- 9.5 Entries, Entry Calls and Accept Statements

```
- Syntax 9.5.A
____
```

```
entry_declaration ::=
entry_identifier [(discrete_range)] [formal_part];
```

-- entry uses subprogram_decl, see 6.1

HEADER ::= entry; DSCRT_RANGE_VOID ::= DSCRT_RANGE | void;

entry =>	as_dscrt_range_v	roid :	DSCRT_RANGE_VOID,
	es_peram_s	:	PARAM_S;
entry =>	ix_srcpos	:	source_position,
	lx_comments	:	comments;

DEF_ID ::=	entry_id;	
entry_id =>	ix_srcpos ix comments	: source_position, ; comments.
entry_id =>	ix_symrep sm_spec sm_address	: symbol_rep; : HEADER, : EXP VOID;

- Syntax 9.5.B

ſ

ł

entry_call_statement ::= entry_name [actual_parameter_part];

as_name : NAME, -- indexed when entry of family as_peram_assoc_s : PARAM_ASSOC_S; /x_arcpos : source_position, /x_comments : comments; entry_call => entry_call => sm_normalized_param_s :EXP_S; entry_call =>

- Syntax 9.5.C

- --accept_statement ::=
- ----accept entry_simple_name [(entry_index)] [formal_part] [de
- sequence_of_statements
- end [entry_simple_name]];
- entry_index : := expression

accept =>	asname	: NAME.
-	as_param_s	: PARAM_S,
	es_stm_s	: STM_S;
Accept =>	Ix_srcpos	: source_position,
	ix_comments	: comments;

- 9.6 Delay Statements, Duration and Time

-- Syntax 9.6

delay_statement ::= delay simple_expression; -----

delay =>	88_9Xp	: EXP;
delay =>	ix_arcpos	: source_position,
	ix_comments	: comments;

Stand Barris Star

£

ADA Section 9.1,8

i

٠.

Section 2 / Page 67

```
- 9.7 Select Statements
--- Syntax 9.7
--- select_statement ::= selective_wait
        { conditional_entry_call | timed_entry_call
    - see below
- 9.7.1 Selective Waits
-- Syntax 9.7.1.A
-- selective_wait ::=
~--
        sel
select_alternative
       {or
             select_alternative}
       [ elee
             sequence_of_statements]
         and select;
                               es_select_clause_s : SELECT_CLAUSE_S,
    select =>
                               as_stm_s
                                                     : STM_S;
    select =>
                               Ix_srcpos
                                                     : source_position,
                               Ix_comments
                                                     : comments;
    SELECT_CLAUSE_S ::= select_clause_s;
select_clause_s => as_list
                                                     : Seq OF SELECT_CLAUSE;
                                                     : source_position,
: comments;
    select_clause_s =>
                               IX_STCDOS
                               Ix_comments
--- Syntax 9.7.1.8
    selective_alternative ::=
[when condition =>]
_
____
             selective_wait_alternative
-
  selective_wait_alternative ; := accept_alternative
       | delay_alternative | terminate_alternative
----
    accept_alternative ::= accept_statement [sequence_of_statements]
    delay_alternative ::= delay_statement [sequence_of_statements]
----
    terminate_alternative ::= terminate;
    SELECT_CLAUSE ::=
SELECT_CLAUSE ::=
                               select_clause;
                               pregma;
                                                      - pragma allowed where alternative allowed
                                                     : EXP_VOID,
: STM_S; — first stm is accept or delay
    select_clause =>
                               ss_exp_void
                               68_5tm_5
    select_clause =>
                               IX_STCPOS
                                                      : source_position,
                               Ix_comments
                                                     : comments;
    STM ::=
                               terminate:
    terminate =>
                               Ix_srcpoe
                                                     : source_position,
                               Ix_commente
                                                     : comments;
```

🗄 🖂 👦 🍇 🏦 🖧

÷ ...

1

ADA Section 9.6

-

```
Page 68 / Section 2
```

DIANA Reference Manual

- 9.7.2 Conditional Entry Calls

```
- Syntax 9.7.2
- conditional_entry_call ::=
        select
-
              entry_cali_statement
[sequence_of_statements]
----
_
----
        sequence_of_statements
end select;
----
    cond_entry =>
                                as_stm_s1
                                                       : STM_S, -- first stm is entry_call
                                as_stm_s2
                                                       STM_S;
                                                       : source_position,
: comments;
    cond_entry =>
                                Ix_arcpos
                                Ix_comments
- 9.7.3 Timed Entry Calls
-- Syntax 9,7.3
     timed_entry_call ::=
----
entry_call_statement
[sequence_of_statements]
        or
               delay_atternative
 ---
        end select:
                                as_stm_s1
as_stm_s2
                                                       : STM_S, -- first stm is entry_call
: STM_S; -- first stm is delay
    timed_entry =>
     timed_entry =>
                                                       : source position,
                                Ix_srcpos
                                                       : comments;
                                Ix_comments
-- 9.10 Abort Statements
  - Syntax 9,10
     abort_statement ::= abort fask_name {, fask_name};
     NAME_S ::=
                                name_s;
     name_s =>
                                 as_list
                                                       : Seq Of NAME;
                                                       : aource_position,
     name_s =>
                                 Ix_arcpos
                                Ix_comments
                                                       : comments;
                                                       : NAME_S;
: source_position,
: comments;
                                as_name_s
     abort =>
                                Ix_arcpos
     abort =>
```

Ix_comments

2 * 1 × 2 × 2 × 3 * *

÷

.

ŧ

ADA Section 9.7.1.8

i

2

• • 11

Section 2 / Page 69

Program Structure and Compilation Issue - 10. -- 10.1 Compilation Units - Library Units -- Syntax 10.1.A compilation ::= {compilation_unit} COMPLATION ::= compilation; compilation => as_list : Seq Of COMP_UNIT; compilation => Ix_arcpos : source_position, Ix_comments : comments; -- Syntax 10.1.8 compilation_unit ::= context_clause library_unit { context_clause secondary_unit library_unit ::= subprogram_declaration | package_declaration | generic_declaration | generic_instantiation | subprogram_body ------- secondary_unit : := library_unit_body | subunit -- library_unit_body ::= subprogram_body | package_body COMP_UNIT ::= comp_unit; UNIT_BODY ::= package_body { package_dect } subunit } generic | subprogram_body | subprogram_decl | void; - UNIT_BODY is void only when comp_unit consists of only pragmas PRAGMA_S ::= pragma_s; pragma_s => pragma_s => aa_list : Seq OF PRAGMA; IX_STCDOS ; source position, Ix_comments ; comments; comp_unit => as_context : CONTEXT. : UNIT_BODY, : PRAGMA_S; ---: source_position, as_unit_body aa_pragma_a - extension to FD. Ix_srcpos comp_unit => Ix_comments : comments: CONTEXT_ELEM ::= - pragma allowed in clause pragma; -- Context Clauses -- With Clauses - Syntax 10, 1. 1. A context_clause ::= {with_clause {use_clause}} CONTEXT_ELEM ::= use; context; context => aa_list : Seq OF CONTEXT_ELEM; context => : source_position, Ix_srcpos Ix_comments ; comments;

- 14

Ł

ADA Section 9.10

Page 70 / Section 2 **DIANA Reference Manual** - Syntax 10.1.1.B with_clause ::= with unit_simple_name {, unit_simple_name}; ___ CONTEXT_ELEM ::= with; with => as_list : Seg Of NAME; : source position. with => IX_BECDOS : comments; Ix_comments - 10.2 Subunits of Compilation Units -- Syntax 10.2.A subunit ::= separate (parent_unit_name) proper_body -: NAME, subunit => as_name : SUBUNIT_BODY; as_subunit_body subunit => Ix_arcpos : source_position, Ix_comments : comments; subprogram_body | package_body | task_body; SUBUNIT_BODY ::= - Syntax 10.2.B ---body_stub ::= subprogram_specification is separate; 1 package body package_simple_name is separate; 1 task body fask_simple_name is separate; _ ---BLOCK_STUB ::= stub: : source_position, stub => ix_arcpos Ix_comments : comments; 11. Exceptions - 11.1 Exception Declarations Syntax 11.1 exception_declaration ::= identifier_list : exception; EXCEPTION_DEF ::= void; : ID_S, -- 'excep : EXCEPTION_DEF; 84_jd_8 --- 'exception_id' sequence exception => as_exception_def exception => : source_position, Ix_arcpos : comments; Ix_comments DEF_ID ::= exception_id; : source_position, : comments, exception_id => Ix_arcpos Ix_comments : symbol_rep; : EXCEPTION_DEF; Ix_symrep am_exception_def <= bi_notgeore

St. S. March 1999

ŧ

.

Ú.

Section 2 / Page 71

- 11.2 Exception Handlers

-- Syntax 11.2 -- exception_handler ::= -- when exception_choice { | exception_choice} => -- sequence_of_statements -- exception_choice ::= exception_name | others

-- see 5.4, 5.6, 3.7.3.8

-- 11.3 Raise Statements

--- Syntax 11.3 --- raise_statement ::= raise [exception_name];

raise => as_name_void : NAME_VOID; raise => lx_srcpos : source_position, lx_comments : comments;

- 12. Generic Program Units

- 12.1 Generic Declarations

th.

--- Symtax 12.1.A --- generic_declaration ::= generic_specification; --- generic_specification ::= --- generic_formal_part subprogram_specification --- [generic_formal_part package_specification

GENERIC_HEADER ::=	procedure function	peckage_spec;
generic =>	es_id :	ID, 'generic_id GENERIC PARAM S
generic =>	as_generic_header : lx_arcpos : lx_commenta :	GENERIC_HEADER; source_position, comments;
DEF_ID ::=	generic_id;	
generic_id =>	ix_symrep : ix_arcpos : ix_comments :	symbol_rep, source_position, comments:
generic_id =>	am_generic_param_s sm_spec : am_body : am_first : sm_stub :	GENERIC_PARAM_S, GENERIC_HEADER, BLOCK_STUB_VOID, DEF_OCCURRENCE, DEF_OCCURRENCE;

in an an Carlo

£

. ×

ADA Section 11.1

1. 1. 1. A.

Page 72 / Section 2

DIANA Reference Manual

- Syntax 12.1.B generic_formal_part ::= generic {generic_parameter_declaration} GENERIC_PARAM_S ::= generic_param_s; : Seq Of GENERIC_PARAM; as_list generic_peram_s => : source_position, generic_peram_s => Ix_srcpos Ix_comments : comments: - Syntax 12.1.C Syntax 12.1.C generic_parameter_declaration ::= identifier_list : [in [eut]] type_mark [:= expression]; type identifier is generic_type_definition; private_type_declaration with subprogram_specification [is name]; with subprogram_specification [is <>]; -----------------GENERIC_PARAM ::= in [in_out [type] subprogram_deci; SUBPROGRAM_DEF ::= FORMAL_SUBPROG_DEF; FORMAL_SUBPROG_DEF ::= NAME | box | no_default; : source_position, IX_arcpos box => Ix_comments : comments; no_default => Ix_arcpos : source_position, Ix_comments : comments; - Syntax 12.1.D generic_type_definition ::= (<>) | range <> | digits <> | delta <> | array_type_definition | access_type_definition -----_---___ FORMAL_TYPE_SPEC; TYPE_SPEC ::= -- (<>) FORMAL_TYPE_SPEC ::= formal_dscrt - range <> - delta <> | formal_integer | formal_fixed | formal_float; - digits <> : source_position, formal_decrt => Ix_arcpos Ix_comments ; comments; : source_position. formal_fixed => Ix_arcpos Ix_comments ; comments; : source_position, : comments; formal_float => hx_arcpos Ix_comments : source_position, : comments; formal_integer => Ix_arcpos ix_commenta

4 A. . . .

ŧ.

ADA Section 12.1.A

Section 2 / Page 73

- 12.3 Generic Instantiation

م بروست مي معود

```
- Syntax 12.3.A
    generic_instantiation ::=
-----
              lage identifier is
          ....
               new generic_package_name [generic_actual_part];
----
       I procedure identifier is
       new generic_procedure_name [generic_actual_part];
} function identifier is
----
---
               new generic_function_name [generic_actual_part];
_
    generic_actual_part ::=
        (generic_association {, generic_association})
    - See 3.6 of rationale for discussion of instantiation
    SUBPROGRAM_DEF ::= instantiation;
    PACKAGE_DEF ::=
                              instantiation;
    GENERIC_ASSOC_S ::= generic_assoc_s;
    generic_assoc_s =>
generic_assoc_s =>
                              as_list
                                                   : Seq Of GENERIC_ASSOC;
                              ix_srcpos
ix_comments
                                                   : source_position,
: comments;
    instantiation =>
                                                    : NAME.
                              as_name
                              as_generic_assoc_s : GENERIC_ASSOC_S;
    instantiation =>
                              ix_srcpos
ix_comments
sm_deci_s
                                                    : source_position,
: comments;
    instantiation =>
                                                    : DECL_S;
   Syntax 12.3.B
    generic_association ::=
       [generic_formal_parameter =>] generic_actual_parameter
    generic_formal_parameter ::= parameter_simple_name | operator_symbol
    GENERIC_ASSOC ::=
                              ASSOC;
 - Syntax 12.3.C
    generic_actual_parameter ::= expression | variable_name
        | subprogram_name | entry_name | type_mark
    GENERIC_ASSOC ::=
                              ACTUAL;
```

· •

٤

ADA Section 12.1.D

ALC:

Page 74 / Section 2

DIANA Reference Manual

- 13. Representa	tion Clauses and	
- Implementation	Dependent Features	
13.1 Represen	tation Clauses	
Syntax 13.1 representation_clas type_represe	use ;:= ntation_clause address_	_clause
	n_clause ::= length_claus _representation_clause	e record_representation_clause
REP ::=	simple_rep	— length_clause and — enumeration_representation_clause (13.2)
	{ address { record_rep;	
- 13.2 Length Cl - 13.3 Enumerati - Syntax 13.2 - length_clause ::=	ause on Representation C for attribute use simple_	Clauses
- Syntax 13.3 - enumeration_repre - for type_sim	sentation_clause ::= ple_name use aggregate;	
simple_rep =>	as_name	: NAME,
simple_rep =>	ix_srcpos ix_comments	: source_position, : comments;
- 13.4 Record R	epresentation Claus	68
Syntax 13.4.A record_represental for type_simple record [a {cor end record	tion_clause ::= name_ use lignment_clause] nponent_clause} d;	
alignment_clause	::≈ at mod sta tic_simple_	expression;
ALIGNMENT ::=	alignment;	
alignment =>	es_pregme_s es_exp_void	: PRAGMA_S, pragma allowed in clause : EXP_VOID;
record_rep =>	as_name as_alignment	: NAME, : ALIGNMENT, : COMP. REP. S.
record_rep =>	ix_srcpos ix_comments	: source_position, : comments;

14

٠

Ł

ADA Section 12.3.C

.

Section 2 / Page 75

The second second

```
Syntax 13.4.B
component_clause ::=
        component_simple_name at static_simple_expression range static_range;
    COMP_REP_S ::=
COMP_REP ::=
COMP_REP ::=
                              comp_rep_s;
comp_rep;
                              pragma;
                                                    --- pragma allowed in clause
    comp_rep_s =>
comp_rep_s =>
                              as_list
                                                    : Seq Of COMP_REP;
                              Ix_arcpos
                                                    : source_position,
: comments;
                              Ix_comments
    comp_rep =>
                                                    : NAME.
                              as_name
                                                    EXP,
RANGE;
                              as_exp
as_range
    comp_rep =>
                                                    : source_position,
: comments;
                              Ix_srcpos
                              Ix_comments
- 13.5 Address Clauses
-- Syntax 13.5
____
   address_clause ::= for simple_name use at simple_expression;
    address =>
                                                    : NAME,
                              as__name
                                                    : EXP;
                              as_exp
    address =>
                              Ix_srcpos
                                                    : source_position,
                              ix_comments
                                                    : comments;
- 13.8 Machine Code Insertions
 - Syntax 13.8
    code_statement ::= type_mark'record_aggregate;
    code =>
                                                    : NAME,
                              as_name
                                                    : EXP;
                              as_exp
                                                    : source_position,
    code =>
                              Ix_srcpos
```

- 14.0 Input-Output

- 1/0 procedure calls are not specially handled. They are

Ix_comments

: comments;

۰.,

Ł

--- represented by procedure or function calls (see 6.4).

ADA Section 13.4.A

Page 76 / Section 2

. 1

Diana Reference Manual

ŧ

Predefined Diana Environment - see Appendix I of this manual attr_id | pragma_id | ARGUMENT; argument_id; DEF_ID ::= ARGUMENT ::= : symbol_rep; lx_symrep attr_id => universal_integer { universal_fixed { universal_real; TYPE_SPEC ::= universal_integer => universal_fixed => universal_real => : : symbol_rep; Ix_symrep argument_id => : Seq Of ARGUMENT; : symbol_rep; pragma_id => pragma_id => as_list Ix_symrep

End

ADA Section 13.8

Section 2 / Page 77

1.54

Structure Diana_Concrete Refines Diana Is

Refined Diana Specification

Version of 11 February 1983

For source_position	Use USERPK.SOURCE_POSITION;
—	defines source position in original
	- source program, used for error messages.
For symbol_rep	Use USERPK.SYMBOL_REP;
	- representation of identifiers,
	- strings and characters
For value	Use USERPK. MACHINE_VALUE;
	implementation defined
	- gives value of an expression.
	- can indicate that no value is computed.
For operator	Use USERPK. OPERATOR;
·	— enumeration type for all operators
For number_rep	Use USERPK.NUMBER_REP;
-	representation of numeric literals
For comments	Use USERPK, COMMENTS;
	- representation of comments from source program

This defines the external representations

For symbol_rep	Use External String; — the external representation of
For number rep	— symbol_rep uses IDL basic type string, Use External String;
	- the external representation of
	number_rep uses IDL basic type string.
For operator	- the external representation of operator
For value	Uses the private type OF_CLASS
	- the external representation of values - uses the private type VAL_CLASS

4.84 3

...

Page 78 / Section 2

- OP_CLASS is an enumeration class that defines the Ada operators

Syntax 4.5

logical_operator ::= and | or | xor

relational_operator ::= = { /= | < { <= | > | >=

adding_operator : := + | - | &

OP_CLASS :

- multiplying_operator ::= * | / | mod | rem
- --- highest_precedence_operator ::= ** | abs | not

=	and	and
	lor	or
	1 xor	XOF
	90	=
	l ne	~ /=
	1.11	(
	i le	<=
	at	>
	qe	>=
	plus	+
	f minus	
	cat	&
	i unary plus	+
	I unary minus	
	abs	abs
	Inot	- not
	1 mult	*
	l div	/
	I mod	mod
	l rem	1970
	exp;	**

allo - 7 ,	0r = 2 ;	XUI -> ;	
ne => ;	ht => ;	le => ;	gť=>;
ge => ;	plus => ;	minus => ;	cat => ;
unary_plus => ;	unary_minus => ;	abs => ;	not => ;
mult => ;	div => ;	mod => ;	rem => ;
exp => ;			

- VAL_CLASS is a class that defines the possible Diana values

VAL_CLASS ::=	no_value int_value	string_value bool_value real_value;
no_value =>	;	— no value has been computed
string_vt ie =>	str_val	: String; — character and string
bool_valu& =>	boo_val	: Boolean; — boolean value
int_value =>	int_val	: Integer; — integer value
real_value =>	rtn_val	: Rational; — real and fixed values

4 44 × 4

11.14

ŧ

End

Rationale

Page 79

CHAPTER 3 RATIONALE

The design of DIANA is based on the principles listed in Section 1.1. Unfortunately these principles are not always compatible with each other and with ADA. Under some circumstances it was necessary to deviate from them, albeit in minor ways. The main purpose of this chapter is to clarify the DIANA approach and to give reasons for our compromise decisions.

An important principle in the design of DIANA was to adhere to the Formal Definition of ADA (AFD), and in particular, to the abstract syntax defined there. The first section below compares DIANA trees with those of the Abstract Syntax and shows the transformations from the DIANA form back to that given in the AFD. The second section describes the effects of separate compliation on DIANA. The third section discusses the DIANA approach to the notion of a dictionary or symbol table. In the fourth section we discuss an important output of the semantic analyzer-the type information about objects. We point out special situations and solutions which may not be obvious from the definition given in the last chapter. The fifth section discusses another principle that it was not possible to apply consistently-the requirement that there be a single definition for each entity. Here the language, and especially its separate compliation facility, impose a compromise on DIANA. The sixth and seventh sections discuss the special problems of instantiations and renaming. The elahth section deals with implementation dependent attribute types that are introduced in DIANA in order to avoid constraining an implementation. The ninth section discusses the notions of equality and assignment for attributes. A summary of the non-structural attributes closes the chapter.

This chapter contains a number of examples where the structure of DIANA trees is given in a graphical manner to illustrate the relations between attribute values and nodes. To emphasize the important points, we show only those parts of the structure which are of interest for the particular example. Thus, a subtree is sometimes replaced by the string which it represents or by ellipses if it is not important. If attributes are attached to a node, then the kind of the node and the attributes of interest are enclosed in a box. It is our intention that these figures capture only the essential information for the purpose at hand and hence suppress unnecessary detail; they should not be viewed as complete.

With States and

Page 80 / Section 3.1

DIANA Reference Manual

3.1. Comparison with the Abstract Syntax Tree

In this section we show that the Abstract Syntax Trees used in the AFD [6] and the DIANA trees (with only structural attributes) are equivalent. This equivalence is useful for the description of the semantics of a DIANA tree; we simply inherit the semantics from the AFD. Further, it enforces standardization of the abstract syntax representation of programs. Since, however, it was necessary to deviate from the AFD in minor ways, we list these deviations and point out the reasons why they are necessary; we also indicate how the Abstract Syntax Tree can be reconstructed from the DIANA tree.

We recognize that the ADA AFD is based on the 1980 revised ADA Language Reference Manual [7] and does not reflect changes made to the syntax in the 1982 reference manual. This issue is addressed in Section 3.1.5.

3.1.1. Semantic Distinctions of Constructs

Several nodes in DIANA have no counterpart in the Abstract Syntax of the AFD. They are introduced in cases where a single construct in the AFD may have several distinct semantic meanings. Different nodes allow us to attach appropriate semantic attributes to each. In all such cases the name of the original construct is extended with prefixes which denote the distinction. The largest number of splits has been made for the id-construct; we not only distinguish between a defining occurrence and a used occurrence of an iden-tifier, but also between the kinds of the items denoted by it. For example,

const_id is a node which can appear in a constant declaration to define a constant object. If such an object is referenced by an identifier in an expression, the construct

used_object_id is used. The semantic attributes of both constructs can be found in the DIANA definition.

Note that the attributes of these two types of `_id' nodes are disjoint and that their union contains all the information needed.

The original Abstract Syntax Tree can easily be reconstructed by omitting the prefix of these nodes. It should be noted that no tree transformation is necessary, since the structure of the new DIANA nodes is the same as that of their counterparts in the Abstract Syntax.

State of the State of the State

Rationale

3.1.2. Additional Concepts

There are nodes introduced in DIANA which are used to deal with issues that are not considered in the AFD. They are used to represent pragmas and parentheses in expressions. If the nodes for parentheses and pragmas are removed from the tree, the original Abstract Syntax structure is restored.

Under some circumstances parentheses have a semantic effect in ADA. Consider the following examples:

F((A))	Parameter cannot be in or in out
A + (B + C)	- Parentheses force the grouping
(A + B) * C	- Parentheses force the proper parse

In each of these cases the parentheses have a semantic effect. In addition, the ADA conformance rules (see Section 6.3.1 of the ADA LRM [8]) require that parentheses be preserved in order to check that subprogram specifications match. DIANA requires that all parentheses in the original ADA source are preserved through the use of parenthesized nodes. See Section 1.1.3.

Pragmas may carry the commands given by the user to other compiler modules after semantic analysis and must be preserved. Since pragmas may occur in so many places in ADA (see Section 2.8 of the ADA LRM [8]), many DIANA classes were expanded to allow pragmas. This does not affect the structure of the abstract syntax tree. However, the presence of pragmas also caused us to change the structure of the comp_unit node of the abstract syntax. Pragmas can be given for a compilation unit and are therefore represented together with the corresponding node. The comp_unit node now has three children:

comp_unit =>	context	: CONTEXT,
· _	unit_body	: UNIT_BODY,
	Dregma_s	: PRAGMA S :

From the abstract datatype viewpoint. DIANA has merely added one additional selector. The original selectors of the AFD are retained unchanged.

3.1.3. Tree Normalizations

The AFD uses various normalizations of the tree. Most, but not all, of them are also imposed by DIANA. Those which are not performed in DIANA were elided because after such normalizations it is difficult, and sometimes impossible, to reconstruct the source text.

We do not follow the AFD in normalizing anonymous types. The AFD proposes that all anonymous types be replaced by type marks and have an

State State State

Page 82 / Section 3.1.3

explicit declaration just before their original appearance. This tree transformation is not required by DIANA. For example, the declaration of a task object does not require a declaration of an anonymous task type to be placed in the DIANA tree before the task object.

We do not normalize parameter associations. In the AFD, all subprogram calls have their parameter sequences normalized to the named association form. DIANA leaves positional parameters as the user wrote them and avoids filling in default parameters. (DIANA does have a semantic attribute for subprogram calls that normalizes parameter sequences and fills in default parameters, but semantic attributes are not represented in the Abstract Syntax Tree).

All other normalizations in the AFD (e.g., treating built-in operators as function calls) are imposed by DIANA. The impact of these normalizations on reconstruction of the original source program from the DIANA tree is discussed in Appendix III. The normalizations which are not assumed by DIANA must be done to get the Abstract Syntax Tree; the AFD defines how these are done.

3.1.4. Tree Transformation According to the Formal Definition

Some ambiguities of the concrete syntax cannot be resolved by the parser, but must be removed during semantic analysis. For example, the Abstract Syntax contains an apply construct, covering indexed expressions, calls, conversions, and slices. In most cases semantic analysis merely has to rename the node to encode the nature of the construct; there are no structural differences. The result of this process is assumed in DIANA as well as in the AFD (See Appendix II). It should be noted that one possibility requires a structural transformation of the tree, namely when an apply node has to be changed into a call to a parameterless entry family member. Figure 3-1 illustrates this case. All these changes are in accordance with the AFD and require no actions to reconstruct the Abstract Syntax Tree.

3.1.5. Changes to the AST

The majority of the changes in ADA syntax have not produced a change in the structure of the Abstract Syntax Tree. For example, the change in syntax that requires the result subtype of a function to be specified by a type mark instead of a subtype indication has allowed DIANA to use a NAME as a child of the function instead of a CONSTRAINED node. This does not affect the structure in the sense that the number of children that the function node has has not

Section 3.1.5 / Page 83



Figure 3-1: Example of a Necessary Tree Transformation

changed. One node has been changed structurally, the allocator node, which has been changed to have only one child, *as_exp_constrained*, instead of the two children specified in the Abstract Syntax Tree defined in the AFD.

Two DIANA nodes have been introduced to consistently represent the changes to ADA syntax. The discriminant specification requires a type mark instead of a subtype indication. The Abstract Syntax Tree uses a var node to represent both discriminant specifications and variable declarations. DIANA uses a separate node, **dscrmt_var**, to represent the discriminant specification. Similarly, a deferred constant declaration differs from a full constant declaration in that it requires a type mark instead of a subtype indication. Both are represented by a **constant** node in the Abstract Syntax Tree. DIANA represents the deferred constant declaration with the **deferred_constant** node.

3.2. Consequences of Separate Compilation

The separate compilation facility of ADA affects the intermediate representation of programs. The Front End must be able to use the intermediate representation of a previously compiled unit again. Further, the Front End may not have complete information about a program unit.

The design of DIANA carefully avoids constraints on a separate compilation system, aside from those implied directly by the ADA language. The

and a state of the

Rationale

Page 84 / Section 3.2

design can be extended to cover the full APSE requirements. We have taken special care that several versions of a unit body can exist corresponding to a single specification, that simultaneous compilation within the same project is possible, and that units of other libraries can be used effectively [5].

The basic decision which makes these facilities implementable is to forbid forward references: this decision is explained in the next section. We then point out some limitations imposed on the Front End by the separate complication facility.

3.2.1. Forward References

The basic principle of DIANA that there is a single definition point for each ADA entity conflicts with those ADA facilities that have more than one declaration point. In these cases, DIANA restricts the attribute values of all the defining occurrences to be identical (see Section 3.5). In the presence of separate compilation, the requirement that the values of the attributes at all defining occurrences are the same can only be met temporarily. The forward references (sm_body) assumed by DIANA are vold in these cases. The reasons for this approach are:

- A unit can be used even when the corresponding body is not yet compiled. In this case, the forward reference must have the value void since the entity does not exist.
- Updating a DIANA representation would require write access to a file which may cause synchronization problems (see [5]).
- A library system may allow for several versions of bodies for the same specification. If we were to update an attribute, we would overwrite its previous value. Moreover, we believe that the maintenance of different versions should be part of the library system and should not influence the intermediate representation.

3.2.2. Separately Compiled Generic Bodies

ł

The ADA separate compliation facility does not impose a total order on compliations. It is possible to use a unit whose body has not yet boen compiled, provided that its specification has been compiled. This procedure does not normally cause a problem, since the specification usually contains all the information needed to use a unit.

However, a generic unit can be instantiated regardless of whether the generic

والمحاجب والمحاجب

Rationale

body has been compiled. Thus, in many cases the Front End cannot instantiate the body at the time it compiles an instantiation. It would be possible to keep track of the instantiations and compile them once the body becomes available. But this method would imply that already-stored intermediate representations have to be modified. After such an update, existing references to the updated unit might be invalid.

DIANA assumes that only the specification is instantiated (see Section 3.6 for how this is done). This assumption is safe, since the specification must already have been analyzed. The task of instantiating the body is left to the Back End; the Back End cannot be run until the body of the generic unit has been analyzed. This procedure has the advantage of allowing the Back End to decide whether to use common code for several instantiations of the same generic unit.

3.3. Name Binding

Each entity of an ADA program is introduced by a declaration with a defining occurrence of the name of that entity. Uses of the entity always refer back to this defining occurrence. Attributes at the definition point make it possible for all information about the entity to be determined. The defining nodes for entities together with their attributes play the same role as a *dictionary* or *symbol table* in a conventional compiler strategy. To support the DIANA approach, the appearances of an identifier in the tree have to be divided into defining and used occurrences (see Section 3.1.1).

3.3.1. Defining Occurrences of identifiers

All declarative nodes (see DECL, Section 2.3.1) have a child which consists of a sequence of one or more nodes representing the identifiers used to name the newly defined entities. These nodes are termed the defining occurrence of their respective identifiers; they carry all the information that describes the associated entity. Because the set of attributes which is necessary for this purpose depends heavily on the nature of the denoted entity, we distinguish the defining identifiers according to the nature of the entity which they denote. Thus we have the following set of node types:

DIANA Reference Manual

Page 86 / Section 3.3.1

DEF_10 ::=

aroument id 1 attr_id | comp_id | const_id | decrimt_id | entry_id | enum_id | exception_id | function_id | generic_id | in_id i in_out_id [iteration_id | label_id] _private_type_id | named_stm_id | number_id out_id | peckage_id | pragma_id | private_type_id | proc_id | subtype_id t task body id | type id] ver id;

The defining occurrence of an enumeration character (DEF_CHAR) and of an operator (DEF_OP) fall into the class of defining occurrences as well.

The consistency of the whole scheme requires that we provide a definition point for predefined identifiers as well. These are pragma names (pragma_id), attribute names (attr_id), and the names of the arguments of pragmas (argument_id). The predefined identifiers are described in Appendix I.

It should be noted that although label names, loop names, and block names in ADA are implicitly declared at the end of the corresponding declarative part, they are not explicitly represented in DIANA. The defining occurrence of a label (label_id) is its appearance in a labeled statement. The defining occurrence of a named_stm_id is its appearance in a named statement.

3.3.2. Used Occurrences of Identifiers

All occurrences of identifiers which are not mentioned in Section 3.3.1 are treated as used occurrences. The node for a used occurrence of an entity has an attribute (*sm_defn* or *sm_operator*) that refers to the node for the defining occurrence of that identifier (where all information is stored). DIANA distinguishes between three different kinds of usage depending on the context in which the entity is referenced.

USED_ID ::=

used_name_id |
used_object_id |
used_bitn_id;

Section 3.3.2 / Page 87

Rationale

A used_object_id is used when the *sm_defn* denotes an object, an enumeration literal, or a number. In all other contexts, the use of an entity is represented by a used_name_id, whose only attribute refers to the definition of the entity. Additionally we have a used_char (treated as a used_object_id) and a used_op (treated as a used_name_id). Identifiers for built-in entities are discussed in Section 3.3.4.

3.3.3. Multiple Defining Occurrences of Identifiers

Recall that one of the basic principles of the DIANA design stated that every entity has a single defining occurrence. As this is not the case in ADA itself (e.g., incomplete types, deferred constants), DIANA cannot strictly follow this principle. In the instances where multiple defining occurrences can occur. DIANA uses the following solution. All defining occurrences of an entity that could be multiply defined are represented by a DEF_ID as described above in Section 3.3.1. However, these defining occurrences have an attribute. sm_first , that refers to the node for the *first* defining occurrence of the identifier, similar to the sm_defin attribute of used occurrences (Section 3.3.2). Nonetheless, the several defining occurrences of the entity all have the same attribute values. The complete details of how DIANA treats multiply defined identifiers are described in Section 3.5.

3.3.4. Subprogram Calls

In ADA it is possible to write built-in operators as function calls and to write user-defined operators as operators. For example,

standard."+"($x \Rightarrow 1, y \Rightarrow 2$)

In DIANA ail function calls and operators are represented as function calls. The only exceptions to this method are the short-circuit operators and then and or else and the membership operators in and not in, which cannot be overloaded, cannot be represented as functions, and cannot be written as function calls.

DIANA records whether a function call was made using infix or prefix notation through the *ix_prefix* attribute. This information is necessary for subprogram specification conformance rules (Section 6.3.1 of the ADA LRM (8)).

The kind of function call is indicated by the first child of the function_call node, which represents the name of the function. This attribute may be a USED_ID or USED_OP, or a selected component where the DESIGNATOR_CHAR child is a USED_ID or USED_OP. This used occurrence

£

Page 88 / Section 3.3.4

distinguishes built-in operators (or even procedures and entries) from userdefined subprograms.

In a used_op or used_name_id node, the sm_defn attribute denotes the defining occurrence of the user~defined entity. In a used_bitn_op (or used_bitn_id), the sm_operator attribute indicates the built-in entity; this attribute is a private type and is implementation-defined. It represents numeric operators such as "+" and "*", but also represents the implicitly-defined relations for user-defined types.

Derived subprograms are indicated by the original definition from which they are derived. The actual parameters all have type information attached. It is sufficient to compare the actual types to the original ones to determine the implicit type conversion necessary for parameter association if the representation changes. Since type checking has already been performed. if the sm_exp_type of an actual parameter is not equal to the sm_obj_type of the corresponding formal (in the sense described in Section 3.9), it must be the case that the actual parameter is of a type ultimately derived from that of the formal. Following the chain of derivations starting with the type of the actual parameter will give the sequence of type conversions which must be performed. Similarly for a derived function, the result type of the function_call node can be compared with the result type of the Munction_id.

If a user defines an equality operator for a limited private type, then inequality is introduced implicitly. The user-defined equality is identified by the sm_defn attribute of a used_op node. In the case of inequality, there is no defining occurrence. The tree is therefore transformed to a standard "not" operation applied to the user-defined equality. This situation is illustrated in Figure 3-2.

The parameter associations for a subprogram call are in the user-written order; it is therefore possible to reconstruct the source program in most cases. It would be awkward to introduce named associations in the case of predefined operators. It would be impossible for implicit ones such as equality, since there is no defining occurrence of the formal parameters. Therefore, DIANA does not normalize parameter associations to named associations. However, DIANA does use the *sm_normalized_param_s* attribute to record the normalized positional list of actuals used in the subprogram call, including any default actual parameters. (The attribute *sm_normalized_comp_s* serves a similar purpose for record aggregates and discriminant constraints).





Figure 3-2: Call of Implicitly-Defined Inequality

3.4. Treatment of Types

Since anonymous types do not have an explicit declaration in DIANA (see 3.1.3), we cannot use the type identifier as the description of the type. Instead we use the type specification (TYPE_SPEC). In all contexts whore structural type information is required, the attributes have values which denote a TYPE_SPEC, e.g., sm_exp_type in expressions and sm_base_type in constrained nodes. This treatment implies that all nodes which can represent a type specification must carry those attributes which describe the detailed type. The meaning of these attributes is explained in the following sections.

It should be noted that most of the attributes described in these sections can be computed from other attributes which are also present in DIANA. The main reason for adding them is that it makes code generation easier. The attributes represent information which the Front End aiready has and which would be difficult for the code generator to recompute (especially in the presence of separate compilation).





Contract Reported

MICROCOPY RESOLUTION TEST CHART NATIONAL BUREAU OF STANDARDS-1963-A

44

Page 90 / Section 3.4.1

DIANA Reference Manual

3.4.1. Machine Dependent Attributes

DIANA originally required machine dependent attributes to be computed because their values were allowed in ADA static expressions and therefore could appear in type declarations. The rules for static expressions (Section 4.9 of the ADA LRM [8]) now only allow attributes of static subtypes in static expressions; attributes whose values are no longer machine dependent.

3.4.2. Type Specifications

There are several ways to specify a type in ADA. Fortunately they all have different syntactic structures so that we are not forced to introduce new node types to carry the different semantic attributes appropriate to each type (as was done for identifiers, see 3.1.1). The following sections give a detailed description of the attributes for each kind of type specification. These descriptions involve the notion of structural type information; this notion is defined in the following section.

3.4.2.1. Structural Type Information

The structural information for a type is expressed by the following nodes of a DIANA Tree:

integer, fixed, float	for numeric types
enum_literal_s	for enumeration types
record	for record types
aitay	for array types
800868	for access types
task_spec	for task types

and the universal types (see Appendix I). Each of these has attributes for values of user defined or implementation chosen attributes.

There are language pragmas (PACK, CONTROLLED) which can be applied to types and which are used instead of a representation specification. Occurrences of these pragmas remain in the DIANA Tree to reconstruct the source, but they are additionally recorded with the type structures they affect using the *sm_packing* and *sm_controlled* attributes.

For record types, there may be representation specifications for the record and its components (including discriminants). A reference to this specification is recorded in semantic attributes of the **record_id**, **comp_id**, and **dscrmt_id** nodes. Similarly for enumeration types, information from representation specifications for the enumeration literals is recorded with the **enum_id**.

and the second second

.

Rationale

γ.

3.4.2.2. Subtype Specifications

All subtype indications are represented by a constrained node which has type mark and constraint attributes. The constraint can be void. A subtype declaration can also be used just to rename a type (when no constraint is given); so there may be a sequence of subtype declarations without constraint information. For code generation purposes, it is necessary to know the last applicable constraint, hence a constrained node in DIANA has a corresponding attribute, *sm_constraint*, that points directly to this constraint; the code generator is not forced to walk backwards through the chain of subtype declarations to find the appropriate constraint.

For fixed and floating point types the last applicable constraint may have two parts, a digits (or delta) constraint and a range. In order for the <u>sm_constraint</u> to point to the last applicable constraint, a fixed or float node may need to be created for the purpose of representing this constraint. For source reproducibility reasons, the structural constraint may not contain all of the relevant information. Figure 3-3 illustrates the float node that DIANA creates for the following example:

type MYFLOAT is digits 6 range -1.0..1.0; subtype MYFLOAT2 is MYFLOAT digits 2;

The code generator also needs the information about the type structure, which is obtained from the original type from which all intermediate derived types and subtypes are constructed. This attribute is named <u>sm_type_struct</u>. Note that for derived record and enumeration types it denotes the duplicated type structure, if any. This situation is discussed in the next section, 3.4.2.3.

In a chain of type specifications, a user can add attributes to each type by representation specifications; these specifications are possible only for types, not for subtypes. The type from which a subtype is constructed is called its base type. The attribute sm_base_type denotes its type specification, *i.e.*, a derived type (see Section 3.4.2.3) or a type structure (see Section 3.4.2.1) where all representation information can be found. The DANA structure that results in such a case is illustrated for the following example in Figure 3-4. Note that all information is present at the last subtype declaration: it is an integer type, the values are in the range 1..9, and its representation must not exceed 8 Bits.

Page 92 / Section 3.4.2.2

¥,

-

DIANA Reference Manual





Figure 3-8: Floet constraint created by DWM

THE PARTY PARTY AND ADD

Section 3.4.2.2 / Page 93

de

THE RUNN AND

Rationale

type T1 is range 1.,1000; subtype T2 is T1 range 1... 9; type T3 is new T2; subtype T4 is T3; subtype T5 is T4; for T3'SIZE use 8; . . .

3.4.2.3. Derived Types

A derived type is used to introduce a new type which inherits characteristics of the parent type. A user can give a new representation specification for every derived type. If no representation is specified, then the attributes of the parent type are inherited. To treat all derived types uniformly, the corresponding DIANA attributes are copied and stored with the derived type specification. The values are overwritten if the user gives a new representation. To support this, the sm_storage_size. attributes sm_size. sm_actual_delta. sm_packing. and sm_controlled, as well as cd_impl_size, are present in a derived node.

The subtype indication defines the *parent subtype* and the parent type is the base type of the parent subtype (ADA LRM [8], Section 3.4), so the information about the parent type can be obtained from the subtree of the derived node. The corresponding subtype indication is represented by a constrained node which has an attribute sm_base_type (which denotes the base type) and an attribute sm_type_struct (which denotes the structural information for that type); see Section 3.4.2.2.

If this structure is a record or an enumeration type, then it is possible that a representation specification is given for the derived structure—overwriting the old values. For a record structure, these values are recorded with the component declarations (e.g., comp_id has the attribute sm_comp_spec). In the case of an enumeration type, the values are recorded with the enumeration literal (enum_id has an attribute sm_rep). The solution of this problem in DIANA requires the creation of a new type structure where the new attribute values can be filled in. This new structure is referenced by the sm_type_struct attribute of the constrained node of the derived type declaration.

Duplication has another advantage for enumeration literals; since we now have a defining occurrence for a literal, the derivation of an enumeration type introduces new defining occurrences for literals that belong to the derived type and overload the old ones.



Section 3.4.2.3 / Page 95

.. .

Rationale

.

The duplication of the record structure is only meaningful and necessary if a representation specification is given by the user. An implementation of DIANA can choose whether to copy or to denote the old structure. It makes no difference from the logical point of view.

In figure 3-5 we illustrate the DIANA structure that results from the following ADA source.





Page 96 / Section 3.4.2.4

3.4.2.4. Incomplete and Private Types

For incomplete and private types, there are two defining occurrences of the same entity. The general solution for entitles with several declaration points is discussed in Section 3.5; the approach for incomplete and private types in particular is described in Section 3.5.1.

3.4.2.5. Anonymous Array Types

The ADA rules for multiple elaborations (ADA LRM [8] Section 3.3.1) require that the object declaration:

X, Y: array (1..10) of INTEGER := $(1..10 \Rightarrow 0)$

result in X and Y having different types and in fact also cause the aggregate occurring above to be evaluated twice with two different types in the two evaluations. DIANA requires that the var_id's for X and Y refer to different intermediate nodes so that the fact X and Y are different types can be readily determined.

3.4.2.6. Anonymous Derived Types

The ADA semantics require that an integer type declaration is equivalent to a subtype declaration of an anonymously derived integer type (Section 3.5.5 of the ADA LRM [8]). To represent this in DIANA without normalizing the source program we have introduced the attribute sm_base_type for integer nodes that denotes a derived node that is created to give a unique type definition for the subtype. Similarly, this attribute is also present on float and fixed nodes.

3.4.3. Type Specifications in Expressions

DIANA records the result of overload resolution in every expression node; the sm_exp_type attribute denotes the result type of the expression. Additionally, if the value is statically evaluated, the value is recorded in the sm_value attribute (see Section 3.8.1).

As far as overloading resolution is concerned, only the base type of an expression is of interest. However, for expressions which denote values which are assured to satisfy a certain constraint, the constraint information is useful. For this reason sm_exp_type should refer to a constrained node for (only) the following nodes:

• conversion and qualified whose as_name denotes a subtype name.

· indexed and all.

Rationale

- · function_call. If the function name is not a built-in operator, and
- used_object_id if the object is not declared using an array type specification and is not a single task.

There are three kinds of expressions which implicitly introduce an anonymous subtype: aggregates. slices, and string literals. The resulting subtype can be used to constrain an object if such an expression appears as an initial value for a constant object of an unconstrained array type (ADA LRM [8], Section 3.6.1). The *am_constraint* attribute is used in these cases to denote a corresponding subtype constraint. Unfortunately, this constraint does not exist in all cases, so it must be computed by creating a suitable structure outside the tree.

in the case of a record aggregate the discriminant values are extracted from the aggregate and used to build a dscrmt_aggregate node as a constraint for the type to which the aggregate belongs.

in the case of an array aggregate the constraint attribute denotes a range whose bounds are computed as described in the ADA LRM [8], Section 4.3.2. This range can be used as a constraint for the index type of the underlying array structure.

The *sm_constraint* attribute of a string literal denotes a range whose bounds are computed from the underlying string type (denoted by *sm_exp_type*) and the length of the string literal.

In the preceding two cases, the constraint must be constructed outside the tree. In the case of slices, it is already present; either it denotes the range of the slice itself or, if only a type mark was given, it denotes the range of the corresponding subtype.

Note that because DIANA creates structures outside of the tree. an obvious tree traversal (one that reaches only the structural, `as_', attributes) will not yield all of the structural information. Tree traversals that yield all of the structural information do exist; these necessarily follow some semantic attributes as well as the structural attributes.

3.4.3.1. Examples for Constraints of Expressions

Figures 3-6 and 3-7 illustrates the DIANA structure for the following ADA source.
Page 98 / Section 3.4.3.1

DIANA Reference Manual

type I1 is range 1..1000; type A is array (I1) of INTEGER; subtype I2 is I1 range 1..10; B : A;

The figures provide examples for the value of the *sm_constraint* attribute for slices and aggregates.

Figure 3-8 illustrates the DIANA structure for the following ADA source.

type MY_STRING is array (INTEGER range <>) of CHARACTER; C : constant MY_STRING := "ABC";

3.4.3.2. Type Specifications for Names

The DIANA class EXP includes the class NAME which can appear in contexts other than expressions (*i.e.*, wherever a name can appear in an ADA program). In all contexts other than expressions, there is no type and no value which can be associated with the nodes representing the name. However, it is not possible to attach different attributes to the same node type depending on the context in which it is used. This section defines the values of these attributes for these cases. (It should be noted that those nodes in the class NAME that can never represent an expression, *e.g.*, any node in the class DEF_ID, do not have the attribute sm_value . This discussion is limited to those names that may be used to represent an expression.)

We require that the value of sm_exp_type be void for name nodes which are not used to represent expressions. The sm_value attribute in these cases must have a distinguished value (see 3.8.1) which indicates that the attribute has not been evaluated. This applies as well to used_char when it appears in contexts other than expressions.

Consider the following two ADA fragments.

B := P.Q; I := P.Q'ADDRESS

in both cases P.Q is represented by a selected node. In the first case it is used in an expression. A type can be attached to the selected node, indicating the type of the selected object. In the second case the selected node is used to denote an object for which an ADA attribute is to be computed. The node might have a type, as before, but this type is unnecessary since the evaluation of the attribute does not depend on it. A more convincing example is the appearance of a selected node in a with clause.

Note that the selected node does not have a sm_value attribute and does not

10.2.1 Starting

Section 3.4.3.2 / Page 99

Rationale



Page 100 / Section 3.4.3.2

Example 3 : Representation of b(i2)

(slice with subtype)





Rationale



Page 102 / Section 3.4.3.2

DIANA Reference Manual

record its value in the context of an expression. Only expressions of scalar types can be static (ADA LRM [8] Section 4.9). Thus the DIANA nodes selected, indexed, slice, all, and aggregate do not have the attribute sm_value.

3.5. Entities with Several Declaration Points

One of the basic principles of DIANA requires that there is a single definition of each ADA entity. This conflicts with those ADA facilities that allow or require more than one declaration point for the same entity:

- incomplete type declarations
- (limited) private type declarations
- deferred constants

ŧ

- subprogram declaration and body
- package declaration and body
- subprogram formals (in the formal part of subprogram declaration and body)
- discriminants (in the discriminant part of incomplete or private types)

All instances of multiple defining occurrences are treated as consistently as possible. The principles that apply in all cases are

- 1. The first defining occurrence of an entity is treated as the defining occurrence, and
- 2. all references to the entity should reference the first defining occurrence.

All defining occurrences are represented with DEF_ID nodes (Section 3.3.3). Multiple defining occurrences create multiple instances of the same DEF_ID node. DIANA uses the attribute sm_first to differentiate among defining occurrences and to allow references back to the first defining occurrence. The attribute sm_first references the first defining occurrence of the entity in the same way sm_defn denotes the defining occurrence for a used_id. The node that is the first defining occurrence has an sm_first that references itself.

Note that all used occurrences must reference the same defining occurrence, the one that occurs first. This is the most consistent approach since this is the occurrence that is elaborated in Ada semantics. This requirement allows for a

o se to construction de la

Rationale

Section 3.5 / Page 103

consistent treatment of all identifiers. The attributes for all defining occurrences must still be determined and for all defining occurrences the attributes must be identical. (The attributes may be different when separate compilation issues intervene; see Section 3.2.1).

There is only one case that deviates from these principles, the case of (limited) private types. Private types are given special treatment in DIANA, as they are in Ada (Section 3.5.1.2).

In the following paragraphs we show the details of the DIANA structure which preserves these principies. We present the details individually for all the cases where the language allows several declaration points of the same entity. (It should be noted that representation specifications are not treated as declaration points, although they do appear in declarative parts.)

3.5.1. Type Declarations

There are two forms of type declaration in which information about the type is given at two different places: private and incomplete types.

3.5.1.1. Incomplete Type Declarations

The notion of an incomplete type permits the definition of mutually dependent types. Only the new name is introduced at the point of the incomplete declaration. The structure of the type is given in a second type declaration which must appear in the same declarative part. (This restriction ensures that there is no interference from separate compilation.)

The defining occurrences of both types are described by type_id nodes which have the semantic attribute sm_type_spec . In both cases, the value of this attribute can denote the full type specification which satisfies the DIANA restriction. The defining nodes also have the attribute sm_first which refers to the first occurrence, the incomplete declaration. Note that if the incomplete type declaration includes a discriminant part, that becomes the defining occurrence of the discriminant identifiers (see Section 3.5.1.3 below).

Figure 3-9 Illustrates the DIANA structure for the following incomplete type declaration.

P. A. W. W. W. W. W. W.

type T; ... type T is record ...; Page 104 / Section 3.5.1.2

DIANA Reference Manual



Figure 3-9: Example of an incomplete Type

3.5.1.2. Private Types

Private types are used to hide information from the user of a package: a private type declaration is given in the visible part of a package without any structural information. The full declaration is given in the private part of the package specification. (This restriction ensures that there is no interference from separate compilation). Unfortunately, we cannot adopt the solution used for incomplete types; if both defining occurrences had the same node type and attributes, we could not determine whether the type is a private one or not. This information is important when the type is used outside of the package.

DIANA views the declarations as though they were declarations of different entities—one is a private type and the other a normal one. Both denote the same type structure in their sm_type_spec attribute, however. The distinction is achieved by introducing a new kind of a defining occurrence, namely the private_type_id. It has the attribute sm_type_spec which denotes the structural information given in the full type declaration. Limited private types are treated in the same way, except that their defining occurrence is a i_private_type_id. In the case of (limited) private types the sm_first attribute of the type_id node refers to the private_type_id or i_private_type_id.

Figure 3-10 illustrates the DIANA structure for the following example.

Rationale





Figure 3-10: Example of a Private Type

Since we have introduced two distinct defining occurrences for the private type we must specify which of these definitions a used occurrence refers to. Any use outside of the package denotes the private_type_id or i_private_id (but nevertheless has structural information) and any usage inside the package denotes the full type declaration; in the interior context, there are no restrictions on the use of the type.

3.5.1.3. Discriminant Parts

When an incomplete type declaration or (limited) private type declaration contains a discriminant part, the discriminant part must also appear in the normal type declaration. This creates a multiple definition of the discriminant identifiers. Thus the discriminant_identifiers an attribute sm_first that refers to the first definition point. ADA semantics demand that the discriminant part be elaborated at the first occurrence.

The attribute *sm_discriminants* exists for **I_private** and **private** nodes because for a generic formal private type declaration. the discriminants are not supplied until instantiation. After instantiation, this attribute denotes the discriminants

- -----

Page 106 / Section 3.5.1.3

supplied by the generic actual type.

When a discriminant part is supplied in the (limited) private type declaration, the *sm_discriminants* of the **private** node and the **record** node in the normal type declaration should always refer to the discriminants in the first. (limited) private, type declaration.

3.5.2. Deferred Constants

Deferred constants are a direct consequence of the concept of private types: since the structural details of a type are hidden, the structure of the initialization expression must be hidden as well. They are deferred to the private part. The deferred constant declaration (represented by the node deferred_constant) and the full declaration of the deferred constant (a constant node) are both defining occurrence of the const_id. The attributes of both defining occurrences of a deferred constant have the same values, satisfying our requirement. The attributes denote the type specification and the initialization expression. Both attribute values are equal to those of the full declaration of the deferred constant. Note that const_id also has the attribute sm_first to denote the first defining occurrence. Figure 3-11 illustrates the DIANA structure for the following example.

> type T is private; A : constant T; ... type T is range 0..l0; A : constant T := 0;

3.5.3. Subprograms

The declaration and body of a subprogram can be separate from each other. Moreover, in the case in which the body is compiled as a subunit, a stub declaration can also be given. All three declarations can appear in different compilation units: the declaration in a package specification, the stub in the package body, and the body as a compilation unit (subunit) itself. We first examine the simplest case where declaration and body appear in the same declarative part. Then we adapt the solution for the cases where separate compilation is involved.

Section 3.5.3.1 / Page 107



Figure 3-11: Example of a Deferred Constant

3.5.3.1. Declaration and Body in One Declarative Part

Rationale

The declaration and the body of a subprogram are viewed in DIANA as belonging to the same entity. Therefore, according to our restriction, both defining occurrences must reference the first defining occurrence (the subprogram declaration) and must have the same attribute values. Since the header of the first defining occurrence is used to elaborate the subprogram, the *am_spec* attribute of both defining occurrences denotes the header of the declaration.

Both defining subprogram identifiers further reference the block which describes the body. This method leads to the structure shown in Figure 3-12.



. 1

s







3.5.3.2. Declaration and Body in Different Compliation Units

Since a subprogram body cannot appear in a package specification but must be declared in the package body, and since package bodies will often be separately compiled, the declaration and body of the subprogram will often be in separate compilation units.

Updates to previously compiled units are forbidden in DIANA. Therefore, it is not possible to insert the value of sm_body in the declaration. The reasons for this decision are discussed in more detail in Section 3.2.1. Therefore, in all cases where the body is in a separate unit, the value of sm_body is void. Nevertheless. If the DIANA tree for the declaration is processed, the attribute may be temporarily set to point to the corresponding body if it is present as well. Thus, during processing DIANA principles for multiple definitions are followed.

The permanent structure for a subprogram declaration and body in separate compilation units is as shown in Figure 3-13.



Figure 3-13: Subprogram Declaration and Body in Different Compilation Units

3.5.3.3. Subprogram Bodies as subunits

If a subprogram body is compiled as a subunit, it is possible for there to be a third defining occurrence, a stub declaration, making a defining occurrence in three different compilation units. We adapt the solution presented above, adding the stub declaration which makes the picture more complicated, as is shown in Figure 3-14.

The attribute sm_stub is used to refer to the defining occurrence of the stub. This attribute provides a quick means of finding the stub when it is in a separate complication unit. Figure 3-15 shows the DIANA values for the attributes sm_first and sm_stub . (in subsequent figures the values for the attributes sm_first and sm_stub are not shown. The treatment of sm_first and sm_stub for other DIANA constructs does not differ significantly from the treatment shown in figure 3-15.)

Just as sm_body is prevented from forward references, the value of sm_stub is required to be void when the stub appears in a separate compilation unit.









3.5.3.4. Entries and Accept Statements

An entry declaration and its corresponding accept statements are not treated as different definition points of the same entity. The abstract syntax indicates a name for an accept statement which is viewed as a used occurrence; DANA uses the same approach. Thus the entry_id is the unique defining occurrence; a used_name_id appears as a child of an accept statement and refers to the entry declaration. However, the formal part of the entry declaration and the accept statement multiply define the entry formals (see Section 3.5.3.5 below).

3.5.3.5. Subprogram Formals

When the declaration of a subprogram is separate from the subprogram body (and stub) the subprogram formal part is repeated. This creates a multiple definition of the subprogram formals. Thus the subprogram defining



* ... D.



Figure 3-15: Example of a Subprogram Body as a subunit (II)

occurrences (in_id, in_out_id, and out_id) have the attribute *sm_first* to refer to the first occurrence. ADA semantics require that the first occurrence is the one that is elaborated.

This treatment applies to formal parts in entry declarations and accept statements also.

3.5.4. Packages

Packages are declared by at least a specification and possibly a body; in the case of subunits, a stub declaration must also be given. Thus packages present the same situation as subprograms, and the DIANA treatment of packages is in principle the same as that for subprograms (except that the structure and the attribute names are different).

a for all the states

Ł

Rationale

Page 112 / Section 3.5.4

We restrict ourselves to the complicated case of having three different definition places for packages; the DIANA structure is shown in Figure 3-16.



Figure 3-16: Example of a Package Body as a subunit

3.5.5. Tasks

Task specifications can appear in two contexts, as a task type and as a single task specification. The context is distinguished by the kind of the defined identifier (type_id. var_id). A task body is neither, so DANA has additionally a task_body_id. This additional node implies that there are two defining occurrences and therefore two distinct DIANA entities which do not have the same attributes. Although there are different nodes, the DIANA structure looks similar to the solution for packages. In particular, the same principles are applied in the presence of separate compliation.

Rationale

3.5.5.1. Task Types and Task Bodies

In the case of a task type and a corresponding body, we have the DIANA structure shown in Figure 3-17. In the presence of separate compilation, the *sm_body* attribute denotes void for the task specification and stub for the stub declaration. This approach parallels the approach used for for packages and subprograms. Used occurrences of the task identifier denote the type_id; the *sm_first* for the task_body_id also references the type_id.



Figure 3-17: Example of a Task Type and Body

3.5.5.2. Single Tasks and Task Bodies

Single tasks are represented by a task_deci node with a var_id. The task specification is given as an anonymous type specification. The DIANA structure, nearly the same as the structure used for task types, is shown in Figure 3-18. Used occurrences reference the var_id; the sm_first attribute of the task_body_id also references the var_id.

Note that in the case of an address specification of a single task, the am_address of the var_id and the task_spec are both set.

Page 114 / Section 3.5.6



Figure 3-18: Example of Single Tasks

3.5.6. Generic Units

Like subprograms and packages, generic units can have several declaration points: the specification and the body (and possibly the stub as weil). In order to have the same information at these declaration points, the identifier of the body of the generic unit has to be a generic_id with the same attribute values as the defining occurrence within the specification. Thus the attribute $sm_generic_peram_s$ points to the list of generic parameters given with the specification, and the attributes sm_spec and sm_body are set as in the case of simple subprograms or packages. Note that for generic subprograms the subprogram formals are treated as described in Section 3.5.3.5. The DIANA structure for a generic subprogram is illustrated in figure 3-19.

and the second second



Figure 3-19: Example of a Generic Body as a subunit

3.6. Treatment of Instantiations

in this section we describe how DIANA treats instantiations of generic units.

An obvious implementation would copy the generic unit and substitute the generic actual parameters for all uses of the generic formal parameters in the body of the unit. This substitution cannot be done if the body of the generic unit is compiled separately. A more sophisticated implementation may try to optimize instantiations by sharing code between several instantiations. Therefore the body of a generic unit is not copied in DIANA in order to avoid constraining an implementation. Indeed, an instantiation may occur in the absence of a generic body.

In DIANA the instantiation is performed in two steps. First, a normalized list of the generic parameters is created. The nodes of the type instantiation have the semantic attribute *sm_decl_s* with a sequence of declarations. This attribute is the normalized list of the generic parameters, including entries for all default parameters. The values of this attribute are determined as follows:

• For every generic formal in-parameter, a constant declaration is created (the *sm_obj_def* refers to either the expression given or to its default value),

1. No. 2 1.

ş

Page 116 / Section 3.6

- for every generic formal in-out-parameter, a variable declaration is created (the *sm_obl_def* refers to a rename node which indicates the object in the actual list that is renamed by the new declaration),
- for every generic formal type, a subtype declaration is created (the sm_type_spec attribute is a constrained node with a void constraint that references the type name given in the association list), and
- for every generic formal subprogram, a new subprogram declaration is created (the *sm_body* attribute references a **rename** node which indicates that the newly created subprogram renames either the subprogram given in the association list or that chosen by the analysis as the default).

in the second step the specification part of the generic unit is copied. Every reference to a formal parameter in the original generic specification is changed to reference the corresponding newly created declaration. If a formal type has discriminants, references to them are changed to point to the corresponding discriminants of the base type of the newly created subtype.

Examples of instantiations are presented in the following two sections.

3.6.1. Instantiation of Subprograms

The generic instantiation of a subprogram is represented by the structure shown in Figure 3-20. We use procedures as an example; the structure for functions is similar. Figure 3-20 illustrates the instantiation of the following generic:

generic LENGTH : INTEGER := 200; --- default value type ELEN is private; procedure EXCHANGE (U : in out ELEM);

procedure SWAP is new EXCHANGE(ELEM => INTEGER);

The procedure node of the subprogram_deci contains no information; its parameter list is empty. The instantiation node represents the generic parameter associations; it is referenced by the sm_body attribute of the proc_id node. The instantiation node also has a normalized list of the generic parameters; it contains a constant declaration of `LENGTH' using the default and a type declaration of the subtype `ELEM' using the type name given in the association list. The sm_spec attribute of the proc_id node references the header of the instantiated subprogram. It is obtained by copying the generic subprogram's header and replacing references to the generic formal parameters with references to the new subtype declaration and constant declaration.

Section 3.6.2 / Page 117

Rationale



Page 118 / Section 3.6.2

DIANA Reference Manual

3.6.2. Instantiation of Packages

The generic instantiation of a package is represented in DIANA by the structure shown in Figure 3-21. The **instantiation** node is referenced by the *sm_body* attribute of the package identifier. The package specification is constructed by copying the specification of the generic unit and replacing all references to generic formal parameters with references to their corresponding actual parameters. The resulting specification is denoted by the *sm_spec* attribute of the package identifier.

3.7. Treatment of Renaming

The renaming of entities does not introduce further problems. However, the DMNA representation for some renamings may not be obvious. This section clarifies how DMNA treats entities introduced by a renaming declaration.

Renaming of objects and exceptions are simple and not discussed here. Note that an identifier which renames a constant object has to be a const_id. Constant objects are constants, discriminants, and parameters of mode in, as well as components of constant arrays.

3.7.1. Renaming of Subprograms

The renaming declaration for a subprogram must repeat the header of the renamed item. This header can be denoted by the sm_spec attribute of the newly-introduced subprogram identifier. The rename information is referenced by the sm_body attribute, since the actual body can be obtained from the rename information. The structure is illustrated in Figure 3-22.

Note that an identifier which renames an entry or a member of an entry family has to be an entry_id. It is possible in ADA to rename an enumeration literal as a function. In such a case the identifier that renames an enumeration literal has to be an enum_id.

3.7.2. Renaming of Packages

The renaming declaration of a package does not repeat the package specification. The sm_spec attribute of the new package identifier therefore references the original package specification, in order that the specification is always present for a package identifier. The sm_body attribute denotes the rename node. The resulting structure is illustrated in Figure 3-23.

2 8 16146 MET 2 19 19

Rationale

I,

Section 3.7.3 / Page 119





- > A LOCALITY OF

...

Figure 3-21: Instantiation of a Generic Package

ŧ

.

Page 120 / Section 3.7.3

DIANA Reference Manual





Figure 3-22: Renaming a Procedure



Figure 3-23: Renaming a Package

ŧ

Rationale

3.7.3. Renaming of Tasks

Task objects can be renamed like other objects. The task renaming is treated just like the renaming of objects. Task types are renamed just like other types. Note that there is no other renaming declaration for tasks.

3.8. Implementation Dependent Attributes

Representation independence was a principal design goal of DIANA. DIANA does not force an implementation strategy on either a Front or Back End—or on any other tool for that matter. The description of DIANA deals with this problem (In part) by using private types for attributes that are to be implementation defined. An implementation has the freedom to choose a suitable representation, but it must support the corresponding attributes. Thus an implementation must provide appropriate packages in which the attribute types are defined, together with the necessary access operations.

In this section we describe the purpose of the attributes in detail and sketch possible internal and external representations of them.

3.8.1. Evaluation of Static Expressions

The language requires that static expressions be evaluated at complie time in particular contexts (see ADA LRM [8], Section 4.9). This evaluation can be done either by the code generator or by the Front End (with target and host independent arithmetic). Both ways are supported by DIANA. Since the DIANA structure may be used as input to the Front End in the case of separate compilation, the latter solution has the advantage that the previously evaluated expression can be used in the currently compiled unit. For this purpose every expression node that can have a static value has an attribute *sm_value* whose type is implementation dependent⁷. Its external representation is discussed in Chapter 5. The implementation of the type must provide for a distinguished value of this attribute which indicates that the expression is not evaluated. DIANA does not provide for non-static values to be computed, even if an implementation's semantic analyzer is capable of evaluating some such expressions (see Section 1.1.3).

a waanta bu ^{al}an

"Note that only scalar types can have static expressions

Page 122 / Section 3.8.2

DIANA Reference Manual

3.8.2. Representation of Identifiers and Numbers

The attribute types symbol_rep and number_rep are not defined in DANA. Their external representation is discussed in Chapter 5. Their internal representation is not specified, so that DANA does not impose a special implementation.

3.8.3. Source Positions

Source position is important for error messages from the compiler. It may also be useful to other tools that work with the DIANA structure, such as interpreters or debuggers.

The structure of this attribute is not defined by DIANA since each computer system has its own notation of a position in a source file. Moreover this notation can vary between tools of the same environment; an interactive syntaxdirected editor may have a different type of source position than a batch-oriented compiler for example.

DIANA does not require that this attribute be supported by every implementation (see Section 1.1.3). Any implementation that does support this attribute must define a distinguished value for this type for undefined source positions, which can be used if nodes are created which have no equivalence in the source file.

The library manager for certain implementations may need a value indicating which compliation unit a DIANA entity comes from. This information appropriately belongs with the source position, and should be incorporated into such an implementation's definition of the private type.

3.8.4. Comments

The *ix_comments* attribute is used for recording comments from the source program. The structure of this attribute is not defined by DIANA since every implementation may have its own method of attaching comments to DIANA nodes. A generalized method for attaching comments to nodes is impractical; there is no method that will be accurate for all commenting styles. We envision local commenting standards that will be enforced to match the implementation choices for attaching comments to tree nodes. Note that support of the *ix_comments* attribute is not required for an implementation to be considered a DIANA producer or a DIANA consumer.

gete de see al faite de la se

Rationale

S. 8. 5. Predefined Operators and Built-in Subprograms

The am_operator attribute is used to identify predefined operators and implementation-dependent built-in subprograms². User-defined operators are treated as functions in DIANA and are not considered here. The predefined operators and built-in subprograms are treated specially because it is important information for the code generator and for an optimizer.

The type of this attribute is implementation-defined. A likely implementation is an enumeration type with at least one literal for each predefined language operator. The refinement of DIANA given in chapter 2 gives the minimum subset of operators that must be supported. An implementation can obviously support further operators which can be added to this enumeration.

The means by which this information is made known to the Front End is not specified in DIANA. We provide only for representing the result of semantic analysis: if the Front End recognizes that a compilation unit uses one of the built-in subprograms, then the used_name_id of the subprogram is changed to a used_bitn_id whose *sm_operator* attribute is set to denote the particular built-in subprogram that was used.

3.9. Equality and Assignment

The DIANA representation assumes a well-defined notion of equality for all attribute types, including tree-valued attributes. An implementation must provide an equality comparison operation so that, for instance, the *sm_type_spec* attribute of two entities of the same type will be equal and will not be equal to the *sm_type_spec* attribute of any entity of different type.

If an implementation implements nodes as access types and tree-valued attributes as pointers, then the equality comparison can be a simple pointer equality. DIANA does not force this implementation, however. It is still possible for an implementation to make separate copies of a defining occurrence. For example, consider a situation where a separately complied unit A defines a type, two other units B and C use this type to declare variables X and Y, and a fourth unit D references both X and Y. It is possible for an implementation to decide to copy some type information from A into B and C. However, a tool processing

Contraction of the

²For example, an implementation may "build in" knowledge of the LOG function from library package MATH_LIB.

Page 124 / Section 3.9

the representation for unit D must be able to compare the <u>sm_type_spec</u> attributes of X and Y for equality. Thus the implementation making the copies must keep enough information in its representations to be able to tell that the copies are copies of the same thing. One possible solution is to attach a unique key to every entry and to copy the key along with the other portions of the entity. The equality test can use this key for comparison.

DIANA imposes a further requirement on implementations of attribute-storing procedures. If an implementation stores an attribute of a defining occurrence or a type specification, this change must be visible to all uses of such entities. Once again, making the change visible is easy if the corresponding attributes in the uses are implemented as pointers. In the case where an implementation has copies of such entities, the store procedure must ensure that all copies which might be referenced are updated appropriately.

Note that the duplication of tree structures imposed by DIANA, especially those described in Sections 3.4.2.3 and 3.6, are not copies in the sense of this section. They represent information for new objects, either of derived types or of instantiated units. The new objects must be different from the original ones.

DIANA does make a requirement about the value of tree-valued attributes in the external ASCII form (Chapter 5). Tree-valued attributes that are equal must be represented externally by a reference to the same tree; they must essentially share the value. This issue is addressed more completely in Chapter 5.

3.10. Summary of Attributes

A short description of all attributes of DIANA closes the Rationale. We do not describe the structural attributes (for the tree); this description is in the AFD and can be deduced from the concrete syntax of ADA (which is included in the DIANA definition for convenience). The remaining three attribute classes are described. If they are already explained in the Rationale, then only a reference to that section appears.

3. 10. 1. Lexical Attributes

Ix_numrep: internal (or external) representation of a numeric literal, the type is implementation dependent, see 3.8.2.

ix_default:

Is of type Boolean, indicates whether the mode of an in-parameter was specified (False) or defaulted (True).

Section 3.10.1 / Page 125

Rationale

Ix_prefix: is of type Boolean, Indicates whether a function call was written using prefix (True) or infix (Faise) notation, see 3.3.4.

ix_srcpos: source position of the corresponding node, the type is implementation dependent, see 3.8.3.

Ix_symrep: internal (or external) representation of a symbol (i.e., an identifier or a string), the type is implementation dependent, see 3.8.2.

ix_comments: representation of comments from the program source, the type is implementation dependent, see 3.8.4.

3.10.2. Semantic Attributes

- sm_actual_delta: is of universal rational number type, contains the value of the predefined attribute 'ACTUAL_DELTA.
- sm_address: denotes the expression given in a representation specification for the predefined attribute 'ADDRESS. It is void if the user has not given such a specification.
- sm_base_type: denotes the base type of a subtype, see 3.4.2.2.
- sm_bits: is of a universal integer type, contains the value of the predefined attribute 'BITS.
- denotes the body of a subprogram or package. It is void if sm_body: the body or stub are not in the same compilation unit, see 3.2.1. For instantiated or renamed entities it has the type instantiation or rename (see 3.6 or 3.7, respectively). generic subprograms For formal it denotes the FORMAL_SUBPROG_DEF. If the pragma INTERFACE has been applied to the subprogram, it denotes the defining occurrence of the given language name in the predefined environment(see Appendix I).
- sm_comp_spec: refers to the representation specification for a record component or discriminant.
- sm_constraint: for expressions see 3.4.3, for subtypes see 3.4.2.2.
- sm_controlled: indicates whether the pragma CONTROLLED has been applied to the type.

sm_deci_s: belongs to an instantiation node. It refers to a normalized parameter list which contains a declaration (DECL) node for all formal parameters, see 3.6.

State and the second second

£

Page 126 / Section 3.10.2

DIANA Reference Manual

am_defn: denotes the defining occurrence of a used identifier, see 3.3.

sm_discriminants: denotes the sequence of discriminants given for a record or (limited) private type, may be empty, see 3.5.1.3.

sm_exception_def: denotes the EXCEPTION_DEF subtree of an exception declaration, which is void in normal cases and a rename node if it is a renaming declaration.

sm_exp_type: denotes the type of the expression as the result of overloading resolution, see 3.4.3.

sm_first: refers to the first occurrence of a multiply defined identifier. see 3.3.3.

sm_generic_param_s:

denotes the list of generic parameters of a generic subprogram or package.

- sm_init_exp: denotes the initialization expression given for numbers, in
 parameters, record components, and discriminants.
- sm_location: denotes the location of a subprogram; it may be (a) void. (b) the identifier (pragma_id) of the pragma INLINE if that has been applied to the subprogram, or (c) an expression supplied by the user in an address specification for the subprogram.

sm_normalized_comp_s:

denotes the normalized list of values for a record aggregate or for a discriminant constraint, including default values.

sm_obj_def: denotes the initialization expression of an object. it is void
if none is given. In the case of a renamed object. it
denotes the rename node of the declaration structure.

sm_obj_type: denotes the type specification of a declaration (constants, parameters, discriminants, numbers, variables, enumeration literals, and tasks). For deferred constants see 3.5.5. In case of numbers it denotes one of the universal types, see Appendix 1.

sm_operator: denotes one of the predefined operators or built-in subprograms, see 3.8.5.

Section 3. 10. 2 / Page 127

sm_packing: indicates whether the pragma PACK has been applied to that type.

Rationale

sm_pos: is of universal integer type, contains the value of the predefined language attribute 'POS of an enumeration literal.

sm_record_spec: refers to the representation specification for a record.

sm_rep: is of universal integer type, contains the value of the predefined language attribute 'VAL of an enumeration literal, which can set by the user. See also 3.4.2.3.

sm_size: denotes the expression given in a representation specification for the predefined language attribute 'SIZE; it is void if the user has not given such a specification.

sm_spec: denotes the specification of a subprogram or package. In the case of subprograms, it is its header (for instantiations, see 3.6). In the case of packages, it is the package specification. For instantiated packages, see Section 3.6 and for renamed packages, see Section 3.7, in the case of a generic unit, it is the generic header of the unit.

sm_stm: denotes the statement to which a label, loop name, or block name definition belongs or the loop which is left by an exit statement.

sm_storage_size: denotes the expression given in a representation specification for the predefined language attribute 'STORAGE_SIZE: it is void if the user has not given such a specification.

sm_stub: refers to the defining occurrence of the stub, see 3.5.3.3.

sm_type_spec: denotes the specification which belongs to a type identifier; for private and incomplete types, see Section 3.5.1, for tasks and task body identifier, see Section 3.5.5.

sm_type_struct: denotes the structural information of a subtype. see 3.4.2.2, or derived type, see 3.4.2.3.

sm_value: contains the value of the corresponding expression if it is statically evaluated. Its type is implementation dependent, see 3.8.1.

and the second second

Page 128 / Section 3.10.3

DIANA Reference Manual

3.10.3. Code Attributes

cd_impl_size: of type universal integer, contains the value of the attribute 'SIZE for static subtypes. It may be less than a user defined size.

3. 10. 4. Unnecessary Attributes

There are a number of attributes one might expect of semantic analysis that are not explicitly represented in DIANA since they are very easy to recompute.

The floating point attributes corresponding to 'MANTISSA. 'EMAX. 'SMALL. 'LARGE. and 'EPSILON can all be computed from 'DIGITS, which is required to be a static expression. Formulae for these attributes are given in Sections 3.5.7 and 3.5.8 of the Language Reference Manual, and are reproduced here for convenience:

'MANTISSA	= ceiling('DIGITS * Ln(10) / Ln(2))
'EMAX	= 'MANTISSA * 4
SMALL	= .5 * 2**(-'EMAX)
'LARGE	= (1.0 - 'EPSILON) * 2**'EMAX
EPSILON	= 2.0**(-'MANTISSA)

For fixed point types, all attributes can be defined in terms of 'ACTUAL_DELTA and 'BITS.

12 A. A

Definition of the Diana Operations

Page 129

CHAPTER 4 DEFINITION OF THE DIANA OPERATIONS

Recall that DIANA is an abstract data type. By the nature of an abstract data type as implemented in a programming language, all that need be known about the type are the functions and procedures that operate on objects of the type. Thus to realize the abstract type DIANA in some programming language, all that is needed is to write those functions and procedures. In a language like ADA it is possible to separate the *specification* of these functions and procedures from their *implementation*.

In this chapter we provide an ADA specification (but not implementation) of the interface to the necessary functions and procedures to define DIANA. Further, we suggest how, in general, an implementation-specific package may be derived from an IDL definition. Since the derivation of packages from an IDL description is a complex topic, we only sketch one possible derivation for one particular language. A detailed discussion of the package derivation process is given in the IDL Formal Description [9].

4.1. The DIANA Operations

Every object of type DIANA is the representation of some specific ADA program (or portion of an ADA program). Specifically, it may be thought of as the output from passing that program through the Front End of an ADA compiler. A minimum set of operations on the DIANA type must include the following functions and procedures:

type_getter Such a function permits the user to determine of a given object what its type is. In DIANA terms, if an object is known to belong to some specific node class, the function determines the object's node type.

selector Such a function returns the value of a specific attribute of a node.

constructor Such a procedure builds a node from its constituent parts, or changes the value of an attribute of a node.

in addition, operators are necessary to determine the equality of DIANA objects. Specifically, are a given pair of instances of a DIANA type in fact the same Page 130 / Section 4.1

instance, as opposed to equivalent ones¹? In case there are variables of this abstract data type, an assignment operator is necessary as well.

4.2. DWMA's Use of Other Abstract Data Types

An IDL definition (such as the definition of DIANA in Chapter 2) is built upon subsidiary abstract data types. These include those used in the IDL notation (such as Integer, Boolean, Seq Of) as well as implementation-defined attribute types (such as source_position, symbol_rep, and so on). All of these except Seq Of have the same operations as described above. It must be carefully noted that for the scalar types (Integer, Boolean) there is usually no distinction drawn between equality and equivalence. Whenever doing so is necessary, we carefully draw such a distinction.

The sequence type Seq Of can be considered as a built-in type that has a few special operators. Specifically, there must be a way to check if a sequence is empty and to fetch items from a sequence. Additionally, there must be operators for adding and removing items from a sequence.

The implementation defined types must have all the operations appropriate to them as well as those described above for attributes and nodes.

4.3. Summary of Operators

This section summarizes the operations described above.

The operations on nodes are

- create a node:
- fetch the value of an attribute of a given node:
- set the value of an attribute of a given node;
- · compare two nodes to see if they are the same node; and
- · assign a specific node to a variable.

The operators defined for the IDL sequence type (an ordered list of nodes of the same class) are

- · create a sequence of a given type:
- select an element of a sequence;
- · add an element to a sequence;

³This distinction is addressed further in Section 3.9 on page 123.

Definition of the Diana Operations

Section 4.3 / Page 131

- remove an element from a sequence;
- · compare two sequences to see if they are the same sequence; and
- assign a sequence to a variable of sequence type.

The operators required for the IDL scalar types (Integer, Rational, and Boolean) are

- · create a scalar:
- compare two scalars to see if they are equal (i.e., the same scalar); and
- assignment.

4.4, General Method for Deriving a Package Specification for DIANA

To derive a general package specification for defining this abstract data type called DIANA, further decisions concerning the implementation model need to be made. For example, one must decide how to represent the various DIANA objects. After these decisions have been made, a straightforward process can be applied to derive the package specification from the DIANA domain. A formal method for specifying these decisions is presented in the IDL formal description. Indeed, an IDL tool would produce such a package automatically from the definition of DIANA in Chapter 2. For the purposes of this document, the following discussion is sufficient.

The implementation model must deal with two separate areas of concern. First, there are the implementation restrictions imposed by the choice of the source language that the DIANA type is being implemented in. Secondly, there is the choice of corresponding entities in the implementation language for entities in the DIANA domain (*I.e.*, how DIANA objects are represented). These decisions can be driven by the design considerations of tools that expect to use the DIANA type, as well as by specific restrictions of the host system.

The general steps are as follows:

- representation of IDL types. An implementation for each of the IDL types must be chosen. Normally for the scalar types, the implementation language supports an equivalent (or close enough) abstract type. For the sequence type and the implementation defined types, the same decisions need to be made, and an abstract data type for these derived and specified. (The DIANA domain specification provides a handle on the abstract data types for the implementation defined types.)
- representation of node classes. The class names of the DIANA language must be handled by the package derivation process, because

A LA HEART AND THAT

ł

the types of the attributes are defined using these meta-variables.

- representation of nodes. The node representation choice must permit attribute values to be associated with the node, since each specific instance of a node may have different attribute values.
- method of defining operators. The operators in the language must be specified either as functions and procedures in the implementation language or by equating them to specific operations already in the implementation language.

4.5. Deriving a Specific ADA Package

To derive a specific ADA package, we apply the general method as outlined in the previous section. First, we choose an implementation model of an abstract data type defined as a single package. A single ADA private type is used to define all nodes in the DIANA domain. All operations are calls on procedures or functions specified in the package. Having made these decisions, we then address the following points:

• representation of IDL types. The IDL Boolean type could be implemented directly by the ADA BOOLEAN predefined type. However, the IDL Integer and Rational types would have to be represented somehow so as to be able to represent arbitrarily large quantities, and (in the case of rationals) to represent them exactly with no approximation². Using the ADA predefined types INTEGER and FLOAT would not be adequate.

For the sequence type Seq OE, we include a private type definition and primitive operations. The operations permit creation of an empty sequence (Make), functions to add an element at the beginning (insert) and end (Append) of a sequence, and functions for selecting the first element of a sequence (Head) and the remainder of a sequence (Tail). There is also a function to determine if a list is empty (is_Empty). Note that additional functions and procedures for this type could be added.

- representation of node classes. Since a single type is being used to represent all nodes in the domain, the distinction between different classes is not necessary.
- representation of nodes. A single private type (called Tree) is provided for all the node names defined in the DIANA domain. An enumerated type (called Node_Name) is defined which provides a

²These requirements are spelled out in the Ada LRM, which requires that some arithmetic performed at compile time be done exactly.

Definition of the Diana Operations

Section 4.5 / Page 133

name for all the various nodes defined in the DANA domain. An additional function (named Kind and returning a result of type Node_Name) is added to the Tree type to distinguish between different node kinds.

• method of defining operators. The create operator for the various nodes becomes a single function that takes a Node_Name and returns a new Tree node with most of its attributes not defined. Each of the DIANA attributes has a corresponding procedure and function in the package specification that respectively modify and fetch the value of an attribute. The procedure and function both take the specific Tree node as an argument. The procedure takes an additional argument which gives the new value for the attribute; the function returns the corresponding attribute value.

The comparison operators for the nodes and for sequences are the built-in ADA comparison operators ('=', '/=') which are defined for private types. The comparison operators for the scalar types are not defined in this package. The ADA language provides all create operations for the scalar types. The essignment operators are the pre-defined ADA assignment operators for variables of the private types. Except for these assumptions on the use of built-in operations. the full ADA package is given.

- A few facts are important:
- Because some of the DIANA node types conflict with ADA reserved words, we choose to prefix all node_names with the prefix "dn_" (short for DIANA).
- Remember that this specification defines a minimal set of operations: implementations may augment it with other useful ones for particular applications.
- We have added an additional type (ARITIES) and several procedures and functions (ARITY, Son1, Son2, and Son3) which are mentioned in the ADA Formal Definition and which are very useful in the tree traversals essential to many phases of compilers, as well as other tools.

4.6. The DWNA Package in ADA

3

A summary of essential points of the ADA package specification for DIANA appears in Figure 4-1 on page 134. For ease of understanding, the figure contains only as much of the package as fits onto one page.

The package defines and makes available the following types, functions, and procedures:

3 8 10 4 12 3 S 1 10
Page 134 / Section 4.6

1

package Diana is type Tree is private; --- a Diana node type SEO_TYPE is private; - sequence of nodes type NODE_NAME is -- enumeration class for node names - about 160 different node types (...); - Tree constructors. function MAKE (C: in NODE_NAME) procedure DESTROY (t: in TREE); return TREE: (t: in TREE) function KIND return NODE_NAME; -- Tree traversers from the Ada Formal Definition. type ARITIES is (nullary, unary, binary, ternary, arbitrary); (t: in TREE) return ARITIES; function ARITY function SON1 (t: in TREE) return TREE; procedure SON1 (t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); function SON2 (t: in TREE) return TREE: (t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); procedure SON2 function SON3 (t: in TREE) return TREE: procedure SON3 (t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); - Handling of list constructs. (1: in SEO_TYPE) return TREE; function HEAD - LISP CAR (1: in SEQ_TYPE) function TAIL return SEQ_TYPE; -- LISP CDR return SEO_TYPE; function MAKE - return empty list function IS_EMPTY (1: in SEQ_TYPE) function INSERT (1: in out SEQ_TYPE; return BOOLEAN; return SEO_TYPE; i: in TREE) - inserts i at start of 1 function APPEND (1: in out SEO_TYPE; i: in TREE) return SEO_TYPE; - inserts i at end of 1 - Handling of LIST attribute of list constructs. procedure LIST (t: in out TREE; V: in SEQ_TYPE); function LIST (t: in TREE) return SEO_TYPE; - Structural Attributes. (t: in out TREE; V: in TREE); procedure AS_ACTUAL function AS_ACTUAL (t: in TREE) return TREE ; - assoc . . . - followed by functions and procedures for about 100 att; utes private - To be filled in ... end Diana;

Figure 4-1: Sketch of the DAMA Package

ŧ

Definition of the Diana Operations

Section 4.6 / Page 135

- type TREE An object of this private type is a node of the Diana structure.
- type SEQ_TYPE An object of this private type is a sequence of nodes of the same class.
- type NODE_NAME This is an enumeration type providing an enumeration literal for each kind of DIANA node.
- function MAKE This function creates and returns a DIANA node of the kind which is its argument. Note that it is overloaded so as also to be able to create an empty list.

procedure DESTROY

- This procedure indicates that a node is no longer required.
- function KIND Given a node, this function returns its node-kind.
- type ARITIES This enumeration type provides a literal for each number of structural children a node might have.
- function SON_k. For k = 1, 2, 3, each such function returns the k^{th} offspring of a node.
- procedure SON_k For k = 1, 2, 3, each such procedure stores a new k^{th} offspring of the node.
- list processing A collection of functions and procedures implement the usual list-processing primitives.
- attributes For each possible attribute, there is a function to return the value of that attribute at a node, and a procedure to store a new value for the attribute.

A complete listing of the entire DIANA package specification concludes this chapter.

Page 136 / Section 4.6

DIANA Reference Manual

with USERPK; use USERPK; --- Package USERPK provides the following items (see page 77): --- source position; Defines source position in original source

- source_position:	Defines Source position in original source program.
	Used for error messages.
- symbol_rep:	Representation of identifiers, strings and characters.
- value:	Implementation defined.
	Gives value of an expression.
~~	Can indicate that no value is computed
- operator:	Enumeration type for all operators.
number_rep:	Representation of numeric literals.
comments:	Representation of comments from source program.

peckage Diana is

1

type TREE is private;

type SEQ_TYPE is private;

ŧ

Definition of the Diana Operations

Section 4.6 / Page 137

NODE NAME is type dn_abort, dn_address. dn_all, dn_alternative_s, dn_array, dn_attr_id, dn binary, dn_case, dn_comp_id, dn_comp_unit, dn_cond_entry, dn_constrained, dn_decl_s, dn_deferred_constant, dn_dscrmt_aggregate, on_decrat_var_s, dn_entry_call, dn_enum_literal_s, dn_exit, dn_float, dn_formal_fixed, dn_function, dn_generic, dn_generic_param_s, dn_if, dn_in_op, dn index, dn_instantiation, dn_iteration_id, dn_100p, dn membership, da_named_sta, dn_not_in, dn_null_stm, dn_numeric_literal, dn_out, dn_package_dec1, dn_param_assoc_s, dn pragma, dn_private, dn_procedure, dn_raise, dn_record_rep, dn_reverse, dn select clause s, dn_slice, dn_stub, dn_subtype dn_task_body, dn_task_spec, dn_type, dn_universal_integer, dn_used_bltn_id, dn_used_name_id, dn var, dn_variant_part, dn_while,);

dn_accept, dn_aggregate, dn_allocator, dn_and_then, dn_assign, dn_attribute, an block, dn_choice_s, dn_comp_rep, dn_compilation, dn_const_id, dn_context, dn def char, dn_delay, dn_dscrmt_id, dn_dscrt_range_s, dn_entry_id, dn_exception, dn_exp_s, dn_for, dn_formal_float, dn_function_call, dn_generic_assoc_s, dn_goto, ān_in, dn_in_out, dn_indexed, dn_integer, dn_label_id, dn_1_private, dn_name_s, dn_named_stm_id, dn_null_access, dn_number, dn_or_else, dn_out_id, dn_package_id, dn_param_s, dn_pragma_id, dn_private_type_id, dn_procedure_call, dn_range, dn_rename, dn_select, dn_selected, dn_stm_s, dn_subprogram_body, dn_subtype_id, dn_task_body_id, dn_terminate, dn_type_id, dn_universal_real, dn_used_bltn_op, dn_used_object_id, dn_var_id, dn_variant_s, dn_with

A A LA REAL STREAM STREAM

dn_access, dn_alignment, dn_alternative dn_argument_id, dn_assoc, dn_attribute_call, dr_box, dn_code, dn_comp_rep_s, dn_cond_clause, dn_constant, dn_conversion, dn_def_op, dn_derived, dn_dscrmt_var, dn_entry, dn_enum_id, dn_exception_id, dn_fixed, dn_formal decrt. dn_formal_integer, dn_function_id, dn_generic_id, dn_id_s, dn_in_id, dn in out id, dn_inner_record, dn_item_#, dn_labeled, dn_l_private_type_id, dn_named. dn_no_default, dn_null_comp, dn_number_id, an_others, dn_package_body, dn_package_spec dn_parenthesized, dn_pragma_s dn_proc_id, . 8. dn_qualified. dn_record, dn_return, dn_select_clause, dn_simple_rep, dn_string_literal dn_subprogram_decl, dn_subunit, dn_task_decl dn_timed_entry, dn_universal_fixed, dn_used_char, dn_used_op, dn_variant, dn_void,

-

Page 138 / Section 4.6

DIANA Reference Manual

- Tree constructors.

function MAKE (C: in NODE_NAME) procedure DESTROY (t: in TREE); return TREE; function KIND (t: in TREE) return NODE_NAME; - Tree traversers from the Ada Formal Definition. type ARITIES is (nullary, unary, binary, ternary, arbitrary); return ARITIES; function ARITY (t: in TREE) function SON1 (t: in TREE) return TRKE; procedure SON1 (t: in out TREE; V: in TREE); return TRHE: function SON2 (t: in TREE) procedure SON2 (t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); function SON3 (t: in TREE) return TREE: procedure SON3 (t: in out TREE; V: in TREE);

- Handling of list constructs.

function HEAD (l: in SEQ_TYPE) return TREE; - LISP CAR function TAIL function MAKE (1: in SEO_TYPE) return SEO TYPE; - LISP CDR return SEO TYPE; - zeturn empty list function IS_EMPTY (1: in SEQ_TYPE) function INSERT (1: in out SEQ_TYPE; i: in TREE) return BOOLEAN; return SEO_TYPE; - inserts i at start of 1 function APPEND (1: in out SEQ_TYPE; i: in TREE) return SEO_TYPE; - inserts i at end of 1

2 A in all all a good in

Definition of the Diana Operations

Section 4.6 / Page 139

- Handling of LIST attribute of list constructs.

procedure	LIST (C TREE; V: IN SEQ_TIPE);	
function	LIST ()	t: in TR	EE) return SEQ_TYPE;	_
			aggregate has seq Of COMP_ASSO	C
			alternative_s has seq Of ALTERNATI	VE
			choice_s has seq of CHOICE	
			compilation has Seq Of COMP_UNIT	
			comp_rep_s has Seq Of COMP_REP	
			context has seq Of CONTEXT_E	CENC
		-	decl_s has seq of DECL	
			dscrat_aggregate has seq Of COMP_ASSO	C
			dscrt_range_s has seq Of DSCRT_RAN	GE.
			enum_literal_s has seq Of ENUM_LITE	ral
			exp_s has seq of EXP	
			generic_assoc_s has Seq Of GENERIC_A	590C
			generic_param_s has Seq Of GENERIC_P	ARAM
			id_s has Seq Of ID	
			if has Seq Of COND_CLAU	se,
			inner_record has seq Of COMP	
			item_s has Seq Of 1772M	
			name_s has Seq Of NAME	
			param assoc s has Seg Of PARAM ASS	00
			param s has Seg Of PARAN	
			pragma id has Seg Of ARGUMENT	
			bragma s has Seg Of PRACHA	
			record has seg of COMP	
			select clause s has Seg Of SELECT CL	AUSE
			stars has Sec Of STM	
			use has seg of NAME	
			variant s has Seg Of VARIANT	
			var s has Seg Of VAR	
			with has seq Of NAME	
— Structu	ı ral A ttribu	tes.	with has seq of NAME	
- Structu	Iral Attribu AS_ACTUAL	tes.	(t: in out TREE; v: in TREE);	
- Structu procedure function	Iral Attribu AS_ACTUAL AS_ACTUAL	tes.	(t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); (t: in TREE) return TREE; - assoc	
- Structu procedure function procedure	IFAL Attribu AS_ACTUAL AS_ACTUAL AS_ALIGNMEN	tes. T	(t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); (t: in TREE) return TREE; - assoc (t: in out TREE; v: in TREE);	
- Structu procedure function procedure function	Iral Attribu AS_ACTUAL AS_ACTUAL AS_ALIGNMEN AS_ALIGNMEN	tes. T	<pre>vith has Seq Of NAME (t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); (t: in TREE) return TREE; assoc (t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); (t: in TREE) return TREE; record_r</pre>	ep
- Structu procedure function procedure function procedure	aral Attribu AS_ACTUAL AS_ACTUAL AS_ALIGNMEN AS_ALIGNMEN AS_ALIGNMEN	tes. T T IVE_S	<pre>(t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); (t: in TREE) return TREE; assoc (t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); (t: in TREE) return TREE; record_r (t: in out TREE; v: in TREE);</pre>	ep
- Structu procedure function procedure function procedure function	aral Attribu AS_ACTUAL AS_ACTUAL AS_ALIGNMEN AS_ALIGNMEN AS_ALITERNAT AS_ALTERNAT	tes. T T IVE_S IVE_S	<pre>(t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); (t: in TREE) return TREE; assoc (t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); (t: in TREE) return TREE; record_r (t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); (t: in TREE) return TREE; case</pre>	ep
- Structu procedure function procedure function procedure function	aral Attribu AS_ACTUAL AS_ACTUAL AS_ALIGNMEN AS_ALIGNMEN AS_ALITERNAT AS_ALITERNAT	tes. T T IVE_S IVE_S	<pre>(t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); (t: in TREE) return TREE; assoc (t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); (t: in TREE) return TREE; record_r (t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); (t: in TREE) return TREE; case block</pre>	ep
- Structu procedure function procedure function procedure function	aral Attribu AS_ACTUAL AS_ACTUAL AS_ALIGNMEN AS_ALIGNMEN AS_ALITERNAT AS_ALITERNAT AS_BINARY_O	tes. T T IVE_S IVE_S P	<pre>(t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); (t: in TREE) return TREE; assoc (t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); (t: in TREE) return TREE; record_r (t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); (t: in TREE) return TREE; case block (t: in out TREE; v: in TREE);</pre>	ep
- Structu procedure function procedure function procedure function procedure function	Iral Attribu AS_ACTUAL AS_ACTUAL AS_ALIGNMEN AS_ALIGNMEN AS_ALTERNAT AS_ALTERNAT AS_BINARY_C AS_BINARY_C	tes. T T IVE_S IVE_S P P	<pre>(t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); (t: in TREE) return TREE; assoc (t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); (t: in TREE) return TREE; record_r (t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); (t: in TREE) return TREE; case block (t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); (t: in TREE) return TREE; binary</pre>	ep
- Structu procedure function procedure function procedure function procedure function procedure	AS_ACTUAL AS_ACTUAL AS_ACTUAL AS_ALIGNMEN AS_ALIGNMEN AS_ALTERNAT AS_ALTERNAT AS_BINARY_O AS_BINARY_O AS_BINARY_O	T T IVE_S IVE_S P P UB	<pre>(t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); (t: in TREE) return TREE; assoc (t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); (t: in TREE) return TREE; record_r (t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); (t: in TREE) return TREE; case block (t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); (t: in TREE) return TREE; binary (t: in out TREE; v: in TREE);</pre>	ep
- Structu procedure function procedure function procedure function procedure function procedure function	AS_ACTUAL AS_ACTUAL AS_ALIGNMEN AS_ALIGNMEN AS_ALIGNMEN AS_ALTERNAT AS_ALTERNAT AS_BINARY_O AS_BINARY_O AS_BINARY_O AS_BINARY_O	T T IVE_S IVE_S P P UB UB	<pre>(t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); (t: in TREE) return TREE; assoc (t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); (t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); (t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); (t: in TREE) return TREE; case block (t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); (t: in TREE) return TREE; binary (t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); (t: in TREE) return TREE; package]</pre>	eb
- Structu procedure function procedure function procedure function procedure function procedure function	Iral Attribu AS_ACTUAL AS_ACTUAL AS_ALIGNMEN AS_ALIGNMEN AS_ALIGNMEN AS_ALITERNAT AS_BINARY_O AS_BINARY_O AS_BINARY_O AS_BINARY_O	T T T IVE_S IVE_S P P UB UB	<pre>vith has Seq Of NAME (t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); (t: in TREE) return TREE; assoc (t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); (t: in TREE) return TREE; binary (t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); (t: in TREE) return TREE; package task_body 1</pre>	ep body i
- Structu procedure function procedure function procedure function procedure function procedure function	AS_ACTUAL AS_ACTUAL AS_ACTUAL AS_ALIGNMEN AS_ALIGNMEN AS_ALIGNMEN AS_ALITERNAT AS_BINARY_C AS_BINARY_C AS_BINARY_C AS_BLOCK_ST	T T T IVE_S IVE_S P P UB UB	<pre>vith has Seq Of NAME (t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); (t: in TREE) return TREE; assoc (t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); (t: in TREE) return TREE; package_) task_body subprogram.</pre>	eb eb
- Structu procedure function procedure function procedure function procedure function procedure	aral Attribu AS_ACTUAL AS_ACTUAL AS_ALIGNMEN AS_ALIGNMEN AS_ALIGNMEN AS_ALITERNAT AS_BINARY_O AS_BINARY_O AS_BINARY_O AS_BINARY_O AS_BINARY_O AS_BINARY_O AS_BINARY_O AS_BINARY_O AS_BINARY_O	T T T IVE_S IVE_S P P UB UB	<pre>(t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); (t: in TREE) return TREE; assoc (t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); (t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); (t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); (t: in TREE) return TREE; case block (t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); (t: in TREE) return TREE; binary (t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); (t: in TREE) return TREE; package_ task_body I subprogram_ (t: in out TREE; v: in TREE);</pre>	ep body (
- Structu procedure function procedure function procedure function procedure function procedure function	aral Attribu AS_ACTUAL AS_ACTUAL AS_ALIGNMEN AS_ALIGNMEN AS_ALIGNMEN AS_ALITERNAT AS_BINARY_C AS_BINARY_C AS_BINARY_C AS_BINARY_C AS_BINARY_C AS_BINARY_C AS_BINARY_C AS_BINARY_C AS_CHOICE_S AS_CHOICE_S	tes. T T IVE_S IVE_S P P UB UB	<pre>vith has Seq Of NAME (t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); (t: in TREE) return TREE; assoc (t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); (t: in TREE) return TREE; record_r (t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); (t: in TREE) return TREE; case</pre>	ep body (body ive (
- Structu procedure function procedure function procedure function procedure function procedure function	AS_ACTUAL AS_ACTUAL AS_ACTUAL AS_ALIGNMEN AS_ALIGNMEN AS_ALIGNMEN AS_ALITERNAT AS_BINARY_O AS_BINARY_O AS_BINARY_O AS_BINCK_ST AS_BLOCK_ST AS_CHOICE_S AS_CHOICE_S	tes. T T IVE_S IVE_S P P UB UB	<pre>(t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); (t: in TREE) return TREE; - assoc (t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); (t: in TREE) return TREE; - record_r (t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); (t: in TREE) return TREE; - case</pre>	ep body i body ive i
- Structu procedure function procedure function procedure function procedure function procedure function	aral Attribu AS_ACTUAL AS_ACTUAL AS_ALIGNMEN AS_ALIGNMEN AS_ALIGNMEN AS_ALITERNAT AS_BINARY_C AS_BINARY_C AS_BINARY_C AS_BLOCK_ST AS_CHOICE_S AS_CHOICE_S	tes. T T IVE_S IVE_S P P UB UB	<pre>(t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); (t: in TREE) return TREE; - assoc (t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); (t: in TREE) return TREE; - record_r (t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); (t: in TREE) return TREE; - case</pre>	ep body i body ive i
- Structu procedure function procedure function procedure function procedure function procedure function	AS_ACTUAL AS_ACTUAL AS_ACTUAL AS_ALIGNMEN AS_ALIGNMEN AS_ALIGNMEN AS_ALITERNAT AS_BINARY_C AS_BINARY_C AS_BINARY_C AS_BINARY_C AS_BINARY_C AS_BINARY_C AS_CHOICE_S AS_CHOICE_S	tes. T T IVE_S IVE_S UB UB	<pre>vith has Seq Of NAME (t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); (t: in TREE) return TREE; - assoc (t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); (t: in TREE) return TREE; - record_r (t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); (t: in TREE) return TREE; - case</pre>	ep body i body ive i
- Structu procedure function procedure function procedure function procedure function procedure function procedure function	AS_ACTUAL AS_ACTUAL AS_ACTUAL AS_ALIGNMEN AS_ALIGNMEN AS_ALIGNMEN AS_ALITERNAT AS_BINARY_O AS_BINARY_O AS_BINARY_O AS_BINARY_O AS_BINARY_O AS_BINARY_O AS_BINARY_O AS_BINARY_O AS_CHOICE_S AS_CHOICE_S AS_CHOICE_S	T T T IVE_S IVE_S P P UB UB	<pre>vith has Seq Of NAME (t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); (t: in TREE) return TREE; assoc (t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); (t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); (t: in TREE) return TREE; case</pre>	ep body (body ive (ep
- Structu procedure function procedure function procedure function procedure function procedure function procedure function	AS_ACTUAL AS_ACTUAL AS_ACTUAL AS_ALIGNMEN AS_ALIGNMEN AS_ALIGNMEN AS_ALIGNMEN AS_ALIGNMEN AS_ALIGNMEN AS_ALIGNMEN AS_ALIGNMEN AS_BINARY_O AS_BINARY_O AS_BINARY_O AS_BINARY_O AS_BINARY_O AS_BINARY_O AS_CHOICE_S AS_CHOICE_S AS_COMP_REP AS_COMP_REP AS_COMP_REP	T T T IVE_S IVE_S UB UB UB	<pre>vith has Seq Of NAME (t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); (t: in TREE) return TREE; assoc (t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); (t: in TREE) return TREE; alternat</pre>	ep body i ive i
- Structu procedure function procedure function procedure function procedure function procedure function procedure function procedure function	AS_ACTUAL AS_ACTUAL AS_ACTUAL AS_ALIGNMEN AS_ALIGNMEN AS_ALIGNMEN AS_ALIGNMEN AS_ALIGNMEN AS_ALIGNMEN AS_BINARY_C AS_BINARY_C AS_BINARY_C AS_BINARY_C AS_BINARY_C AS_BINARY_C AS_CHOICE_S AS_CHOICE_S AS_COMP_REP AS_COMP_REP AS_COMPTRAL	T T T IVE_S IVE_S UB UB UB UB UB	<pre>vith has Seq Of NAME (t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); (t: in TREE) return TREE; assoc (t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); (t: in TREE) return TREE; alternat auternat auternat</pre>	ep body (body ive (ep derived
- Structu procedure function procedure function procedure function procedure function procedure function procedure function procedure function	aral Attribu AS_ACTUAL AS_ACTUAL AS_ACTUAL AS_ALIGNMEN AS_ALIGNMEN AS_ALIGNMEN AS_ALIGNMEN AS_ALIGNMEN AS_BINARY_CO AS_BINARY_CO AS_BINARY_CO AS_BINARY_CO AS_BINARY_CO AS_CHOICE_S AS_CHOICE_S AS_CHOICE_S AS_COMP_REP AS_COMP_REP AS_COMPTAL	Les. T T IVE_S IVE_S P UB UB UB UB UB	<pre>vith has Seq Of NAME (t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); (t: in TREE) return TREE; assoc (t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); (t: in TREE) return TREE; alternat wariant (t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); (t: in TREE) return TREE; record_r (t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); (t: in TREE) return TREE; access i</pre>	ep body i body ive i ep derived
- Structu procedure function procedure function procedure function procedure function procedure function procedure function procedure function procedure function procedure function procedure function procedure	aral Attribu AS_ACTUAL AS_ACTUAL AS_ACTUAL AS_ALIGNMEN AS_ALIGNMEN AS_ALIGNMEN AS_ALIGNMEN AS_ALIGNMEN AS_ALITERNAT AS_BINARY_CO AS_BINARY_CO AS_BINARY_CO AS_BINARY_CO AS_BINARY_CO AS_BINARY_CO AS_CHOICE_S AS_CHOICE_S AS_COMP_REP AS_CONSTRAI AS_CONSTRAI	Les. T T IVE_S IVE_S IVE_S UB UB UB UB UB UB	<pre>vith has Seq Of NAME (t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); (t: in TREE) return TREE; assoc (t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); (t: in out TREE; v: in TREE);</pre>	ep body (body ive (ep derived bype
- Structu procedure function procedure function procedure function procedure function procedure function procedure function procedure function procedure function procedure function procedure function	aral Attribu AS_ACTUAL AS_ACTUAL AS_ACTUAL AS_ALIGNMEN AS_ALIGNMEN AS_ALIGNMEN AS_ALIGNMEN AS_ALITERNAT AS_BINARY_C AS_BINARY_C AS_BINARY_C AS_BINARY_C AS_BINARY_C AS_BINARY_C AS_CHOICE_S AS_CHOICE_S AS_COMP_REP AS_COMP_REP AS_COMPTRAL AS_CONSTRAL AS_CONSTRAL	T T T IVE_S IVE_S P P UB UB UB UB UB UB UB UB UB UB UB UB UB	<pre>vith has Seq Of NAME (t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); (t: in TREE) return TREE; - assoc (t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); (t: in TREE) return TREE; - record_r (t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); (t: in TREE) return TREE; - binary (t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); (t: in TREE) return TREE; - binary (t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); (t: in TREE) return TREE; - package_) (t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); (t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); (t: in TREE) return TREE; - alternat</pre>	ep body (body ive (ep derived stype ned
- Structu procedure function procedure function procedure function procedure function procedure function procedure function procedure function procedure function procedure function procedure function procedure function	aral Attribu AS_ACTUAL AS_ACTUAL AS_ALIGNMEN AS_ALIGNMEN AS_ALIGNMEN AS_ALIGNMEN AS_ALIGNMEN AS_BINARY_O AS_BINARY_O AS_BINARY_O AS_BINARY_O AS_BINARY_O AS_BINARY_O AS_BINARY_O AS_CHOICE_S AS_CHOICE_S AS_CHOICE_S AS_COMP_REP AS_CONSTRAI AS_CONSTRAI AS_CONSTRAI AS_CONSTRAI AS_CONSTRAI	T T IVE_S IVE_S IVE_S UB UB UB UB UB UB UB UB UB UB UB UB UB	<pre>vith has Seq Of NAME (t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); (t: in TREE) return TREE; - assoc (t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); (t: in TREE) return TREE; - record_r (t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); (t: in TREE) return TREE; - case</pre>	ep body (body ive (ep derived stype ned

ŧ

فيمارد جارجا البر

. .

Page 140 / Section 4.6

DIANA Reference Manual

procedure AS_DECL_S (t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); function AS_DECL_S (t: in TREE) return TREE ; -- task_spec procedure AS_DECL_S1 (t: in out TREE; V: in TREE); function AS_DECL_S1 (t: in TREE) return TREE ; - package_spec Drocedure AS_DECL_S2 (t: in out TREE; V: in TREE); function AS_DECL_S2 (t: in TREE) return TREE ; - package_spec (t: in out TREE; V: in TREE); (t: in TREE) return TREE; -- subprogram_body -- subprogram_dec1 procedure AS_DESIGNATOR function AS DESIGNATOR - assoc i generic procedure AS_DESIGNATOR_CHAR (t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); function AS DESIGNATOR CHAR (t: in TREE) return TREE 1 -- selected procedure AS_DSCRMT_VAR_S function AS_DSCRMT_VAR_S (t: in out TREE; V: in TREE); (t: in TREE) return TREE ; -- type procedure AS_DSCRT_RANGE (t: in out TREE; V: in TREE); (t: in TREE) return TREE ; - for | reverse function AS_DSCRT_RANGE - slice procedure AS DSCRT RANGE S (t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); (t: in TREE) return TREE ; -- array (t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); (t: in TREE) return TREE ; -- entry function AS_DSCRT_RANGE_S procedure AS_DSCRT_RANGE_VOID function AS_DSCRT_RANGE_VOID (t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); procedure AS_EXCEPTION_DEF (t: in TREE) return TREE ; -- exception function AS_EXCEPTION_DEF procedure AS_EXP (t: in out TREE; V: in TREE); (t: in TREE) return TREE ; function AS EXP - delay | case - fixed | float - membership | while - address | assign -- code (conversion -- named | number -- qualified - simple_rep --- unary I comp_rep - parenthesized procedure AS_EXP1 (t: in out TREE; V: in TREE); (t: in TREE) return TREE ; (t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); (t: in TREE) return TREE ; - rang - binary (t: in TREE) return TREE ; - binary | range function AS_EXP1 procedure AS_EXP2 function AS_EXP2 - range procedure AS_EXP_CONSTRAINED (t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); function AS_EXP_CONSTRAINED (t: in TREE) return TREE ; -- allocator procedure AS_EXP_S (t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); (t: in TREE) return TREE ; - indexed function AS_EXP_S -- attribute_call procedure AS_EXP_VOID (t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); function AS_EXP_VOID (t: in TREE) return TREE ; - return - cond_clause -- in | in_out | exit

- the second

- out | record_rep



Definition of the Diana Operations

Section 4.6 / Page 141

procedure AS_GENERIC_ASSOC_S (t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); (t: in TREE) return TREE ; function AS_GENERIC_ASSOC_S - instantiation Procedure AS_GENERIC_HEADER Procedure AS_GENERIC_HEADER Procedure AS_GENERIC_PARAM_S (t: in out TREE; V: in TREE); (t: in TREE) return TREE ; -- generic (t: in out TREE; V: in TREE); function AS_GENERIC_PARAM_S (t: in TREE) return TREE ; -- generic (t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); (t: in TREE) return TREE ; - subprogram_body procedure AS HEADER function AS_HEADER - subprogram_decl procedure AS_ID function AS_ID (t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); (t: in TREE) return TREE ; -- for | attribute --- labeled | reverse - named_stm - package_body - package_decl - subtype - task_body -- variant_part - type | task_decl - pragma procedure AS_ID_S (t: in out TREE; V: in TREE); function AS_ID_S (t: in TREE) return TREE ; - exception - number i constant - in | in_out -- out | var procedure AS_ITEM_S (t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); function AS_ITEN_S (t: in TREE) return TREE ; -- block procedure AS_ITERATION (t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); (t: in TREE) return TREE ; function AS_ITERATION ~ 1000 procedure AS_MEMBERSHIP_OP (t: in out TREE; V: in TREE); (t: in TREE) return TREE ; function AS_MEMBERSHIP_OP procedure AS_NAME - membership (t: in out TREE; V: in TREE); (t: in TREE) return TREE ; - accept | address function AS_NAME -- procedure_call -- all | comp_rep -- constrained - indexed -- instantiation - goto i index - qualified - selected - rename | slice -- variant_part -- attribute_call — entry_call - record_rep - allocator - assign - attribute | code - conversion -- function_call - simple_rep

- N 2 3

Ł

--- subunit

S. Cart

فاحد ومداخبات وال

Page 142 / Section 4.6

والمرازية وسيتحاج المستر والمعاورة

DIANA Reference Manual

(t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); procedure AS_NAME_S function AS_NAME_S (t: in TREE) return TREE ; - abort - with | use procedure AS_NAME_VOID (t: in out TREE; V: in TREE); function AS_NAME_VOID procedure AS_OBJECT_DEF (t: in TREE) return TREE ; - raise | exit (t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); function AS_OBJECT_DEP (t: in TREE) return TREE ; -- Constant | var procedure AS_PACKAGE_DEF (t: in out TREE; V: in TREE); (t: in TREE) return TREE ; -- package_decl (t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); function AS PACKAGE DEP PROCEDURE AS PARAM ASSOC S function AS_PARAM_ASSOC_S (t: in TREE) return TREE / -- procedure_call -- entry_call - pragma -- function_call (t: in out TREE; V: in TREE); procedure AS_PARAM_S function AS_PARAM_S (t: in TREE) return TREE ; -- procedure -- function -- entry | accept (t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); (t: in TREE) return TREE; -- comp_unit procedure AS_PRAGMA_S function AS_PRAGEA_S procedure AS_RANGE (t: in out TREE; V: in TREE); function AS RANGE (t: in TREE) return TREE ; -- integer - comp_rep procedure AS_RANGE_VOID (t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); function AS_RANGE_VOID procedure AS_RECORD (t: in TREE) return TREE ; -- fixed | float
(t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); (t: in TREE) return TREE ; -- variant
(t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); function AS_RECORD procedure AS_SELECT_CLAUSE_S function AS_SELECT_CLAUSE_S (t: in TREE) return TREE ; -- select procedure AS_STM (t: in out TREE; V: in TREE); (t: in TREE) return TREE ; - labeled function AS_STM - named_stm (t: in out TREE; V: in TREE); procedure AS_STM_S (t: in TREE) return TREE ; -- alternative function AS_STM_S - cond_clause - loop | select - accept | block (t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); (t: in TREE) return TREE ; - cond_entry procedure AS_STM_S1 function AS_SIM_S1 - timed_entry (t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); (t: in TREE) return TREE; - cond_entry procedure AS_STM_S2 function AS STM S2 - timed_entry (t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); procedure AS_SUBPROGRAM_DEF (t: in TREE) return TREE ; - subprogram_decl function AS_SUBPROGRAM_DEF procedure AS_SUBUNIT_BODY function AS_SUBUNIT_BODY (t: in out TREE; V: in TREE); (t: in TREE) return TREE ; - subunit (t: in out TREE; V: in TREE); procedure AS_TASK_DEF function AS_TASK_DEP - task_decl DECOGOLIE AS_TYPE_RANGE function AS_TYPE_RANGE (t: in TREE) return TREE ; - membership (t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); (t: in TREE) return TREE; -- Constant | in procedure AS_TYPE_SPEC function AS_TYPE_SPEC - in_out | out -- var - type (t: in out TREE; V: in TREE) procedure AS_UNIT_BODY (t: in TREE) return TREE ; -- comp_unit (t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); function AS_UNIT_BODY procedure AS_VARIANT_S function AS_VARIANT_S (t: in TREE) return TREE ; -- variant_part

£.

Definition of the Diana Operations

Section 4.6 / Page 143

-- Lexical Attributes.

procedure	LX_COMMENTS	(t:	in	out TREE; V:	comments);
function	LX_COMMENTS	(t:	in	TREE) return	comments ;
procedure	LX_DEFAUL/T	(t:	in	out TREE; V:	Boolean);
function	LX_DEFAUL/T	(t:	in	TREE) return	Boolean
procedure	LX_NUMREP	(t:	in	out TREE; V:	number_rep);
function	LX_NUMREP	(t:	in	TREE) return	number_rep;
procedure	LX_PREFIX	(t:	in	out TREE; V:	Boolean);
function	LX_PREFIX	(t:	in	TREE) return	Boolean;
procedure	LX_SRCPOS	(t:	in	out TREE; V:	source_position);
function	LX_SRCPOS	(t:	in	TREE) return	source_position ;
procedure	LX_SYMREP	(t:	in	OUT TREE; V:	symbol_rep);
function	LX_SYMREP	(t:	in	TREE) return	symbol_rep;

- Semantic Attributes.

2

......

procedure	SM_ACTUAL_DELTA	(t:	in	out !	TREE	; V:	Floa	t);	
function	SM_ACTUAL_DEL/TA	(t:	in	TREE) n	eturn	Floa	ti	
procedure	SM_ADDRESS	(t:	in	out !	TREE	; V:	in T	REE);	
-	-	•					- V:	EXP_VOID	
function	SM_ADDRESS	(t:	in	TREE) 1	sturn	TREE	; _	
	_	•			-		re	turns EXP_VOID	
procedure	SM_BASE_TYPE	(t:	in	out !	TREE	; V:	in T	REE);	
-		•					- V:	TYPE_SPEC	
function	SM_BASE_TYPE	(t:	in	TREE) 1	sturn	TREE	, -	
		•					re	turns TYPE_SPEC	
procedure	SM_BITS	(t:	in	out !	TREE	; V:	Integ	ger);	
function	SM_BITS	(t:	in	TREE) n	eturn	Integ	jer;	
procedure	SM_BODY	(t:	in	out !	TREE	; V:	in T	REE);	
_		•					v	: SUBP_BODY_DESC	2,
								PACK_BODY_DESC	Ξ,
								BLOCK_STUB_VOI	D
function	SM_BODY	(t:	in	TREE) 11	sturn	TREE	, –	
						— r	eturn	SUBP_BODY_DESC	;,
								PACK_BODY_DESC	2,
								BLOCK_STUB_VOI	D
procedure	SM_COMP_SPEC	(t:	in	out !	TREE	; V1	in		
TREE);									
function	SM_COMP_SPEC	(t:	in	TREE) r	eturn	TREE	3	
procedure	SM_CONSTRAINT	(t:	in	out !	TREE	j ∀ 1	in T	REE);	
							V:	CONSTRAINT	
function	SM_CONSTRAINT	(t:	in	TREE) M	sturn	TREE	3	
							re	turns CONSTRAINT	
procedure	SM_CONTROLLED	(t:	in	out !	TREE	; ₹1	Boole	an);	
function	SM_CONTROLLED ((t:	in	TREE) I	sturn	Bool	san ;	
procedure	SM_DECL_S	(t:	in	out !	TREE	; ▼1	in T	REE); V: DEC	IL_S
function	SM_DECL_S	(t:	in _.	TREE) r	rturn	TREE	; returns D	DECL_S
procedure	SM_DEFN (t:	in	out	t TRE	E; 1	7: in	TREE);	
			_					V: DEF_OCC	URRENCE
function	SM_DEFN (t:	in	TR	SE) 3	retu	IN TR	EE ;		
-								returns DEF_OCC	URRENCE
procedure	SM_DISCRIMINANTS	(t:	in	out !	iree;	}_ ₹1	in T	REE);	V: VAR_S
function	SM_DISCRIMINANTS	(ti	in	TREE) 1	sturn	TREE	; - returns	VAR_S
brocedure	SM_EXCEPTION_DEF ((t:	in	out !	IKEE (; V:	in T	REE);	
			-					- V: EXCEPT	ION_DEF
runction	SM_EXCEPTION_DEP ((t:	11	TREE) 19	CULD	TREE	3	
								- returns Except	ION_DEF
procedure	SM_EXP_TYPE	(t:	in	out !	TREE	; V:	in T	REE); V:	TIPE_SPEC
runction	SM_EXP_TYPE	(t:	in	TREE	<u>)</u>	rturn	TREE	; - returns	TYPE_SPEC
procedure	SM_FIRST	[21	in	out !	rree (J ∀ 1	JN T	$(EE); - \forall : D$	EF_OCCURR
function	SM_FIRST	(tı	in	TREE) 11	CULT	TREE	; returns D	DEF_OCCURR

· • e

•

٤

Page 144 / Section 4.6

DIANA Reference Manual

procedure SM_GENERIC_PARAM_S(t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); V: GENERIC PARAM S function SM_GENERIC_PARAM_S(t: in TREE) return TREE; - returns GENERIC_PARAM_S procedure SM INIT EXP (t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); -- v: EXP_VOID (t: in TREE) return TREE ; function SM_INIT_EXP - returns EXP_VOID procedure SM_LOCATION (t: in out TREE; V: in TREE); -- V: LOCATION function SM_LOCATION (t: in TREE) return TREE ; -- returns LOCATION procedure SM_NORMALIZED_PARAM_S (t:TREE; v: in TREE); -- v: EXP_S function SM_NORMALIZED_PARAM_S (t: in TREE) return TREE ; - returns EXP_S procedure SM_OBJ_DEF (t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); -- v: OBJECT_DEF function SM_OBJ_DEF (t: in TREE) return TREE; -- returns OBJECT_DEF (t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); -- v: TYPE_SPEC (t: in TREE) return TREE; -- returns TYPE_SPEC procedure SM OBJ TYPE function SM_OBJ_TYPE (t: in out TREE; v: operator); (t: in TREE) return operator; procedure SM_OPERATOR function SM OPERATOR procedure SM_PACKING (t: in out TREE; V: Boolean); (t: in TREE) return Boolean ;
(t: in out TREE; v: Integer); function SM_PACKING procedure SM_POS (t: in TREE) return Integer ; function SM_POS procedure SM_REP function SM_REP (t: in out TREE; V: Integer); (t: in TREE) return Integer ; (t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); (t: in TREE) return TREE; procedure SM_SIZE --- V: EXP VOID function SM_SIZE - returns EXP_VOID procedure SM_SPEC (t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); --- V: HEADER GENERIC HEADER. PACK_SPEC (t:TREE) return TREE ; function SM SPEC - returns HEADER -- GENERIC_HEADER, - PACK_SPEC (t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); -- v: STM, LOOP (t: in TREE) return TREE; -- returns STM, LOOP procedure SM STM V: STM, LOOP function SM_STM procedure SM_STORAGE_SIZE (t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); - v: EXP_VOID function SM_STORAGE_SIZE (t: in TREE) return TREE; - returns EXP_VOID (t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); procedure SM STUB function SM_STUB (t: in TREE) return TREE ; (t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); -- v: TYPE_SPEC (t: in TREE) return TREE; -- returns TYPE_SPEC procedure SM_TYPE_SPEC - V: TYPE SPEC function SM_TYPE_SPEC procedure SM_TYPE_STRUCT (t: in out TREE; v: in TREE); -- v: TYPE_SPEC function SM_TYPE_STRUCT (t: in TREE) return TREE ; - returns TYPE_SPEC procedure SM_VALUE (t: in out TREE; V: value); function SM_VALUE (t: in TREE) return value : - Code Attribute.

\$

procedure CD_IMPL_SIZE (t: in out TREE; v: Integer); function CD_IMPL_SIZE (t: in TREE) return Integer;

private

- To be filled in...

end Diana;

External Representation of DIANA

Page 145

٠.

CHAPTER 5 EXTERNAL REPRESENTATION OF DIANA

This chapter describes how a DIANA tree may be represented in ASCII for communication between different computing systems. The presentation is informal: for a detailed discussion of the issues involved, see Chapter 4 of the IDL Reference Manual [9]. Although any conforming implementation of DIANA is required to be able to map to and/or from this external representation of DIANA, other *internal* representations are permitted. Indeed, we expect these latter (non-conforming) representations to be the preferred means of communication between tools on a single computing system. The standard external form is defined to assist debugging and to allow communication between computing systems, not as the typical communication between tools.

The design of this external representation was guided by three principles:

- There must be a relatively straightforward way of deducing the external representation from the DIANA specification of Chapter 2.
- The external representation must not unduly constrain the implementation options outlined in Chapter 6.
- It must be possible to map between the external representation and a variety of internal representations in a reasonably efficient manner.

We expect that each installation that wishes to communicate with others via an ASCII representation of DIANA will create a reader/writer utility to map between the external representation and whatever internal representations are in use at the installation.

The external representation is described in Figure 5-1 on page 146. It is the usual sort of recursive construction. Note that square brackets [...] surround the attributes of a node and angle brackets $\langle ... \rangle$ surround items of a sequence.

We illustrate the external representation using the IDL example from Section 1.4.1, repeated here as Figure 5-2 on page 147. From this example, nodes plus, leaf, and tree might be represented externally as follows:

plus --- a node with .o attributes
leaf [name "A"; src representation_of_source_position] -- leaf for A
tree [left leaf [name "A"]; right leaf [name "B"]; op plus] --- A + B

Page 146 / Section 5

DIANA Reference Manual

DEFINITION OF EXTERNAL DIANA

node represented by the name of its type, followed by `[', followed by the representation of its attributes (separated by semicolons), followed by `]'. If there are no attributes, the `[]' may be omitted.

- attribute represented by the name of the attribute. followed by the representation of the value of the attribute.
- comment start with double hyphen ('--'); terminate with the end of the line.

REPRESENTATION OF BASIC TYPES

Boolean represented by the tokens TRUE and FALSE.

- Integer represented by a sequence of digits with an optional sign. The value is interpreted as being a decimal integer.
- Rational represented as a decimal or based number (in the ADA sense and using the ADA syntax), or as the quotient of two unsigned integers, decimal numbers, or based numbers.
- String represented as the sequence of ASCII characters representing the value of the string, surrounded by double quotes. Any quotes within the string must be doubled. The nonprinting ASCII characters are represented as in ADA.
- Sequence represented by a sequence of representations for individual values of the sequence, separated by spaces, and surrounded by angle brackets (`<...>').

Private types are provided by the structure definition. For our purposes, the external representations of the private types used in DIANA are provided in a refinement of the DIANA abstract structure.

Spaces are not significant except to separate tokens.

Case distinctions between identifiers (such as node names) are significant, as in IDL.

Figure 5-1: External DIANA Form

17 34 24

External Representation of DIANA

Section 5 / Page 147

Note that no representation is shown for the value of the attribute *src*, which is the private type Source_Position: this point is addressed further below. Note also that, because these examples show external DIANA which is expected to be ASCII text, the usual typographic conventions for node names and attributes are not followed in them.

Structure ExpressionTree Root EXP Is

- First we define a private type.

Type Source_Position;

- Next we define the notion of an expression, EXP.

EXP ::= leaf | tree ;

- Next we define the nodes and their attributes.

tree => op: OPERATOR, left: EXP, right: EXP; tree => src: Source_Position; leaf => name: String; leaf => src: Source_Position;

Finally we define the notion of an OPERATOR as the
 union of a collection of nodes; the null => productions
 are needed to define the node types since
 node type names are never implicitly defined.

OPERATOR ::= plus | minus | times | divide ;

plus => ; minus => ; times => ; divide => ;

End

Figure 5-2: Example ExpressionTree of IDL Notation

The external representation also provides a means for sharing attribute values between nodes. This fact does not necessarily imply that the corresponding internal representation is shared; for some attributes, the sharing in the external representation can be viewed simply as a technique for compressing space.

Let be appeared by

£

Page 148 / Section 5

However, any attribute value which is inherently shared internally¹ must be represented externally in shared form. All of the tree-valued attributes of DIANA fall in this category.

In order for an attribute value to be shared in the external representation, one occurrence of the value must be labeled and all other occurrences must refer to that label. Any attribute value may be labeled, including node-valued attributes. The labeled occurrence of the value is represented in a normal way, except that it is preceded by a label identifier and a colon (':'). Each label reference consists of the label identifier followed by a caret (''), rather than the usual representation of the attribute value. A label identifier is a sequence of letters, digits, and isolated underscores starting, with a letter; case distinctions among the letters are significant. For example, the tree for A+A could be represented in any one of the following four ways (among others):

tree [left leaf [name "A"]; op plus; right leaf [name "A"]]

tree [left leaf [name y: "A"]; op plus; right leaf [name y^]]
tree [left x:leaf [name "A"]; op plus; right x^]

tree [left x^{*}; op plus; right x:leaf [name "A"]]

Additionally, a node-valued attribute can be written free standing without being nested within some other node. For example, a fifth representation for the preceding example is

tree [left x^; op plus; right x^]
x: leaf [name "A"]

Note that in these examples we have consistently avoided giving a representation for the source position attributes. Recall that source position is a private type whose representation must be supplied as part of the structure definition or a refinement of the structure. One way to represent the source position is to use the representation defined in the example refinement in Section 1.4.3 on page 28, repeated here for convenience in Figure 5-3 on page 149. Using this external form, a source position might be represented using the node structure:

```
leaf [ name "A";
    src source_position
    [ file "<user>test.ada" ; line 3 ; char 15 ]
]
```

³The phrase 'inherently shared internally' is intentionally loose. We believe that the phrase captures the essence of the situations where it is convenient to use sharing in the external representation. For a complete discussion of this issue, see the IDL Reference Manual.

4.94 14.5

Section 5 / Page 149

Structure AnotherTree Renames ExpressionTree Is

End

Figure 5-3: Example AnotherTree of IDL

Alternatively, a specification could define the source position to be represented externally as a string:

leaf [name "A"; src "<user>test.ada/15/3"]

Each of these particular external representations in some sense contains the same information in that either one could be mapped to the same internal representation by the reader utility. Each installation must establish conventions for communicating between the reader/writer utility and its user-supplied packages to allow such user-supplied types to be mapped to and from the external form. Of course, other representations for the source position attribute are possible, many containing quite different information. A more complete treatment of the external representation of private types may be found in the IDL Reference Manual.

The refinement of the DMNA structure defines the external representation for four private types, symbol_rep, number_rep, operator, and value. Types symbol_rep, and number_rep are represented as strings externally, and operator is represented by an enumeration type.

The type symbol_rep is a string that contains the source representation of identifiers. The type symbol_rep also represents character literals, which are distinguished from other identifiers by surrounding the character with single quote

word all and the time

Page 150 / Section 5

DIANA Reference Manual

marks. as in ADA. An implementation must decide how to treat upper and lower case characters: it can normalize the representations of identifiers to use the basic character set. all lower case letters changed to upper case, or it can preserve the case used in the source, so that source can be reconstructed accurately.

The type number_rep is a string that has the source representation of numeric literals. An implementation may choose to normalize numeric_literals by removing underscores.

The type operator is represented by an enumeration type. In the refined DIANA specification a minimum enumeration set is given; it may be expanded by an implementation to include any other built-in subprograms.

The type value is represented as an integer or rational type if a value has been computed, or with a distinguishing node for the cases where the value has not yet been computed. A representation for ADA strings and arrays is also provided: a sequence of values.

A complete external representation starts with an indication of the root node of the corresponding structure, followed by a sequence of zero or more representations of nodes. The root indication can be either a label referencing a node elsewhere in the external representation or the root node itself. Since the representation of subnodes can be contained within the representation of the parent node, it is possible for the entire external representation to be given by the root (a compilation node in DIANA). It is permissible, on the other hand, to represent the DIANA tree in a flat form, where node-valued attributes are always represented by labels referencing non-nested representations of the nodes.

Following are two examples, both in flat form. In each case a short ADA fragment is followed by the external form of the DIANA. Note that these examples, like the figures in Chapter 3, are incomplete in that some attributes are omitted for expository convenience.

and the second second second second

Section 5 / Page 151

External Representation of DIANA

-- From package STANDARD (sort of) type BOOLEAN is (FALSE, TRUE); type INTEGER is range MIN_INT .. MAX_INT;

÷

12

PD0: type	<pre>[as_id PD1* : as_var_s PD2* ; as_type_spec PD3*]</pre>	
PD1: type_id	<pre>[ix_symrep "BOOLEAN" ; sm_type_spec PD3^]</pre>	
PD2: var_s	[as_list < >]	
PD3: enum_literal_s	<pre>{ as_list < PD4* PD5* > sm_size void }</pre>	
PD4: enum_id	[ix_symrep "FALSE" ; sm_obj_type PD3" ; sm_rep 0 ; sm_pos 0]	
PD5: enum_id	[ix_symrep *TRUE* ; sm_obj_type PD3* ; sm_rep I ; sm_pos I }	
PD6: type	<pre>{ as_id PD8^ ; as_var_s PD7^ ; as_type_spec PD9^ }</pre>	
PD7: var_s	[as_list <>]	
PD8: type_id	<pre>[lx_symrep "INTEGER" ; sm_type_spec PD9^ }</pre>	
PD9: integer	<pre>{ as_range PD10*; sm_type_struct PD9*; sm_size void }</pre>	
PD10: range	<pre>[as_exp1 PD11^ ; as_exp2 PD12^ ; sm_base_type PD9^]</pre>	
PD11: used_object_id	[ix_symrep "MIN_INT" ; sm_defn xxx" ; sm_value xxx" ; sm_exp_type PD9" }	def for MIN_INT def for MIN_INT
PD12: used_object_id	[lx_symrep "MAX_INT" ; sm_defn xxx^ ; sm_value xxx^ ; sm_exp_type PD9^]	dei for MAX_INT dei for MAX_INT

2 - Sep<u>a</u>24 b. 2016

.

£

Page 152 / Section 5

```
package REPORT is
     function EQUAL ( X, Y : INTEGER ) return BOOLEAN;
end REPORT:
     ----
                             [ as_pragma_s A02<sup>^</sup> ;
as_context A03<sup>^</sup> ;
as_unit_body A04<sup>^</sup> ]
A01: comp_unit
A02: pragma_s
                             [ as_list <> ]
A03: context
                             [ as_list <> ]
                             [ as_id A05* ;
A04: package_deci
                                as_package_def A06* ]
                             [ ix_symrep "REPORT" ;
sm_spec A06" ;
sm_body void ;
A05: package_id
                                sm_address void ]
A06: package_spec
                             [ as_decl_s1 A08*
                                as_deci_s2 A07 1
A07: as_decl_s
                             [ as_list <> ]
A08: as_deci_s
                             [ as_list < A09* > ]
A09: subprogram_decl
                             [ as_designator A10<sup>*</sup> ;
as_header A11<sup>*</sup> ;
                                as_subprogram_def void ]
A10: function_id
                             [ Ix_symrep "EQUAL" :
                                sm_spec All';
sm_body void ;
sm_location void ]
All: function
                             [ as_param_s A12*
    as_name A18* ]
                                                     :
A12: param_s
                             [ as_list < A13^ > ]
A13: in
                             [ as_id_s A14*
                                as_name A17*
                                as_exp_void void ]
A14: id_s
                             [ as_list < A15* A16* > ]
A15: in_id
                             [ ix_symrep "X"
                                sm_init_exp void ;
sm_obj_type PD9* ]
A16: in_id
                             [ ix_symrep "Y"
                                sm_init_exp void
                                sm_obj_type PD9* ]
A17: used_name_id
                             ( ix_symrep "INTEGER" ;
                                sm_defn PD8*
                             [ lx_symrep "BOOLEAN" ;
sm_defn PD1" ]
A18: used_name_id
```

2 A 1 A 4 4 2 4 2 4 4

£



Implementation Options

Page 153

CHAPTER 6 IMPLEMENTATION OPTIONS

One obvious implementation of a compiler using the DANA intermediate form is to produce the complete DIANA abstract tree as the result of semantic analysis, representing each abstract tree node by a variant record on a heap and using pointers to implement those attributes that reference other nodes. In some applications such an implementation may be completely appropriate; in others, it may not. The purpose of this chapter is to illustrate some other implementation options that are possible. We cannot, of course, describe all conceivable options; our goal is merely to describe enough of them to make the point that the obvious implementation is not the only possible one.

At the risk of repeating the point once too often, we stress that DIANA is representation independent. Possible implementations include any of the schemes mentioned below, many others, and combinations of them. Each possibility makes good sense in certain applications or for certain implementation environments.

A Coroutine Organization: The Front and Back Ends of the compiler might be organized in a coroutine manner. In which the Front End produces a portion of the intermediate form after which the Back End produces code for this portion and then discards the unneeded pieces of its input. In this organization there would never be a DIANA representation of the entire compilation unit at any one time. Instead, only a consistent DIANA subtree for the portion being communicated is needed. Although this type of organization may limit the amount of optimization that can be done, it is often useful and is completely consistent with the DIANA model. To use this style of compiler organization, the user needs only to ensure that the values of all of the attributes for the portion of the tree being communicated are defined properly.

Non-Tree Structures: Many simple compilers use a linear representation, such as Polish postfix, for the intermediate form. Such a representation has the advantage of simplifying certain tree traversals, and indeed may be obtained from the DIANA tree by just such a traversal. Such representations may also have an advantage in that they are more efficient where storage is limited or paging overheads are high. Again, such representations are fully within the spirit of DIANA. Where DIANA requires a (conceptual) pointer, it may be replaced by an

DIANA Reference Manual

Page 154 / Section 6

index into the linear representation.

DAG Representation: The structural attributes of DIANA define a tree corresponding to the abstract syntax of ADA. So long as the processing algorithms do not require distinct copies of identical subtrees, such subtrees may be shared to save memory space. The resulting storage structure is a directed acyclic graph, or DAG. This observation is especially important with respect to leaves of the tree and to certain attribute values. Typically, for example, about half the nodes in a tree are leaves; thus, substantial space can be saved by using a single instance of a used_name_id node to represent all of its logical occurrences in the DIANA tree. Similarly, occurrences of the attributes that represent literal values and the string name of identifiers in the program can be pooled.

Attributes Outside the Nodes: There is no need for the attributes of a node to As there are many variations on this theme, we be stored contiguously. Suppose that the general storage representation to be illustrate just one here. used involves storing each node as a record in the heap and using pointers to encode the structural attributes. Because there are a number of different attributes associated with each node type, one may not wish to store these attributes directly in the records representing the nodes. Instead, one might define a number of vectors (of records) where the records in each vector are tailored to the various groupings of attribute types in DIANA nodes. Using this scheme, the nodes themselves need contain only an index into the relevant vector. Such a scheme has the advantage of making nodes of uniform size as well as facilitating the sharing of identical sets of attribute values.

General Set of Attributes: All nodes can be implemented with a general set of attributes, and all other attributes could be kept outside the nodes. A Boolean-valued attribute in the node can then be used to indicate that an attribute outside the node exists. This method is useful for attributes that may be on several nodes but is generally void (such as *ix_comments*).

Nodes inside Other Nodes: Although an attribute of a node may reference another node, there is no implication that a pointer is required; the referenced node may be directly included in the storage structure of the outer node so long as the processing permits this. This approach is especially important where the referenced node has no attributes. For example, the binary node of DIANA has an attribute called <u>as_binary_op</u> which references one of a number of possible nodes—all of which have no attributes. In effect, this attribute's value is an

1.54 (4)

Implementation Options

enumeration type and can be implemented as a small integer stored in the binary node's storage area.

Copies of Attribute Values: An implementation may choose to copy the value of an attribute, e.g., if the attribute value is stored in another compilation unit. The implementation must, of course, preserve the semantics of the equality test and assignment operations for attribute values, as discussed in Section 3.9.

Separate Symbol Tables: The collection of nodes types which constitute DEF_OCCURRENCEs are effectively a symbol table. This presentation discusses such nodes as if they were part of the tree, but an implementation may elect to collect these nodes together into a compact structure, physically separate from the tree.

Page 156 / Section 1

ب د پریشد مید دیش

DIANA Reference Manual

-

-

Ł

۹...

.

The Predefined Environment

Page 157

APPENDIX I THE PREDEFINED ENVIRONMENT

The semantics of ADA provide that an ADA program may reference certain entities that are not defined within the program itself. There are four cases:

universal types These cannot be mentioned by the programmer but are referenced only implicitly. For example, they are referenced in describing the type of a number, or in describing the result of certain ADA attributes.

predefined language environment

This is essentially the package STANDARD.

- attributes These include both those predefined by ADA as well as those defined by the implementation.
- pragmas These include both those predefined by ADA as well as those defined by the implementation.

In the following four sections of this appendix we describe how the DIANA form for each of these is derived.

I.1. Universal Types

The notion of universal types is used in ADA to associate a type with a number declaration and to define the result type of certain attributes. To represent these notions, DIANA extends the class TYPE_SPEC by three nodes:

TYPE_SPEC ::= universal_integer |

universal_real | universal_fixed ;

These nodes, which have no attributes, can be referenced only by semantic attributes of a program; they never appear directly in the tree. The type **universal_real** covers both fixed and float types in cases where they cannot be distinguished, as in number declarations.

1.2. The Predefined Language Environment

The predefined environment of ADA is specified by the package STANDARD, given in Appendix C of the ADA LRM. The DIANA tree for it may be obtained by simply compiling this package with a Front End, though the compilation must be

Page 158 / Section 1.2

DIANA Reference Manual

done in a special mode since some attributes must be determined by special rules. In a few cases (such as *cd_Impl_size* for numeric types), the attributes must be explicitly assigned; they cannot be derived from any further environment inquiry. Note that this operation need be done only once; the DIANA form can then be preloaded into all programs that process the DIANA form of ADA.

Since the Front End and Back End must be able to agree on the operator type (see Section 3.8.5) and the Front End must be able to communicate this information to the Back End, the two must agree on how the representation of package STANDARD is to be augmented to include this information.

1.3. Attributes

Appendix A of the ADA LRM describes a set of predefined language attributes; these may be extended by an implementation, see LRM Section 4.1.4. DIANA requires a unique definition point for each of these attribute identifiers. DIANA does not define additional information for checking that attributes are used correctly; the design of this information is a choice for each implementation. We also need a string representation of the attribute name (to reconstruct the source, for example). The resulting structure looks like:

 DEF_IO ::=
 attr_id;

 attr_id =>
 /x_symrep
 : symbol_rep;

The complete definition of an ADA program requires nodes for all the implemenration supported attributes; these are easily constructed. Using the external form of DIANA defined in Chapter 5, for example, two of the predefined attribute nodes are:

attr_id [lx_symrep "BITS"]
attr_id [lx_symrep "SMALL"]

I.4. Pragmas

Appendix B of the ADA LRM lists the language-defined pragmas for ADA. An implementation is free to expand this set by defining additional pragmas. DIANA provides a definition point for the identifiers needed to represent the complete set of pragmas known to an implementation. The DIANA representation of these is similar to its representation of attributes described above; in the predefined environment, diana provides the information necessary to identify the pragma

The Predefined Environment

Section 1.4 / Page 159

names and their names of its arguments. In addition, where the possible values of a pragma's arguments are named (e.g., for pragma LIST the values "ON" and "OFF"), a defining occurrence for the names of the values is also provided.

The defining occurrence for an identifier used in conjunction with a pragma in DIANA has the following structure:

DEF_ID ::≖	pragma_id A	RGUMENT;
pragma_id =>	ea_list	: Seq Of ARGUMENT ;
ARGUMENT ::=	argument_id ;	
pragma_id =>	lx_symrep	: symbol_rep ;
argument_id =>	lx_symrep	: symbol_rep ;

A list of argument names is introduced for those situations where multiple argument names are possible, as for example for the various check names for the SUPPRESS pragma. Note that the list is also used to introduce the names of the values the pragma's arguments may take.

As with the attributes, an implementation must supply a set of nodes for the various language-defined and implementation-defined pragmas. Here are two examples in external DIANA form:

```
pragma_id [ lx_symrep "LIST"; as_list <L1^ L2^>]
L1: argument_id [ lx_symrep "ON" ]
L2: argument_id [ lx_symrep "OFF"]
```

pragma_id (lx_symrep "PRIORITY")

All checks concerning the correct use of α pragma are assumed to have been done during semantic analysis, and performing these checks will necessarily require knowledge of the semantics the pragma that DIANA cannot supply. The predefined environment merely provides the defining occurrences for the identifiers used.

For language-defined pragmas. DIANA requires that the pragma subtree represents a correct pragma; that is, for each pragma the proper semantic checking has been done. For pragmas not supported by an implementation DIANA requires that the structure of the pragma subtree is present and contains the lexical information but does not require that the semantic attributes are correct. In most cases this requirement means the pragma name and argument names are represented by used_name_id nodes whose sm_defn attribute is void. Page 160 / Section I.4

j

DIANA Reference Manual

There are several situations where the arguments to a pragma are types or objects defined by the user. The **pragma** node has a structural attribute which represents the list of actual arguments to a particular pragma; the list in the **pragma_id** corresponds in a sense to formal parameters. Figure I-1 shows the tree for the fragment

type C is array(1..10) of CHARACTER; pragma PACK(C);



type_id for C

A And A

٤

Figure I-1: Example of a Pragma



The Abstract Parse Tree

Page 161

APPENDIX II THE ABSTRACT PARSE TREE

ADA's Formal Definition assumes a parse tree that is structurally quite similar to the DIANA tree described in Chapter 2. This appendix shows the IDL representation for this parse tree.

Following are the principal differences between the parse tree and the DIANA tree:

• The parse tree has no semantic or code attributes.

• The parse tree has apply nodes instead of function call, procedure call, entry call, attribute call, indexed, conversion, and slice nodes.

IDL provides a means for deriving a structure from a previously defined structure by describing the new structure in terms of *changes* or *edits* to the old structure. This form of structure declaration has the following basic form:

Structure new_structure Root root From old_structure Is _____ "edits" to old structure End

There are two sorts of edits: additions to the original structure and deletions from it. Additions are indicated by simply including the additions within the structure declaration as normal IDL definitions. Deletions are indicated by clauses beginning with the keyword Without, followed by a list of items to be deleted from the original structure in forming the new one. Five kinds of deletions can be made:

• Deletion of a particular element from the right side of a class definition is indicated by an entry of the form

class_name ::= element_name

Here an "element" can be either a class or a node. Here is an example:

```
-- old

EXP ::= foo ! leaf ! tree

-- without clause

Without EXP ::= leaf

-- new

EXP ::= foo ! tree
```

• Deletion of a particular attribute from the right side of a node definition is indicated by a line of the form

Page 162 / Section II

DIANA Reference Manual

node_name => attribute_name
Here is an example:
 -- old
 tree => left:EXP, op:OP, right:EXP
 -- without clause
 Without tree => left
 -- new
 tree => op:OP, right:EXP

• Deletion of an entire class definition is indicated by giving just the class name followed by `::=', as in

F00 ::==

 Deletion of an entire node definition is indicated by giving just the node name followed by `⇒'. as in

foo =>

· Deletion of an attribute name is indicated by writing

* => £00

The attribute is thereby deleted from all nodes which named it.

Using this notation, we now derive from Diana the structure ParseTree, with root COMPILATION.

1.

The Abstract Parse Tree

Section II / Page 163

Structure PerseTree Root COMPILATION From Diene is

- ParseTree has APPLY nodes instead of function call, procedure call, entry call, attribute call, indexed, conversion, and slice nodes. Without function_call =>, procedure_call =>, entry_call =>, attribute_call =>, indexed =>, alice =>, conversion => , attribute_call, NAME ::= NAME ::= function _call, slice, indexed, NAME ::= EXP ::= conversion, procedure_call, STM ::= STM ::= entry_cell; - additions for APPLY STM ::= NAME: NAME ::= apply; : NAME, apply => as__na/ne : source_position, Ix_arcpos Ix_comments : comments, as_param_assoc_s : GENERAL_ASSOC_S; GENERAL_ASSOC_S ::= general_assoc_s; es_list lx_arcpos : Seq OF GENERAL_ASSOC, general_assoc_s => : source_position, Ix_comments comments, GENERAL_ASSOC ::= ACTUAL | RANGE | named; - ParaeTree has only one kind of USED_ID Without used_name_id => , used_object_id => , used_oUpect_k:=>, used_number_id =>, used_bitn_id =>, USED_ID ::= USED_ID ::= uaed_name_id, uaed_object_id, USED_ID ::= used_bitn_id; - additions for USED ID USED_ID ::= used_id => used_id: : source_position, : comments, Ix_srcpos Ix_comments : symbol_rep; Ix avmrep - PerseTree has only one kind of USED_OP Without used_op => , string_itteral => , used_bitn_op => , DESIGNATOR ::= used_op, string_literal; EXP ::= -- additions for USED_OP DESIGNATOR ::= used_string; lx_arcpos lx_commenta : source_position, used_string => ; comments, : symbol_rep; Ix_symrep

2 For was a post of

ŧ

Page 164 / Section II

DIANA Reference Manual

- ParseTree has no semantic attributes

Without

- Without * => an_actual_delta, * => am_address, * => am_base_type, * => am_bits, * => am_body, * => am_comp_spec

- * => sm_body, * => sm_comp_spec, * => sm_constraint, * => sm_constraint, * => sm_controlled, * => sm_defm, * => sm_defm, * => sm_defm, * => sm_discriminants, * => sm_discriminants, * => sm_exp_type, * => sm_exp_type, * => sm_generic_peram_s, * => sm_init_exp, * => sm_location, * => sm_normalized_comp_s, * => sm_normalized_param_s, * => em_normalized_comp_s,
 * => em_normalized_param_s,
 * => em_obj_def,
- * => am_obj_type,
 * => am_obj_type,
 * => am_operator,
 * => am_packing,
 * => am_pos,

- * => am_record_spec,
- * => am_rep, * => am_size,

- # => am_size, # => am_spec, # => am_ston, # => am_stonage_size, # => am_stub, # => am_type_spec, # => am_type_struct, # => am_value;

- ParseTree has no code attributes

. .

٤

-

.

Without

* => od_impl_size;

End

-

11

f

Reconstructing the Source

Page 165

APPENDIX III RECONSTRUCTING THE SOURCE

One of the basic principles of DIANA is that the structure of the original source program is to be retained in the DIANA representation. DIANA has been designed so that the front end of an ADA compiler (or any other tool that produces DIANA from ADA) can include in the DIANA sufficient information so that, to a first approximation at least, the original ADA text can be recreated from the DIANA. This ability enables an APSE tool such as a pretty-printer to work directly from the DIANA form, or a syntax-directed editor to operate directly on it. The DIANA form can stand alone without reference to the original source; some APSE designs might elect to discard the source and keep just the DIANA form, using a pretty-printer when a source listing is required.

DIANA'S desian deliberately includes certain normalizations of SOURCE These are omissions from the DIANA of enough information to programs. reconstruct the original program exactly, and the effect of omitting these data is that the reconstructed source program is of necessity normalized in certain ways. (The normalizations are discussed in Section III.3.) Although the information lost by making these normalizations could be retained by providing additional lexical attributes. DIANA's design is predicated on the assumption that the value to the user of this information does not justify imposing on all DIANA users the cost in processing time to record the additional data or in space to store them.

III. 1. General Principles

The structure of DIANA's original design followed the Abstract Syntax Tree (AST) of the ADA Formal Definition (AFD), which was designed to include adequate information to permit source reconstruction. Unfortunately, the AFD is based on ADA-80, and DIANA's (present) design is based on the syntax of on ADA-82, which differs from that of ADA-80 in Important ways.

In Chapter 2, we showed the connection between the ADA-82 syntax and the DMNA structure by including the former with the description of the corresponding nodes and attributes. There is a close correspondence between ADA's syntax and DMNA's structural attributes, as shown in the examples in the next section. It is this correspondence that permits source reconstruction.

. . . .

Page 166 / Section III. 1

DIANA Reference Manual

The discussion on formalization of DIANA in Section 1.1.4 on page 14 is also relevant. Any technique to solve the problem addressed in that section will shed light on source reconstruction.

III. 2. Examples

A few examples illustrate the reconstruction process. Consider first the ADA assignment statement, with syntax and DIANA structural attributes as follows:

Ada Syntax (Section 5.2 of the Ada LRM): assignment_statement ::= name := expression ;

```
Diana rules:

assign => as_name : NAME,

as_exp : EDP;
```

The ADA text corresponding to an **assign** node is thus the text that led to the NAME (i.e., the value of the *as_name* attribute), followed by `:=', followed by the text that led to the EXP (i.e., the value of the *as_exp* attribute, followed by `:'. We can summarize by writing that the source text for an **assign** node is

«NAME» := «EXP» ;

Here the angle brackets (\diamond) indicate that the the text for the corresponding subtrees must be filled in.

As a second example, consider an ADA block:

```
Ada Syntax (Section 5.6 of the Ada LNM):
    block_statement ::=
    [block_simple_name]
    [declare
        declarative_part]
    begin
        sequence_of_statements
    [exception
        exception handler (exception_handler)]
    end [block_simple_name];
```

Diana rules: hlock => as_/tem_s : ITENS_S, as_stm_s : STM_S, as_alternative_s : ALTERNATIVE_S;

Thus for an unlabeled block node used as a statement the following text is generated.

Section III. 2 / Page 167

Reconstructing the Source

declare
<item_s></item_s>
begin
<sta_s></sta_s>
exception
<pre> dalternative_s></pre>
end;

In a few places the text to be generated depends on the structural child. In the block statement example, it is important that the text exception be generated oniv when the sequence of alternatives is non-empty (1.0., the es_alternative_s child is empty), since the syntax of ADA-82 requires at least one exception handler after the word exception. (ADA-80 permitted an empty list of handlers.) Similarly, a private part should be generated only for a package that contains a non-empty list of private declarations.

In a similar vein, sometimes the text to be generated depends on the structural parent. Again the **block** node provides a good example. When **block** appears as the descendant of a **subprogram_body** node, the word **declare** should not be generated.

III.3. Normalizations of the Source

A normalization of the source is a deliberate omission from the DIANA structure of information that would be required to produce an *exact* recreation of the source text. Most of the normalizations are imposed by the AFD. DIANA includes the following normalizations:

- The optional identifiers following the reserved word end are not represented in DIANA. This decision means that during reconstruction the program is normalized either always to include the end labels or always to omit them.
- DIANA does not require that extra spaces between lexical tokens be preserved.
- Variant spelling of an identifier. as for example "FOO" and "Foo" and "foo", need not be recorded in DIANA. This is a lexical issue that does not affect the semantics.
- Alternate writings of numeric constants need not be preserved. For example, in

2 002 0_0_2 291111_1111# 16#FF# 016#0FF# 255 12e1 1.2e2 0.12e+3 01.2e02

all the values on each line would be represented identically in the

1. 16

Page 168 / Section III. 3

DIANA Reference Manual

DANA and so would be reconstructed identically. This issue is essentially the same as the variant spelling of identifiers; DIANA does not require that variations be preserved.

A few normalizations of the AFD are no longer in DIANA, because of changes in ADA-82's syntax from the ADA-80 syntax used in the AFD.

• In the AFD (and therefore in the original design of DIANA), all infix operators (except the short circuit and membership operators) are converted to function calls. That is, each of

X + Y "+"(X, Y)

gave rise to the same DIANA structure. Thus the original program could not be reconstructed, since it could not be determined whether the original had an infix or prefix form for these operators. ADA-82 requires that this distinction be maintained to meet the conformance rules for initial values of default formal parameters, stated in ADA LRM Section 6.3.1.

- In formal parameter declarations for subprograms, the mode in is optional. Originally, the presence of the word in in a formal part was not recorded in the DIANA. The conformance rules of Section 6.3.1 requires that this information be maintained.
- The AFD omits parenthesized nodes if the parentheses are redundant. The conformance rules just referred to require retention of these nodes.

III. 4. Comments

In order properly to reconstruct the source, DIANA must be capable of recording comments. To this end, every DIANA node that has a source position attribute (*i.e.*, all those which correspond to points in the source program) has the additional attribute

Ix_comments : comments;

which is an implementation-dependent type. The implementation may choose how accurately comment positions are recorded and how to associate comments with particular nodes.

The way a user chooses to comment a program greatly affects the ability of any internal representation to make a meaningful association of comments to nodes. When there is a coding standard that enforces a commenting style, assumptions can be made that make the association easier. Since standards such as these are likely to be only enforced locally, comments are treated as an implementation-dependent type. DIANA makes m_{\odot} requirement about either the

Reconstructing the Source

Section III. 4 / Page 169

internal or the external representation of comments, and an implementation does not have to support the *ix_comments* attribute to be considered a DIANA producer or DIANA consumer.

One method for attaching comments to tree nodes is described in [1]. It distinguishes between comments preceding or following the subtree which is represented by the node.

.

٤.

٠,.
Page 170 / Section IV

-

ł

÷.

DIANA Reference Manual

•...

-

.

i

Diana Summary

Page 171

APPENDIX IV DIANA SUMMARY

This appendix contains a list of all the class and node definitions sorted by the name of the class or node. Class definitions are given first; all class names are upper case. Node definitions follow; node names are lower case. With each definition is listed the section number and page number within Chapter 2 where the corresponding concrete syntax can be found.

	~ ^	.
AUTUAL ; = EXP;	5.4	01
ALIGNMENT ::= alignment;	13.4.A	- 74
ALTERNATIVE ::= alternative	5.4	53
oragina:		
ALTERNATIVE S : = alternative +	5 4	63
ADDIMENT		20
	MPD. 1	10
BINANT_OP ::= SHORI_CIRCUIT_OP;	4.4.A	46
BLOCK_STUB : := block;	6.3	60
BLOCK STUB ::= stub:	10.2.8	70
RIOCK STUR VOID	914	65
	9.1.6	~
Stud (
YOIG;		
CHOICE ::= EXP	3.7.3.B	43
DSCRT RANGE 1		
others:		
CHOICE S choice et	3734	43
	3.7.3.4	
COMP ::= pragma;	3.7.8	41
COMP ::= Var]	3.7.8	41
variant_part		
null comp;		
COMPHATION compilation:	10.1.A	69
COMP ASSOC	4 2 B	47
COMP_ASSOC ::- nemed	4.3.0	-1
EXP;		
COMP_REP ::= comp_rep;	13.4.8	75
COMP REP ::= pragma:	13.4.B	75
COMP REP S = comp rep s.	13.4 B	75
	370	41
WHE HEF VOID ::- WHE HEF !	3.7.0	
Void;		
COMP_UNIT ::= comp_unit;	10.1.B	69
COND_CLAUSE : := cond_clause:	5.3.A	53
CONSTRAINED	332 B	36
CONSTRAINT DANCE I	2 2 2 2 0	27
CONSTRAINT : - HANGE I	3.3.2.0	31
noet		
fixed (
daort range s l		
decrimt accoracite:		
COMPTRAINT	3328	36
	3.3.2.0	~
CUNITEAT ;;= CONTEXT;	10.1.1.A	63
CONTEXT_ELEM ::= pragma;	10.1.8	69
CONTEXT_ELEM ::= use;	10.1.1.A	69
CONTEXT ELEM ::= with:	10.1.1.B	70
DECL	394	44
	0.0.0	
DECL ::= constant	3.1	33
ver l		
number í		
tune i		
and the second s		
suprogram_oeci (
peckage_dect		
task_deci		
ceneric 1		
evention		
deferred seasteri		
generreg_constant;	• •	-
uecl ::= pregme;	3.1	33

Page 172 / Section IV

DIANA Reference Manual

DECL_S ::= decl_s;	7.1.8	62
DEF_CHAR ::= def_char; DEF_ID_::= attr_id_1	3.5.1.B	38
pragma id 1		10
ARGUMENT;		
DEF_ID ::= comp_id;	3.7.B	41
DEF_ID ::= const_id; DEF_ID ::= decret_id:	3.2.A 3 7 1	34
DEF ID ; := entry id;	9.5.A	66
DEF_ID ::= enum_id;	3.5.1.B	38
DEF_ID ::= exception_id;	11.1	70
DEF_ID ::= runction_id;	6.1.A	57
DEF ID ::= in id:	6.1.C	59
DEF_ID :: * in_out_id	6.1.C	59
out_id;		
DEF_ID ::= Refaction_Id; DEF_ID ::= Jabel id:	5.3.8 5 1 B	50 51
DEF ID ::= named stm id:	5.5.A	54
DEF_ID ::= number_id;	3.2.B	35
DEF_ID ::= peckage_id;	7.1.A	62
UEF_IU ::= private_type_Id L private type_id	7.4.A	63
DEF ID ::= proc id:	6.1.A	57
DEF_ID ::= subtype_id;	3.3.2.A	36
DEF_ID ::= task_body_id;	9.1.8	65
DEF_ID ::= type_id;	3.3.1.A	35
DEF_ID ::= VMF_KG; DEF_OCCUBRENCE ::= DEF_ID_1	3.2.A 2 3	34
DEF OP 1	2.5	
DEF_CHAR;		
DEF_OP ::= def_op;	6.1.A	57
DESIGNATOR ::= IU	2.3	32
DESIGNATOR CHAR ::= DESIGNATOR 1	4.1.3	46
used_char;		
DSCRLIT_VAR ::= dscrmt_var;	3.7.1	42
DSCRMT_VAR_S ::= dscrmt_var_s;	3.7.1	42
USCHI_HANGE ::= constrained BANGE	3.6.C	40
DSCRT RANGE ::= index:	3.6.8	40
DSCRT_RANGE_S ::= decrt_range_s;	3.6.A	40
DSCRT_RANGE_VOID ::= DSCRT_RANGE	9.5.A	66
VOIG; ENLINA LITERAL	3618	39
def char:	3.5.1.0	30
EXCEPTION_DEF ::= rename;	8.5	64
EXCEPTION DEF ::= void;	11.1	70
EXP ::= NAME	4.4.D	49
numeric_interal		
aggregate		
string literal		
allocator		
conversion)		
quumeq ; perpetherizer:		
EXP ::= aggregate:	4.3.A	47
EXP ;;= binary;	4.4.A	48
EXP ::= membership;	4.4.B	48
EXP_CUNSTRAINED ::= EXP CONSTRAINED	4,8	50
EXP S :: = exp s:	4.1.1	46
EXP VOID ::= EXP)	3.2.A	34
void;		
FORMAL_SUBPROG_DEF ::= NAME 1	12.1.C	72
QOX (
FORMAL_TYPE_SPEC ::= formal dacrt i	12.1.0	72
formal_integer 1		-
formal_fixed		
formal_float;	12 2 0	77
GENERIC ASSOC :: + AUTUAL;	12.3.8	73
amantina ^m untation () - maaat		•••

Diana Summary

.

GENERIC_ASSOC_S :: * generic_assoc_s; GENERIC_HEADER :: * procedure function peckage spec;	12.3.A 12.1.A	73 71
GENERIC_PARAM ::= in 1 in_out 1 type 1 subprogram decl:	12.1.C	72
GENERIC_PARAM_S ::= generic_param_s; HEADER ::= entry; HEADER ::= function; HEADER ::= procedure;	12.1.B 9.5.A 6.1.B 6.1.B	72 66 58 58
USED_ID; USED_ID; ID_S ::= id_s; INNER_RECORD ::= inner_record; ITEM ::= DECL	2.3 3.2.C 3.7.3.A 3.9.B	32 35 43 44
subprogram_body package_body task_body;		
ITEM_S ::= item_s; ITERATION ::= for 1 reverse;	3.9.B 5.5.B	44 55
ITERATION ::= void; ITERATION ::= while; LANGUAGE ::= argument_id; LOCATION ::= EXP_VOID 1	5.5.A 5.5.B 6.1.A 6.1.A	54 55 57 57
pragma_id; LOOP ::= loop; MEMBERSHIP_OP ::= in_op not in:	5.5.A 4.4.B	54 48
NAME ::= DESIGNATOR [used_char] indexed] slice] selected] all] attribute]	4.1.A	45
attribute_call; NAME ::= function_call; NAME_S ::= name_s; NAME_VOID ::= NAME	4.1.B 9.10 5.7	45 68 56
OBJECT_DEF ::= EXP_VOID; OBJECT_DEF ::= rename; OP ::= DEF_OP (USED_OP:	3.2.A 8.5 2.3	34 64 32
PACKAGE_DEF ::= instantiation; PACKAGE_DEF ::= package_spec; PACKAGE_DEF ::= rename; PACKAGE_SPEC ::= package_spec; PACK_BODY_DESC ::= block stub rename instantiation	12.3.A 7.1.B 8.5 7.1.B 7.1.A	73 62 64 62 62
Void; PARAM ::= in; PARAM ::= in_out; PARAM ::= out; PARAM_ASSOC ::= EXP	6.1.C 6.1.C 6.1.C 6.4	59 59 59 61
assoc; PARAM_ASSOC_S ::= param_assoc_s; PARAM_S ::= param_s; PRAGMA_S ::= pragma_s; RANGE ::= range i attribute i	2.8.A 6.1.C 2.8.A 10.1.B 3.5	33 59 33 69 37
attribute_cell; RANGE_VOID ::= RANGE void;	3.5.7	39
REP ::= simple_rep (address record_rep;	13,1	74
REP_VOID ::= REP	3.7.A	41

•

ŧ

Page 174 / Section IV

ľ

void; select clause ::= pragma;	9.7.1.B	67 67
SELECT_CLAUSE ::= select_clause; SELECT_CLAUSE S ::= select_clause_s;	9.7.1.D 9.7.1.A	67
SHORT_CIRCUIT_OP ::= and_then or else:	4.4.A	46
STM ::= if	5.1.D	52
named_stm [
LOOP block		
accept i select i		
cond_entry		
STM ::= labeled;	5.1.8 5.1.C	51 51
STM ::= nu#_stm i assign i	••••	
procedure_call i exit i		
return coto		
entry_call		
abort)		
raise code;		E 1
STM ::= progma; STM ::= terminate:	9.7.1.B	67
STM S ::= stm_s; STM S ::= stm_s; SUBPROG DEF:	5.1.A 12.1.C	51 72
SUBPROGRAM DEF ::= instantiation;	12.3.A 8.5	73 64
SUBPROGRAM_DEF ::= rename; SUBPROGRAM_DEF ::= void;	6.1.A	57 57
SUBP_BODY_DESC ::= block stub	0.1.7	37
instantiation 1 FORMAL SUBPROG DEF 1		
void;	10 7 A	70
SUBUNIT_BODY ::= subprogram_body i package_body i	10.2.0	
task_body;	9.1.A	65
TYPE_RANGE ::= RANGE	4,4.B	48
TYPE_SPEC ::= CONSTRAINED;	3.2.A 12.1.D	34 72
TYPE SPEC ::= FORMAL_TYPE_SPEC; TYPE SPEC ::= enum_literal_s	3.3.1.B	36
integer 1 Hized 1		
float i		
record		
derived;	7 4 4	63
TYPE_SPEC ::= I_private; TYPE_SPEC ::= private;	7.4.A	63
TYPE SPEC ::= task_spec; TYPE SPEC ::= universal integer	App. I	76
universal_tixed [
TYPE_SPEC ::= void;	3.8.1 10.1.8	44 69
UNIT_BODY ::= package_body package_dec i		•
subunit. I generic f		
subprogram_body 1		
wid;	4.1.A	45
USED_1D::= used_object_kd 1 used_name_id 1		
vaed_bitn_id;		

. . . .

. .

- -

ł

1. 40

Diana Summary

Section IV / Page 175

USED OP ::= used on 1	4.1.A	45
used_bitn_op;		
VARIANT ::= veriant;	3.7.3.A	43
VARIANT_S ::= verient_s;	3.7.3.A	43
abort => as_name_s:NAME_S;	9.10	68
abort -> 1x_srcpos:source_position,	9.10	00
accept => as name: NAME.	9.5.C	66
as_perem_s: PARAM_S,		
as_stm_s:STM_S;		
accept => tx_srcpos:source_position,	9.5.C	66
ix_comments; comments;	2.0	
access <> as_constrained:(UN3TRAINED;	3.0	
ix comments:	5.0	
access => sm_size: EXP_VOID,	3.8	44
sm_storage_size : EXP_VOID,		
sm_controlled: Boolean;		_
address => as_name: NAME,	13.5	75
es_exp:tAF;	13 5	75
exercises -> tx_archos: source_position,	13.5	13
aggregate => as list; seg of COMP ASSOC:	4.3.A	47
aggregate => tx_srcpos:source_position,	4.3.A	47
lx_comments;		
aggregate => sm_exp_type: TYPE_SPEC,	4.3.A	47
sm_constraint; CONSTRAINT,		
sm_normalized_comp_s:EXF_5;	13 4 4	74
as exp void FXP VOID:	19.4.6	/4
all => as name: NAME:	4.1.3	46
all => tx_srcpos:source_position,	4.1.3	46
lx_comments: comments;		
all => sm_exp_type: TYPE_SPEC;	4.1.3	46
allocator => as_exp_constrained: EXP_CONSTRAINED;	4.8	50
anocator => IX_srcpos:source_position,	4.6	30
allocator => sm exp type: TYPE SPEC.	4.8	50
sm value:		
alternative => as_choice_s:CHOICE_S,	5.4	53
as_stm_s:STM_S;		
alternative => ix_srcpos:source_position,	5.4	53
ix_comments: comments;	5.4	53
alternative s => ht srcnos; source position.	5.4	53
ix_comments: comments;		
and_then => fx_srcpos:source_position,	4.4.A	48
ix_comments;		
<pre>argument_id => tx_symrep; symbol_rep;</pre>	App. I	76
array => as_decrt_range_s; DSCH1_HANGE_S,	3.6.A	40
AFTEN 2. IN PRODOCTONICO DOSITION	3.6 4	40
tx comments: comments:		~
array => sm_size: EXP_VOID,	3.6.A	40
sm_pecking: Boolean;		
assign => as_name:NAME,	5.2	52
	E 3	89
alling => IX_propos: source_position,	5.2	J.L.
Assoc 3> as designator: DESIGNATOR.	6.4	61
as actual: ACTUAL;		•
assoc => ht_srcpos:source_position,	6.4	61
tx_comments : comments;	•- •	
atur_ki => ki_symrep; symbol_rep;	APP.	/6
	7.1.4	
attribute => b: arccos:source cosition.	4.1.4	47
Ix_comments; comments;		
attribute => sm_exp_type:TYPE_SPEC,	4.1.4	47
sm_value ; value ;		
attribute_celf => as_name; NAME,	4.1.4	47
as_orp:car;	4.1 4	47
ix comments: comments:	*****	
····		

47 Au 1977

٤

. 1 •

Page 176 / Section IV

Ľ

attribute call => am exp type; TYPE_SPEC,	4.1.4	47
sm_velue: velue;		49.
binary => as_exp1:EXP,	4.7.0	-
as exp2: EXP;		
binary => hx_arcpos: aource_position,	4.4.8	48
ix_comments: comments;	4.4.A	48
sm_value;		**
block => as_item_s:ITEM_S,	3.6	39
as stm_s; SIM_S, as alternative s; ALTERNATIVE S;		
block => tx_srcpos:source_position,	5.6	55
lx_comments;	12.1.C	72
ix comments; comments;		
Case => as exp: EXP,	5.4	23
as_alternative_s: ALICHNATIVE_3;	5.4	53
IX_comments; comments;		43
choice_s => as_list; seq of CHOICE;	3.7.3.A	43
choice_s => tx_srcpos:source_position, tx_comments;comments;		
code => as_name: NAME,	13.8	75
as_exp: EXP;	13.8	75
IX_comments: comments;		
comp_id => tx_srcpos:source_position,	3.7,0	
ix_comments:comments,	_	
comp_id => sm_obj_type: TYPE_SPEC,	3.7.B	41
sm_init_exp:EXP_VOID,		
como reg => as name: NAME,	13,4.B	75
as_exp:EXP,		
as range: HANGE;	13,4.B	75
ix_comments: comments;	42 A B	75
comp_rep_s => as_list:seq of COMP_REP;	13.4.B	75
comp_rep_s => ix_srcpos; source_position, tx_comments;		
comp_unit => as_context; CONTEXT,	10, 1 . B	69
as_unit_body:UNIT_BODT,		
comp unit => hx srcpos:source_position,	10.1.B	69
ix comments: comments;	1D. 1. A	69
compilation => as_list: seq or COMP_UNIT;	10.1.A	69
tx_comments; comments;		63
cond_clause *> as_exp_void: EXP_VOID,	3.3.4	
cond clause => ht_srcpos:source_position,	5.3.A	53
lx_comments: comments;	9.7.2	68
cond_entry => as_stm_s1;51m_5, as_stm_s2:STM_S;	•••••	
cond_entry => bx_arcpos: source_position,	9.7.2	68
ix comments : comments;	3.2.A	34
bx_comments; comments,		
tx_symrep:symbol_rep;	3.2.A	34
const_id => sm_sources: EAF_volo; sm_obi_type: TYPE_SPEC,		
am_obj_det: OBJECT_DEF,		
sm_Hrst: DEF_OCCUHHENCE;	3.2.A	34
as_type_spec; TYPE_SPEC,		
as_object_def: OBJECT_DEF;	3.2.A	34
constant => IX_srcpos; #ource_position, ix_comments; comments;		
constrained => as_name: NAME,	3.3.2.E	35
es_constraint: CONSTRAINT;	3.3.2.8	3 36
constrained => tx_arcpos: source_position,	3.3.2.6	3 36
by comments: comments;		

.

۰.

. .

Diana Summary

j.

constrained => am_type_struct: TYPE_SPEC, am_base_type: TYPE_SPEC, competing to CONSTRAINT:	3.3.2.B	36
context => as_list; seq of CONTEXT_ELEM; context => tx_srcpos; source_position,	10.1.1.A 10.1.1.A	69 69
conversion => as_name:NAME,	4.6	50
as_exp: EXP; conversion 3> b: stone: source position	4.6	50
h_comments: comments;		
conversion => sm_exp_type:iTPt_SPEC, sm_value;value;	4.6	50
decl_s => as_list:seq of DECL;	7.1.B	62 67
<pre>bx_comments:comments;</pre>	7.1,0	96
def_char => bt_arcpos:source_position,	3.5.1.B	38
ix_symrep:symbol_rep;		
def_char => sm_obj_type:TYPE_SPEC, sm_oos:Integer.	3.5.1.8	38
am_rep: Integer;		
def_op ≈> tx_srcpos:source_position, ix_comments:comments.	6.1.A	57
b:_symrep:symbol_rep;		
der_op >> sm_spec:HEADER, sm_body:SUBP_BODY_DESC.	6.1.A	57
sm_location:LOCATION,		
sm_stub; DEF_OCCURRENCE;		
deferred_constant => as_id_s:ID_S,	7.4.B	63
as_name::vowc; deferred_constant => k_srcpos:source_position, => comments;comments;	7.4.B	63
delay => as_exp:EXP;	9.6	66 66
<pre>demy => ix_srcpos:source_position, ix_comments:comments;</pre>	3.0	00
derived => as_constrained; CONSTRAINED;	3.4	37 37
derived => cd_imp_size; integer; derived => lx_srcpos; source_position,	3.4	37
bx_comments: comments;	3.4	37
am_actual_delts:Retional,	3.4	37
sm_packing: Boolean,		
sm_storage_size: EXP_VOID;		
decrmt_aggregate => as_list:seq of COMP_ASSOC;	3.7.2	42
ix_comments;	J	
decrmt_aggregate => sm_normalized_comp_s:EXP_S;	3.7.2	42. 42
tx_comments: comments,	9 .7.1	
hx_symrep; symbol_rep; decrat id => em obi_ture; TYPE_SPEC	3.7.1	42
sm_init_exp:EXP_VOID,	••••	
sm_first;DEF_OCCURRENCE, sm_comp_spec;COMP_REP_VOID;		
decrmt_ver => as_id_s:ID_S,	3.7.1	42
as_name:NAME, as_object_def:OBJECT_DEF:		
decrmt_ver => tx_arcpos:source_position,	3.7.1	42
lx_comments:comments; decreatives: as listing of DSCRMT VAR:	3.7.1	42
deormt_ver_s => tx_ercpoe:source_position,	3.7.1	42
Di_comments; comments; decrt rende s => as list; sed of DSCRT RANGE:	3.6.A	40
deart_range_s => tr_arcpos: source_position,	3.6.A	40
DI_comments:comments; entry => as decrt range void:DSCRT RANGE VOID.	9.5.A	66
as_perem_s: PARAM_S;		e #
entry => nt_sropos:source_pdation, ht_comments:comments:	9.3.A	00
entry_call => as_name: NAME,	9.5.B	66
entry_cell => k_sropee:source_position,	9.5.B	66

.

ŧ

Page 178 / Section IV

r l'

i

tx_comments: comments;		
entry_call => sm_normalized_param_s: EXP_S;	9.5.8	56
entry_id => tx_arcpos: aource_position,	9.3.A	00
IX_comments: comments,		
Antry id as an enershif ADER	9.5.A	66
and address: EXP VOID:		•••
enum id => tr arcoas: source position.	3.5.1.B	38
tx_comments: comments,		
lx_symrep:symbol_rep;		
enum_id => sm_obj_type: TYPE_SPEC,	3.5.1.B	38
am_pos:integer,		
sm_rep:integer;		37
enum interal s => as inst: seq or ENUM_LITERAL;	3.5.1.4	37
enum_Hteral_s => co_impi_size:imager;	3514	37
enum_interai_s => ix_srcpus; source_position;	0.0.1.1	
enum literal a => am size: EXP VOID:	3.5.1.A	37
exception => as id_s:ID_S,	11.1	70
as_exception_def: EXCEPTION_DEF;		
exception => hx_arcpos:source_position,	11.1	70
ix_comments: comments;		-
exception_id => ix_srcpos:source_position,	11.1	/0
m_comments; comments,		
exception id => == exception del·EXCEPTION DEF:	11.1	70
exit as as name void: NAME VOID.	5.7	56
as exp void: EXP VOID:		
exit => bx srcpos; source_position,	5.7	56
tx_comments: comments;		
exit => sm_stm:LOOP;	5.7	56
exp_s => as_list; seq of EXP;	4.1.1	46
exp_s => tx_srcpos:source_position,	9.1.1	40
ix_comments;	3.5.9	39
TIXED => as_exp:EAF;	0.0.0	
fixed => cd impl size: integer:	3,5,9	39
fixed => ix srcpos:source_position,	3.5,9	39
tx_comments; comments;		
fixed => sm_size: EXP_VOID,	3.5.9	39
am_actual_delta:Rational,		
sm_bits; integer,		
STIDASE_TYPE: HTE_STED;	357	39
as range void RANGE VOD:	0.0.1	•••
float => cd impl size: integer:	3.5.7	39
floet => ix arcpos; aource position.	3.5.7	39
tx_comments: comments;		
float => sm_size: EXP_VOID,	3.5.7	39
sm_type_struct: TYPE_SPEC,		
sm_base_type:TYPE_SPEC;		66
TOT => 85_10:10,	J.J.P	90
es_dect_renye;uouni_nunuc; he so he ember envice position	5.5.B	55
ix comments: comments:	0.0.0	••
formal dacrt => tx srcpos; source position,	12.1.D	72
hx_comments : comments;	_	
formal_fixed => bx_srcpos:source_position,	12.1.D	72
tx_comments: comments;	10 1 0	773
formal_noat => tx_srcpos:source_position,	12.1.0	14
Commence: Commence;	12.1.D	72
ix comments: comments:		
function => as peram s: PARAM S.	6.1.B	58
as name_void ; NAME_VOID;		_
function => tx_srcpos:source_position,	6.1.B	58
bx_comments: comments;		
function_call => as_name: NAME,	6.4	10
es_perem_assoc_s; PARAM_ASSOC_S;	R A	61
runcuon_can => m_srcpos; source_postion,	9.7	
function call 3> and and type: TYPE SPEC.	6.4	61
		-
am normelized peram_s: EXP_S,		

S. C. C. Martin S. A.

لاصبح المتكم مساريد

Section IV / Page 179

Diana Summary

w profix Boolean		
function id => tx arctos: source position.	6.1.A	57
bx_comments : comments,		
br_symrep:symbol_rep;		
TUNCOON_IG => STM_SPEC: THEADER,	6.1.A	5/
sm location: LOCATION.		
sm_stub: DEF_OCCURRENCE,		
sm_first; DEF_OCCURRENCE;		7.
generic => as_ig:iU, as generic param s:GENERIC PARAM S	12.1.A	\overline{n}
as generic_header; GENERIC_HEADER;		
generic => tx_srcpos:source_position,	12.1.A	71
tx_comments;		-
generic_assoc_s => as_list; sed of GENERIC_ASSUC;	12.3.A	73
ix_comments;		
generic_id => ht_symrep:symbol_rep,	12.1.A	71
ix_srcpos:source_position,		
Conserie id as an opporte param si GENERIC PARAM S	12 1 4	71
sm spec: GENERIC HEADER.	· . ·	
am_body: BLOCK_STUB_VOID,		
am_first:DEF_OCCURRENCE,		
ST STUD: UEF OCCURRENCE;	12 1 0	79
generic param s => tx srcos: source position.	12.1.B	72
bx_comments: comments;		
goto => as_name:NAME;	5.9	56
goto => hx_srcpos:source_position,	5.9	56
id a z> as list; and of ID:	3.2.C	35
id_s => tx_ercpos:source_position,	3.2.C	35
lx_comments: comments;		
if => as_list: seq of COND_CLAUSE;	5.3.A	53
it => is_srcpos:source_position, tx_comments:comments:	5.J.A	33
in => ss_id_s: ID_S,	6.1.C	59
es_neme: NAME,		
as_exp_void: EXP_VOID;	610	60
ts comments:	0,1.0	33
ix_default : Boolean;		
in_id => bx_srcpos:source_position,	6,1,C	59
ix_comments; comments;		
in id => sm obi type: TYPE SPEC.	6.1.C	59
sm_init_exp:EXP_VOID,		••
sm_first; DEF_OCCURRENCE;		
in_op => bi_srcpos; source_position,	4.4.B	48
in out ≠> as id s:10 S.	6.1.C	59
as_name : NAME,		
as_exp_void: EXP_VOID;		~
in_out => it_arcpoa:source_position,	6,1,Ç	59
in out id 3> bx arccos: source position.	6.1.C	59
br_comments: comments,		
tx_symrep:symbol_rep;		**
In_OUT_IG => an_ODJ_TYDE: ITPE_SPEC,	6.1.C	23
index => as name; NAME:	3.6.B	40
index => tx_arcpae; source_position,	3.6.B	40
tx_comments: comments;		
Indexed => as_name: NAME,	4,1,1	-
indexed *> by sropos; source position.	4.1.1	46
b_comments : comments;		. 🗸
indexed *> sm_exp_type:TYPE_SPEC;	4.1.1	46
inner_record => as_net; seq of COMP;	3.7.3.A	43
wwwrewry => w_a que; source_position, b: comments: comments:	3.7.3.A	
instantiation => as_name:NAME,	12.3.A	73
as_generic_assoc_s: GENERIC_ASSOC_5;		

.

f

Page 180 / Section IV

DIANA Reference Manual

instantiation => tx_srcpos:source_position,	12.3.A	73
inchesister an en dest ex DECI - Commence;		-
Instantiation => sm_deci_s: DECL_S;	12.3.A	/3
integer => as_range: HANGE;	3.5.4	38
integer => cd_impl_size: integer;	3.5.4	38
integer => m_srcpos: source_position,	3.5.4	38
IX_COMMENTS; COMMENTS;		-
integer => sm_size: EXP_VOID,	3.5.4	38
sm_type_struct: tre_srec,		
SIT_DEBE_TYPE; ITPE_SPEC;		••
item_s => as_list; seq or ITEM;	3.9.8	44
item_s => ix_srcpos:source_position,	3.9.8	44
tx_comments;		-
iteration_id => tx_srcpos:source_position,	5.5.8	55
br_comments: comments,		
tx_symrep:symbol_rep;		
iteration_id => sm_obj_type:TYPE_SPEC;	5.5.B	55
l_private => lx_srcpos:source_position,	7.4.A	63
tx_comments: comments;		
1_private => sm_discriminants:DSCRMT_VAR_S;	7.4.A	63
i_private_type_id => bx_arcpos:aource_position,	7.4.A	63
tx_comments: comments,		
tx_symrep:symbol_rep;		
I_private_type_id => sm_type_spec: TYPE_SPEC;	7.4.A	63
label_id => tx srcpos; source position,	5.1.8	51
ix comments; comments.		
tx symrep; symbol rep;		
label id => sm stm:STM:	5.1.B	51
labeled => as id s:iD S.	5.1.B	51
as stm: STM:	•••••	•••
labeled => bt srcnos:source position.	5.1.B	51
tx_comments:comments:	•••••	•••
loop => as iteration ITERATION.	5.5.4	54
as stm s STM S	•.•.•	•••
inon => in erenne: source position	554	54
iv commente:	0.0.4	•••
membershin => as evo. FYP	4 4 9	49
as membership on MEMPERSHIP OP	4.4.0	
as tupe range TVPE RANGE.		
membership to in stance, source position		40
membership -> X_srcpos; source_position,	7.7.0	
ix_commence; commence;	4 4 B	40
membership => sm_exp_type: ITPE_SFEC,	9.9.D	40
	0.10	60
	9.10	60
name_s => x_srcpos;source_position,	5.10	00
IX_COMMENTS; COMMENTS;		47
named => as_choice_s; CHUICE_S,	4.3.8	4/
as_exp; EXP;		
named => tx_srcpos:source_position,	4.3.8	47
bi_comments: comments;		
nameg_stm => as_id:iD,	5.5,A	54
es_s(m: STM;		
named_stm => pt_srcpos:source_position,	5.5.A	54
bi_comments;		•
named_stm_id => ix_srcpos:source_position,	5.5.A	54
tx_comments : comments,		
tx_symrep; symbol_rep;		
nemed_stm_id => sm_stm:STM;	5.5.A	54
no_default => tx_srcpos:source_position,	12.1.C	72
by_comments;		
not_in => lx_srcpos:source_position,	4.4.8	48
tx_comments : comments;		
num_access => IX_srcpos; source_position,	4.4.D	49
tx_comments; comments;		
null_access => sm_exp_type:TYPE_SPEC,	4.4.D	49
sm_value; value;		
null_comp => bx_srcpos:source_position,	3.7.B	41
bx_comments; comments;		
null_stm => bx_srcpos:source_position,	5.1.F	52
bi_comments;		
number => ss_id_s:ID_8,	3.2.B	35
as_exp: EXP;		
number >> k_srcpos;source_position,	3.2.B	35
ix comments: comments:		

â

• 1 -

Diana Summary

Ş

4.1

number_id => bt_srcpos:source_position, ix_comments:comments,	3.2.B	35
number_id => sm_obj_type:TYPE_SPEC,	3.2.B	35
numeric_literal => lx_srcpos:source_position, lx_comments:comments,	4.4.D	49
tx_numrep: number_rep; numeric_literal => sm_exp_type:TYPE_SPEC, sm_value: value;	4.4.D	49
or_else => tx_srcpos:source_position, bx_comments:comments:	4.4.A	48
others => k_srcpos:source_position,	3.7.3.B	43
out => as_id_s:ID_S, as_name:NAME,	6.1.C	59
est_void:Ext_void; out => tx_srcpos; source_position,	6.1.C	59
ux_comments: comments; out_id => tx_arcpos: source_position, tx_comments: comments,	6.1.C	59
<pre>bx_symrep:symbol_rep; out_id => sm_obj_type:TYPE_SPEC,</pre>	6.1.C	59
package_body => as_id:ID, as_block_stub:BLOCK_STUB:	7.1.C	63
package_body => ix_arcpos:source_position,	7.1.C	63
peckage_decl => as_bothere det BACKAGE_DEE	7.1.A	62
package_decl => tx_srcpos:source_position,	7.1.A	62
<pre>package_id => tx_arcpos:source_position,</pre>	7.1.A	62
package_id => sm_spec: PACKAGE_SPEC,	7.1.A	62
sm_oddress:EXP_VOID, sm_stub:DEF_OCCURRENCE,		
sm_nrst:DEF_OCCUHRENCE; package_spec => as_decl_s1:DECL_S,	7.1.B	62
as_decl_s2:DECL_S; package_spec => tx_arcpos:source_position, tx_comments:comments;	7.1.B	62
peram_assoc_s => as_list; seq of PARAM_ASSOC; peram_assoc_s => ix arcnos: source_position.	2.8.A 2.8.A	33 33
tx_comments: comments;	610	59
peram_s => tx_srcpos: source_position, tx_comments: comments;	6.1.C	59
perenthesized => as_exp:EXP; perenthesized => tx_srcpos:source_position,	4.4.D	49
lx_comments: comments; perenthesized ≠> sm_exp_type: TYPE_SPEC, sm_value:velue:	4.4.D	49
pregma => as_id:ID,	2.8.A	33
pragma => ki_srcpos:source_position,	2.8.A	33
pragma_id => as_list: seq of ARGUMENT;	App. 1	76
pragma_to => it_symmerp; symmer_rep; pragma_t => as_list; seq of PRAGMA;	10.1.8	69
pragms_s => lx_arcpos:aource_position, lx_comments:comments;	10 . 1 . B	69
private *> h_srcpos:source_position, bx_comments:comments;	7.4.8	63
private => sm_discriminants; DSCRMT_VAR_S; private type id => tx srange; source consition	7.4.A 7.4.A	63 63
b_comments; comments,	- 1 1117	~
private_type_kd => am_type_apec:TYPE_SPEC; proc_kd => k_arcpos:source_position.	7.4.A 6.1.A	63 57
bx_comments: comments,		

.

ŧ

DIANA Reference Manual

-2

Page 182 / Section IV

1.

ļ

Í

proc_id => sm_spec:HEADER,	6.1.A	57
sm_body: SUBP_BODY_DESC,		
sm_stub: DEF_OCCURRENCE,		
sm_first: DEF_OCCURRENCE;	c + 0	50
procedure => as_parem_s: rANAM_s; procedure => ix srcpos; source position.	6.1.8 6.1.8	58
tx_comments; comments;		
procedure_call => as_name: NAME,	6.4	61
procedure_call => hx_srcpos:source_position,	6.4	61
tx_comments: comments;		~
procedure_call => sm_nonmailzed_param_s; EXP_S; qualified => as name: NAME.	6.4 4.7	161 50
as_exp: EXP;		•••
qualified => bt_srcpos:source_position,	4.7	50
qualified => sm_exp_type: TYPE_SPEC,	4.7	50
sm_value:value;		
raise => as_name_void:NAME_VOID;	11.3	71
ix_comments;	11.5	
range => as_exp1:EXP,	3.5	37
as_exp2; txP; range 3> bx arccos: source position.	3.5	37
tx_comments;	0.0	0.
range => sm_base_type:TYPE_SPEC;	3.5	37
record => as_list; seq or CUMP; record => bx srcpos; source position.	3.7.A	41
ix_comments; comments;	0.7.77	
record => sm_size: EXP_VOID,	3.7.A	41
sm_paciding: Boolean.		
sm_record_spec:REP_VOID;		
record_rep => as_name: NAME,	13.4.A	74
as comp rep s: COMP REP S:		
record_rep => hx_srcpos:source_position,	13.4.A	74
IX_comments: comments;	8.5	64
rename => k_srcpos:source_position,	8.5	64
tx_comments;	* •	~~
return => ix srcpos; source position.	5.8	56
ix_comments; comments;		
reverse => as_id: ID,	5.5.8	55
reverse => tx_srcpos: source_position,	5.5.B	55
bx_comments : comments;		
select => as_select_clause_s: SELECT_CLAUSE_S,	9.7.1.A	67
select => fx_srcpos; source_position,	9.7.1.A	67
tx_comments: comments;		
select_clause => as_exp_void; EXP_void; exp_vo	9.7.1.8	67
select_clause => tx_arcpos:source_position,	9.7.1.B	67
ix_comments; comments;		67
select clause s => ix srcbos; source position.	9.7.1.A	67
ix_comments: comments;		
selected => as_name: NAME, as_designator_char: DESIGNATOR_CHAR:	4.1.3	46
selected => lx_srcpos:source_position,	4.1.3	46
tx_comments: comments;		
sevence => sm_exp_type:::rrt_SrtC; simple rep => as name:NAME.	4.1.3	40 74
as_exp: EXP;		
simple_rep => tx_srcpos:source_position,	13.3	74
alice => as_name; NAME,	4.1.2	46
as_decrt_range:DSCRT_RANGE;		
snce => 01_stopos:source_position, bx_comments:comments:	4.1.2	45
slice => am_exp_type:TYPE_SPEC,	4.1.2	46

p A is game to be

£

ì

Diana Summary

1

١.

ľ

and the second

.....

SIT_CONSTRAINT; CONSTRAINT;		
stm_s => as_list:seq of STM;	5.1.A	51
sum_s => IX_srcpos:source_position,	5.1.A	51
string Meral 3. by srcpos: source position.	4.4.D	49
bx_comments; comments,		
tx_symrep:symbol_rep;		
<pre>string_literal => sm_exp_type:TYPE_SPEC,</pre>	4.4.D	49
em_constraint; CONSTRAINT,		
SM_VEIUO; VEIUO;	10 2 8	70
ix_comments:	10.2.8	10
subprogram body => as designator: DESIGNATOR.	6.3	60
as_header: HEADER,		
as_block_stub: BLOCK_STUB;		
subprogram_body => hx_srcpos:source_position,	6.3	60
ix_comments: comments;	~ · · ·	
supprogram_deci => as_designator: DESIGNATON,	6.T.A	57
as subprogram det SUBPROGRAM DE	F.	
subprogram deci => tx srcpos; source position.	6.1.A	57
Ix comments: comments;		
subtype => as_id:ID,	3.3.2.A	36
as_constrained: CONSTRAINED;		
subtype => bx_srcpos:source_position,	3.3.2.A	36
ix_comments;		-
subtype_id => ix_srcpos:source_position,	3.3.2.8	30
by symmetrics. comments,		
subtype id => sm type spec: CONSTRAINED:	3.3.2.A	36
subunit => as name: NAME,	10.2.A	70
as_subunit_body:SUBUNIT_BODY;		
subunit => tx_srcpos:source_position,	10.2.A	70
ix_comments;		
TASK_DODY => AS_IC(ID, as block stub; DLOCK STUB;	9.1.8	60
task body => tx srcnos; source position	91 B	65
tx_comments:	0.1.0	
task body id => tx srcpos:source position,	9.1.B	65
Ix_comments: comments,		
ix_symrep:symbol_rep;		
task_body_id => sm_type_spec; TYPE_SPEC,	9.1.8	65
SIT DODY: BLOCK_STUB_VOID,		
am_stub: DEF_OCCURRENCE:		
task decl => as id:iD.	9.1.A	65
as_task_def:TASK_DEF;		
task_decl => tx_srcpos:source_position,	9.1.A	65
ix_comments: comments;	• • •	~~
task_spec => as_decl_s;DECL_S;	9.1.A	65 65
task_spec => ix_srcpos:source_position,	9.I.A	00
ty commenter commenter		
taak spec => am body:BLOCK STUB VOID.	9.1.A	65
task_spec => sm_body:BLOCK_STUB_VOID, sm_address:EXP_VOID.	9.1.A	65
tx_comments:comments; task_spec => sm_body:BLOCK_STUB_VOID, sm_address:EXP_VOID, sm_storage_size:EXP_VOID;	9.1.A	65
tx_comments:comments; task_spec => sm_body:BLOCK_STUB_VOID, sm_address:EXP_VOID, sm_storage_size:EXP_VOID; terminate => hx_srcpos:source_position,	9.1.A 9.7.1.B	65 67
tx_comments: comments; task_spec => sm_body: BLOCK_STUB_VOID, sm_address: EXP_VOID, sm_storage_size: EXP_VOID; terminate => tx_srcpos: source_position, tx_comments; table == table == tab	9.1.A 9.7.1.B	65 67
tx_comments:comments; task_spec => sm_body:BLOCK_STUB_VOID, sm_atdress:EXP_VOID, sm_atorage_size:EXP_VOID; terminate => tx_srcpos:source_position, tx_comments:comments; timed_entry => as_stm_s1:STM_S, as_stm_s2:STM_S;	9.1.A 9.7.1.B 9.7.3	65 67 68
<pre>tx_comments: comments; task_spec => sm_body: BLOCK_STUB_VOID, sm_atdress: EXP_VOID, sm_atorege_size: EXP_VOID; terminate => tx_arcpos: source_position, lx_comments: comments; timed_entry => as_stm_s1: STM_S, as_stm_s2: STM_S; timed_entry => tx_srcpos: source_position.</pre>	9.1.A 9.7.1.B 9.7.3 9.7.3	65 67 68 68
<pre>tx_comments: comments; task_spec => sm_body: BLOCK_STUB_VOID, sm_atdress: EXP_VOID, sm_atorege_size: EXP_VOID; terminate => tx_arcpos: source_position, lx_comments: comments; timed_entry => as_stm_s1: STM_S, as_stm_s2: STM_S; timed_entry => bx_srcpos: source_position, lx_comments: comments;</pre>	9.1.A 9.7.1.B 9.7.3 9.7.3	65 67 68 68
<pre>tx_comments: comments; task_spec => sm_body: BLOCK_STUB_VOID, sm_atdress: EXP_VOID, sm_atorese_size: EXP_VOID; terminate => tx_srcpos: source_position, lx_comments: comments; timed_entry => as_stm_s1: STM_S, as_stm_s2: STM_S; timed_entry => tx_srcpos: source_position, lx_comments: comments; type => as_id: iD,</pre>	9.1.A 9.7.1.B 9.7.3 9.7.3 3.3.1.A	65 67 68 68 35
<pre>ix_comments: comments; task_spec => sm_body: BLOCK_STUB_VOID, sm_atdress: EXP_VOID, sm_atorese_size: EXP_VOID; terminate => tx_arcpos: source_position, ix_comments: comments; timed_entry => as_stm_s1: STM_S, as_stm_s2: STM_S; timed_entry => tx_srcpos: source_position, ix_comments: comments; type => as_id: ID, as_dscrmt_var_s: DSCRMT_VAR_S,</pre>	9.1.A 9.7.1.B 9.7.3 9.7.3 3.3.1.A	65 67 68 68 35
<pre>tx_comments: comments; task_spec => sm_body: BLOCK_STUB_VOID, sm_atdress: EXP_VOID, sm_atdress: EXP_VOID; terminate => tx_srcpos: source_position, lx_comments: comments; timed_entry => as_stm_s1: STM_S, as_stm_s2: STM_S; timed_entry => tx_srcpos: source_position, lx_comments: comments; type => as_id: iD, as_decrmt_var_s: DSCRMT_VAR_S, as_type_spec: TYPE_SPEC; timed_backgroup == times == tim</pre>	9.1.A 9.7.1.B 9.7.3 9.7.3 3.3.1.A	65 67 68 68 35
<pre>tx_comments: comments; task_spec => sm_body: BLOCK_STUB_VOID,</pre>	9.1.A 9.7.1.B 9.7.3 9.7.3 3.3.1.A 3.3.1.A	65 67 68 68 35 35
<pre>tx_comments: comments; task_spec => sm_body: BLOCK_STUB_VOID, sm_address: EXP_VOID, sm_storage_size: EXP_VOID; terminate => hx_srcpos: source_position, hx_comments: comments; timed_entry => as_stm_s1: STM_S, as_stm_s2: STM_S; timed_entry => bx_srcpos: source_position, k_comments: comments; type => as_id: ID, as_dscrmt_var_s: DSCRMT_VAR_S, as_type_spec: TYPE_SPEC; type => hx_srcpos: source_position, bx_comments: comments; type => hx_srcpos: source_position, bx_screpos: source_position, bx_screposition,</pre>	9.1.A 9.7.1.B 9.7.3 9.7.3 3.3.1.A 3.3.1.A 3.3.1.A	65 67 68 35 35 35
<pre>tx_comments: comments; task_spec => sm_body: BLOCK_STUB_VOID, sm_address: EXP_VOID, sm_atorage_size: EXP_VOID; terminate => hx_srcpos: source_position, hx_comments: comments; timed_entry => as_stm_s1: STM_S, as_stm_s2: STM_S; timed_entry => bx_srcpos: source_position, k_comments: comments; type => as_id: ID, as_dscrmt_var_s: DSCRMT_VAR_S, as_dscrmt_var_s: DSCRMT_VAR_S, as_dscrmt_var_s: DSCRMT_VAR_S, as_type_spec: TYPE_SPEC; type => hx_srcpos: source_position, lx_comments; type_id => bx_srcpos: source_position, lx_comments: comments;</pre>	9.1.A 9.7.1.B 9.7.3 9.7.3 3.3.1.A 3.3.1.A 3.3.1.A	65 67 68 35 35 35
<pre>tx_comments: comments; task_spec => sm_body: BLOCK_STUB_VOID, sm_atdress: EXP_VOID, sm_atdress: EXP_VOID; terminate => hx_srcpos: source_position, hx_comments: comments; timed_entry => as_stm_s1: STM_S, as_stm_s2: STM_S; timed_entry => tx_srcpos: source_position, hx_comments: comments; type => as_id: ID, as_decrmt_ver_s: DSCRMT_VAR_S, as_decrmt_ver_s: DSCRMT_VAR_S, as_decrmt_ver_s: DSCRMT_VAR_S, as_decrmt_s; type => hx_srcpos: source_position, hx_comments; type_id => hx_srcpos: source_position, hx_symments: comments, tx_symmep: symbol_rep;</pre>	9.1.A 9.7.1.B 9.7.3 9.7.3 3.3.1.A 3.3.1.A 3.3.1.A	65 67 68 35 35 35
<pre>tx_comments: comments; task_spec => sm_body: BLOCK_STUB_VOID, sm_atdress: EXP_VOID, sm_atdress: EXP_VOID; terminate => tx_srcpos: source_position, tx_comments: comments; timed_entry => as_stm_s1: STM_S, as_stm_s2: STM_S; timed_entry => tx_srcpos: source_position, tx_comments: comments; type => as_id: ID, as_dscrmt_var_s: DSCRMT_VAR_S, as_dscrmt_var_s: DSCRMT_VAR_S, as_dscrmt_var_s: DSCRMT_VAR_S, as_dscrmt_var_s: DSCRMT_VAR_S, as_type_spec: TYPE_SPEC; type => tx_srcpos: source_position, tx_comments; type_id => tx_srcpos: source_position, tx_symments: comments, tx_symments: spec, type_id => sm_type_spec: TYPE_SPEC,</pre>	9.1.A 9.7.1.B 9.7.3 9.7.3 3.3.1.A 3.3.1.A 3.3.1.A 3.3.1.A	65 67 68 35 35 35 35
<pre>hz_comments: comments; task_spec => sm_body: BLOCK_STUB_VOID, sm_atdress: EXP_VOID, sm_atdress: EXP_VOID; terminate => hx_srcpos: source_position, lx_comments: comments; timed_entry => as_stm_s1: STM_S, as_stm_s2: STM_S; timed_entry => hx_srcpos: source_position, lx_comments: comments; type => as_id: ID, as_dscrmt_var_s: DSCRMT_VAR_S, as_dscrmt_var_s: DSCRMT_VAR_S, as_dscrmt_var_s: DSCRMT_VAR_S, as_type_spec: TYPE_SPEC; type => lx_srcpos: source_position, lx_comments; type_id => h_srcpos: source_position, lx_symments: comments, lx_symments: comments, lx_symments: symbol_rep; type_id => sm_type_spec: TYPE_SPEC, sm_first: DEF_OCCURRENCE;</pre>	9.1.A 9.7.1.B 9.7.3 9.7.3 3.3.1.A 3.3.1.A 3.3.1.A 3.3.1.A	65 67 68 35 35 35 35
<pre>hz_comments: comments; task_spec => sm_body: BLOCK_STUB_VOID, sm_atdress: EXP_VOID, sm_atdress: EXP_VOID; terminate => hz_srcpos: source_position, lx_comments: comments; timed_entry => hz_srcpos: source_position, lx_comments: comments; type => as_ld: ID, as_dscrmt_var_s: DSCRMT_VAR_S, as_dscrmt_var_s: DSCRMT_VAR_S, as_dscrmt_var_s: DSCRMT_VAR_S, as_dscrmt_var_s: DSCRMT_VAR_S, as_dscrmt_var_s: DSCRMT_VAR_S, as_type_spec: TYPE_SPEC; type_id => h_srcpos: source_position, lx_comments; type_id => h_srcpos: source_position, lx_symmep: symbol_rep; type_id => sm_type_spec: TYPE_SPEC, sm_first: DEF_OCCURRENCE; universal_fixed => ; universal_fixed => ;</pre>	9.1.A 9.7.1.B 9.7.3 9.7.3 3.3.1.A 3.3.1.A 3.3.1.A 3.3.1.A App. 1	65 67 68 35 35 35 35 35 35
<pre>hz_comments: comments; task_spec => sm_body: BLOCK_STUB_VOID, sm_atdress: EXP_VOID; sm_atdress: EXP_VOID; terminate => hz_srcpos: source_position, hz_comments: comments; timed_entry => as_stm_s1: STM_S; as_stm_s2: STM_S; timed_entry => tz_srcpos: source_position, hz_comments: comments; type => as_id: iD, as_dscrmt_var_s: DSCRMT_VAR_S, as_type_spec: TYPE_SPEC; type => hz_srcpos: source_position, hz_comments; type_id => h_srcpos: source_position, hz_comments; type_id => tx_srcpos: source_position, hz_comments; type_id => m_type_spec: TYPE_SPEC, sm_first: DEF_OCCURRENCE; universal_fited => ; universal_integer => ;</pre>	9.1.A 9.7.1.B 9.7.3 9.7.3 3.3.1.A 3.3.1.A 3.3.1.A 3.3.1.A 3.3.1.A App. 1 App. 1 App. 1	65 67 68 35 35 35 35 76 78 76

...

-

. . . L

.

Page 184 / Section IV

.

ŧ

DIANA Reference Manual

use => as_list:seq of NAME;	8.4	64
use => tx_srcpos:source_position,	8.4	64
tx_comments; comments;		
used bith id => ix srcpos; source position,	4.1.A	45
Ix comments: comments.		
ix symmet symbol rep:		
used bits id => em operator: operator:	A 1 A	45
used bits on an in empression position	A 1 A	AE
used_bidi_op => ix_stopos; source_position,	4. /. A	-0
ix_comments: comments,		
ix_symrep:symbol_rep;		
Used_bitn_op => sm_operator: operator;	4.1.8	45
used_char => IX_srcpos:source_position,	4.1.A	45
IX_comments: comments,		
lx_symrep; symbol_rep;		
used_char => sm_defn:DEF_OCCURRENCE,	4.1.A	45
SM EXD TYDE TYPE SPEC.		
sm value : value :		
used neme id as to econos: source position	A 1 A	45
b comments	4	~
in extract commenter,		
ix_synwep:synbol_rep;		
used_name_id => sm_dem: DEF_OCCONNENCE;	7.1.0	40
used_object_id => ix_srcpos:source_position,	4.1.A	45
ix_comments : comments,		
lx_symrep:symbol_rep;		
used_object_id => sm_exp_type: TYPE_SPEC,	4.1.A	45
sm_defn:DEF_OCCURRENCE,		
sm_value;value;		
used on => bx arcnos: source position.	4.1.A	45
ix comments: comments.		
ix symrep: symbol rep:		
used on as an dem DEF OCCURRENCE	A 1 A	45
var zv an id erin s	2 2 4	24
as the ener TYPE SPEC	3.2.7	34
as abject date OP ECT DEE.		
ver -> ix_arcpos: source_position,	3.2.A	34
IX_COMMENTS ; COMMENTS		
var_id => DX_arcpos:source dection,	3.2.A	34
IX_comments: co vents,		
ix_symrep:symbol_rep;		
var_id => am_obj_type:TYPE_SPEC,	3.2.A	34
sm_address: EXP_VOID,		
sm_obj_def:OBJECT_DEF;		
variant => as_choice_s:CHOICE S,	3.7.3.A	43
as record INNER RECORD:		
variant => tx srcnos: source position.	3.7.3.A	43
ix comments:	0.1.0.1	~
variant part 3) as name NAME	3734	43
An unright of VADIANT C.	3.7.3.4	
WEIGHT DET TA be evenes exures position		43
venent_pert -> ix_srcpos;source_position,	3.7.3.A	43
IX_COMMENTS;		40
Verwant_s -> as_HSC: SEQ OF VARIANI;	3.7.3.A	43
verient_s => ix_srcpos:source_position,	3.7.3.A	43
IX_comments : comments;	_	
void => ;	2	32
while => as_exp:EXP;	5.5.8	55
while => fx_arcpos:source_position,	5.5.8	55
tx_comments : comments;		
with => as list; seg of NAME;	10.1.1.B	70
with => ix arcoos: source position.	10.1.1.B	70
		. 🗨

.

Diana Names

the solid of Sec.

Page 185

APPENDIX V DIANA NAMES

This appendix is an index of all of the names which occur in the DIANA definition; these names include class names, node names, attribute labels, and attribute types. Each name is shown in the form

name [section-number-list] page-number-list

The section number list gives all the sections of Chapter 2 which make use of The page number list gives pages of this document on which the the name. name may be found. Either list may be split across several lines.

ACTUAL	[6.4, 12.3.C]	61,	73				
ALIGNMENT	[13.4.A]	74					
ALTERNATIVE	[5,4]	53					
AL TERNATIVE S	15 A 5 61	53	55				
ADGUMENT	[App 1]	76	~				
		10					
BINART_UP	[4.4.^]	48					
BLOCK_STUB	[6.3, 7.1.C, 9.1.8, 10.2.8]	60,	63,	65,	70		
BLOCK_STUB_VOID	[9.1.A, 9.1.B, 12.1.A]	65,	71				
Boolean	[3.4. 3.6.A. 3.7.A. 3.8. 6.1.C.	37.	40.	41.	44.	59.	61
	6.41						
CHOICE	[3.7.3.A. 3.7.3.B]	43					
CHOICE S	1373A 438 541	43	47	53			
COMP	[37 A 37 B 37 3 A1	41	42	~			
COMPULATION	[3,7,6, 3,7,0, 3,7,3,6]	CO					
		40	47				
CUMP_ASSUC	[3.7.2, 4.3.A, 4.3.6]	42,	4/				
COMP_REP	[3.7.8, 13.4.8]	-41,	75				
COMP_REP_S	[13.4.A, 13.4.B]	-74,	75				
COMP REP VOID	Î3.7.B. 3.7.11	41	42				
COMPLINIT	[10 1 A 10 1 B]	69					
COND CLAUSE	(6.1.N, 10.1.0]	62					
		33	~				50
CONSTRAINED	13.2.4, 3.3.2.4, 3.3.2.8, 3.4,	34,	36,	37,	40,	44,	50
	3.0.4, 3.0, 4.0]						
CONSTRAINT	[3.3.2.8, 3.3.2.C, 4.1.2, 4.3.A,	36,	37,	46,	47,	49	
	4,4.D]						
CONTEXT	[10, 1, 1, A, 10, 1, B]	69					
CONTEXT ELEM	[10.1.1.A. 10.1.B. 10.1.1.B]	69.	70				
DECI	[3 1 3 9 A 3 9 B 7 1 B]	33	44	62			
		~~, ~?	EE.	72			
	[7, 1, 0, 5, 1, 0, 12, 3, 0]	οε,	60,	13			
DEF_CHAN	[2.3, 3.5.1.6]	32,	30				
DEF_ID	[2.3, 3.2.A, 3.2.9, 3.3.1.A,	32,	34,	35,	36,	38,	41,
	3.3.2.A, 3.5.1.B, 3.7.B, 3 .7.1,	42,	51,	54,	55,	57,	59,
	5.1.B. 5.5.A. 5.5.B. 6.1.A. 6.1.C.	62,	63.	65.	66.	70,	71.
	7.1.A. 7.4.A. 9.1.B. 9.5.A. 11.1.	76	•	•	•	•	•
	12.1.A. Ann. 11						
DEE OCCURRENCE	123 324 3314 371 A1A	32	34	35	42	45	57
	e^{-1}	50,	69	66,	74	-v,	. .,
	0.1.A, 0.1.C, 7.1.A, 3.1.D, 12.1.A]	33,	ο <u>ε</u> ,	0 3,	~		
DEF_OP	[2.3, 6.1.A]	32,	57				
DESIGNATOR	[2.3, 4.1.A, 4,1.3, 6.1.A, 6.3,	32,	45,	46,	57,	60,	61
	6,4]						
DESIGNATOR CHAR	[4.1.3]	46					
DSCRMT VAR	(3.7.1)	42					
DECEMT VAR S	1331 A 37 A 371 7 A A1	35	41	42	63		
Decet BANGE	(3.6.1.A, 3.7.A, 3.7.1, 7.7.A)	~	42	AC.	E.E	ec.	
Decul_HANGE	[3.0.A, 3.0.D, 3.0.V, 3.7.3.D, 4.10, 5.0, 5.11, 5.0, 5.11,	Ψ,	4 3,	- 0,	30,	00	
DOCOT DANCE O	Π.Ι.ε, Ο.Ο.Ο, Ο.Ο.Λ] Το ε μι	-					
USCHI_HANGE_VUIU	[3'2'V]	66					
ENUM_LITERAL	[3.5.1.A, 3.5.1.B]	37,	38				
EXCEPTION_DEF	[8.5, 11.1]	64,	70				
EXP _	[3.2.A. 3.2.B. 3.5. 3.5.7. 3.5.9.	34.	35.	37.	38.	43,	46,
_	3.7.3.B. 4.1.1. 4.1.4. 4.3.A.	47	44	48	50	52	53
	היישיד ובינים בינים אינים אימיאים				 ,		<u> </u>





- A MARSON CONTRACT OF THE OWNER

MICROCOPY RESOLUTION TEST CHART NATIONAL BUREAU OF STANDARDS-1963-A

Page 186 / Section V

ł

Ą Harry Street

K - -

Sand Sand Sand

(

.

í,

Ι.

	4.3.B, 4.4.A, 4.4.B, 4.4.D, 4.6,	55 ,	61,	66,	74,	75	
	4.7, 4.8, 5.2, 5.4, 5.5.0, 6.4, 9.6, 13.3, 13.4.8, 13.5, 13.81						
EXP_CONSTRAINED	[4.8]	50		_			
DCP_8	[3.7.2, 4.1.1, 4.3.A, 6.4, 9.5.B]	42,	46,	47,	61 ,	66	
EAF_VOID	3.5.9. 3.6.A. 3.7.A. 3.7.B. 3.7.1.	42.	44.	53.	56.	57.	58.
	3.8, 5.3.A, 5.7, 5.8, 6.1.A, 6.1.C,	62,	65,	66,	67,	74	
	7.1.A, 9.1.A, 9.5.A, 9.7.1.B,						
FORMAL_SUBPROG_DEF	[6.1.A. 12.1.C]	57.	72				
FORMAL TYPE SPEC	[12.1.0]	72	_				
GENERIC_ASSOC	[12.3.A, 12.3.B, 12.3.C]	73					
GENERIC_HEADER	[12.1.A]	71					
GENERIC_PARAM	[12.1.B, 12.1.C]	72	_				
GENERIC_PARAM_S	[12.1.A, 12.1.6] [6.1.A. 6.1.B. 6.3. 9.5.4]	71, 57.	72 58.	60.	86		
ID	[2.3, 2.8.A, 3.2.C, 3.3.1.A,	32,	33,	36,	36,	47,	54,
	3.3.2.A, 4.1.4, 5.5.A, 5.5.B,	55,	62,	63,	65,	71	
ID S	7.1.A, 7.1.C, 9.1.A, 9.1.B, 12.1.Aj [3.2.A. 3.2 B, 3.2 C, 3.7.1, 5.1.B	34.	35.	Ø.	51.	58.	63.
	6.1.C, 7.4.B, 11.1]	70					
INNER_RECORD	[3.7.3.A]	43					
ITEM S	[3.9.8] [3.9.8. 5.6]	4.	55				
ITERATION	[5.5.A, 5.5.B]	54,	55				
Integer	[3.3.2.B, 3.4, 3.5.1.A, 3.5.1.B,	36,	37,	36,	39		
LANGUAGE	5.5.4, 5.5.7, 5.5.8) [6.1.A]	57					
LOCATION	[6.1.A]	57					
	[5.1.D, 5.5.A, 5.7]	52,	54,	56			
NAME	[3.3.2.B. 3.6.B. 3.7.1. 3.7.3.A.	36.	40,	42.	43.	45.	46,
	4.1.A, 4.1.B, 4.1.1, 4.1.2, 4.1.3,	47,	48,	49,	50,	52,	56,
	4.1.4, 4.4.8, 4.4.0, 4.6, 4.7, 5.2, 57.59.61C.6.4.7.4.8.8.4.	- 59, 70.	61, 72.	63, 73.	64, 74.	66, 75	68,
	8.5, 9.5.B, 9.5.C, 9.10, 10.1.1.B,	,					
	10.2.A, 12.1.C, 12.3.A, 13.3,						
NAME_S	[9.10]	68					
NAME VOID	[5.7, 6.1.8, 11.3]	56,	58,	71			
OBJECT_DEF	[3.2.A, 3.7.1, 8.5] [2 3]	- 34, - 32	42,	64			
PACKAGE_DEF	[7.1.A, 7.1.B, 8.5, 12.3.A]	62,	64,	73			
PACKAGE_SPEC	[7.1.A. 7.1.8]	62					
PACK_BOUT_UESC	[7.3.A] [6.1.C]	59					
PARAM_ASSOC	[2.8.A, 6.4]	33,	61				
PARAM_ASSOC_S	[2.8.A, 6.4, 9.5.B]	33,	61, 60	66 66			
PRAGMA	[2.8.A. 10.1.B]	33,	68	00			
PRAGMA_S	[10.1.B, 13.4.Ā]	68,	74				_
RANGE	[3.3.2.C, 3.5, 3.5.4, 3.5.7, 3.6.C, A A B. 13.4.B]	37,	38,	39,	40,	40,	75
RANGE_VOID	[3.5.7, 3.5.9]	39		_			
REP	[3.7.A, 3.9.A, 13.1]	41,	44,	74			
Retional	[3.4. 3.5.9]	37.	39				
SELECT_CLAUSE	[9.7.1.A, 9.7.1.B]	67	-				
		57					
STM	[5.1.A, 5.1.B, 5.1.C, 5.1.D, 5.5.A,	51,	52,	54,	67		
6714 A	9.7.1.B]			84		or	67
9.W_8	10.1.A, 0.3.A, 0.4, 0.5.A, 0.6, 9.5.C. 9.7.1.A. 9.7.1.B. 9.7.2.	68 68	43,			 ,	Ψ/,
	9.7.3]			-	-		
SUBPROGRAM DEF SUBP ROOY DESC	[6.1.A, 8.5, 12.1.C, 12.3.A] [8.1.A]	57, 57	64,	/2,	/3		
SUBUNIT_BODY	[10.2.Å]	70					
TASK_DEF	[9.1.A]	65					
	[7,7,5] {3,2,A, 3,2,B, 3,3,1,A, 3,3,1,B	34.	35.	36.	37.	38.	39.
	3.3.2.B, 3.5, 3.5.1.B, 3.5.4,	41,	42,	44,	46,	46,	47,

A marker in the first of the

and and a second

ł

Diana Names

٤

and the second second

à

	3.5.7, 3.5.9, 3.7.8, 3.7.1, 3.8.1, 4.1.4. 4.1.1. 4.1.2. 4.1.3. 4.1.4.	46,	40,	50, 72,	55, 78	50 ,	61,
	4.3.A. 4.4.A. 4.4.B. 4.4.D. 4.6, 4.7. 4.8. 5.5.B. 6.1.C. 6.4. 7.4.A.	,	,				
	9.1.A, 9.1.B, 12.1.D, App. []	-					
USED_ID	[2.3, 4.1.A]	32,	45				
USED_OP VARIANT	[2.3, 4.1.A] [3.7.3.A]	32, 43	45				
VARIANT_S	[3.7.3.A]	43					
accept	[5.1.D, 9.5.C]	52,	66				
access address	[3.3.1.B, 3.8] [19 1 19 5]	36, 74	44				
aggregate	[4.3.A, 4.4.D]	47,	48				
alignment ali	[13.4.A] [4.1.A. 4.1.3]	74 46.	46				
allocator	[4.4.D, 4.8]	48,	50				
alternative s	[5,4] [5,4]	53					
end_then		46	74				
argement_is array	[3.3.1.B, 3.6.A]	36,	40				
es_actual	[6.4] [13.4.4]	61 74					
as_alternative_s	[5.4, 5.6]	53,	55				
as_binery_op as_block_stub	[4.4.A] [6.3. 7.1.C. 9.1.B]	46 60.	63.	65			
as_choice_s	[3.7.3.A, 4.3.B, 5.4]	43,	47,	53			
as_comp_rep_s as_constrained	[13.4.A] [3.3.2.Å, 3.4, 3.6.Å, 3.8]	74 36,	37,	40,	44		
as_constraint	[3.3.2.B]	36					
as_deci_s	[9.1.A]	65					
as_decl_s1	(7.1.8) (7.1.8)	62 62					
as_designator	[6.1.A, 6.3, 6.4]	57,	60,	61			
as_designator_char as_decript_ver_s	[4.1.3] [3.3.1.A]	46					
as_decrt_range	[4.1.2, 5.5.B]	46,	55				
as_decrt_range_s as_decrt_range_void	[3.6.A] [9.5.A]	40 66					
as_exception_def	[11.1]	70	-	47	-		E 0
as_exp	[3.2.8, 3.5.7, 3.5.9, 4.1.4, 4.3.8, 4.4.8, 4.4.D, 4.6, 4.7, 5.2, 5.4,	30, 52,	- 39, - 53,	55.	46 ,	40 , 74,	30, 75
	5.5.B, 9.6, 13.3, 13.4.B, 13.5,	-	-	•	-	-	
as_exp1	[3.5, 4.4.A]	37,	40				
es_exp2	[3.5, 4.4.A] [4.8]	37, 50	46				
	[4.1.1]	46					
es_exp_void	[5.3.A, 5.7, 5.8, 6.1.C, 9.7.1.B, 13.4.A1	53,	56,	59,	67,	74	
as_generic_assoc_s	[12.3.Å]	73					
as_generic_neader as_generic_param_s	[12,1,A] [12,1,A]	71					
as_header		57,	60 36	-	47	64	85
es _N	5.5.A, 5.5.B, 7.1.A, 7.1.C, 9.1.A,	62,	63,	65,	71	 ,	Ψ,
as id a	9.1.8, 12.1. A] [3 2 A. 3 2 B. 3.7.1. 5.1.B. 6.1.C.	34.	36.	42.	5 1.	.	63.
	7.4.B, 11.1]	70			-		
as_Kem_t as iteration	[5.6] [5.5.A]	- 50 54					
es_Hst	[2.8.A, 3.2.C, 3.5.1.A, 3.6.A,	33,	- 35 ,	37,	40,	41,	42,
	3.9.8, 4.1.1, 4.3.A, 5.1.A, 5.3.A,	. ,	. e2,	H ,	67,	œ,	õ,
	5.4, 6.1.C, 7.1.B, 8.4, 9.7.1.A, 9.10, 10.1.1.A, 10.1.A, 10.1.B	70,	72,	73,	75,	76	
	10.1.1.8, 12.1.8, 12.3.A, 13.4.8,						
as membership op	App. 1] [4.4.8]	40					
45_N6/N0	[3.3.2.B, 3.6.B, 3.7.1, 3.7.3.A,	36,	40,	42,	49,	46,	47,

• • • • •

.....

Page 188 / Section V

DIANA Reference Manual

75

as_name_s as_name_voi as_object_de as_parame_s as_pragma_s as_pragma_s as_pragma_s as_range_voi as_range_voi as_solact_cki as_stm_s as_stm_s as_stm_s as_stm_s as_stm_s as_stm_s as_stm_s as_subproject as_unit_body as_voic_spec as_unit_body as_socc attribute_call binary block	d f def eDC_2 id wase_2 wm_def iody
Dox case cd_impl_size	•
choice_s code comments	
comp_id comp_rep_ comp_rep_s comp_unit compliation cond_clause cond_entry const_id constant constant constant conversion ded_s ded_gner	

۵.

1

:

-1

8 5 9 5 8. 9 5 C. 10.2 A. 12 3 A.	94,	66 ,	Λ,	73,	/4,	70
13.3, 13.4.A, 13.4.B, 13.5, 13.8]						
[9.10]	68		-			
	- 56 , 24	35 ,	71			
[3.2.A, 3.7.1] [7.1.A]		-				
[2.8.A. 6.4, 9.5.8]	33,	61,	66			
[6.1.8, 9.5.A, 9.5.C]	56,	66				
[10.1.B, 13.4.A]	69,	74				
[3.5.4, 13.4.0] fa 8 7 3 6 01	30,	10				
[3.8.7, 3.8]	43					
[9.7.1.A]	67					
[5.1.B, 5.5.A]	51,	54				
[5,3,A, 5,4, 5,5,A, 5,6, 9,5,C,	53,	54,	50,	05,	67	
5.7.1.A. 5.7.1.0] [9.7.2. 9.7.3]	68					
[9.7.2, 9.7.3]	68					
[6.1.A]	57					
[10.2.A]	70					
[8.1.A] FA A BI	44					
[3.2.A. 3.3.1.A]	34.	35				
[10.1.8]	68					
[3.7.3.Ā]	43					
[5.1.C, 5.2]	51,	52				
[0.9, 12.3.0] [Ánn 1]	76	13				
[3.5. 4.1.A. 4.1.4]	37,	45,	47			
[3.5, 4.1.A, 4.1.4]	37,	45,	47			
[4.4.A]	48	**	67	6 0	e 7	e #
[5.1.0, 5.8, 5.1.A, 5.3, 7.1.A, a 1 Al	οz,	, 00	ą/,	ω,	Ψζ,	60
5.1.AJ [12.1.C]	72					
[5.1.D, 5.4]	52,	53				
[3.3.2.B, 3.4, 3.5.1.A, 3.5.4,	36,	37,	36,	38		
3.3.7, 3.3.5j [3 7 3 A]	43					
[5.1.C, 13.8]	51,	75				
[2.8.A, 3.2.A, 3.2.B, 3.2.C,	_ 33,	34,	36,	36,	37,	36,
3.3.1.A, 3.3.2.A, 3.3.2.8, 3.4,	39,	40,	41,		43,	**
		52	53.	54.	55.	56.
3.5, 3.5, 1.A, 3.5, 1.B, 3.5, 5, 3.5, 7, 3.5, 9, 3.6, A, 3.6, B, 3.7, A,	51.			-	61.	62,
3.5, 3.5, 1.A, 3.5, 1.B, 3.5, 1, 3.5, 7, 3.5, 9, 3.6, A, 3.6, B, 3.7, A, 3.7, B, 3.7, 1, 3.7, 2, 3.7, 3, A,	51, 57,	58,	58 ,	τυ,		
3.5, 3.5, 1.A, 3.5, 1.B, 3.5, 1, 3.5, 7, 3.5, 9, 3.6, A, 3.6, B, 3.7, A, 3.7, B, 3.7, 1, 3.7, 2, 3.7, 3, A, 3.7, 3, B, 3, 8, 3, 9, B, 4, 1, A, 4, 1, 1,	51, 57, 63 ,	58, 64,	58, 66,	66,	67,	68,
3.5, 3.5, 1.A, 3.5, 1.B, 3.5, 1, 3.5, 7, 3.5, 9, 3.6, A, 3.6, B, 3.7, A, 3.7, B, 3.7, 1, 3.7, 2, 3.7, 3, A, 3.7, 3, B, 3, 6, 3, 9, B, 4, 1, A, 4, 1, 1, 4, 1, 2, 4, 1, 3, 4, 1, 4, 4, 3, A, 4, 3, B,	51, 57, 63, 68,	58, 64, 70,	58, 65, 71,	66, 72,	67. 73,	68, 74,
3.5, 3.5, 1.A, 3.5, 1.B, 3.5, 1, 3.5, 7, 3.5, 9, 3.6, A, 3.6, B, 3.7, A, 3.7, B, 3.7, 1, 3.7, 2, 3.7, 3.A, 3.7, 3, B, 3.6, 3.9, B, 4, 1, A, 4, 1, 1, 4, 1, 2, 4, 1, 3, 4, 1, 4, 4, 3, A, 4, 3, B, 4, 4, A, 4, 4, B, 4, 4, D, 4, 6, 4, 7, 4, 8, 5, 1, A, 5, 1, B, 5, 1, F, 5, 2, 5, 3, A	51, 57, 63, 69, 75	58, 64, 70,	58, 65, 71,	66, 72,	67. 73,	68, 74,
3.5, 3.5, 1.A, 3.5, 1.B, 3.5, 4, 3.5, 7, 3.5, 9, 3.6, A, 3.6, B, 3.7, A, 3.7, B, 3.7, 1, 3.7, 2, 3.7, 3.A, 3.7, 3.B, 3.8, 3.9, B, 4.1, A, 4.1, 1, 4, 1, 2, 4, 1, 3, 4, 1, 4, 4, 3, A, 4, 3, B, 4, 4, A, 4, 4, B, 4, 4, D, 4, 6, 4, 7, 4, 8, 5, 1, A, 5, 1, B, 5, 1, F, 5, 2, 5, 3, A, 5, 4, 5, 5, A, 5, 5, B, 5, 6, 5, 7, 5, 8,	51, 57, 63, 68, 75	58, 64, 70,	58, 65, 71,	66, 72,	67. 73,	68 , 74,
3.5, 3.5, 1.A, 3.5, 1.B, 3.5, 4, 3.5, 7, 3.5, 9, 3.6, A, 3.6, B, 3.7, A, 3.7, B, 3.7, 1, 3.7, 2, 3.7, 3.A, 3.7, 3.B, 3.8, 3.9, B, 4.1, A, 4.1, 1, 4, 1, 2, 4, 1, 3, 4, 1, 4, 4, 3, A, 4, 3, B, 4, 4, A, 4, 4, B, 4, 4, D, 4, 6, 4, 7, 4, 8, 5, 1, A, 5, 1, B, 5, 1, F, 5, 2, 5, 3, A, 5, 4, 5, 5, A, 5, 5, B, 5, 6, 5, 7, 5, 8, 5, 3, 6, 1, A, 6, 1, B, 6, 1, C, 6, 3, 6, 4,	51, 57, 63, 68, 75	58, 64, 70,	58, 65, 71,	60, 66, 72,	67. 73,	68, 74,
3.5, 3.5, 1.A, 3.5, 1.B, 3.5, 1, 3.5, 7, 3.5, 9, 3.6, A, 3.6, B, 3.7, A, 3.7, B, 3.7, 1, 3.7, 2, 3.7, 3.A, 3.7, 3. B, 3.8, 3.9, B, 4.1, A, 4.1, 1, 4, 1, 2, 4, 1, 3, 4, 1, 4, 4, 3, A, 4, 3, B, 4, 4, A, 4, 4, B, 4, 4, D, 4, 6, 4, 7, 4, 8, 5, 1, A, 5, 1, B, 5, 1, F, 5, 2, 5, 3, A, 5, 4, 5, 5, A, 5, 5, B, 5, 6, 5, 7, 5, 8, 5, 9, 6, 1, A, 6, 1, B, 6, 1, C, 6, 3, 6, 4, 7, 1, A, 7, 1, B, 7, 1, C, 7, 4, A, 7, 4, B,	51, 57, 63, 68, 75	58, 64, 70,	58 , 65, 71,	66, 72,	67. 73,	68, 74,
3.5, 3.5, 1.A, 3.5, 1.B, 3.5, 4, 3.5, 7, 3.5, 9, 3.6, A, 3.6, B, 3.7, A, 3.7, B, 3.7, 1, 3.7, 2, 3.7, 3.A, 3.7, 3. B, 3.8, 3.9, B, 4.1, A, 4.1, 1, 4.1, 2, 4, 1, 3, 4, 1, 4, 4, 3, A, 4, 3, B, 4.4, A, 4.4, B, 4.4, D, 4.6, 4.7, 4.8, 5, 1, A, 5, 1, B, 5, 1, F, 5, 2, 5, 3, A, 5, 4, 5, 5, A, 5, 5, B, 5, 6, 5, 7, 5, 8, 5, 9, 6, 1, A, 6, 1, B, 6, 1, C, 6, 3, 6, 4, 7, 1, A, 7, 1, B, 7, 1, C, 7, 4, A, 7, 4, B, 8, 4, 8, 5, 9, 1, A, 9, 1, B, 9, 5, A, 9, 5, B, 9, 5, C, 8, 6, 7, 1, A,	51, 57, 63, 69, 75	58, 64, 70,	58, 65 , 71,	60, 65, 72,	67. 73,	68, 74,
3.5, 3.5, 1.A, 3.5, 1.B, 3.5, 4, 3.5, 7, 3.5, 9, 3.6, A, 3.6, B, 3.7, A, 3.7, B, 3.7, 1, 3.7, 2, 3.7, 3.A, 3.7, 3.8, 3.8, 3.9, B, 4.1, A, 4.1, 1, 4.1, 2, 4, 1, 3, 4, 1, 4, 4, 3, A, 4, 3, B, 4.4, A, 4.4, B, 4.4, D, 4.6, 4.7, 4.8, 5, 1, A, 5, 1, B, 5, 1, F, 5, 2, 5, 3, A, 5, 4, 5, 5, A, 5, 5, B, 5, 6, 5, 7, 5, 8, 5, 9, 6, 1, A, 6, 1, B, 6, 1, C, 6, 3, 6, 4, 7, 1, A, 7, 1, B, 7, 1, C, 7, 4, A, 7, 4, B, 8, 4, 8, 5, 9, 1, A, 9, 1, B, 9, 5, A, 9, 5, B, 9, 5, C, 8, 6, 9, 7, 1, A, 9, 7, 1, B, 9, 10, 9, 7, 2, 9, 7, 3,	51, 57, 63, 69, 75	58, 64, 70,	58, 65, 71,	60, 66, 72,	67. 73,	68, 74,
3.5, 3.5, 1.A, 3.5, 1.B, 3.5, 4, 3.5, 7, 3.5, 9, 3.6, A, 3.6, B, 3.7, A, 3.7, B, 3.7, 1, 3.7, 2, 3.7, 3.A, 3.7, 3.8, 3.8, 3.9, B, 4.1, A, 4.1, 1, 4.1, 2, 4, 1, 3, 4, 1, 4, 4, 3, A, 4, 3, B, 4.4, A, 4.4, B, 4.4, D, 4.6, 4.7, 4.8, 5, 1, A, 5, 1, B, 5, 1, F, 5, 2, 5, 3, A, 5, 4, 5, 5, A, 5, 5, B, 5, 6, 5, 7, 5, 5, 5, 9, 6, 1, A, 6, 1, B, 6, 1, C, 6, 3, 6, 4, 7, 1, A, 7, 1, B, 7, 1, C, 7, 4, A, 7, 4, B, 8, 4, 8, 5, 9, 1, A, 9, 1, B, 9, 5, A, 9, 5, B, 9, 5, C, 8, 6, 9, 7, 1, A, 9, 7, 1, B, 9, 10, 9, 7, 2, 9, 7, 3, 10, 1, 1, A, 10, 1, A, 10, 1, B, 10, 1, 1, B,	51, 57, 63, 69, 75	58. 64, 70,	58, 65, 71,	66, 72,	67. 73,	68, 74,
3.5, 3.5, 1.A, 3.5, 1.B, 3.5, 4, 3.5, 7, 3.5, 9, 3.6, A, 3.6, B, 3.7, A, 3.7, B, 3.7, 1, 3.7, 2, 3.7, 3.A, 3.7, 3.8, 3.8, 3.9, B, 4.1, A, 4.1, 1, 4.1, 2, 4, 1, 3, 4, 1, 4, 4, 3, A, 4, 3, B, 4.4, A, 4.4, B, 4.4, D, 4.6, 4.7, 4.8, 5, 1, A, 5, 1, B, 5, 1, F, 5, 2, 5, 3, A, 5, 4, 5, 5, A, 5, 5, B, 5, 6, 5, 7, 5, 8, 5, 9, 6, 1, A, 6, 1, B, 6, 1, C, 6, 3, 6, 4, 7, 1, A, 7, 1, B, 7, 1, C, 7, 4, A, 7, 4, B, 8, 4, 8, 5, 9, 1, A, 9, 1, B, 9, 5, A, 9, 5, B, 9, 5, C, 8, 6, 9, 7, 1, A, 9, 7, 1, B, 9, 10, 9, 7, 2, 9, 7, 3, 10, 1, 1, A, 10, 1, A, 10, 1, B, 10, 1, 1, B, 10, 2, A, 10, 2, B, 11, 1, 11, 3, 12, 1, A, 9, 7, 1, B, 9, 10, 9, 7, 2, 9, 7, 3, 10, 1, 1, A, 10, 1, A, 10, 1, B, 10, 1, 1, B, 10, 2, A, 10, 2, B, 11, 1, 11, 3, 12, 1, A,	51, 57, 63, 68, 75	56, 64, 70,	58, 65, 71,	60, 65, 72,	67 , 73,	68, 74,
3.5, 3.5, 1.A, 3.5, 1.B, 3.5, 4, 3.5, 7, 3.5, 9, 3.6, A, 3.6, B, 3.7, A, 3.7, B, 3.7, 1, 3.7, 2, 3.7, 3. A, 3.7, 3.8, 3.8, 3.9, B, 4.1, A, 4.1, 1, 4.1, 2, 4.1, 3, 4, 1, 4, 4, 3, A, 4, 3, B, 4.4, A, 4.4, B, 4.4, D, 4.6, 4.7, 4.8, 5, 1, A, 5, 1, B, 5, 1, F, 5, 2, 5, 3, A, 5, 4, 5, 5, A, 5, 5, B, 5, 6, 5, 7, 5, 8, 5, 4, 5, 5, A, 5, 5, B, 5, 6, 5, 7, 5, 8, 5, 5, 6, 1, A, 6, 1, B, 6, 1, C, 6, 3, 6, 4, 7, 1, A, 7, 1, B, 7, 1, C, 7, 4, A, 7, 4, B, 8, 4, 8, 5, 9, 1, A, 9, 1, B, 9, 5, A, 9, 5, B, 9, 5, C, 8, 6, 9, 7, 1, A, 9, 7, 1, B, 9, 10, 9, 7, 2, 9, 7, 3, 10, 1, 1, A, 10, 1, A, 10, 1, B, 10, 1, 1, B, 10, 2, A, 10, 2, B, 11, 1, 11, 3, 12, 1, A, 12, 1, B, 12, 1, C, 12, 1, D, 12, 3, A, 13, 3, 13, 4, A, 13, 4, B, 13, 5, 13, 8]	51, 57, 63, 68, 75	56, 64, 70,	58, 66, 71,	60, 65, 72,	67. 73,	6 8 , 74,
3.5, 3.5, 1.A, 3.5, 1.B, 3.5, 4, 3.5, 7, 3.5, 9, 3.6, A, 3.6, B, 3.7, A, 3.7, B, 3.7, 1, 3.7, 2, 3.7, 3. A, 3.7, 3.8, 3.8, 3.9, B, 4.1, A, 4.1, 1, 4.1, 2, 4.1, 3, 4.1, 4, 4.3, A, 4.3, B, 4.4, A, 4.4, B, 4.4, D, 4.6, 4.7, 4.8, 5.1, A, 5.1, B, 5.1, F, 5.2, 5.3, A, 5.4, 5.5, A, 5.5, B, 5.6, 5.7, 5.8, 5.3, 6.1, A, 6.1, B, 6.1, C, 6.3, 6.4, 7, 1, A, 7, 1, B, 7, 1, C, 7, 4, A, 7, 4, B, 8.5, B, 9.5, C, 8.6, 8.7, 1, A, 9.5, B, 9.5, C, 8.6, 8.7, 1, A, 9.7, 1, B, 9, 10, 9, 7, 2, 9, 7, 3, 10, 1, 1, A, 10, 1, A, 10, 1, B, 10, 1, 1, B, 10, 2, A, 10, 2, B, 11, 1, 11, 3, 12, 1, A, 12, 1, B, 12, 1, C, 12, 1, D, 12, 3, A, 13, 3, 13, 4, A, 13, 4, B, 13, 5, 13, 8] [3,7, B]	51, 57, 63, 68, 75	58, 64, 70,	58, 66, 71,	66, 72,	67. 73,	68, 74,
3.5, 3.5, 1.A, 3.5, 1.B, 3.5, 4, 3.5, 7, 3.5, 9, 3.6, A, 3.6, B, 3.7, A, 3.7, B, 3.7, 1, 3.7, 2, 3.7, 3. A, 3.7, 3.8, 3.8, 3.9, B, 4.1, A, 4.1, 1, 4.1, 2, 4, 1, 3, 4, 1, 4, 4, 3, A, 4, 3, B, 4.4, A, 4, 4, B, 4, 4, D, 4, 6, 4, 7, 4, 8, 5.1, A, 5, 1, B, 5, 1, F, 5, 2, 5, 3, A, 5.4, 5, 5, A, 5, 5, B, 5, 6, 5, 7, 5, 8, 5.3, 6, 1, A, 6, 1, B, 6, 1, C, 6, 3, 6, 4, 7, 1, A, 7, 1, B, 7, 1, C, 7, 4, A, 7, 4, B, 8, 4, 8, 5, 9, 1, A, 9, 1, B, 9, 5, A, 9, 5, B, 9, 5, C, 9, 6, 8, 7, 1, A, 9, 7, 1, B, 9, 10, 9, 7, 2, 9, 7, 3, 10, 1, 1, A, 10, 1, A, 10, 1, B, 10, 1, 1, B, 10, 2, A, 10, 2, B, 11, 1, 11, 3, 12, 1, A, 12, 1, B, 12, 1, C, 12, 1, D, 12, 3, A, 13, 4, 3, 13, 4, A, 13, 4, B, 13, 5, 13, 8] [3, 7, B] 13, 4, 8]	51, 57, 63, 75 41 75	58, 64, 70,	58. 65, 71,	66, 72,	67. 73,	68, 74,
3.5, 3.5, 1.A, 3.5, 1.B, 3.5, 4, 3.5, 7, 3.5, 9, 3.6, A, 3.6, B, 3.7, A, 3.7, B, 3.7, 1, 3.7, 2, 3.7, 3. A, 3.7, 3, B, 3.8, 3.9, B, 4.1, A, 4.1, 1, 4.1, 2, 4, 1, 3, 4, 1, 4, 4, 3, A, 4, 3, B, 4.4, A, 4, 4, B, 4, 4, D, 4, 6, 4, 7, 4, 8, 5, 1, A, 5, 1, B, 5, 1, F, 5, 2, 5, 3, A, 5, 4, 5, 5, A, 5, 5, B, 5, 6, 5, 7, 5, 8, 5, 8, 5, 5, 5, 5, 5, 5, 5, 5, 5, 5, 5, 5, 8, 5, 8, 6, 1, A, 6, 1, B, 6, 1, C, 6, 3, 6, 4, 7, 1, A, 7, 1, B, 7, 1, C, 7, 4, A, 7, 4, B, 8, 4, 8, 5, 9, 1, A, 9, 1, B, 9, 5, A, 9, 5, B, 9, 5, C, 9, 6, 8, 7, 1, A, 9, 7, 1, B, 9, 10, 9, 7, 2, 9, 7, 3, 10, 1, 1, A, 10, 1, A, 10, 1, B, 10, 1, 1, B, 10, 2, A, 10, 2, B, 11, 1, 11, 3, 12, 1, A, 12, 1, B, 12, 1, C, 12, 1, D, 12, 3, A, 13, 4, 13, 4, A, 13, 4, B, 13, 5, 13, 8] [13, 4, B] [13, 4, B] [13, 4, B]	51, 57, 63, 69, 75 41, 75	58, 64, 70,	58. 65, 71,	66, 72,	67. 73,	68, 74,
3.5, 3.5, 1.A, 3.5, 1.B, 3.5, 4, 3.5, 7, 3.5, 9, 3.6, A, 3.6, B, 3.7, A, 3.7, B, 3.7, 1, 3, 7, 2, 3, 7, 3, A, 3.7, 3, B, 3.8, 3, 9, B, 4, 1, A, 4, 1, 1, 4, 1, 2, 4, 1, 3, 4, 1, 4, 4, 3, A, 4, 3, B, 4, 4, A, 4, 4, B, 4, 4, D, 4, 6, 4, 7, 4, 8, 5, 1, A, 5, 1, B, 5, 1, F, 5, 2, 5, 3, A, 5, 4, 5, 5, A, 5, 5, B, 5, 6, 5, 7, 5, 8, 5, 4, 5, 5, A, 5, 5, B, 5, 6, 5, 7, 5, 8, 5, 8, 6, 1, A, 6, 1, B, 6, 1, C, 6, 3, 6, 4, 7, 1, A, 7, 1, B, 7, 1, C, 7, 4, A, 7, 4, B, 8, 4, 8, 5, 9, 1, A, 9, 1, B, 9, 5, A, 9, 5, B, 9, 5, C, 9, 6, 8, 7, 1, A, 9, 7, 1, B, 9, 10, 9, 7, 2, 9, 7, 3, 10, 1, 1, A, 10, 1, A, 10, 1, B, 10, 1, 1, B, 10, 2, A, 10, 2, B, 11, 1, 11, 3, 12, 1, A, 13, 3, 13, 4, A, 13, 4, B, 13, 5, 13, 8] [3,7, 8] [13, 4, 8] [10, 1, 8] [10, 1, 8]	51, 57, 63, 69, 75 41 76 5	58, 64, 70,	58, 65, 71,	66, 72,	67. 73,	68, 74,
3.5, 3.5, 1.A, 3.5, 1.B, 3.5, 4, 3.5, 7, 3.5, 9, 3.6, A, 3.6, B, 3.7, A, 3.7, B, 3.7, 1, 3.7, 2, 3.7, 3. A, 3.7, 3, B, 3.8, 3.9, B, 4.1, A, 4.1, 1, 4.1, 2, 4.1, 3, 4.1, 4, 4.3, A, 4.3, B, 4.4, A, 4.4, B, 4.4, D, 4.6, 4.7, 4.8, 5.1, A, 5.1, B, 5.1, F, 5.2, 5.3, A, 5.4, 5.5, A, 5.5, B, 5.6, 5.7, 5.8, 5.3, 6.1, A, 6.1, B, 6.1, C, 6.3, 6.4, 7, 1, A, 7, 1, B, 7, 1, C, 7, 4, A, 7, 4, B, 8.4, 8.5, 9, 1, A, 9, 1, B, 9, 5, A, 9.5, B, 9.5, C, 9.6, 9, 7, 1, A, 9.7, 1, B, 9, 10, 9, 7, 2, 9, 7, 3, 10, 1, 1, A, 10, 1, A, 10, 1, B, 10, 1, 1, B, 10, 2, A, 10, 2, B, 11, 1, 11, 3, 12, 1, A, 12, 1, B, 12, 1, C, 12, 1, D, 12, 3, A, 13, 4, A, 13, 4, B, 13, 5, 13, 8] [13, 4, B] [10, 1, A] [5, 3, A]	51, 57, 63, 69, 75 41, 75 41, 75 63, 69, 75	58, 64, 70,	58, 65, 71,	80, 95, 72,	67, 73,	68, 74,
3.5, 3.5, 1.A, 3.5, 1.B, 3.5, 4, 3.5, 7, 3.5, 9, 3.6, A, 3.6, B, 3.7, A, 3.7, B, 3.7, 1, 3.7, 2, 3.7, 3. A, 3.7, 3, B, 3.8, 3.9, B, 4, 1.A, 4, 1.1, 4, 1.2, 4, 1.3, 4, 1.4, 4, 3.A, 4, 3.B, 4, 4, A, 4, 4, B, 4, 4, D, 4, 6, 4, 7, 4, 8, 5, 1, A, 5, 1, B, 5, 1, F, 5, 2, 5, 3, A, 5, 4, 5, 5, A, 5, 5, B, 5, 6, 5, 7, 5, 8, 5, 8, 6, 1.A, 6, 1.B, 6, 1.C, 6, 3, 6, 4, 7, 1, A, 7, 1, B, 7, 1, C, 7, 4, A, 7, 4, B, 8, 4, 8, 5, 9, 1, A, 9, 1, B, 9, 5, A, 9, 5, B, 9, 5, C, 8, 6, 8, 7, 1, A, 9, 7, 1, B, 9, 10, 9, 7, 2, 9, 7, 3, 10, 1, 1, A, 10, 1, A, 10, 1, B, 10, 1, 1, B, 10, 2, A, 10, 2, B, 11, 1, 11, 3, 12, 1, A, 13, 3, 13, 4, A, 13, 4, B, 13, 5, 13, 8] [3, 7, B] [13, 4, B] [10, 1, A] [5, 1, D, 9, 7, 2]	51, 57, 63, 69, 75 41, 75 68, 69 , 75 41, 75 68, 69 , 75	58, 64, 70, 68	58, 65, 71,	80, 66, 72,	67. 73,	68, 74,
3.5, 3.5, 1.A, 3.5, 1.B, 3.5, 4, 3.5, 7, 3.5, 9, 3.6, A, 3.6, B, 3.7, A, 3.7, B, 3.7, 1, 3.7, 2, 3.7, 3. A, 3.7, 3, B, 3.8, 3.9, B, 4.1, A, 4.1, 1, 4.1, 2, 4, 1, 3, 4, 1, 4, 4, 3, A, 4, 3, B, 4.4, A, 4, 4, B, 4, 4, D, 4, 6, 4, 7, 4, 8, 5, 1, A, 5, 1, B, 5, 1, F, 5, 2, 5, 3, A, 5, 4, 5, 5, A, 5, 5, B, 5, 6, 5, 7, 5, 8, 5, 8, 6, 1, A, 6, 1, B, 6, 1, C, 6, 3, 6, 4, 7, 1, A, 7, 1, B, 7, 1, C, 7, 4, A, 7, 4, B, 8, 4, 8, 5, 9, 1, A, 9, 1, B, 9, 5, A, 9, 5, B, 9, 5, C, 9, 6, 8, 7, 1, A, 9, 7, 1, B, 9, 10, 9, 7, 2, 9, 7, 3, 10, 1, 1, A, 10, 1, A, 10, 1, B, 10, 1, 1, B, 10, 2, A, 10, 2, B, 11, 1, 11, 3, 12, 1, A, 12, 1, B, 12, 1, C, 12, 1, D, 12, 3, A, 13, 4, 3, 13, 4, A, 13, 4, B, 13, 5, 13, 8] [13, 4, B] [10, 1, A] [5, 3, A] [5, 1, D, 9, 7, 2] [3, 2, A] 2, 1, 3, 2, A]	51, 57, 63, 69, 75 41, 75, 7541, 75 41, 75, 75 41, 75, 75 41, 75, 7541, 75 41, 75, 75, 7541, 75 41, 75, 75, 7541, 75 41, 75, 75, 75, 75, 75, 75, 75, 75, 75, 75	58, 64, 70, 59 di	58, 65, 71,	80, 55, 72,	67. 73,	68, 74,
3.5, 3.5, 1.A, 3.5, 1.B, 3.5, 4, 3.5, 7, 3.5, 9, 3.6, A, 3.6, B, 3.7, A, 3.7, B, 3.7, 1, 3.7, 2, 3.7, 3.A, 3.7, 3, B, 3.8, 3.9, B, 4, 1.A, 4, 1.1, 4, 1.2, 4, 1.3, 4, 1.4, 4, 3.A, 4, 3.B, 4, 4, A, 4, 4, B, 4, 4, D, 4, 6, 4, 7, 4, 8, 5, 1, A, 5, 1.B, 5, 1.F, 5, 2, 5, 3.A, 5, 4, 5, 5, A, 5, 5, B, 5, 6, 5, 7, 5, 8, 5, 8, 6, 1.A, 6, 1.B, 6, 1.C, 6, 3, 6, 4, 7, 1, A, 7, 1, B, 7, 1, C, 7, 4, A, 7, 4, B, 8, 4, 8, 5, 9, 1, A, 9, 1, B, 9, 5, A, 9, 5, B, 9, 5, C, 9, 6, 8, 7, 1, A, 9, 7, 1, B, 9, 10, 9, 7, 2, 9, 7, 3, 10, 1, 1, A, 10, 1, A, 10, 1, B, 10, 1, 1, B, 10, 2, A, 10, 2, B, 11, 1, 11, 3, 12, 1, A, 13, 3, 13, 4, A, 13, 4, B, 13, 5, 13, 8] [3, 7, B] [13, 4, B] [10, 1, A] [5, 1, D, 9, 7, 2] [3, 2, A] [3, 1, 3, 2, A,] [3, 3, 2, B, 3, 6, C]	51,57,650,75 41,75,75 80 ,53 52,34 33,36	58, 54, 70, 58 54 Q	58, 65, 71,	65, 72,	67. 73,	68, 74,
3.5, 3.5, 1.A, 3.5, 1.B, 3.5, 4, 3.5, 7, 3.5, 9, 3.6, A, 3.6, B, 3.7, A, 3.7, B, 3.7, 1, 3, 7, 2, 3, 7, 3, A, 3.7, 3, B, 3.8, 3, 9, B, 4, 1, A, 4, 1, 1, 4, 1, 2, 4, 1, 3, 4, 1, 4, 4, 3, A, 4, 3, B, 4, 4, A, 4, 4, B, 4, 4, D, 4, 6, 4, 7, 4, 8, 5, 1, A, 5, 1, B, 5, 1, F, 5, 2, 5, 3, A, 5, 1, A, 5, 1, B, 5, 1, F, 5, 2, 5, 3, A, 5, 4, 5, 5, A, 5, 5, B, 5, 6, 5, 7, 5, 8, 5, 8, 6, 1, A, 6, 1, B, 6, 1, C, 6, 3, 6, 4, 7, 1, A, 7, 1, B, 7, 1, C, 7, 4, A, 7, 4, B, 8, 4, 8, 5, 9, 1, A, 9, 1, B, 9, 5, A, 9, 5, B, 9, 5, C, 9, 6, 8, 7, 1, A, 9, 7, 1, B, 9, 10, 9, 7, 2, 9, 7, 3, 10, 1, 1, A, 10, 1, A, 10, 1, B, 10, 1, 1, B, 10, 2, A, 10, 2, B, 11, 1, 11, 3, 12, 1, A, 12, 1, B, 12, 1, C, 12, 1, D, 12, 3, A, 13, 4, 13, 4, A, 13, 4, B, 13, 5, 13, 8] [3, 7, B] [13, 4, B] [10, 1, A] [5, 3, A] [5, 1, D, 9, 7, 2] [3, 2, A] [3, 1, 3, 2, B, 3, 8, C] [10, 1, 1, A]	51,57,650,75 41,75,75 80 ,63,52,43,34,9	58, 64, 70, 59 34 0	78 , 66 , 71 ,	65, 72,	67. 73,	68 , 74, 74,
3.5, 3.5, 1.A, 3.5, 1.B, 3.5, 4, 3.5, 7, 3.5, 9, 3.6, A, 3.6, B, 3.7, A, 3.7, B, 3.7, 1, 3, 7, 2, 3, 7, 3, A, 3.7, 3, B, 3.8, 3, 9, B, 4, 1, A, 4, 1, 1, 4, 1, 2, 4, 1, 3, 4, 1, 4, 4, 3, A, 4, 3, B, 4, 4, A, 4, 4, B, 4, 4, D, 4, 6, 4, 7, 4, 8, 5, 1, A, 5, 1, B, 5, 1, F, 5, 2, 5, 3, A, 5, 1, A, 5, 1, B, 5, 1, F, 5, 2, 5, 3, A, 5, 4, 5, 5, A, 5, 5, B, 5, 6, 5, 7, 5, 8, 5, 8, 6, 1, A, 6, 1, B, 6, 1, C, 6, 3, 6, 4, 7, 1, A, 7, 1, B, 7, 1, C, 7, 4, A, 7, 4, B, 8, 4, 8, 5, 9, 1, A, 9, 1, B, 9, 5, A, 9, 5, B, 9, 5, C, 9, 6, 8, 7, 1, A, 9, 7, 1, B, 9, 10, 9, 7, 2, 9, 7, 3, 10, 1, 1, A, 10, 1, A, 10, 1, B, 10, 1, 1, B, 10, 2, A, 10, 2, B, 11, 1, 11, 3, 12, 1, A, 12, 1, B, 12, 1, C, 12, 1, D, 12, 3, A, 13, 4, 3, 13, 4, A, 13, 4, B, 13, 5, 13, 8] (3, 7, B] (13, 4, B] (10, 1, A] (5, 3, A] (5, 1, D, 9, 7, 2] (3, 2, A] (3, 1, 3, 2, A, B, 13, 4, 6] (10, 1, 1, A] (4, 4, D, 4, 6]	51,57,63,69,75 41,75,75,80,83,52,34,33,35,89,45 41,75,75,80,83,52,34,33,35,89,45	58, 64, 70, 58 340 50	58, 65, 71,	66, 72,	67. 73,	68 , 74.
3.5, 3.5, 1.A, 3.5, 1.B, 3.5, 4, 3.5, 7, 3.5, 9, 3.6, A, 3.6, B, 3.7, A, 3.7, B, 3.7, 1, 3.7, 2, 3.7, 3. A, 3.7, 3, B, 3.8, 3.9, B, 4, 1.A, 4, 1.1, 4.1, 2, 4, 1.3, 4, 1.4, 4, 3.A, 4, 3.B, 4.4, A, 4, 4, B, 4, 4, D, 4, 6, 4, 7, 4, 8, 5, 1, A, 5, 1.B, 5, 1.F, 5, 2, 5, 3.A, 5, 4, 5, 5, A, 5, 5, B, 5, 6, 5, 7, 5, 8, 5, 8, 6, 1.A, 6, 1.B, 6, 1.C, 6, 3, 6, 4, 7, 1, A, 7, 1, B, 7, 1, C, 7, 4, A, 7, 4, B, 8, 4, 8, 5, 9, 1, A, 9, 1, B, 9, 5, A, 9, 5, B, 9, 5, C, 9, 6, 9, 7, 1, A, 9, 7, 1, B, 9, 10, 9, 7, 2, 9, 7, 3, 10, 1, 1, A, 10, 1, A, 10, 1, B, 10, 1, 1, B, 10, 2, A, 10, 2, B, 11, 1, 11, 3, 12, 1, A, 12, 1, B, 12, 1, C, 12, 1, D, 12, 3, A, 13, 4, 13, 4, A, 13, 4, B, 13, 5, 13, 8] [3, 7, B] [13, 4, B] [10, 1, A] [5, 3, A] [5, 1, D, 9, 7, 2] [3, 2, A] [3, 1, 3, 2, A, 5] [3, 1, 3, 2, B, 3, 6, C] [10, 1, 1, A] [4, 4, D, 4, 6] [7, 1, B]	51,57,63,69,75 41,75,75,80,83,52,34,33,35,84,82,14 41,75,75,80,83,52,34,33,35,84,82,14	58, 64, 70, 58 340 50	58, 65, 71,	66, 72,	67. 73,	68, 74.
3.5, 3.5, 1.A, 3.5, 1.B, 3.5, 4, 3.5, 7, 3.5, 9, 3.6, A, 3.6, B, 3.7, A, 3.7, B, 3.7, 1, 3.7, 2, 3.7, 3. A, 3.7, 3, B, 3.8, 3.9, B, 4, 1.A, 4, 1.1, 4.1, 2, 4, 1.3, 4, 1.4, 4, 3.A, 4, 3.B, 4.4, A, 4, 4, B, 4, 4, D, 4, 6, 4, 7, 4, 8, 5, 1, A, 5, 1.B, 5, 1.F, 5, 2, 5, 3.A, 5, 4, 5, 5, A, 5, 5, B, 5, 6, 5, 7, 5, 8, 5, 8, 6, 1.A, 6, 1.B, 6, 1.C, 6, 3, 6, 4, 7, 1, A, 7, 1, B, 7, 1, C, 7, 4, A, 7, 4, B, 8, 4, 8, 5, 9, 1, A, 9, 1, B, 9, 5, A, 9, 5, B, 9, 5, C, 9, 6, 8, 7, 1, A, 9, 7, 1, B, 9, 10, 9, 7, 2, 9, 7, 3, 10, 1, 1, A, 10, 1, A, 10, 1, B, 10, 1, 1, B, 10, 2, A, 10, 2, B, 11, 1, 11, 3, 12, 1, A, 12, 1, B, 12, 1, C, 12, 1, D, 12, 3, A, 13, 4, 13, 4, A, 13, 4, B, 13, 5, 13, 8] (3, 7, B] (13, 4, B] (10, 1, A] (5, 3, A] (5, 1, A] (5, 1, B] (3, 5, 1, B] (3, 5, 1, B] (3, 5, 1, B] (5, 1, A] (5, 1, A] (5, 1, A]	51,7,5,60,75 41,75,75 80 8 ,35 2,34,35,35 84,82 8 ,57	58, 64, 70, 58 340 50	58, 66, 71,	66, 72,	67. 73,	68, 74.

 \sim

Diana Names

delerred_constant delay derived decrimt_eggregati decrimt_id decrimt_var decrimt_var_s deart_renge_s iry entry_cell entry_id entry_id entry_id entry_id entry_id entry_id entry_id entry_id ption_id anit exp_s fixed float for formal_dsort formal_lbad formal_lbat formal_integer function function_cell function_id generic_assoc_s generic_id generic_peram_s Ħ in in_id in_op in out in out_id index of inner_record integer item_s iteration_id i_private i_private_type_id iabel_id iabeled loop

> k_numrep k_prefix

tx_comments

Section V / Page 189

[3.1, 7.4.B] [5.1.C, 9.6] [3.3.1.B, 3.4] [3.3.2.C, 3.7.2] [3.7.1] [3.7.1] [3.7.1] [3.7.1] 33, 63 $\begin{bmatrix} 3.7.1 \\ 3.7.1 \\ 3.7.1 \end{bmatrix} \\ \begin{bmatrix} 3.7.1 \\ 3.5.A \end{bmatrix} \\ \begin{bmatrix} 3.5.A \\ 5.5.A \end{bmatrix} \\ \begin{bmatrix} 3.5.A \\ 3.5.A \end{bmatrix} \\ \begin{bmatrix} 3.5.1.B \\ 3.3.1.B \\ 3.5.1.B \end{bmatrix} \\ \begin{bmatrix} 3.3.1.B \\ 3.5.1.A \end{bmatrix} \\ \begin{bmatrix} 3.3.1.B \\ 3.5.1.B \\ 3.3.1.B \\ 3.3.2.C \\ 3.5.7 \end{bmatrix} \\ \begin{bmatrix} 4.1.1 \\ 3.1.B \\ 3.3.2.C \\ 3.5.7 \end{bmatrix} \\ \begin{bmatrix} 3.5.8 \\ 12.1.D \\ 12.1.D \end{bmatrix} \\ \begin{bmatrix} 12.1.D \\ 12.1.D \\ 12.1.D \end{bmatrix} \\ \begin{bmatrix} 12.1.D \\ 12.1.D \\ 12.1.D \end{bmatrix} \\ \begin{bmatrix} 6.1.B \\ 12.1.A \\ 12.1.C \\ 5.1.C \\ 5.9 \end{bmatrix} \\ \begin{bmatrix} 5.1.C \\ 5.9 \\ 5.1.C \\ 5.9 \\ 3.2.C \\ 5.1.D \\ 5.1.C \\ 5.1.C \\ 5.1.D \\ 5.3.A \\ 5.5.B \\ [5.1.C \\ 3.5.B \\ [5.1.C \\ 3.5.B \\ [5.1.C \\ 3.5.A \\] \end{bmatrix} \\ \begin{bmatrix} 5.1.B \\ 5.5.B \\ 5.1.B \\ 5.1.B \\ 5.5.A \\] \end{bmatrix} \\ \begin{bmatrix} 5.1.B \\ 5.A \\ 5.A \\] \end{bmatrix} \\ \begin{bmatrix} 5.1.B \\ 5.A \\ 3.5.A \\] \end{bmatrix} \\ \begin{bmatrix} 5.1.B \\ 5.A \\ 3.5.A \\] \end{bmatrix} \\ \begin{bmatrix} 5.1.B \\ 5.A \\ 3.5.A \\] \end{bmatrix} \\ \begin{bmatrix} 5.1.B \\ 5.A \\ 3.5.A \\] \end{bmatrix} \\ \begin{bmatrix} 5.A \\ 3.5.A \\ 3.5.A \\] \end{bmatrix} \\ \begin{bmatrix} 5.A \\ 3.5.A \\ 3.5.A \\] \end{bmatrix} \\ \begin{bmatrix} 5.A \\ 3.5.A \\ 3.5.A \\] \end{bmatrix} \\ \begin{bmatrix} 5.A \\ 3.5.A \\ 3.5.A \\ 3.5.A \\ \end{bmatrix} \\ \begin{bmatrix} 5.A \\ 3.5.A \\ 3.5.A \\ 3.5.A \\ 3.5.A \\ \end{bmatrix}$ [7.4.A] [5.1.B] [5.1.B] [5.5.A] [2.6.A, 3.2.A, 3.2.B, 3.2.B, 3.4, 3.5, 3.5.1.A, 3.5.1.B, 3.5.4, 3.5.7, 3.5.9, 3.6.A, 3.6.B, 3.7.A, 3.7.B, 3.7.1, 3.7.2, 3.7.3.A, 3.7.3.B, 3.8, 3.9.B, 4.1.A, 4.1.1, 4.1.2, 4.1.3, 4.1.4, 4.3.A, 4.3.B, 4.4.A, 4.4.B, 4.4.D, 4.6, 4.7, 4.8, 5.1.A, 5.1.B, 5.1.F, 5.2, 3.3.A, 5.4, 5.5.A, 5.5.B, 5.6, 5.7, 5.8, 5.9, 6.1.A, 6.1.B, 6.1.C, 6.3, 6.4, 7.1.A, 7.1.B, 7.1.C, 7.4.A, 7.4.B, 8.4, 9.5.C, 9.6, 9.7.1.A, 9.5.1.B, 9.10, 9.7.2, 9.7.3, 10.1.1.A, 10.1.A, 10.1.B, 10.1.1.B, 10.2.A, 10.2.B, 11.1, 11.3, 12.1.A, 12.1.B, 12.1.C, 12.1.D, 12.3.A, 13.3, 13.4.A, 13.4.B, 13.5, 13.8] [6.1.C] [4.4.D] [6.4] [2.8.A, 3.2.A, 3.2.B, 3.2.C,

42 42					
37, 40 65 51, 66					
55 36 36, 37 33, 70					
70 51, 56 46					
50, 37, 36, 37, 56 72	3	8			
RRR					
57 33, 69	_ 1	n			
573 73 71 72	• '				
51, 56 35 52, 53	5				
58, 72 58 48 59 79	•				
59 40 45, 4	5				
43 57, 6 35, 3	2, B	73			
44 55 63					
51 51 54					
33, 3 39, 4 46, 4	4, 0, 6,	35 , 41, 47,	36, 42, 48,	37, 43, 49,	348
51, 8 57, 8 63, 8	2, 8, 4,	53,58,	5,65,67	55, 51, 57,	
68 , 7 75	ΰ,	71,	72,	73,	74
,					

61 33, 34, 36, 36, 37, 38,

ŝ

Sec. Sec.

1

1. 1.45

The second second

12.0

Page 190 / Section V

A

(

and the second second

÷

a, -

ł

وتتنقب سائم التستغير بالاستعار

į

DWWA Reference Manual

9 S ...

. Subst ٤.

	3.3.1.A, 3.3.2.A, 3.3.2.B, 3.4, 3.5, 3.5.1.A, 3.5.1.B, 3.5.4, 3.5.7, 3.5.9, 3.6.A, 3.6.B, 3.7.A, 3.7.B, 3.7.1, 3.7.2, 3.7.3.A, 3.7.3.B, 3.8, 3.9.B, 4.1.A, 4.1.1, 4.1.2, 4.1.3, 4.1.4, 4.3.A, 4.3.B, 4.4.A, 4.4.B, 4.4.D, 4.6, 4.7, 4.8, 5.1.A, 5.1.B, 5.1.F, 5.2, 5.3.A, 5.4, 5.5.A, 5.5.B, 5.6, 5.7, 5.8, 5.9, 6.1.A, 6.1.B, 6.1.C, 6.3, 6.4, 7.1.A, 7.1.B, 7.1.C, 7.4.A, 7.4.B, 8.4, 8.5, 9.1.A, 9.1.B, 9.5.A, 9.5.B, 9.5.C, 9.6, 9.7.1.A, 9.7.1.B, 3.10, 9.7.2, 9.7.3, 10.1.1.A, 10.1.A, 10.1.B, 10.1.1.B,	36. 51, 57, 63. 60 , 75	40, 44, 52, 56, 70,	41, 47, 59, 55, 71,	42, 44, 54, 66, 72,	43, 46, 51, 57, 73,	44, 50, 56, 56, 56, 74,
tr_symrep	12.1.8, 12.1.C, 12.1.0, 12.3.A, 13.3, 13.4.A, 13.4.8, 13.5, 13.8] [3.2.A, 3.2.8, 3.3.1.A, 3.3.2.A, 3.5.1.8, 3.7.8, 3.7.1, 4.1.A, 4.4.D, 5.1.8, 5.5.A, 5.5.8, 6.1.A, 5.1.C, 7.1.A, 7.4.A, 9.1.8, 9.5.A,	34, 45, 59, 71,	35, 49, 62, 76	36, 51, 63,	38, 54, 65,	41, 55, 66,	42, 57, 70,
membership neme_s	[4.4.8] [9.10]	48 68					
nemed_stm	(4.3.8) (5.1.0, 5.5.A)	47 52,	54				
nemed_stm_id no_default	[5.5.A] [12.1.C]	54 72					
not_in null_access	[4.4.8] [4.4.D]	48					
nuil_stm	[3.7.8] [5.1.C, 5.1.F]	41 51,	52			·	
number_id	[3.1, 3.2.6] [3.2.8]	35	30				
number_rep numeric_literal	[4.4.D] [4.4.D]	48					
operator or_else	[4.1.A] [4.4.A]	40 46					
others	[3.7.3.6] [6.1.C]	43					
peckage_body	[6.1.C] [3.9.8, 7.1.C, 10.1.8, 10.2.A]	- 44 ,	63,	69 ,	70		
pechage_id	[3.1, 7.1.A, 10.1.B] [7.1.A]	3, 22	W2,				
peringe_spec pering_assoc_s	[7.1.6, 12.1.A] [2.8.A]	33	~				
perenthesized		48				_	-
pragma.	[2.8.A, 3.1, 3.7.8, 5.1.G, 5.4, 9.7.1.8, 10.1.8, 13.4.8]	33, 75	41, —	51,	33 ,	67,	Ξ,
pragma_s	[6.1.A, APP.]] [10.1.B]	5/, 60	76				
privete_type_id	[7.4.A] [7.4.A]	83					
procedure	[6.1.A] [6.1.6, 12.1.A]	57 58,	71				
qualified	[5.1.C, 6.4] [4.4.D, 4.7]	ð1, 40 ,	50				
range	[8.1.C, 11.3] [3.8]	51,	n				
recerd_rep	[3.3.1.8, 3.7.A] [13.1, 13.4.A]	3, 74	41				
return	[8.1.4, 7.1.4, 8.5] [8.1.6, 8.8]	57, 51,	92, 36	4			
select	[3.3.8] [8.1.D, 9.7.1.A]	8 8,	67				
select_clause_s	[9.7.1.A] [9.7.1.A]	57	-				
see of ALTERNATIVE	[7,1,A, 7,1,3] [8,4]	12 J					
and of CHOICE	['''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''	43 41,	43				

-

Diana Names

Section V / Page 191

seq of COMP_ASBOC seq of COMP_REP seq of COMP_UNIT seq of COMP_CLAUSE seq of COND_CLAUSE seq of CONTEXT_ELEM seq of CONTEXT_ELEM seq of DECL seq of DSCRMT_VAR seq of DSCRT_RANGE seq of ENUM_LITERAL seq of EXP seq of GENERIC_ASSOC seq of GENERIC_PARAM seq of D seq of ID seq of ITEM Seq of NAME Seq of PARAM Seq of PARAM Seq of PARAM_ASSOC Seq of PRACMA and of SELECT_CLAUSE seq of VARIANT VAR ample_rep slice sm_actual_delta sm_address sm_base_type am_bits am_body am_comp_spec am_constraint am_controlled am_decl_s am_dem sm_discriminants sm_exception_def sm_exp_type sm_first sm_generic_peram_s sm_init_exp sm_location sm_normalized_comp_s sm_normalized_param_s am_obj_def am_obj_type sm_operator sm_pecking sm_pos sm_record_spec am_rep am_size sm_spec sm_stm sm_storage_size sm_stub sm_type_spec sm_type_struct sm_value am veice source_position

ار ا

[3.7.2, [13.4.B] [10.1.A] 42. 47 4.3.A] [5.3.A] [10.1.1.A] 7.1.0 3.7.1 [3.6.A] [3.5.1.A] [4.1.1] [12.3.A] [12.1.B] [3.2.C] [3.9.B] [8.4, 9.10, 10.1.1.8] [8.1.C] [2.8.A] [10.1.8] [10,1,8] [9,7,1,A] [5,1,A] [3,7,3,A] [13,1, 13,3] [4,1,A, 4,1,2] [3,4, 3,5,9] [3,2,A, 7,1,A, 9,1,A, 9,5,A] [3,3,2,B, 3,5, 3,5,4, 3,5,7, 3,5,9] [3,5,9] [6,1,A, 7,1,A, 9,1,A, 9,1,B, 12,1,A] [3,7,B, 3,7,1] [3,3,2,B, 4,1,2, 4,3,A, 4,4,D] [3,4, 3,8] [12,3,A] [4,1,A] [4.1.A] [3.7.A, 7.4.A] [3.7.A, 7.4.A] [11.1] [4.1.Å, 4.1.1, 4.1.2, 4.1.3, 4.1.4, [4.3.A, 4.4.A, 4.4.B, 4.4.D, 4.6, [3.2.A, 3.3.1.A, 3.7.1, 6.1.A, [3.2.A, 3.3.1.A, 3.7.1, 6.1.A] [12.1.A] [12.1.A] [12.2.R, 3.7.B, 3.7.1, 6.1.C] 6.1.C, 7.1.A, 9.1.B, 12.1.A] [12.1.A] [3.2.B, 3.7.B, 3.7.1, 6.1.C] [6.1.A] [3.7.2, 4.3.A] [3.2.A, 3.2.B, 3.6.1.B, 3.7.B, 3.7.1, 5.5.B, 6.1.C] [4.1.A] [3.4, 3.6.A, 3.7.A] [3.5.1.B] [3.7.A] [3.5.1.B] [3.7.A] [3.6.1.B] [3.7.A] [3.6.1.B] [3.7.A] [3.6.1.B] [3.7.A] [3.6.1.B] [3.7.A] [3.6.1.B] [3.7.A] [5.1.B, 5.5.A, 5.7] [3.4, 3.6, 9.1.A] [5.1.B, 5.5.A, 5.7] [3.4.1.A, 4.1.A, 9.1.B, 12.1.A] [3.3.1.A, 3.3.2.A, 7.4.A, 9.1.B] [3.3.2.B, 3.5.4, 3.5.7] [4.1.A, 4.1.4, 4.4.A, 4.4.B, 4.4.D, 4.6, 4.7, 4.6, 6.4] [2.6.A, 3.2.A, 3.2.B, 3.2.C, 3.1.A, 3.3.2.A, 3.3.2.B, 3.4, 3.6, 3.6.1.A, 3.5.1.B, 3.5.4, 3.6.7, 3.6.9, 3.6.A, 3.6.B, 3.7.A, 3.7.B, 3.7.1, 3.7.2, 3.7.3.A, 3.7.B, 3.7.1, 3.7.2, 3.7.3.A, 3.7.B, 3.5, 3.9.B, 4.1.A, 4.1.1, 4.1.2, 4.1.3, 4.1.4, 4.3.A, 4.3.B, 4.4.A, 4.4.B, 4.4.D, 4.6, 4.7, 4.8, 6.1.A, 5.1.B, 5.1.F, 5.2, 5.3.A, 5.4, 5.6.A, 5.6.B, 5.6, 5.7, 5.8,

75 **8** 53 824076772344 68, 70 59 33 67 51 51 43 74 46, 37. 38 34, 36, 62, 65, (38, 39 37. 57, 62, 65, 71 41, 42 46, 47, 49 **36**, 37, 73 46 41. 63 70 46, 47, 48, 49, 50, 46. 61 34, 35, 42, 57, 59, 62, **65**, 71 71 41, 42, 59 36. 57 42, 61, 47 66 34 34, 59 35, 38, 41, 42, 55, 48 40, 41 37, 38 41 37, 38, 39, 40, 41, 44 57, 62, 66, 71 57, 62, 51, 54, 37, 44, 57, 62, 35, 36, 36, 36, 45, 47, 555553 71 65 38 48, 50, 61 40, 33, 34, 39, 40, 45, 45, 51, 52, 57, 56, 63, 64, 60, 70, 36, 1, 47, 53, 59, 65, 71, 36, 42, 37, 44, 50, 43,49,56,1,7,7 45.0.572 56, 62, 68, 74, 73, 78

1

Street and

1.183-4

	5.8, 6.1.A, 6.1.8, 6.1.C, 6.3, 6.4, 7.1.A, 7.1.8, 7.1.C, 7.4.A, 7.4.8, 8.4, 8.5, 9.1.A, 9.1.8, 9.5.A, 9.5.8, 9.5.C, 9.6, 9.7.1.A, 9.7.1.8, 9.10, 9.7.2, 9.7.3,						
	10.1.1.Å, 10.1.Å, 10.1.B, 10.1.1.8, 10.2.Å, 10.2.B, 11.1, 11.3, 12.1.Å, 12.1.B, 12.1.C, 12.1.D, 12.3.Å, 13.3, 13.4.Å, 13.4.B, 13.5, 13.8] [5.1.Å]	51					
ody eci	[4.4.0] [6.1.A, 7.1.A, 9.1.A, 10.2.B] [3.9.B, 6.3, 10.1.B, 10.2.A] [3.1, 6.1.A, 10.1.B, 12.1.C] [3.1, 3.3.2.A] [3.3.2.A]	5 7.433.33	62, 60, 57, 36	55, 69, 68,	70 70 72		
	[10.1.8, 10.2.A] [3.2.A, 3.2.B, 3.3.1.A, 3.3.2.A, 3.5.1.B, 3.7.B, 3.7.1, 4.1.A, 4.4.D, 5.1.B, 5.5.A, 5.5.B, 6.1.A, 6.1.C, 7.1.A, 7.4.A, 9.1.B, 9.5.A,	69, 34, 45, 59, 71,	70 36, 49, 62, 76	36, 51, 63,	38, 54, 65,	41, 55, 66,	42, 57, 70,
	11.1, 12.1.A, App. 1] [3.9.B, 9.1.B, 10.2.A] [9.1.B] [3.1, 9.1.A] [9.1.A]	44, 85 33, 67	65, 65	70			
1	[9.7.1.6] [5.1.0, 9.7.3] [3.1, 3.3.1.A, 12.1.C] [3.3.1.A] [Acp. 1]	52, 33, 35 76 76	68 35,	72			
₿ e r	[App. 1] [App. 1] [3.9.4, 8.4, 10.1.1.A] [4.1.A] [4.1.A] [4.1.A]	1764,4646	64, 46	69			
\$ id	[4,1,A] [4,1,A] [4,1,A] [4,1,A] [4,1,A, 4,1,4, 4,4,A, 4,4,B, 4,4,D, [4,1,A, 4,1,4, 6,4]	45 45 45,	47,	48,	48,	50,	61
	(3.1, 3.2.A, 3.7.B) [3.2.A] [3.7.3.A] [3.7.B, 3.7.3.A] [3.7.B, 3.1.3.A]	33,43 43 43 43	34, 43	41			
	[2, 3.2.Å, 3.3.2.8, 3.5.7, 3.7.Å, 3.7.8, 3.8.1, 5.5.Å, 5.7, 6.1.Å, 7.1.Å, 9.1.Å, 9.5.Å, 10.1.8, 11.1] [5.5.8] [10.1.1.8]	32, 54, 69, 55 70	34, 56, 70	36, 57,	39, 62,	41, 65,	44, 65,

stm_s string_Werel subprogram_body subprogram_deci subtype subtype_id subunit symbol_rep

(

Ĭ

1

_body _body_id _deci spec d_entry tic type type_id universal_fixed universal_inter universal_real 100 used_bitn_id used_bitn_op used_char used_char used_object_ii used_object_ii used_op ve iđ ini rient pert rerient_s biov

while with

an state

. .

Diana Attributes

APPENDIX VI DIANA ATTRIBUTES

This appendix is an index of all of the attributes which occur in DIANA tree nodes. Each attribute is shown in the form

label : type [section-number-list] page-number-list

The section number list gives all the sections of Chapter 2 which make use of the attribute. The page number list gives pages of this document on which the attribute may be found. Either list may be split across several lines. The attributes are grouped into four sections: structural, lexical, semantic, and code.

VI. 1. Structural Attributes

()

Structural attributes define the basic shape of the DIANA tree.

as_actual: ACTUAL	[6.4]	61					
as_alignment: ALIGNMENT	[13.4.A]	74					
as_alternative_s: ALTERNATIVE_S	[5.4, 5.6]	53,	55				
as_binary_op: BINARY_OP	[4.4.A]	48					
as_block_stub: BLOCK_STUB	[6.3, 7.1.C, 9.1.B]	60,	63,	65			
as_choice_s:CHOICE_S	[3.7.3.A, 4.3.B, 5.4]	43,	47,	53			
as_comp_rep_s:COMP_REP_S	[13.4.A]	74					
as_constrained:CONSTRAINED	[3.3.2.Ă, 3.4, 3.6.A, 3.8]	36,	37,	40,	44		
as_constraint: CONSTRAINT	[3.3.2.8]	36					
as_context: CONTEXT	[10.1.8]	68					
as_decl_s1:DECL_8	[7.1.8]	62					
as_deci_s2:DECL_S	[7.1.8]	62					
as_decl_s:DECL_3	[9.1.A]	65					
as_designator: DESIGNATOR	[6.1.A, 6.3, 6.4]	57,	60,	61			
as_designator_char: DESIGNATOR_CHA	R i i i		-				
	[4.1.3]	46					
as_decrimt_ver_s:DBCRMT_VAR_8	[3.3.1]A]	35					
as_deart_range:DBCRT_RANGE	[4.1.2, 5.5.B]	46,	55				
as doort range s; DBCRT_RANGE_8	[3.6.A]	40					
as doort range void: DBCRT_RANGE_	VÕID Ö						
	[9.5.A]						
as_exception_def; EXCEPTION_DEF	[11.1]	70					
as exp1: EXP	[3.5, 4.4.A]	37,	48				
as_exo2: DIP	[3.8. 4.4.A]	37.	46				
es exp: EXP	[3.2.B, 3.5.7, 3.5.9, 4.1.4, 4.3.B,	35,	38,	47,	48,	40,	50,
	4.4.8. 4.4.D. 4.6. 4.7. 5.2. 5.4.	52.	53.	55,	66,	74,	75
	5.5.8, 9.6, 13.3, 13.4.8, 13.5,	•	•	•	•	-	
	13.8]						
as_exp_constrained: EXP_CONSTRAINE	D						
	[4.8]	50					
as_exp_s:EXP_8	[4.1.1]	46					
as_exp_void: EXP_VOID	[5.3.A, 5.7, 5.8, 6.1.C, 9.7.1.8,	53,	56,	50,	67,	74	
	13.4.4]	-	•		•		
as generic assoc s: GENERIC ASSOC	_8 · · ·						
	[12.3,A]	73					
as _generic_header;GENERIC_HEADER	[12.1.A]	71					
as_generic_perem_s: GENERIC_PARAN							
	[12.1.A]	71					
as_header: HEADER	[6.1.A, 6.3]	57,	80				
ee_id:1D	[2.8.A, 3.3.1.A, 3.3.2.A, 4.1.4,	33,	35,	36,	47.	54,	56,
	5.5.A. 5.5.B. 7.1.A. 7.1.C. 9.1.A.	62.	63.	65.	71	•	

Page 194 / Section VI.1

as_id_s: ID_8	[3.2.A, 3.2.B, 3.7.1, 5.1.B, 6.1.C,	34, 36,	42, 51, 59, 63,
as item stiffed \$	7.9.0, 11.1] [5.6]	55	
as iteration: ITERATION	[5.5.A]	54	
as_Nat: sag of ALTERNATIVE	[5,4]	53	
as_list:seq of ARGUMENT	[App. 1]	76	
as_Hat: sag of CHOICE	[3.7.3.A]	43	
as_Net: seq of COMP	[3.7.A, 3.7.3.A]	41, 43	
as_net: and or COMP_ASSUC	[3.7.2, 4.3.A]	42, 47	
as Notices of COMP_INT		/5	
an lint and of COND CLAURE	(6.3.A)	53	
as list: and of CONTEXT FLEM	[10.1.1.A]	ŝ	
as Nat: and of DECL	(7.1.B1	62	
as_list: seq of DSCRMT_VAR	[3.7.1]	42	
as_Nat: seq of DBCRT_RANGE	[3.6.A]	40	
as_list: seq of ENUM_LITERAL	[3.5.1.A]	37	
as_Net:seq of EXP	[4,1,1]	• 46	
as_Nat: seq of GENERIC_ASSOC	[12.J.A]	73	
SE_REC: SEQ OF GENERIC_PARAM		12	
as_net: seq of it.		30	
as Notices of NAME	[8.4 9.10, 10,1,1,8]	64. 68.	70
as list: and of PARAM	(6.1.C)	59	
as list; and of PARAM ASSOC	[2.8.A]	33	
es_Nat: seg of PRAGMA	(10.1.8)	69	
as_Nat: seq of SELECT_CLAUSE	[9.7.1.Å]	67	
as_Nat:seq of STM	[5.1.A]	51	
as_list: seq of VARIANT	[3.7.3.A]	43	
as_membership_op:MEMBERSHIP_OP	[4,4,B]	48	40 40 40 47
	[3.3.2.8, 3.6.8, 3.7.1, 3.7.3.A,	- 36, 4U,	42, 43, 46, 47,
		50° 50'	ER EA P4 P9
	4.1.1, 4.1.2, 4.1.3, 4.1.4, 4.6,	50, 52,	56, 59, 61, 63,
	4.1.1, 4.1.2, 4.1.3, 4.1.4, 4.6, 4.7, 5.2, 5.9, 6.1.C, 6.4, 7.4.B, 5.5, 5.6, 5.6, 5.1, 5.4, 7.4.B,	50, 52, 64, 66,	56, 59, 61, 63, 70, 73, 74, 75
	4.1.1, 4.1.2, 4.1.3, 4.1.4, 4.6, 4.7, 5.2, 5.9, 6.1.C, 6.4, 7.4.8, 9.5, 9.5.8, 9.5.C, 10.2.A, 12.3.A, 13.4.1, 13.4.8, 13.5, 13.81	50, 52, 64, 66,	56, 59, 61, 63, 70, 73, 74, 75
es name s:NAME S	4.1.1, 4.1.2, 4.1.3, 4.1.4, 4.6, 4.7, 5.2, 5.9, 6.1.C, 6.4, 7.4.8, 8.5, 9.5.8, 9.5.C, 10.2.A, 12.3.A, 13.3, 13.4.A, 13.4.8, 13.5, 13.8] [9.10]	50, 52, 64, 66, 68	56, 59, 61, 63, 70, 73, 74, 75
es_neme_s:NAME_S es_neme_void:NAME_VOID	ā.1.1, 4.1.2, 4.1.3, 4.1.4, 4.6, 4.7, 5.2, 5.9, 6.1.C, 6.4, 7.4.8, 5.5, 9.5.8, 9.5.C, 10.2.A, 12.3.A, 13.3, 13.4.A, 13.4.8, 13.5, 13.8] [9.10] [5.7, 6.1.8, 11.3] [1.3]	50, 52, 64, 66, 68 56, 58,	56, 59, 61, 63, 70, 73, 74, 75 71
es_name_s; NAME_S es_name_void : NAME_VOID es_object_def: OBJECT_DEF	ā.1.1, 4.1.2, 4.1.3, 4.1.4, 4.6, 4.7, 5.2, 5.9, 6.1.C, 6.4, 7.4.8, 5.5, 9.5.8, 9.5.C, 10.2.4, 12.3.4, 13.3, 13.4.4, 13.4.8, 13.5, 13.8] [9.10] [5.7, 6.1.8, 11.3] [3.2.4, 3.7.1]	50, 52, 64, 66, 68 56, 58, 34, 42	56, 59, 61, 63, 70, 73, 74, 75 71
es_name_s: NAME_S as_name_void: NAME_VOID as_object_def: OBJECT_DEF as_package_def: PACKAGE_DEF	4.1.1, 4.1.2, 4.1.3, 4.1.4, 4.6, 4.7, 5.2, 5.9, 6.1.C, 6.4, 7.4.8, 8.5, 9.5.8, 9.5.C, 10.2.A, 12.3.A, 13.3, 13.4.A, 13.4.8, 13.5, 13.8] [9.10] [5.7, 6.1.8, 11.3] [3.2.A, 3.7.1] [7.1.A] 9.5.6	50, 52, 64, 66, 68 56, 58, 34, 42 62	56, 59, 61, 63, 70, 73, 74, 75 71
as_name_s: NAME_S as_name_void: NAME_VOID as_object_def: OBJECT_DEF as_pechage_def: PACKAGE_DEF as_peram_assoc_s: PARAM_ASSOC_S	4.1.1, 4.1.2, 4.1.3, 4.1.4, 4.6, 4.7, 5.2, 5.9, 6.1.C, 6.4, 7.4.8, 8.5, 9.5.8, 9.5.C, 10.2.A, 12.3.A, 13.3, 13.4.A, 13.4.8, 13.5, 13.8] [9.10] [5.7, 6.1.8, 11.3] [3.2.A, 3.7.1] [7.1.A] [2.8.A, 6.4, 9.5.8]	50, 52, 64, 66, 68 56, 58, 34, 42 62 33, 61,	56, 59, 61, 63, 70, 73, 74, 75 71 66
as_name_s: NAME_S as_name_void: NAME_VOID as_object_def: OBJECT_DEF as_pectage_def: PACKAGE_DEF as_peram_assoc_s: PARAM_ASSOC_S as_param_s: PARAM_S	4.1.1, 4.1.2, 4.1.3, 4.1.4, 4.6, 4.7, 5.2, 5.9, 6.1.C, 6.4, 7.4.8, 8.5, 9.5.8, 9.5.C, 10.2.A, 12.3.A, 13.3, 13.4.A, 13.4.8, 13.5, 13.8] [9.10] [5.7, 6.1.8, 11.3] [3.2.A, 3.7.1] [7.1.A] [2.8.A, 6.4, 9.5.8] [6.1.8, 9.5.A, 9.5.C]	50, 52, 64, 66, 68 56, 58, 34, 42 62 33, 61, 58, 66	56, 59, 61, 63, 70, 73, 74, 75 71 66
es_name_s: NAME_S es_name_void: NAME_VOID as_object_def: OBJECT_DEF es_pectage_def: PACKAGE_DEF es_peram_aseoc_s: PARAM_ASSOC_S es_param_s: PARAM_S es_pragme_s: PRAGMA_S	ā. 1. 1, 4. 1.2, 4. 1.3, 4. 1.4, 4.6, 4.7, 5.2, 5.9, 6.1.C, 6.4, 7.4.8, 3.5, 9.5.8, 9.5.C, 10.2.A, 12.3.A, 13.3, 13.4.A, 13.4.8, 13.5, 13.8] [9.10] [5.7, 6.1.8, 11.3] [3.2.A, 3.7.1] [7.1.A] [2.8.A, 6.4, 9.5.8] [6.1.8, 9.5.A, 9.5.C] [10.1.8, 13.4.A]	50, 52, 64, 66, 68 56, 58, 34, 42 62 33, 61, 58, 66 89, 74	56, 59, 61, 63, 70, 73, 74, 75 71 56
es_name_s: NAME_S as_name_void: NAME_VOID as_object_def: OBJECT_DEF as_pectage_def: PACKAGE_DEF es_peram_aspoc_s: PARAM_ASSOC_S as_param_s: PARAM_S as_pragma_s: PRAGMA_S as_range: RANGE	ā. 1. 1, 4. 1.2, 4. 1.3, 4. 1.4, 4.6, A.7, 5.2, 5.9, 6. 1.C, 6.4, 7.4.8, B.5, 9.5.8, 9.5.C, 10.2.A, 12.3.A, 13.3, 13.4.A, 13.4.8, 13.5, 13.8] [9.10] [5.7, 6.1.8, 11.3] [3.2.A, 3.7.1] [7.1.A] [2.8.A, 6.4, 9.5.8] [6.1.8, 9.5.A, 9.5.C] [10.1.8, 13.4.8] [3.5.4, 13.4.8]	50, 52, 64, 66, 56, 58, 34, 42 62 33, 61, 58, 66 89, 74 36, 75	56, 59, 61, 63, 70, 73, 74, 75 71 56
es_name_s: NAME_S as_name_void: NAME_VOID as_object_def: OBJECT_DEF as_pectage_def: PACKAGE_DEF as_peram_assoc_s: PARAM_ASSOC_S as_param_s: PARAM_S as_pragms_s: PRAGMA_S as_range: RANGE as_range void: RANGE_VOID as propert: MMFER_RECORD	ā. 1. 1, 4. 1.2, 4. 1.3, 4. 1.4, 4.6, A.7, 5.2, 5.9, 6. 1.C, 6.4, 7.4.8, B.5, 9.5.8, 9.5.C, 10.2.A, 12.3.A, 13.3, 13.4.A, 13.4.8, 13.5, 13.8] [9.10] [5.7, 6.1.8, 11.3] [3.2.A, 3.7.1] [7.1.A] [2.8.A, 6.4, 9.5.8] [6.1.8, 9.5.A, 9.5.C] [10.1.8, 13.4.8] [3.5.4, 13.4.8] [3.5.7, 3.5.9]	50, 52, 64, 66, 56, 58, 34, 42 62 33, 61, 58, 66 89, 74 36, 75 39	56, 59, 61, 63, 70, 73, 74, 75 71 66
es_neme_s: NAME_S es_neme_void: NAME_VOID as_object_def: OBJECT_DEF es_peciege_def: PACKAGE_DEF es_peram_aseoc_s: PARAM_ASSOC_S es_peram_s: PARAM_S as_pregme_s: PRAGMA_S es_range void: RANGE_VOID es_reord: INNER_RECORD as pelet cleuse s: SELECT_CLAUSE	ā. 1. 1, 4. 1.2, 4. 1.3, 4. 1.4, 4.6, A.7, 5.2, 5.9, 6. 1.C, 6.4, 7.4.8, a.5, 9.5.8, 9.5.C, 10.2.A, 12.3.A, 13.3, 13.4.A, 13.4.8, 13.5, 13.8] [9.10] [5.7, 6.1.8, 11.3] [3.2.A, 3.7.1] [7.1.A] [2.8.A, 6.4, 9.5.8] [6.1.8, 9.5.A, 9.5.C] [10.1.8, 13.4.8] [3.5.4, 13.4.8] [3.5.7, 3.5.9] [3.7.3.A]	50, 52, 64, 66, 56, 58, 34, 42 62 33, 61, 58, 66 69, 74 36, 75 39 43	56, 59, 61, 63, 70, 73, 74, 75 71 66
es_name_s: NAME_S es_name_void: NAME_VOID as_object_def: OBJECT_DEF es_pectage_def: PACKAGE_DEF as_peram_assec_s: PARAM_ASSOC_S es_param_s: PARAM_S as_pragme_s: PRAGMA_S as_range: RANGE es_range_void: RANGE_VOID as_record: INNER_RECORD as_select_clause_s: SELECT_CLAUSE_	ā. 1. 1, 4. 1.2, 4. 1.3, 4. 1.4, 4.6, A.7, 5.2, 5.9, 6. 1.C, 6.4, 7.4.8, a.5, 9.5.8, 9.5.C, 10.2.A, 12.3.A, 13.3, 13.4.A, 13.4.8, 13.5, 13.8] [9.10] [5.7, 6.1.8, 11.3] [3.2.A, 3.7.1] [7.1.A] [2.8.A, 6.4, 9.5.8] [6.1.8, 9.5.A, 9.5.C] [10.1.8, 13.4.8] [3.5.4, 13.4.8] [3.5.7, 3.5.9] [3.7.3.A] [9.7.1.A]	50, 52, 64, 66, 68 56, 58, 34, 42 62 33, 61, 58, 66 69, 74 36, 75 39 43 67	56, 59, 61, 63, 70, 73, 74, 75 71 66
es_neme_s: NAME_S es_neme_void: NAME_VOID as_object_def: OBJECT_DEF es_pechage_def: PACKAGE_DEF es_peram_assoc_s: PARAM_ASSOC_S es_peram_s: PARAM_S es_pragme_s: PRAGMA_S es_range: RANGE es_range_void: RANGE_vOID es_record: INNER_RECORD es_select_clause_s: SELECT_CLAUSE_ es_stm: STM	ā. 1. 1, 4. 1.2, 4. 1.3, 4. 1.4, 4.6, 4.7, 5.2, 5.9, 6. 1.C, 6.4, 7.4.8, a.5, 9.5.8, 9.5.C, 10.2.A, 12.3.A, 13.3, 13.4.A, 13.4.8, 13.5, 13.8] [9.10] [5.7, 6.1.8, 11.3] [3.2.A, 3.7.1] [7.1.A] [2.8.A, 6.4, 9.5.8] [6.1.8, 9.5.A, 9.5.C] [10.1.8, 13.4.8] [3.5.4, 13.4.8] [3.5.7, 3.5.9] [3.7.3.A] [9.7.1.A] [5.1.8, 5.5.A]	50, 52, 64, 66, 68 56, 58, 34, 42 62 33, 61, 56, 66 69, 74 36, 75 39 43 67 51, 54	56, 59, 61, 63, 70, 73, 74, 75 71 56
es_name_s: NAME_S es_name_void: NAME_VOID as_object_def: OBJECT_DEF as_pechage_def: PACKAGE_DEF as_peram_assoc_s: PARAM_ASSOC_S as_pragme_s: PARAM_S as_range : RANGE as_range void: RANGE_vOID es_record: INNER_RECORD as_select_clause_s: SELECT_CLAUSE_ as_stm_sTM as_stm_s1: STM_S	ā. 1. 1, 4. 1.2, 4. 1.3, 4. 1.4, 4.6, 4.7, 5.2, 5.9, 6. 1.C, 6.4, 7.4.8, a.5, 9.5.8, 9.5.C, 10.2.A, 12.3.A, 13.3, 13.4.A, 13.4.8, 13.5, 13.8] [9.10] [5.7, 6.1.8, 11.3] [3.2.A, 3.7.1] [7.1.A] [2.8.A, 6.4, 9.5.8] [6.1.8, 95.A, 9.5.C] [10.1.8, 13.4.A] [3.5.4, 13.4.8] [3.5.7, 3.5.9] [3.7.3.A] S [9.7.1.A] [9.7.2, 9.7.3]	50, 52, 64, 66, 68 56, 58, 34, 42 62 33, 61, 56, 66 68, 74 36, 75 39 43 67 51, 54 68	56, 59, 61, 63, 70, 73, 74, 75 71 56
es_name_s: NAME_S es_name_void: NAME_VOID as_object_def: OBJECT_DEF es_pechage_def: PACKAGE_DEF es_peram_assoc_s: PARAM_ASSOC_S as_peram_s: PARAM_S as_pragme_s: PARAM_S as_pragme_s: PARAGIA_S es_range: RANGE as_range:void: RANGE_VOID es_record: INNER_RECORD es_select_clause_s: SELECT_CLAUSE_ es_stm_s1: STM as_stm_s2: STM_S	ā. 1. 1, 4. 1.2, 4. 1.3, 4. 1.4, 4.6, A.7, 5.2, 5.9, 6.1.C, 6.4, 7.4.8, B.5, 9.8.8, 9.5.C, 10.2.A, 12.3.A, 13.3, 13.4.A, 13.4.8, 13.5, 13.8] [9.10] [5.7, 6.1.8, 11.3] [3.2.A, 3.7.1] [7.1.A] [2.8.A, 6.4, 9.5.8] [6.1.8, 9.5.A, 9.5.C] [10.1.8, 13.4.A] [3.5.7, 3.6.9] [3.7.3.A] S [9.7.1.A] [9.7.2, 9.7.3] [9.7.2, 9.7.3]	50, 52, 64, 66, 68 56, 58, 34, 42 62 33, 61, 58, 66 59, 74 38, 75 39 43 67 51, 54 68 69 51, 54	56, 59, 61, 63, 70, 73, 74, 75 71 56
es_name_s: NAME_S as_name_void: NAME_VOID as_object_def: OBJECT_DEF as_pechage_def: PACKAGE_DEF es_peram_assoc_s: PARAM_ASSOC_S as_peram_s: PARAM_S as_pragma_s: PARAM_S as_range : RANGE as_range : Void: RANGE_VOID as_record: INNER_RECORD as_select_clause_s: SELECT_CLAUSE_ as_stm_s1: STM_S as_stm_s2: STM_S as_stm_s: STM_S	4.1.1, 4.1.2, 4.1.3, 4.1.4, 4.6, 4.7, 5.2, 5.9, 6.1.C, 6.4, 7.4.8, 8.5, 9.8.8, 9.5.C, 10.2.A, 12.3.A, 13.3, 13.4.A, 13.4.8, 13.5, 13.8] [9.10] [5.7, 6.1.8, 11.3] [3.2.A, 3.7.1] [7.1.A] [2.8.A, 6.4, 9.5.8] [6.1.8, 9.5.A, 9.5.C] [10.1.8, 13.4.A] [3.5.7, 3.5.9] [3.7.3.A] 8 [9.7.1.A] [5.1.8, 55.A] [9.7.2, 9.7.3] [9.7.2, 9.7.3] [5.3.A, 5.4, 5.5.A, 5.6, 9.5.C,	50, 52, 64, 66, 56, 58, 34, 42 62, 61, 56, 66, 68, 74 36, 75 39 43 67 51, 54 68, 53, 54,	56, 58, 61, 63, 70, 73, 74, 75 71 56 55, 65 , 67
es_name_s: NAME_S as_name_void: NAME_VOID as_object_def: OBJECT_DEF as_pectage_def: PACKAGE_DEF es_peram_aspoc_s: PARAM_ASSOC_S as_param_s: PARAM_S as_pragma_s: PRAGMA_S as_range void: RANGE_VOID as_record: NNNER_RECORD as_select_clause_s: SELECT_CLAUSE_ as_stm_sISTM as_stm_s2: STM_S as_stm_s: STM_S as_stm_s: STM_S	ā. 1. 1, 4. 1.2, 4. 1.3, 4. 1.4, 4.6, 4.7, 5.2, 5.9, 6.1.C, 6.4, 7.4.8, a.5, 9.8.8, 9.5.C, 10.2.A, 12.3.A, 13.3, 13.4.A, 13.4.8, 13.5, 13.8] [9.10] [5.7, 6.1.8, 11.3] [3.2.A, 3.7.1] [7.1.A] [2.8.A, 6.4, 9.5.8] [6.1.8, 9.5.A, 9.5.C] [10.1.8, 13.4.A] [3.5.7, 3.5.9] [3.7.3.A] S [9.7.1.A] [9.7.2, 9.7.3] [9.7.1.A, 9.7.1.8]	50, 52, 64, 66, 56, 58, 34, 42 62 33, 61, 58, 66 69, 74 36, 75 39 43 67 51, 54 68 53, 54, (5, 1, 4)	56, 58, 61, 63, 70, 73, 74, 75 71 56 55, 66, 67
es_name_s: NAME_S as_name_void: NAME_VOID as_object_def: OBJECT_DEF as_pectage_def: PACKAGE_DEF es_peram_assoc_s: PARAM_ASSOC_S as_param_s: PARAM_S as_pragms_s: PARAM_S as_range : RANGE as_range : RANGE_VOID es_record: INNER_RECORD es_select_clause_s: SELECT_CLAUSE_ as_stm_s1: STM_S as_stm_s2: STM_S as_stm_s: STM_S as_subprogram_def: SUBPROGRAM_DE 57	ā. 1. 1, 4. 1.2, 4. 1.3, 4. 1.4, 4.6, 4.7, 5.2, 5.9, 6.1.C, 6.4, 7.4.8, a.5, 9.5.8, 9.5.C, 10.2.A, 12.3.A, 13.3, 13.4.A, 13.4.8, 13.5, 13.8] [9.10] [5.7, 6.1.8, 11.3] [3.2.A, 3.7.1] [7.1.A] [2.8.A, 6.4, 9.5.8] [6.1.8, 9.5.A, 9.5.C] [10.1.8, 13.4.A] [3.5.7, 3.5.9] [3.7, 3.A] S [9.7.1.A] [5.1.8, 5.5.A] [9.7.2, 9.7.3] [9.7.2, 9.7.3] [5.3.A, 5.4, 5.5.A, 5.6, 9.5.C, 9.7.1.A, 9.7.1.8]	50, 52, 64, 66, 56, 58, 34, 42 62 33, 61, 58, 66 89, 74 36, 75 39 43 67 51, 54 68 53, 54, [6.1.A]	56, 59, 61, 63, 70, 73, 74, 75 71 56 56 55, 66, 67
es_neme_s: NAME_S as_neme_void: NAME_VOID as_object_def: OBJECT_DEF as_pectage_def: PACKAGE_DEF es_peram_assoc_s: PARAM_ASSOC_S es_peram_s: PARAM_S as_pregme_s: PRAGMA_S as_range: RANGE as_range: RANGE_VOID as_record: INNER_RECORD as_select_clause_s: SELECT_CLAUSE_ es_stm_s11: STM_S as_stm_s2: STM_S as_stm_s2: STM_S as_subprogram_def: SUBPROGRAM_DE 57 as_subprogram_def: SUBPROGRAM_DE	ā. 1. 1, 4. 1.2, 4. 1.3, 4. 1.4, 4.6, A.7, 5.2, 5.9, 6. 1.C, 6.4, 7.4.8, B.5, 9.5.8, 9.5.C, 10.2.A, 12.3.A, 13.3, 13.4.A, 13.4.8, 13.5, 13.8] [5.10] [5.7, 6.1.8, 11.3] [3.2.A, 3.7.1] [7.1.A] [2.8.A, 6.4, 9.5.8] [6.1.8, 9.5.A, 9.5.C] [10.1.8, 13.4.8] [3.5.4, 13.4.8] [3.5.7, 3.5.9] [3.7.3.A] S [9.7.1.A] [5.3.6, 5.4, 5.5.A] [9.7.2, 9.7.3] [9.7.2, 9.7.3] [5.3.4, 5.4, 5.5.4, 5.6, 9.5.C, \$.7.1.4, 9.7.1.8]	50, 52, 64, 66, 55, 58, 34, 42 62 33, 61, 55, 66, 89, 74 36, 75 39 43 67 51, 54 68 53, 54, [6, 1, A] 70	56, 58, 61, 63, 70, 73, 74, 75 71 66 55, 66, 67
es_neme_s: NAME_S es_neme_void: NAME_VOID as_object_def: OBJECT_DEF es_peciage_def: PACKAGE_DEF es_peram_aseoc_s: PARAM_ASSOC_S es_peram_s: PARAM_S as_pregme_s: PRAGMA_S es_range void: RANGE_VOID es_record: INNER_RECORD es_select_clause_s: SELECT_CLAUSE_ es_stm_s1: STM_S es_stm_s2: STM_S es_subprogram_def: SUBPROGRAM_DE 57 as_subprid_clause_SUBPROGRAM_DE 57 as_subprid_clause_SUBPROGRAM_DE 57 as_subprid_clause_SUBPROGRAM_DE 57 as_subprid_clause_SUBPROGRAM_DE 57	ā. 1. 1, 4. 1.2, 4. 1.3, 4. 1.4, 4.6, A.7, 5.2, 5.9, 6. 1.C, 6.4, 7.4.8, B.5, 9.5.8, 9.5.C, 10.2.A, 12.3.A, 13.3, 13.4.A, 13.4.8, 13.5, 13.8] [9.10] [5.7, 6.1.8, 11.3] [3.2.A, 3.7.1] [7.1.A] [2.8.A, 6.4, 9.5.8] [6.1.8, 9.5.A, 9.5.C] [10.1.8, 13.4.A] [3.5.4, 13.4.8] [3.5.7, 3.5.9] [3.7.3.A] § [9.7.1.A] [5.1.8, 5.5.A] [9.7.2, 9.7.3] [3.7.2, 9.7.3] [5.3, 5.4, 5.4, 5.5.4, 5.6, 9.5.C, 9.7.1.A, 9.7.1.8] [7 [10.2.A] [9.1.A]	50, 52, 64, 66, 68 56, 58, 34, 42 62 33, 61, 55, 66 89, 74 36, 75 39 43 67 51, 54 68 53, 54, (6, 1, A) 70 65	56, 59, 61, 63, 70, 73, 74, 75 71 66 55, 86, 67
es_name_s: NAME_S es_name_void: NAME_VOID as_object_def: OBJECT_DEF es_pechage_def: PACKAGE_DEF es_peram_asecc_s: PARAM_ASSOC_S es_peram_s: PARAM_S as_pragme_s: PRAGMA_S es_range void: RANGE_VOID es_record: INNER_RECORD es_select_clause_s: SELECT_CLAUSE_ es_stm_sITM_S as_stm_a1: STM_S as_stm_a2: STM_S es_subprogram_def: SUBPROGRAM_DE 57 as_subprid_range: TYPE_RANGE	ā. 1. 1, 4. 1.2, 4. 1.3, 4. 1.4, 4.6, A.7, 5.2, 5.9, 6. 1.C, 6.4, 7.4.8, a.5, 9.5.8, 9.5.C, 10.2.A, 12.3.A, 13.3, 13.4.A, 13.4.8, 13.5, 13.8] [9.10] [5.7, 6.1.8, 11.3] [3.2.A, 3.7.1] [7.1.A] [2.8.A, 6.4, 9.5.8] [6.1.8, 9.5.A, 9.5.C] [10.1.8, 13.4.8] [3.5.4, 13.4.8] [3.5.4, 13.4.8] [3.5.4, 13.4.8] [3.5.4, 13.4.8] [3.5.4, 13.4.8] [3.5.7, 3.5.9] [3.7, 3.A] § [9.7.1.A] [5.1.8, 5.5.A] [9.7.2, 9.7.3] [9.7.2, 9.7.3] [9.7.2, 9.7.3] [9.7.2, 9.7.3] [5.3.4, 5.4, 5.5.4, 5.6, 9.5.C, 9.7.1.4, 9.7.1.8] [7 [10.2.A] [9.1.A] [10.2.A] [9.1.A] [4.4.8]	50, 52, 64, 66, 68 56, 58, 34, 42 62 33, 61, 55, 66 69, 74 36, 75 39 43 67 51, 64 68 65 53, 54, (6. 1. A) 70 65 45	56, 58, 61, 63, 70, 73, 74, 75 71 56 55, 66, 67
es_neme_s: NAME_S es_neme_void: NAME_VOID as_object_def: OBJECT_DEF es_pechage_def: PACKAGE_DEF es_pechage_def: PACKAGE_DEF as_peram_as: PARAM_S es_pragme_s: PARAM_S as_range : RANGE as_range_void: RANGE_VOID as_record: INNER_RECORD es_select_clause_s: SELECT_CLAUSE_ es_stm_s1: STM_S as_stm_s2: STM_S as_subprogram_def: SUBPROGRAM_DE 57 as_suberit_body: SUBUNIT_BODY as_task_def: TASK_DEF as_type_spec: TYPE_RANGE as_type_spec: TYPE_SPEC	ā. 1. 1, 4. 1.2, 4. 1.3, 4. 1.4, 4.6, A.7, 5.2, 5.9, 6. 1.C, 6.4, 7.4.8, a.5, 9.5.8, 9.5.C, 10.2.A, 12.3.A, 13.3, 13.4.A, 13.4.8, 13.5, 13.8] [9.10] [5.7, 6.1.8, 11.3] [3.2.A, 3.7.1] [7.1.A] [2.8.A, 6.4, 9.5.8] [6.1.8, 9.5.A, 9.5.C] [10.1.8, 13.4.8] [3.5.4, 13.4.8] [3.5.4, 13.4.8] [3.5.4, 13.4.8] [3.5.4, 13.4.8] [3.5.7, 3.5.9] [3.7, 3.A] S [9.7.1.A] [5.1.8, 5.5.A] [9.7.2, 9.7.3] [9.7.2, 9.7.3] [9.7.2, 9.7.3] [5.3.A, 5.4, 5.5.A, 5.6, 9.5.C, 9.7.1.A, 9.7.1.8] [7 [10.2.A] [9.1.A] [4.4.8] [3.2.4, 3.3.1.A]	50, 52, 64, 66, 68 56, 58, 34, 42 62 33, 61, 58, 66 69, 74 36, 75 39 43 67 51, 54 68 53, 54, [6.1.A] 70 65 46 34, 35	56, 58, 61, 63, 70, 73, 74, 75 71 55 55, 66 , 67
es_neme_s: NAME_S es_neme_void: NAME_VOID as_object_def: OBJECT_DEF es_pechage_def: PACKAGE_DEF es_pechage_def: PACKAGE_DEF es_peram_aspoc_s: PARAM_ASSOC_S es_peram_s: PARAM_S es_pragme_s: PRAGMA_S as_range : RANGE as_range_void: RANGE_VOID es_record: INNER_RECORD as_select_clause_s: SELECT_CLAUSE_ es_stm_s1: STM_S as_stm_s2: STM_S as_subprogram_def: SUBPROGRAM_DE 57 as_subunit_body: SUBUNIT_BODY as_task_def: TASK_DEF as_type_range: TYPE_RANGE as_unit_body: UNIT_BODY as_unit_body: UNIT_BODY	ā. 1. 1, 4. 1.2, 4. 1.3, 4. 1.4, 4.6, A.7, 5.2, 5.9, 6.1.C, 6.4, 7.4.8, B.5, 9.8.8, 9.5.C, 10.2.A, 12.3.A, 13.3, 13.4.A, 13.4.8, 13.5, 13.8] [9.10] [5.7, 6.1.8, 11.3] [3.2.A, 3.7.1] [7.1.A] [2.8.A, 6.4, 9.5.8] [6.1.8, 9.5.A, 9.5.C] [10.1.8, 13.4.A] [3.5.7, 3.5.9] [3.5.7, 3.5.9] [3.7.3.A] S [9.7.1.A] [5.3.A, 5.4, 5.5.A, 5.6, 9.5.C, [6.7.2, 9.7.3] [9.7.2, 9.7.3] [9.7.2, 9.7.3] [5.3.A, 5.4, 5.5.A, 5.6, 9.5.C, 9.7.1.A, 9.7.1.8] [7] [9.7.2, 9.7.3] [9.7.2, 9.7.3] [9.7.4, 9.7.1.8] [9.1.4, 9.7.1.8]	50, 52, 64, 66, 56, 58, 34, 42 62, 61, 58, 66 69, 74 36, 75 39 43 67 51, 54 68 63 53, 54, [6, 1. A] 70 65 46 34, 35 69	56, 58, 61, 63, 70, 73, 74, 75 71 56 55, 86, 67

VI. 2. Lexical Attributes

ŝ

ł

1

Lexical attributes represent information provided by the lexical analysis phase.

Diana Attributes

.



lx_symrep:symbol_rep

VI.3. Semantic Attributes

Semantic attributes represent the result of semantic analysis and provide information on the meaning of the program represented by the DIANA tree.

em actual delta: Rational	[3.4. 3.5.9]	37.	39				
am address FXP VOID	13.2.A. 7.1.A. 9.1.A. 9.5.A1	34.	62.	65,	66		
an been hone: TYPE SPEC	[3.3.2.B. 3.5. 3.5.4. 3.5.7. 3.5.9]	36,	37,	38,	39		
am bita: Integer	[3.5.9]	38	•				
an bady BLOCK STUB VOID	(9.1.A. 9.1.8. 12.1.A)	65.	71				
an body PACK RODY DESC	[7.1.A]	62					
an body: SLIRP BODY DESC	16.1.A1	57					
an comp spec COMP REP VOID	(3.7.8. 3.7.1)	41,	42				
an constraint CONSTRAINT	[3.3.2.8. 4.1.2. 4.3.A. 4.4.D]	36,	46,	47,	40		
an controlled : Boolean	[3.4. 3.8]	37,	44	•			
am deal a:DECL 8	[12.3.A]	73					
are deta: DEF OCCURRENCE	[4.1.A]	46					
an depriminents: DBCRMT VAR 8	13.7.A. 7.4.Al	41,	63				
an amontion dat EXCEPTION DEF	ř11.11	70					
an and hate TYPE SPEC	74.1.A. 4.1.1. 4.1.2. 4.1.3. 4.1.4.	45,	46,	47,	46,	40,	50,
	4.3.A. 4.4.A. 4.4.B. 4.4.D. 4.6.	61	•		•	-	-
	4.7. 4.8. 6.41						
sm_first; DEF_OCCURRENCE	[3.2.A, 3.3.1.A, 3.7.1, 6.1.A,	34,	36,	42,	57,	59,	62,
	š.1.C, 7.1.A, 9.1.B, 12.1.A]	65,	71				
sm_generic_perem_s;GENERIC_PARA	M_8						
	-						

Page 196

ţ

I.

۰.

.1

	[12.1.A]	71					
m_init_exp; EXP	[3.2.8]	35					
m init exp: EXP VOID	(3.7.8. 3.7.1. 6.1.C)	41.	42.	50			
m location: LOCATION	[6.1.A]	57					
m normalized comp s:EXP S	[3.7.2. 4.3.A]	42.	47				
m normalized param s: EXP S	[6.4. 9.5.B]	61.	66				
m obi def: OBJECT DEF	[3.2.A]	34					
m obi type: TYPE SPEC	(3.2.A. 3.2.B. 3.5.1.B. 3.7.B.	34	35.	38.	41.	2	55.
	3.7.1. 5.5.B. 6.1.Cl	59					
m operator: operator	[4,1,A]	45					
m pecking: Roolean	[3.4. 3.6.A. 3.7.A]	37.	46.	41			
non: Integer	(3.5.1.B)	38					
In record spect REP VOID	[3.7.A]	41					
	[3 5 1 B]	38					
	13A 351A 35A 357 359	37	38.	39	40		
	3 6 A 3.7 A 3.81	. .,	•••,	ω,			77
	[12 1 A]	71					
IN SPACE HEADER		\$7	66				
M spec PACKAGE SPEC	f7 1 A1	62	~				
	[5 7]	RE.					
em em STM	[5.1 B 5.5 A1	51	54				
		37	44	65			
		57		ex.	71		
	[0.1.A, 7.1.A, 0.1.0, 12.1.A]	36	OE,	ω,	"		
		36	63	65			
m the start TYPE SPEC	[333 R 384 387]	20,	30	20			
	[3,3,2,3, 3,3,7, 3,3,7] [4 1 4 4 1 4 4 4 4 4 4 5 4 5		47	3 3	40	60	61
	LT. 1. M. T. 1. T. T. T. M. T. T. D. T. T. U.	- 0,	- <i>*</i> ,	- 0,	40 ,	ω,	ΨI
	-,0, -,7, -,0, 0,4]						

VI.4. Code Attributes

Code attributes provide target-machine-specific information.

cd_impl_size:Integer

[3.3.2.8, 3.4, 3.5.1.A, 3.5.4, 36, 37, 38, 39 3.5.7, 3.5.9]

.

the state of the

.

\$n

ł

.

Page 197

REFERENCES

נוז	P.F. Albrecht, P.E. Garrison, S.L. Graham, R.H. Hyerle, P. Ip. and B. Krieg-Bruckner. Source-to-Source Translation: Ada to Pascal and Pascal to Ada. In Symposium on the Ada Programming Language, pages 183–193. ACM- SIGPLAN, Boston, December. 1980.
(2)	 B. M. Brosgol, J. M. Newcomer, D. A. Lamb, D. Levine, M. S. Van Deusen, and W.A. Wulf. TCOL_{Ada}: Revised Report on An Intermediate Representation for the Prelimi- nary Ada Language. Technical Report CMU-CS-80-105, Carnegle-Mellon University, Computer Science Department, February, 1980.
(3)	J.N. Buxton. Stoneman: Requirements for Ada Programming Support Environments. Technical Report, DARPA, February, 1980.
[4]	M. Dausmann, S. Drossopoulou, G. Goos, G. Persch, G. Winterstein. AIDA Introduction and User Manual. Technical Report Nr. 38/80, Institut fuer Informatik II, Universitaet Karlsruhe, 1980.
(5)	M. Dausmann, S. Drossopoulou, G. Persch, G. Winterstein. On Reusing Units of Other Program Libraries. Technical Report Nr. 31/80, Institut fuer Informatik II, Universitaet Karlsruhe, 1980.
[6]	Formal Definition of the Ada Programming Language November 1980 edition, Honeywell, Inc., Cil Honeywell Bull, INRIA, 1980.
(7)	J.D. Ichbiah, B. Krieg-Brueckner, B.A. Wichmann, H.F. Ledgard, J.C. Heliard, J.R. Abrial, J.G.P. Barnes, M. Woodger, O. Roubine, P.N. Hilfinger, R. Firth. Reference Manual for the Ada Programming Language The revised reference manual, July 1980 edition, Honeywell, Inc., and Cil-Honeywell Bull, 1980.
(8)	J.D. Ichbiah, B. Krieg-Brueckner, B.A. Wichmann, H.F. Ledgard, J.C. Hellard, J.R. Abriai, J.G.P. Barnes, M. Woodger, O. Roubine, P.N. Hilfinger, R. Firth. Reference Manual for the Ada Programming Language Draft revised MIL-STD 1815, July 1982 edition, Honeywell, Inc., and Cil-Honeywell Bull, 1982.
[9]	J.R. Nestor, W.A. Wulf, D.A. Lamb. IDL – Interface Description Language: Formal Description. Technical Report CMU-CS-81-139, Carnegie-Mellon University, Computer Science Department, August, 1981.
[10]	G. Persch, G. Winterstein, M. Dausmann, S. Drossopoulou, G. Goos. AIDA Reference Manual. Technical Report Nr. 39/80, institut fuer Informatik II, Universitaet Karlsruhe, November, 1980.
(11)	Author unknown. Found on a blackboard at Eglin Air Force Base.

-

12.

•

ŧ

Page 198

"Benjin

• *

••••

5

DIANA Reference Manual

્રેટ્રે

at and so bearing

.

ŧ

DIANA Reference Manual

Page 199

INDEX

Abstract Syntax Tree 10, 80, 81, 82, 83, 165 accept statement 110 actual parameters 125 actual parameters address specification 113, 125, 126 AFD 9, 80, 81, 82, 83, 124 aggregate 96, 97, 98, 126 anonymous subtype 97 89, 96 anonymous type apply 82 node in abstract syntax 82, 161 APSE 17, 83 array aggregate 97 array type 96 attribute assignment 124, 155 attribute equality 123, 124, 155 base type 89, 91, 93, 96, 125 built-in operator 87 operators 1 123 subprograms 123 code generation 85, 89, 91, 123 comments 122, 125, 168, 169 Diana private type 122, 168 compliation unit 81, 83, 84, 106, 108, 109, 122, 125 constant declaration stant declaration 83, 115, 116 as part of instantiation 115, 116, 118 See also deferred constant declaration constraint 97 **ATTRV** discriminant 80 fixed point 91 88, 97 floating point 91 on expression values slice 97, 98 96 string Heral 97, 98 subtype 91, 93, 95, 97 See also Diana node g See also Diana node constrainer consumer 13, 14, 18, 19, 122, 168 declarative part 103, 105 deferred constant 57, 102, 105 deferred constant declaration 53, 105 See also constant declaration defining occurrence 10, 85 attribute names 86, 158 enumeration character (enumeration literals 33 identifiers 80, 85 86 loit 80 number to esp and block names 65 nultiple 94, 87, 102, 103, 104, 105, 105, 107, 106, 109, 110, 111, 112, 113, 114, 125 operators pragma arguments 65, 156, 159 pragma names 65, 156, 159 references to 85, 67, 56, 102, 103, 105, 105, 107, 106, 108, 110, 111, 112, 113, 114, 116, 125 derivation Nation IDL definition 161, 162 Ived subpregrame 66 Ived subtype 91 Ived type 91, 53, 56, 56, 124 rriminant constraint 66, 125

discriminant part 102, 103, 105, 106, 125 discriminant specification 83 See also Diana node deprest ver entry cell 82 entry call 32 entry declaration 110, 118 enumeration literal 30, 93, 116, 127 enumeration type 30, 91, 93, 95, 118, 127 expression 59, 96, 97, 98 See also static expression external Diana 11, 124, 145, 146, 150, 151, 153 150 external Diana 11, 12 152, 158 fixed type 91, 95 float type 91, 96 Formal Definition of Ada See also AFD formals 102, 110, 114 forward reference 84, 108, 109 function call infix ve. prefix 87, 168 See also Diana attribute Ix_prefix general_assoc_s node in abstract syntax 82 generic reric actuals 105, 115 body 84, 114, 115 formal private type 105 formals 114, 115, 116, 118 cackage 114, 118, 125 114, 115, 116, package 114, 115, 125 parameters 114, 115, 116, 118, 125 specification 85, 114 subprogram 114, 116, 118, 126 generic instantiation 84, 85, 105, 115, 116, 118, 124, 125, 127 generic unit 114, 115, 116, 118 IOL 21 implementation dependent attributes 158, 159 121, 124, incomplete type 87, 96, 102, 103, 105, 127 integer type 91, 96 library manager 8 limited private type 84, 122 See also private type machine dependent attributes 90 names 38 normalizations 81 anonymous types 81, 82 discriminant constraints 88 generic parameters 115, 116 in source reconstruction 165 operators \$2, 87 rameter associations 82. 8 record aggregates a 88 167, 168 subprogram calls 82, 87 iber_rep Diana private type 122, 150 built-in 82, 87, 88, 123, 126 HR-IN C., C., Hining eccurrence SE lane private type SE, 12 embership S7 privatized as function call hart-circuit S7 88, 123, 180, 158 82. 87 short-sircuit user-defined teed resolution 87. an 96 102, 108, 108, 111, 112, 126 Man 102 Ngo body

Service and the service of the servi

Page 200

Δ

DIANA Reference Manual

peckage specification 112, 118 104, 106, 108, 111, perameters actual formal 88 generic 115, 116, 118 normalized 82, 88 Intheses 13, 81 perentheses pragma CONTROLLED 90, 125 INLINE 126 INTERFACE 125 LIST 155 PACK 90 PACK 90, 127, 160 PRIORITY 159 SUPPRESS 159 pragmas 81, 90, 157, 158, 159, 160 serined attribute names 86, 127, 158 pragma arguments 86, 158, 159 pragma names 86, 158, 159 direct environment 31, 86, 123, 125, predefined predefined environment 157, 158, 159 part 167 private part private type Ada 96, 102, 103, 104, 105, 106, 126, 127 127 IDL 24, 25, 28, 31, 121, 122, 123, 130, 131, 145, 149 producer 12, 13, 14, 19, 122, 169 record aggregate 88, 97 record type 90, 91, 93, 103, 106, 126, 127 refinement 25, 31, 149 renaming 118, 125 as part of instantiation 116 as part of instantiation 116 constant 118 entry 118 enumeration as function 118 exceptions 118 objects 118, 126 peckages 118 subprogram 118 subprogram. tasks 121 representation specification 90, 91, 93, 50, 103, 125, 127 result type 88 separate compilation 10, 83, 84, 89, 103, 104, 105, 106, 109, 111, 112, 113, 115, 121 124, 154 147 slice 97 source position 122, 125 source reconstruction 10, 81, 82, 88, 90, 91, 165, 165, 167, 168 source_position Diena private type 122 See also source position STANDARD Ads peckage 157, 158 12, 13, 18, 90, 96, 98, static express 121, 127 string Herai \$7 stub 106, 108, 111, 113, 114, 125, 127 subprogram body 102, 106, 107, 108, 108, 110, 125 subprogram declaration 102, 106, 107, 108, subprogram declaration 102, 108, 109, 110, 116 subtype declaration 91, 116 as part of instantiation 116, 118 subtype indication 82, 83, 91, 93 subtype specification 91, 93 See also constraint subunit 105, 109, 111, 112, 114

10, 85, 155 symbol table symbol_rep Diana private type 122, 149, 158, 159 122, 165 syntax-directed editor task body 113 task type 112, 113 82, 113 anonymous tasks 112 97 tree traversal type conversion 88 type declaration 90, 103
 type
 declaration
 30, 105

 type
 mark
 82, 83, 91

 type specification
 89, 90, 93, 96, 98, 127

 type structure
 89, 90, 91, 93, 127

 universal type
 90, 126, 167

 used occurrence
 80, 85, 86, 88, 102, 105, 112
 110, 113 value Diana private type 98, 121, 150 variable declaration 83, 115 as part of instantiation 116 See also Diana ver with clause 95 Diana Classes ARGUMENT 159 ATTR_ID 158 CONSTRAINED 82 DECL 85 DEF_CHAR 86 DEF_ID 85, 87, 98, 102, 159 DEF_OP 86 DESIGNATOR_CHAR 87 EXP 98, 166 NAME 82, 98, 166 TYPE_SPEC SPEC USED_ID 87 89, 157 USED_OP 87 Diana Nodes 800008 90, 105 1997, 102 ogate 96, 102 82 id__id 85, 86, 159 erai 90, 98 98, 166 116 85, 86, 158 93 107, 108, 109, 112, 113, 114, 166, 167 85, 90, 93 unit 81 150 85, 98, 106, 118 83, 98, 106, 116 1 20, 89, 91, 83, 86, 98, 106, ŧ đ 116 -mien 82, 96 118 20, 93, 95, 97 83, 106 95, 96 48, 83 83 90, 105 VIII 98 82 85, 110, 118 85, 90, 93, 95, 118 90, 95 85

DIANA Reference Manual

Page 201

82 90, 91, 96 90, 91, 96 82 82, 87, 88, 96 85, 86 114 4 85, 114 85, 110 4 85, 110 82, 96, 102 99 115, 116, 118, 125 90, 93, 96, 98, 105 14 85 **id** 85 105 **b_type_id** 85, 104 85, 85 85, 86 85 82 85, 110 112 112, 118 14 85, 112, 118 1986 112, 118 1986 8 82, 88, 160 116 N_8 | 13 al no d 160 85, 85, 126, 159, 160 _kl 85, 50, 105, 106 type_kl 85, 104, 105 5 85, 107, 108, 109, 116, 118 are 107, 108, 109, 114, 116, 118 are call 82 91, 93, 96, 106 90, 103, 106 14 90 116, 118, 125, 125 33 2, 97, 98, 102 114 114 130 ion. 98 , 112, 113 1007, 108, 108, 114, 167 6001 107, 108, 109, 116, 118 91, 99, 98, 116 100, 85 130 113 85, 112, 113 113 90, 113 93, 95, 98, 103, 105, 108, 113 18, 103, 104, 112, 113, 160 157 157 187 **65, 68**, 123 87, 98 82, 87, 88, 110, 123, 159,), NÎ 86, 87, 97 14 77, 80 [______ [7 83, 90

١.

ver_id 85, 98, 112, 113 veld 84, 91, 33, 35, 98, 103, 106, 107, 108, 108, 113, 159 Diana Attributes ee_alternative_a 166, 167 ae_exp 166 ac_exp_constrained ac_tem_s 165 ac_list :59 83 as_name 96, 166 160 as_param_assoc_s aa_atm_a 166 cd_impl_size 93, 128, 158 hc_commente 13 13 Ix_arcpos 122, 125, 168 Ix_commente Ix_default 124 Ix_numrep 124 Ix_prefix 87, 124 125 Ix_arcpos iz_symrep 125, 158, 159 am_value 13, 18 am_actual_delta 93, 125 am_address 113, 125 am_base_type 20, 89, 91, 93, 85, 96, 125 am_bits 125 am_bits 125 125 am_body 84, 107, 108, 109, 112, 113, 114, 116, 118, 125 am_comp_apec 93, 125 am_constraint 91, 33, 97, 98, 106, 125 am_dect 116 am_dect_s 115 am_decl_s 115, 125 am_defn 86, 87, 88, 102, 125, 159, 160 am_defn 86, 87, 88, 106, 126 am_exception_det 126 em_exp_type 88, 89, 96, 97, 98, 126 em_exp_type 88, 89, 96, 97, 98, 126 em_firef 87, 102, 103, 104, 105, 106, 109, 110, 113, 126 am_generic_param_s 114, 125 am_ink_exp 125 am_iocation 125 am_jocation 125 am_normalized_comp_s 86, 126 am_normalized_param_s 86, 125 am_obi_def 96, 105, 115, 116, 125 am_obi_type 88, 96, 105, 125 am_operator 86, 96, 123, 125 am_pecking 50, 93, 125 am_pos 127 em_pos 127 em_record_apec 127 em_rep 33, 95, 127 em_reze 33, 127 em_azec 107, 108, 108, 112, 114, 116, ~~ apec 107, 108, 108, 112, 114, 116, em_emm 12/ em_etorage_etae 93, 127 em_etub 108, 127 em_etub 108, 127 em_type_epec 98, 103, 104, 105, 106, 113, 116, 123, 127 em_type_etruct 20, 91, 93, 95, 127 em_velve 98, 98, 102, 121, 127

